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From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Light Sharon P

Friday, April 19, 2013 1:35 PM

Lerner Lois G; Marks Nancy J; Paz Holly O
for your review: counsel-approved version
Denial.FINAL.changes.saved.doc

Lois, Nan and Holly  we sent our final draft of the first advocacy deniaf to counsel several weeks ago. They got back to

us with comments. We sent them a revised version early this week. They had a few minor comments today. | have

incorporated them in the attached document.

Please et me know if you have questions or concerns.

Sharon

IRS0000195712
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DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20224

TAX EXEMPT AND
GOVERNMENT ENTITIES
DIVISION

Date: Draft 411913 Contact Person:

Identification Number:

cation Mumber:

specific purposes are {0 “aducate the general public on issues of pub lic concern, including
climate change, health care, food po ficy, and other such issues.”

Your activities consist of producing and disseminating radio, television and print adverisernents,
polling and public apinion research, producing and disseminating white papers, and meeting
with interested business and divic isaders in State. You posted many of your advertiserments
and white papers on your website.

You provided a “compilele list of media buys " with the dates you ran the advertisements, a
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SEC
2

description of the advertisements and the cost of each one.  You ran all advertisements
statewide in Year?, including three television, one radio and one print in the pariod lsading up to
the primary election. You aiso ran one television and two radio advertisements in the period
leading up fo the generat election. Furthermore, following the general election, you ran two print
advertisements. About 85 percent of the expenses for these media buys were incurred for
advertisamants run during the periods leading up to the primary and general elections.

You submitted the content of 11 advertisements.
= Fourof these advertisements (two radio and two print) include express statements fo wie
for Candidate, eg.. “vote for Candidat & and the "State e re-elect Candidate.”

«  Two advertisements {one television and one radio) ide icdate, expressed
approval for the Candidate’s actions (e.g., “the Candl our way of iife"),

and indlicated that oufsiders who controlied the Ca nt were trving to
defeat the Candidate. You ran the advertisem

+« Dne television advertisement identified one d his
position on an issue. The advertisement alss d express
opposition to his position on that issue; however, was nota govemnment

primary election. .
+ Two print advertisements addres: icy s e discusse d the impact of
faderal reguiatory actions on the § custe heidiscusse d he impact of fax

cuts on the State’s economy. Both a

s after the general election.
ise You aired ons of the

you akred the other before the general

ired before the general election as an

of media buys .” You described your

ucation-Production,” which comprised 85 percent of
ses for Yeart. Accorting to Form 980 insfructions, “Program
ies that further the organization’s exempt purposes.” They do
eneral Expenses or Fundraising Expenses.

i Part IV of Form Yeart, you indicated that you had engaged in direct or indirect
campaign activities on behalf or In opposition to candidates for public office.  On Schedule C,
Folitical and Campaign Lobbying Activities, your reporied that you spent $y on these activities in
Year1, which you described as “indspendent expenditures in support of Candidate. These
independent expenditures includad radio, television, and print advertisements which were
designed to educate the citizens of State on where Candidate stood on imporiant social welfare
issues.” These “independent expenditures” of $y comprised more than half of your total

IRS00001858714
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Program Service Bxpenses for Yeart.

You stated that you intend fo conduct polling and public opinion research and have conducted
one poll, You contracted with a poliing firm to survey registered likely Pdiitical Parly primary
voters about issues pertinent to State voters, such as agrculture policy, unlons and sodial
securily issugs.  You provided the telephone script used for the Strvey. The script includes
questions as to whether the respondent Is a registered voter, which primary the respondent is
planning to vole in, and how likely the respondentis to vote int he upcaming Political Party
primaty. According to the script, you will terminate the survey if the
registered voter or if the respondent does not plan o vote in

The survey asked the respondent to rate the performa
President and the current Political Party Officeholder f

The survey asks the respondent fo rate states
candsdate in the Poliical Party Primary.” The survey Ind

Candsdate eg., "Candidate.. voted e bil ..." and each induded a
favorable opinion, Le., “we need Ca | v to profect State,” and
“Candidate had the courage to put the pe ical Party.”

o statements abom the

The survey also asks the respondent to 1 have given for gpposing

statements about the
who have worked wilk Candidate , that spedial interests are
i ¢ Hlenger has been involved in sending U.S.

lain that the Candidate is against reform

your website and e-mailed them 1o a distribulion list drawn from your directors’ personal and
professional contact fists. Such lists include members of the State legislature, civic leaders,
business executives and federal efected officials.

Law

IRBOO0C195718
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4
Section 501{c)}{4) of the Code provides for the sxemptlion from federal income tax of

orgarizations not organized for profit but operated exclusively for the prormotion of social
welfare.

Section 1.50HcK4)-1{a)2) of the Income Tax Regulstions provides that an oyganization is
operated exclusively for the promotion of social welfars if i is primarly engaged in pro moting in
sorms way the comimon good and general welfare of the people of the community.  An
crganization embraced within this section is one which is operated
bringing about chvic beflerments and sodial improvements.  In adi
that the promotion of social welfare does not include direct or |
campaigns on behalf of or in opposition fo any candidate fo

the regulations provide
ricipation in political

account in determining an organization’s primary a
organization's activities induded the following:
velerans, widows and arphans | patriotic progr
providing and furnishing playgrounds for children al
The organization also conducted bingo games for the'
was its principal source of revenue. T
s principal source of income did not

blic, and the resulting income
that the bingo games generated
e s pnmary actmty Taking into

organization, which was formed o
ry activity was rating candidates for pu Hlic
se # did not promote social welfare. The
, 8vin on a non-partisan basis, constitules

s titutes participation or intervention in political campaigns.  Each
on 501(c)(3) organization.  The organization was primarily
promote social welfare.  In addition, it conducted aclivities
ention in political campaigns on behalf of or in opposition to
lection to public office.  The ruling concluded that, because the
organization's prima ies promoted sodial welfare, s lawful participation or intervention in
political campaigns on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for public office would not
adversely affect its exermnpt status under section 801{c){4).

Rev. Rul. 2004-8, 2004-1 C.B. 328, analyzes six situations to determine whether the
organization described in each has expended funds for a section 527(2)(2) exempt function as a
result of an advocacy communication on a public policy issue . A section 527{e)(2) exempt
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function means “the function of influencing or atfempting fo influence the selection, nomination,
election, or appointment of any individual to any Faderal, State or local public office or office ina
political organization, or the election of Presidential or Vice -Presidential electors, whether or not
such individual or electors are selected, nominated, elected, or appointed. ” All the facts and
creumstances must be considered when making this determination.  Factors that tend to show
that an advocacy communication on a public policy issue isfor a section 527{e)(2) exempt
function include, but are not limited to, the following:
« The communication identifies a candidate for public office ;
« The timing of the communication coincides with an electors
« The communication targets voters in a particula r eb
s The communication identifies that candidate’s posti
the subject of the communicaiion ;
= The position of the candidate on the public poli
distinguishing the candidate from others in
itself or in other public communications | |
« The communication is not part of an ongoll
communications by the organization on the

algn |

iblic policy issue that is

axempt function indude, but are not limit
The absence of any one or more

th g specific ewant oufside the control of
s o influence, suchas a iegisiatwe vote o

The orgarization would continue to be exempt under section 501(a), even if the
described activity is not a section 501(c) exempt activity, because the organization's
primary activities are described in the appmopriate subparagraph of section 501(c); and
= Al advocacy communications described also include a solicitation of contributions  to the
organization.

Rev. Rul. 200741, 2007-1 C.B. 1421, analyzes 21 situations to determine whether the

IRBD000196T 17
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section 501{c){3} organization described in sach has directly or indiractly participated in a
political campaign on behalf of or in opposition to & candidate for public office.  All facts and
drcumstances are considered when making this determination. When determnining whether a
communication results in political campaign intervention, key factors indude:

»  Whether the statement idenlifies one or more candidates for a given public office ;

» Whether the statoment expresses approval or disap proval for one or more candidates’
positions andfor actions ;
Whether the statement is delivered close in time to the slecti
Whether the staternent makes reference to voting or an

» Whather the issue sddressed in the communication has
distinguishing candidates for a given office ; ‘

« \Whether the communication is part of an ongoin
organization on the same issue that are made i
and

= Whether the timing of the communicati

to a non-slectoral event such as a sched

tions by the

rvention when it makes
reference to candidates or voting ina

communication must still be considered any conclusions.
Additionally, the nuling state: re permitted to conduct
certain voter education a riisan mannar. On the other
hand, voler education, ] i pﬁad ina bia_sed manner that favors {or

ign intervention .

0HCHA-1(a)2)(i). Whether an organization’s primary aclivities are
srmined based on all of the facts and drcumstances. Rev. Rul. 88-
| welfare does not indude direct or indirect participation or
intervention in a political campaign on behalf of or in epposition fo any candidate for public
office. Treas. Reg. §1.501{){4)-1{a}2)il). Al the facts and circumstances {including the
specific factors described in Revenue Rulings 2004 -6 and 2007 -41) are considerad when
detarmining whether an crganization claiming exemption under section 501{c)(4} has engaged

in direct or indirect parficipation or interven fion in a political campaign on behalf of or in
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opposition to any candidate for public office. See Rev. Rul. 81-85 {citing section 501{c)3)
rulings as exarmples of political campaign intervention for section 501(c)d4) pumoses)

You produced and disseminated adverisemeants, conducted polling, met with interested
business and civic leaders, and disseminated white papers.

Advertisernents

According to your reporting on Form 890 and representations
your advertisement expenses comprised a majority of your
described your expendifures for political campaign activities
Folitical and Campaign Lobbying Activities, as expenses
advertisements.” You aired most of your advertise

through television, radio, print, and the internet, dus
advertisoments that we viewed identified candid

application for exemptmn N

the pnmary and generai =
Endependent expenditurg reported your independent
g political activities™ and “independent
C of Form 980. We cannot conclude that
these two advertis i in the meaning of section 501(c)4).

public opinion polling about issues pettinent to State

ns and sodial secuty issues.  Your poll included

You framed many questions in terms of statements that
poll included more staterments 1o support the Candidate

challenger and many more reasons to oppose the challenger

The balance of positive and negative messages resulted in a

polt that was - e Candidate. C onsidering all the facts and circumstances, we
have concluded th ing acthities stpport or oppose the election of a candidate for
pubtic office.

eatings

The limited information you submitted regarding your meetings with various agriculture and
business leaders does not establish that these activities promoted social welfare. By your
description, these activities constituted a small portion of your time and resources.

IRBOO0OTISTIS
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White papers

The white papers you provided are no more than one page . Of those four white papers, your
paperon ¢ap and trade policy corresponds to one of the  statements given for supporting
Candidate in your public opinion polf . Your paper against driving agricuftural product ion
oversaas corresponds o one of the reasons given for opposing Candidate’s challenger in your
public opinion poll. You did not provide information as to when you disseminaled the se papers
10 your limited disfribution list or when you posted themon you r e. We cannot conclude
that producing these white papers and posting themon your promoted social welfare
within the meaning of section 501{c)(4).

Conclusion

Based on our analysis of the information you proy
your Form 990 for Year?, we have determined
promotion of sociat wetfaxe within the meaning of s
exempt under section 801(c)4) of the Code.

Yot have the right to file a protest if
must submit a statement of your views :

“appeat can be found on page 2 of
g “Reg fonal Office Appeal’. The statement of facts {item 4}
s of perjury. This may be done by adding to the appeal the

“Unid i j hat | have examined the statement of facts presented in
i [ ving schedules and statements and, to the best of my

Your appeal will be ot «d incomplete without this statement.

if an organization’s representative submits the appesal, a substitute dedlaration must be included
stating that the representative prepared the appeal and accompanying documents; and whether
the representative knows personally that the statements of facts contained in the appe al and
accompanying documents ars trus and comect.

An attorney, certified public acoountant, or an individual enrclied to practice before the Intemnal
Revenue Service may represent you during the appeal process. To be represented during the

IRBDOCO195T20
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appeal provess, you must file a proper power of attorney, Form 2848, Power of Attomey and
Badlaration of Representative, If you have not already done so. For more information about
representation, see Publication 847, Practice Before the IRS and Power of Atlorney,  All forms
and publications mentioned in this letter can be found at wwwe irs.gov, Forms and Publications.
if you do not intend to protest this determination, you do not need to take any further action, If
we do not hear from you within 30 days, we will issue a final adverse determination letter to vou,
That letter will provide information about filing tax retums and other matters.

Please send vour profest statement, Form 2848 and any supper{ cuments to the
applicable address:

Mail to

Internal Revenue Service
EO Determinations Quality Assurance ( Lirance
Room 7-008

P.0. Box 2508
Cincinnati, OH 45201

You may also fax your statement using
you fax your statement, please call the
that he or she received your fax.

in the heading of this letter. if
ding of this letter te confirm

if you have any questions,
shown in the heading off

he and telephone number are

Hally O, Paz
Director, Exempt Organizations
Rutings and Agreaments

IRSDOCO195721
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From: Light Sharon P

Sent: Friday, April 19, 2013 2:47 PM

To: Lerner Lois G; Marks Nancy J; Paz Holly O
Subject: RE: for your review: counsel-approved version

The agent nated it in an email to Justin, cd’g me and Daniel W, Berry. it was sent on 8/20/12, by which time we already
had our copy of the file. So i don’t know how that information is noted in the official file.

From: Lerner Lois G

Sent: Friday, April 19, 2013 3:22 PM

To: Light Sharon P; Marks Nancy J; Paz Holly O
Subject: RE: for your review: counsel approved version

Hmm-~we need fo be consistent. | believe the ruie we decided on was if they sent it in without
us asking, it stayed in the file. If we asked and didn’t use it, we destroyed it-is that

correct? Once we know the facts, | think we nesd {0 ask David if we have the authority to put
it on the non-disc losable side. One more question~where did the agent note this?

Lhie F oLres

Director of Exempt Organizations

From: Light Sharon P

Sent: Friday, April 19, 2013 3:06 PM

To: Lerner Lois G; Marks Nancy J; Paz Holly O

Subject: RE: for your review: counsel approved version

i want to add one thing  this org got one of the letters asking for donor names, and they sent a donor list.  The Determs
agent noted this and put the donor info in the non -disclosabte side of the file in August, 2012,

We expunged this info from files that were bucketed as appravals so the donor info would not be made public.

Do we need to do anything other than put the donor info on the non -disclosable side of the file with this denial? Aslong
as it’s a denial, nothing goes public.

Sharon

From: Light Sharon P

Sent: Friday, April 19, 2013 2:35 PM

To: Lerner Lois (o RN Marks Nancy J; Paz Holly O
Subject: for your review: counsel approved version

Lois, Nan and Holly we sent our final draft of the first advocacy denial to counsel several weeks ago. They got back to
us with comments. We sent them a revised version early this week. They had a few minor comments today. | have

incorparated them in the attached document.

Please let me knaw if you have questions or concerns.

IRS0000195724
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From: Light Sharon P

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 12:11 PM
To: Marks Nancy J; Paz Holly O
Subject: RE: What is the third bolo change?

Here is holly's email:

6/2012-present Current Political Issues - 501(c}{3), 501(c}{(4},

501{c}{5), and 501{c}{6) organizations with indicators of significant amounts of political campaign intervention {raising
questions as to exempt purpose and/or excess private benefit). Note: advocacy action type issues {e.g., lobbying) that
are currently listed on the Case Assignment Guide

{CAG) do not meet this criteria.

01/2012-6/2012 Current Political Issues - Political action type

organizations involved in limiting/expanding government, educating on the constitution and bill of rights, Soci al
economic reform / movement. Note:

typical advocacy type issues that are currently listed on the Case Assignment Guide {CAG) do not meet these criteria
uniess they are also involved in activities described above.

7/2011-1/2012 Advocacy Orgs - Organizations involved with
political, lobbying, or advocacy for exemption under 501(c}{3) or 501{c}{4}.

2/2011-7/2011 Tea Party - Organizations involved with the Tea

Party movement applying for exemption under 501{c}{3) or 501{c}{4}. [EO Determinations specialists indicated that they
interpreted this as including organizations meeting any of the following criteria: 1. 'Tea Party', 'Patriots’ or '9/12 Projec t'
is referenced in the case file. 2. Issues include government spending, governmen t debt and taxes. 3. Educate the public
through advocacy/legisiative activities to make America a better place to live. 4. Statements in the case file that are
critical of the how the country is being run. ]

08/2010-2/2011 Tea Party - These case involve various local

organizations in the Tea Party movement are applying for exemption under

501{c}{3} or 501{c}{4}. [EO Determinations specialists indicated that they interpreted this as including organizations
meeting any of the following

criteria: 1. "Tea Party’, ‘Patriots’ or '9/12 Project’ is referenced in the case file. 2. {ssues include government spending,
government debt and taxes. 3. Educate the public through advocacy/legislative activities to make America a better
place to live. 4. Statements in the case file that are critical of the how the country is being run. ]

-----0Original Message -----

From: Marks Nancy J

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 1:10 PM

To: Paz Holly O; Light Sharon P

Subject: Re: What is the third bolo change?

{ was using tigta report which has two problem change points

Sent using BlackBerry

—ee-Original Message -

IRS0000195830



To: Holly Paz
Subject: What is the third bolo change?
Sent: May 14, 2013 1:08 PM

Sent using BlackBerry
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From: Lerner Lois G

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2011 5:18 PM
To: Paz Holly O; Fish David L
Subject: Fw: C4

Importance: High

I'm told Chip Hull is heading up the up --scaring me--can | get a briefing?

Director, Exempt Organizations

From: Lerner Lois G

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2011 5:45 PM

To: Downing Nanette M; Grant Joseph H

Cc: Urban Joseph J; Fish David L; Paz Holly O
Subject: RE: C 4

Looks to me like Crossroads GPS is simply an acronym for Cr ossroads Grassroots Policy
Strategies—-(-: Joseph, Cindy also believes there is an application in Cincy on this as part
of a larger look-~-it is being coordinated with EO Tech.

Director, Exempt Organizations

From: Downing Nanette M

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2011 3:55 PM

To: Lerner Lois G; Grant Joseph H

Cc: Urban Joseph J; Fish David L

Subject: C4

We have received 2 referrals and tracking sheets for both are attached. One was called Crossroads GPS and the other
Crossroads Grassroots Policy Strategies. They could not determine that these were the same entities. Crossroads GPS
was not an entity but Crossroads Grassroats Policy Strategies is a 501 C 4. This referral has baen senf to committee for
review.

Nan

IRS0000196482
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From: Lerner Lois G

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2011 11.09 AM

To: Paz Holly O

Cc: Letourneau Diane L; Seto Michael C; Grant Joseph H
Subject: RE: C 4

OK, but Cindy tells me there is a whole passel of "tea Party related” cases being working
in Cincy that Chip is overseeing/coordinating? | need to he briefed on that piease

Lok B oLoiner

Director, Exempt Organizations

From: Paz Holly O

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2011 11:47 AM
To: Lerner Lois G

Cc: Letourneau Diane L; Seto Michael C
Subject: RE: C 4

Lols,
This case just arrived up here fram Cincy. it has not yet been assigned. Mike and | talked and plan to assign it fo S, not
Chip, and will make sure that Siri's work Is closely overseen by a o4 specialist.  We will set up a briefing for you once Siri

ahs had time to famiflarize herself with the file,

Haolly

From: Lerner Lois G

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2011 5:45 PM

To: Downing Nanette M; Grant Joseph H

Cc: Urban Joseph J; Fish David L; Paz Holly O
Subject: RE: C 4

Locks to me like Crossroads GPS is simply an acronym for Crossroads Grassroots Policy
Strategies--(-: Joseph, Cindy also believes there is an application in Cincy on this as part
of a larger lock--it is being coordinated with EQ Tech.

Director, Exempt Organizations

1RS0000196483
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From: Downing Nanette M

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2011 3:55 PM

To: Lerner Lois G; Grant Joseph H

Cc: Urban Joseph J; Fish David L

Subject: C4

We have received 2 referrals and fracking sheets for both are attached. One was called Crossroads GFS and the other
Crossroads Grassroots Policy Strategies.  They could not determine that these were the same entities.  Crossroads GPS
was not an entity but Crossroads Grassrools Policy Strategies is a 501 € 4. This referral has been sent to commitiee for
feview.

Nan

{RS0000196484
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From: Lerner Lois G
Sent: Friday, May 27, 2011 5:27 PM
To: Downing Nanette M; Grant Joseph H
Cc: Urban Joseph J; Fish David L; Seto Michael C; Fish David L; Kindelf judith E
Subject: RE: C 4

There are several moving pieces here. Referrals in Dallas, applications in Cincy and | just
learmed--a request for 1023 and 990 to Cincy. | have set a meeting on Tuesday with

Holly, Mike, Judy and David to parse through this and see what really is happen ing. Nan--
we may not need you for the first part, but will want to talk {o you also at some point

Lis F Lrer

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
Crossroads Grassroots Policy Strategies. They could not determine that these were the same antities. Crossroads GPS
was not an entity but Grossroads Grassroots Policy Strategies is a 501 C 4. This referral has been sent to commitise for
review.

Nan

{R50000196485
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From: Lerner Lois G

Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2011 4:03 PM
To: Downing Nanette M

Cc: Grant Joseph H

Subject: RE: C 4

But in this case, they have an application pending and they aren't due fo file a 990 yet

Lot F SLprmer

Director, Exempt Organizations

From: Downing Nanette M

Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2011 4:50 PM
To: Lerner Lois G

Cc: Grant Joseph H

Subject: RE: C 4

If they are not exempt we send over fo SBSE as they would be an 1120 filer,

From: Lerner Lois G

Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2011 2:33 PM
To: Downing Nanette M

Cc: Grant Joseph H

Subject: RE: C 4

Sorry-- | was just frying to figure out what is where. Apparently, the application hasn't
been decided yet and there are no 99 0s filed yet--none due. {'ve asked for a briefing on
the application and the bucket of cases in the same posture.  What happens when you get
a referral on an org that hasn't been approved or filed?

Director, Exempt Organizations

From: Downing Nanette M

Sent: Monday, May 30, 2011 7:26 PM

To: Lerner Lois G; Grant Joseph H

Cc: Urban Joseph J; Fish David L; Seto Michael C; Fish David L; Kindell Judith E
Subject: RE: C 4

1RS0000196488
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shoot me an email if you want me to join the last bif of the conversation. Otharwise | will just wait to hear from you about
this.

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
learned--a request for 1023 and 990 to Cincy. | have set a meeting on Tuesday with

Hally, Mike, Judy and David to parse through this and see what really is happening. Nan--
we may not need you for the first part, but will want to talk to you also at some point

Director, Exempt Organiz ations

From: Downing Nanette M

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2011 3:55 PM
To: Lemner Lois G; Grant Joseph H

Cc: Urban Joseph J; Fish David L
Subject: C 4

We have received 2 referrals and tracking sheets for both are attached. One was called Crossroads GPS and the other
Crossroads Grassroots Palicy Strategies.  They could not determine that thase were the same entities.  Crossroads GPS

was not an entity but Crossroads Grassroots Policy Strategies is a 501 C 4. This referral has been sent to commitiee for
raview,

Nan

1R50000196489
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From: Lerner Lois G

Sent: Wednesday, july 20, 2011 4:24 PM

To: Paz Holly O; Kindel! Judith E; Downing Nanette M
Subject: Cases

This is a list of the Emerge cases we know about. | need your help in determining why some
were approved and what, if anything has occurred with them since approval --Roo
referral? Also need to know where Emerge Oregon is --Cincy? DC? Dallas?

Apparent Cincinnati Approvals
Emerge AZ--2004 March--referred to Exam by outside source.
Emerge CA--2004 Sept
Emerge America--2006 March
Emerge NM--2007 March
Emerge W1--2008 March
Emerge Ky~-2011 April

DC Denials

Emerge Maine--2011 April
Emerge Nevada--2011 April
Emerge MA--2011 April

in Process

Emerge Oregon???? Check where it is.

Lais §F, Lmer
Director of Exempt Organizations

{RS0000196669
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From: Lerner Lois G
Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2011 12:47 PM
To: Ruth.Madrigal i@
Subject: RE: IRS rulemaking submitted by Democracy 21 and the Campaign Legal Center

you're welcome

Ly F st
Director of Exempt Organizations

Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2011 1:44 PM

To: Lerner Lois G

Subject: RE: IRS rulemaking submitted by Democracy 21 and the Campaign Legal Center
Thanks much,

Ruth

M. Ruth M. Madrigal
SEC |

From: Lerner Lois G )

Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2011 1:40 PM

To: Madrigal, Ruth

Subject: FW: IRS rufemaking submitted by Democracy 21 and the Campaign Legal Center

Thought you might be interested

iy f,&umr
Director of Exempt Organizations

From: Erin Kesle

Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2011 9:54 AM

To: Erin Kesler

Subject: IRS rulemaking submitted by Democracy 21 and the Campaign Legal Center

Tuly 27,2011

Douglas H. Shulman
Commissioner, Intemal Revenue Service

IR30000196795
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1111 Constitution Avenue Northwest
Washington D.C., DC 20224

Dear Commissioner Shulman,

Enclosed is a petition for IRS rulemaking submitted by Democracy 21 and the Campaign Legal Center.

Sincerely,
/s/ Fred Wertheimer

Fred Wertheimer
President, Democracy 21

IRS0000196796
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From: Lerner Lois G
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2012 3:29 PM
To: Light Sharon P; Thomas Cindy M
Cc: Paz Holly O
Subject: RE: #17 2012 TNT 102-17 WATCHDOGS ASK IRS TO DENY CROSSROADS GPS

APPLICATION FOR EXEMPTION

i will feave it in your capable hands. Having said that --as they say they have been filing 990s, you should be looking at
those as well. Have a relaxing weekend!

Lois G. Lerner
Director of Exempt Organizations

-——-Qriginal Message -~

From: Light Sharon P

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2012 3:52 PM

To: Lerner Lois G; Thomas Cindy M

Cc: Paz Holly O

Subject: Re: #17 2012 TNT 102-17 WATCHDOGS A5K IR5 TO DENY CROSSROADS GPS APPLICATION FOR EXEMPTION

We don't use the term "full development” for the buckets since it's a screening word. People mostly use "generat
development" when an org has told us aimost nothing useful and we have to develop practically everything.

"Focused development” doesn't mean that development is minimal or that it's alikely approval. Instead, , it's targeted
at a couple of things. Here, it's the ads mostly. So the info in the most recent letter on the focus group involvement in
developing the ads would get pulled into the “focused development.”

There's another big org that has ad issues. It's in the second round of reconciliation b/c we got a response after doing
the first one. | am thinking they should both move ahead with the same bucket recommendation, for the sake of
consistency.

Sent using BlackBerry

From: Lois Lerner

To: Light Sharon P

To: Thomas Cindy M

Cc: Holly Paz

Subject: RE: #17 2012 TNT 102-17 WATCHDOGS ASK IRS TO DENY CROSSROADS GPS APPLICATION FOR EXEMPTION
Sent: May 25, 2012 3:37 PM

Based on the public information on this org --seems like full development may be the best course --but keep me posted.

Lois G. Lerner
Director of Exempt Organizations

IRS0000199184
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----- Original Message---—

From: Light Sharon P

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2012 3:33 PM

To: Thomas Cindy M; Lerner Lois G

Cc: Paz Holly O

Subject: Re: #17 2012 TNT 102-17 WATCHDOGS ASK {RS TO DENY CROSSROADS GPS APPLICAT{ON FOR EXEMPTION

It's been reviewed by two people. They basically agree on next steps, i.e., questions to ask, but they've pu t it in different
buckets - one limited development, the other general development. They'l reconcile on Tuesday.
I've already added this letter to the folder. The taxpayer did submit a response to our initial development letter.

Sent using BlackBerry

From: Thomas Cindy M

To: Lois Lerner

Cc: Holly Paz

Cc: Light Sharon P

Subject: RE: #17 2012 TNT 102-17 WATCHDOGS ASK IRS TO DENY CROSSROADS GPS APPLICATION FOR EXEMPTION
Sent: May 25, 2012 2:30 PM

1 think Sharon wouid be the best person to provide you with the status since she is overseeing the team looking at these
cases and is tracking each case.
t don't have that information.

Sent from my iPhone

--— Original Message -

From: terner Lois G

Sent: Fri5/25/12 1:22 PM

To: Thomas Cindy M

Cc: Paz Holly O; Light Sharon P

Subject: FW:#17 2012 TNT 102-17 WATCHDOGS ASK {RS TO DENY CROSSROADS GPS APPLICATION FOR EXEMPTION

FY! Can | get a status on the matter?

Lois G. Lerner
Director of Exermpt Organizations

From: Urban joseph |
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2012 7:45 AM

IRS0000182185
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To: Grant Joseph H; Medina Moises C; Lerner Lois G; Paz Hoily O; Fish David L; Kindell Judith E; Light Sharon P; Milter
Thomas J; Lowe Justin; Megosh Andy; *Manager EO Cl assification; Goehausen Hilary; Marks Nancy J; Downing Nanette
™M

Subject: #17 2012 TNT 102-17 WATCHDOGS ASK IRS TO DENY CROSSROADS GPS APPLICATION FOR EXEMPTION

ABSTRACT: Democracy 21 and Campaign Legal Center, two campaign finance watchdog groups, asked the IRS to deny
Crossroads GPS's application for tax-exempt status under

<https://w3.lexis.com/research2/tax/irclinkhandler.do?_m d991e398b6900cbb17a

060fd9a26b5fb&wchp dGLzVzt-zSkAb&_xfercite &butinfo IRCODE%20501& butNum 28 _

md5 72F2A057AFBFE7895E6985D1E5D9AF3C> section 501(c){4}, saying that recent news accounts demonstrate that
Crossroads GPS is engaging in behavior not engaged in by “legitimate”
<https://w3.lexis.com/research2/tax/irclinkhandler.do?_m d991e398b6900cbbl7a

060fd9a26b5fb&wchp dGlzVzt-zSkAb&_xfercite &butinfo IRCODE%20501& _butNum 3&_

md5 9F22089E581A5156552FEE67FBE6I1ET> section 501{c}){4) organizations.

Release Date: MAY 24, 2012

Published by Tax Analysts(R)

IRS0000199186



2741

SFC 002277

From: Kiein Richard T

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2013 10:33 AM
To: Lerner Lois G

Subject: Document.ashx

Attachments: Document.ashx, pdf

here is one for 10/01/2013. .actuaily all three estimates are done as if you do not pay it....like on this estimate attached the
reduction is [§f per month permanent reduction if you do not pay the [Jigil] deposit

if you would want to pay it...just email and | will emait back the form.

1R50000202615
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From: Kiein Richard T
Sent: Monday, January 28, 2013 10:34 AM
To: Lemer Lois G
Subject: RE: personnel info
Importance: Low
a so that category does nof apply to you

This ¢ mail and any attachments contain information intended solely for the use of the named recipient(s). This e mail may contain
privileged communications not suitable for forwarding to other 2 se  mail in error, please notify me
immediately and permanently delete the e mail, any attachments, and ol opies thereof from any drives or storage media and destroy
any printowts of the e mail or attachments

Richard T.Klein
Benefits Specialist
I

TOD 6:50 am to 315 EST

Address:
I
—————]

Please review your designation(s) of beneficiary form (s} Cliek on  Designation of Beneficiary ¥o find out mose.
(¢ Z Form (3,

From: Lerner Lois G

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2013 11:06 AM
To: Kiein Richard T

Subject: RE: personnel info

OK--questions already. |see at the bottom what m would be
should I decide to repay. It looks like the calculation at the fops assumes | am repaying ~is
that correct? Can i see what the numbers ook like if | decide not to repay? Also, how dolgo
about repaying, if | choose to? Where would i find that information? Would you mind running
a calculation for a retirement date of October 1, 20137 Also, the definition of mounthly social
security offset seems {c say that a my monthly annuity will be offset by
social security even if | don’t apply. First--what the heck does that mean? Second, | don’t see
an offset on the chart--please explain. Thank you.

1

IRS0000202620
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Lo G riner
Director of Exempt Organizations

From: Klein Richard T

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2013 6:23 AM
To: Lerner Lois G

Subject: personnel info

Importance: Low

Here are your reports you requested......set your sick leave a [gg for the firstreportand bumped tupt g for the
second......redeposit amount and hi three used are shown on the bottom right.....cafl or emait if you need any thing else
please.

1is ¢ mail and any aitachments comtain information intended solely for the use of the named recipient(s). This ¢ mail may contain
Th I and any attachment; 7 # tended solely for ih of th d #(s). Th I may £
privileged communications not suttable for forwarding to others. If you believe you have v d this e mail in ervor, please notify me

immediately and permanently delete the e mail, any attachments, and all copies thereof from @ ives or storage media and desiroy
any printouts of the e mail or attackments

Richard T.Klein
Benefits Specialist

[72]
Ty
Ir)

TOD 6:50 am to 315 EST
Address:

I 172}
I’.xj
@}

Please review your designation(s) of bengficiary form (s) Chck on Qesignation of Beneficiary to find out move.

IRS0000202621
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From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Importance:

L ois,

Paz Holly O

Friday, March 08, 2013 4:49 AM
Lerner Lois G

Marks Nancy J; Light Sharon P
FW: 501(c){4) Draft Denial
501(c)(4) Draft Denial.doc

High

Attached for your review and fransmission to Counsel is ihe first draft advocacy case denial.  As ithe text of all of the ads
at issue is included in the attachmeant to the lefter and this case is not a close  call, | would recommend that we ask
Counsel to imit its review 1o the lelter and not plunge into its own review of this sizeable file.  As we discussed a few
weeks ago, we have roughly 70 cases in bucket 4 {many of which date back to 2010) so we really do  need to move this
letter that we think wili serve as somewhat of a template for other denials. | realize Counsel has many other things on is
plate so I'm not asking for them fo turn this around in a few weeks but | think we can help speed their review by limiting
what we are asking them to review,

Holly

1RS0000202795
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DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20224

TAX BEXEMPT ANG
GOVERNMENT ENTITIES
DIVEFION
Date: Draft 37713 Contact Person:

dentfication Number:

{oation Mumber:

for recognition of exemption fram Federal income tax

1{m). Based on the information provided  In connection
\\r Form 890 for Yeari , we have concluded that you do not quatify
c){4). The basis for aur conclusion is set forth below.

You werg incompaoral Date in State. Your Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws state
that you are to be organized and operated exclusively for section S0HcH4) purposes |
specifically to "educate the genersl public on issues of pub lie concem, including dimsle
change, health care, food policy, and other such issues. "

Your activities consist of producing and disseminating radic, television and print
communications, producing and disseminating white papers, meeting with interested business
and civic leaders in State, and polling.

You represented that the greatest proportion of your lime ard resources has been spent on

RS0000202798
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SEC
2

television and radic broadcast messages, and you have posted many of these ftems on your
website. You provided a “cormplete list of media buys,” which isted the following 1 0 statewide
advertisements and described them as follows:

Ad No. 1, “Truth,” an economic policy and social secur ity advertisement (felevision);
Ad No. 2, “State is not for sale,” an independent expendlifure (felevision);

Ad No. 3, “Them,” an independent expenditure {television);
Ad No. 4, “Jobs,” an agriculture policy advertisement {teiev; i
Ad No. 5, “Buying t,” a campaign ethics reform and agr
Ad No. 6, “Shark Business,” carmpaign ethics reform
Ad No. 7, “Manure,” an agriculture policy advert:
Ad No. 8, Regulatory advertisernent, a USDA and
{print)
Ad No. 9, Tax policy advertisament, a Fade
s Ad No. 10, “Leadership,” an agriculiure

advemsement {radic)

® 2 & & ¥ & & 8

, but there were two
he advertiserments identified

candidate. Seme adver

candidate.

In response o our gt wr radio and TV time to educate residents on
key issues facing St more than $ x on media buys and media
production in Yeart. rted on your Fomm 980 for Yeart. In

it of your total reported expsnditures. in
= expendltures for “diract and indirect political activities™ &

You stated that you Intend to conduct polling and public opinion ressarch and have  conducted
one poll to date. You contracted with a professional poliing firm fo survey registerad likely
Political Parly primary voters about issues pertinent to State voters such as agriculiure policy,
unions, and social security issues. The sirvey script you provided starts by asking whether the
respondent is a registerad voter, what primary the respondent is planning fo vote in, and how
likely the respondent is to vole in the upcoming Poiitical Party primary. The conductors of the
survey were Instructed to terminate the survey if the respondent is not a registerad voter or if the

IRB0000202797
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respondent is not either “certain” or “50 -50" to vote in the upcoming primary. The survey then
covers a series of questions asking the respandent to rate the performance of th e United States,
Congress, the President, and the curent Folifical Party Officeholderfor State. It then asks
whether the respondent is fikely to re -elect the cumrent Officeholder or fo vois for one of the
primary challengers. The survey goes on to ask the respondents 1o rate various staternents
supporting and cpposing the current senator and one particular challenger.  The guestion
asking about supporting statements contains two positive statements about the Incumbent and
one positive statement about the challenger. The question asking pRosing siatements
contains two negative statements about the incumbent and seven ve statements about

the chalienger.

policy, and health care implemantation.

Finally, you produced four white papers onthe
agriculture policy, and regutatcry policy. None of
iong. Each stales the issue, provides some facts, and
documents on your website and € -mai

is more than f:me page
your position. You posted these
fist.

Law

income tax of
organizations not organk; the promotion of sodal
welfars.
Section 1.50Hc¥4 lations provides that an organ;zatm is
operated exclusively if it is primarily engaged in promoting in
some way the common e paople of the community. In addition,
the regul welfare does not indlude direct or indirect

1 behalf of or in oppaosition o any candidate for public

ins that all facts and clrcumstances are taken inte
ization's primary activity under section 501(c}{4). The activities
{eran’s programs; assist ance 1o needy velerans, widows, and
commiunity welfare programs, such as providing and fumishing
playgrounds for sports programs for teenagers. The organization also conducted
bingo games for the al public, and the resulting income was its principal source of
revenue. The Service held that the fact that the bingo games generated its principal source of
income did not mean that the games were ifs primary activity. Taking into account all facts and
circumstances, the Service found that the facts dlearly established that the organization's sodal
welfare activities were its primary activities

In Rev. Rul. 67-368, 1967-2 CB. 194, the Service held that an organization, formed for the
purpose of promoting an enlightened electorate, whose primaty activity was rating candidates

IRS0O00202798
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for public offica, was not exempt under section 501(c}{4) because such activity is not "the
promotion of soclat welfare.” The ruling stated that comparative rating of cand idates, even
though on a non-partisan basls, is participation or intervention on behalf of candidates favorably
rated and in opposition to those less favorably rated.

In Rev. Rut. 81-85, 1981-1 C.B. 332, the Service considered the effect of engaging in political

campaign activities on a section 501{c)(4} organization. The ruling 10 five revenue rulings,
each involving a section 501(c)(3) crganization, for other exampl v
participation or intervention in political campaigns. The organi
activities designed to promote social welfare. in addition, it
participation and intervention in political campalgns on beh:
for nomination or election to public office. The ruling conglt
primary acliviies promoted social welfare, its lawful par
campaigns on behalf of or in opposition to candidate
its exempt status under section 501(c){4).

Rev. Rul. 2004-6, 2004-1 C.B, 328, analyzes six si
organization described ineach has expended funds
result of an advocacy communication ¢ i
funciion means the function of influenc
eloction, or appointment of any individual
political organization, or the election of Pr
such individual or electors f
drcurnstances must be
that an advocacy comy

in facts and circums such as those described in the six situations, factors that tend to
show that an advocacy communication on a public policy issue is notfor a section 527(e)(2)
exempt function include, but are not limited to, the following:
» The absence of any one or more of the factors listed above ;
s The communication identifies spedific legislation, or a specific event cutside the control
of the organization, that the organization hopes o influence ;
+ Thetiming of the communication coincides with a spegdific event outside the cortrol of
the organization that the organiz ation hopes to influence, such as a legislative vote or

IRB0000202799
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other major legislative action (for example, a heardng before a legislative committes on
the issue that is the subject of the communication) ;

+ The comrwnication identifies the candidate solely as a gov emment official who is ina
position to act on the public policy issue in connection with the specific event (such as a
legisiator who is gligible to vote on the legislation) ; and

» The communication identifies the candidate solely in the list of key or pri ncipal sponsors
of the legisiation that is the subject of the communication.

Each of the situations assumes that:

» All payments for the desaribed activity are from the
rather than from a separate segregated fund unds

» The organization would continue to be exempt
described activily is not a section 801{c) &
primary activities are described in the

e Al atdvocacy communications described a
organization.

of the organization

Rev. Rul. 2007-41, 2007-1 C.B. 1421,
section 501(:)(3} organization descrl
pofitical campaign on behalf of or in

indirectly participated in a
ublic office. A facts and

is part of an ongeing series of communications by the
hat are made independent of the timing of any election ;

such as a scheduled vote on specuﬁc legislation by an
ppens fo be a candidate for public office |

A communication is iaﬂy at risk of political campaign Intervention when it makes
reference to candidates or voting in a spedific upcoming slection. Nevertheless, the
communication must still be considered in context before amiving at any conclusions.

Additionally, the ruling states that section 501{c)(3) organizations are permitted fo  conduct
certain voter education activities i they are carried out in a non -partisan manner. On the other
hand, voler education or registration activities conducted in a blased manner that favors (or
opposes) one or mere candidates is probibited.

IRS0000202800
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Finally, the ruling states that a web site is a form of communication. i an organization posts
something on its web site that favors or opposes a candidate for public office, the organization
wiil be treated the same as if it distributed printed material, oral statements or broadcasts that
favored or opposed a candidate.

Analysis

An organization is operated exclusively for the promotion of sock
engaged in promoting in some way the common good and ge:
community. Treas. Reg. §1.501(c){4)-1(a}2)(i}. The promotic
include direct or indirect participation or intervention in a
apposition to any candidate for public office. Treas. Reg:
Rulings 2004-6 and 2007 -41 identify factors that are re
organization has directly or indirectly participated ina po
opposition to a candidate for public of fice. Althcug
the factors in terms of whether an organization b

re if it is pnmaniy

function activity,” and whether a section 501(c)(3) v
patticipated or intervened in a political canmaign on in opposition to a candidate for
public office, these factors are approps considered when determmmg
whether an organization claiming exerr 4} has engageﬁ in director

indirect participation or intervention ina

an slection, identified candidates, and made posttive and
25, Some advertisements asked the audience to vote for
considered in light of factors  for determining whether
tion under section 501 (c)(4) has engaged in direct or indirect
political campaign on behalf of or in opposition o any candi date
ur advertisements primarily served to support or opposs a

nis you produced and distributed through TV, radio and print
communications and website posting constitute support of or opposition to candidates for your
slata's Office seat,

* Ad No. 1, because it aired shortly before the Folitical Party primary in vour state,
identified one of the candidates, and ocpposed a particular position that candidate  had
taken in the past. While the adveriisement couches its opposition in terms of telling

IRS0000202801
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viewers o call the candidate and tall him not fo "ol the dice” on thatissue, he was not
currently a government official who was in a position to act on that issu .

+  AdNo. 2, because it identified an election , spedific candidates in that election, and
contained positive statements about one candidate’s accomplishments in the senate and
negative stalements about the other candidate 's supporters.  Addiicnally, vou identified
this as an independent expenditure.

» Ad No. 3, because you identified this advertisernent as an ind
you reported your independent expenditures as expenditu
political activities” on Form 880. We were unable o view

= Ad No. 5, because it identified an election , specific ca
contamed posmve statemems about one candidate (X

ndent expenditure, and
"direct ard indirect

o that election, and
lighting the

» Ad No. 6, because it explicitly stated “Ca
¢« AdNo. 7, because i contained positive
acmmpitshments and stated that “State nee

s Ad Nol 1", because it mntamed positive stal ‘ . t&ne candidate and asked

readers to “Vole for Candidate
« Ad No. 12, because it contain . it one candidate and asked
readers o “Vole for Candidate ' :
Although you did not report re, we cannot conclude that
Ad No. 4 promoted social w the content
Only two of your k prirt communications —Ad No. 8,
Reguiatory Adverfi v Advertisement —did not mention a

istitute political campaign intervention becau se the primary impact
was to identify vaters who supported a particular candidale and to
provide information rable to the candidate in the guise of asking respondent s’ views. The
polt was directed solely at a specific voting demographic and  was focused almost exclusively on
assessing the strength or weakness of various staterments for and against particula r candidates
for public office. In addition, the content of the poll emphasized the go od qualities of the
incumbent and the bad qualities of the challenger in the race, the same posttion on the
candidates that you took In your various media communications. Rev. Rul. 2007-41, supra,
provides that voter education or ragistration activities conducted In a blased manner that favors

IRB0000202802
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{or opposes) one or more candidates is prohibited.

Mestings

Based on the lirnited information you submitted regarding your meetings with various agricuiiure
and business leaders, we are unable fo determine if the meetings promoted social welfars.

However, they, by your description, make up a small portion of your time and efforts and  do not
affect the outcome of our analysls of all of the facts and circumstan

White papers
Your white papers do not name candidates and neithe
content appears to be connected to an election.  Howe
information and are only a few paragraphs fong . . rtion of your thine
and efforts and do not affect the outcome of our anal sircumstances,

Conclusion

Basad on cur analysis of the informa
earresporﬁsance we have detennmed 1

participation in political ca
Accordingly, you are

vs from the dat e of this lefter.

decide if that information affects cur determination.  your
reconsider our determination, we will forward your case to

peal Procedures for Unagreed Issues.

be included in your appeal can be found on page 2 of
ing “Region al Office Appeal”. The statement of facts {tem 4)
rust be des:éared Denalties of perjury. This may be done by adding to the appeal the

following signed dec
“Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined the statement of facts presented in
this appeal and in any accompanying schedules and statements and, to the best of my
knowledge and belisf, they are trus, cormedt, and complete.”

Your appeat will be considered incomplete without this staterment.

IR&0000202803
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if an organization's re presentative submits the appeal, a substitute dedlaration must be included
stating that the representative prepared the appeal and accompanying documents; and whether
the representative knows personally that the statements of facts contained in the appeal and
accompanying documents are true and correct.

An attomey, certified public accountant, or an Individua! enrolled to practice before the Intemal
Revenue Service may represent you during the appeal process. To be eprasented during the
appeal process, you must file a proper power of attorney, Form 2848, Power of Attorney and
Dedaratxcan of Represematwe if you have not already dene so. K e information about

and publ xcations mentioned In this ietter can be found at rms and Publications.
if you do not intend to protest this determination, you do i
we do not hear from you within 30 days, we will issue 2
That letter will provide Information about filing tax re!

Please send your profest stalement, Form 28488
applicable address:

Mall to:

Internal Reyenue Sem'cg

Sincerely,

Holly O. Paz
Director, Exempt Organizations
Rulings and Agreements

Enclosure: Publication 8 92

IRS0Q00202804
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ATTACHMENT A

Ad No. 1, Truth”
AlG, Lehman brothers. Ballouts. Wall Street has lost biftions, yet some want to
privatize soclal security. And gamble our retirement on Wall Street, Lik
W‘. As head of soclal security, he calle d for investing a share of
al secunly revenues in the stock market. Ca SIS and tell him not o

roll the dice with our retirernent money.

AdNo. 2 is not for sale”
Big tabor bosses and DC radicals are frying o buy o
T

outsiders throw mud m he sa
through ihe toughest finance retorm in hi

paid for and is responsible for the
authonized by any candidate or candidate’s

Ad No. 3, “Them” :
We were unable fo access the

Ad No. 4, “Jobs”
We were unable io

buy our US senate seal. They've
) . Shame on
't do as Washingion insiders teft
The labor unions and extremists

nate they can confrol an d their puppeti E;H 8o
: . The sam who just pushe
orm in history. The sam who heads

and protects our way of life. The Toiks who own

us friends think we're for sale. Well we're nob.
paid forand is
15 & 1SINg. al ed by any candidate
Ad No. 8, “Shark Busi

Just when you thought it was safe again 1o go into the voting bogth. They're

back. Outside radical groups are spending millions trying totell u W
who to vote for. They've turned the race nasty and mean. Here's wi

are saying. Th sai
5] st candidate. And the paper cnticized the national labor groups ng
her opponent. Th STCHNNENNENN > S8 has pushed
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for causes that make America strong. Th

endorse because she refuses to E’mgly !ollaw ge !gral pa% lme.
An understands that %M
it says a lot that ne's solidly fo vote

that's yes t - And yas 10 serding the outsmem packin
paid for and is regponsibie for the content of this advertising.
ot aul any candidate or candidate’s committee.
SFC

SEC

(]

Ad Mo, 7, “Manure” ~
Well you can tall it's an election year again because
i we know the difference between gor
Union in Detroit. Don't be fooled by all of |
% is one fough lady and she delivers
exiremes in the Republican and Democra
something right. Early voting starts May
the weather will be on election day, so head
neads {o show some common sense and re

the manue pﬁfng up.

OF an ss responsible for
e contents of this advertise cardidate or candidates

jobs. Fromthe
be felt by ever . Farming
e fop rice ~producing state and the

tion. But Obama's USDA s
ive farmers and raise the price of
PA is seeking increased authority
0 k, but fails to use common sense

ries ranging from rice farmers fo ulility plants. With
my relying on commedities and natural resources,
o use com mon sense when reguiating
eem {op industries strong. We need

oV e necessary checks and balances that
effect;ve Cail your congressman and ask them {o tell
d use common sense spproaches to regulation. U.S.
21. Paid Political Advertisement b

Ad No.8, Regmato(y Advertisement
ey

Ad No. 8, Tax Policy Advertisement —
Going Back Is No Way To Mov % Forward. Let's keep the tax cuts
permanent Think our sconomy is jgiing now? it could get worse. Atwo -year
extension s a step in the right direction, but we need mor is faring
better than the majority of the states and now is not the time for change. The
economy is still recovering and raising taxes will only result In more businesses
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SEC
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closing and more families being forced to cut back, Ever will ba
affected. Do you part to extend tax cuts that continue to spur invesiments, boost
consumption, and create much-needed jobs within our stale. Let's keep the hard ~
earned money § in the hands of the people and corporations who've
eamed it. Tell your congressman that going back to the old tax rates wzii not

mov ﬁfaw«am U.S. Congress: (20222 4-3121. Paidforb §

Ad No. 11
Don't Let Union Bosses and Outside Radical

Union and MoveOn.org from outside the
dollars on television ads frying to tell you
pﬁmary election on May 18. What really

ir of the Senate
iberal party line”
is the best candidate™ ~

n v&!’m would best represent
, May 29, 2010. In this runcff election

on iE! g} COMMON sense choice 1s cear. Vole for Senato . Paid
Political Advertisement. Faidforb . N of
authorized by any candidate or candidate’s commiitee.
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From: Cook Janine i@

Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2013 9:14 AM
To: Lerner Lois G

Ca Judson Victoria A

Subject: FW: 501(c){4) Draft Denial.doc

Good morning, Lois,

We have looked through this. We agree with conclusion but have some comments/questions on a few of the sentences
in the analysis/conclusion {since this will be pubtic and wilf get lots of attention). We're going to put our comments in
the draft and send back to you. |s Monday/Tuesday ok? Not sure how close you are in being ready to go {and |
presume there may be others similar getting ready}?

----0riginal Message----

From: Lerner Lois G §

Sent: Friday, March 08, 2013 5: 14 PM
To: Judson Victoria A

Subject: 501{c}{4} Draft Denial.doc

1R$0000202865
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From: Lerner Lois G

Sent: Tuesday, May 07, 2013 9:40 AM
To: Megosh Andy; Paz Holly O

Cc Biss Meghan R

Subject: RE

Just tell them we have the application and it is assigned and being worked --we have had
several; conversations with the applicant -only if they ask about expedite--tell them expedite
gets you to the head of the line for assigning --this one is assigned

Lsis G oosnes
Directfor of Exempt Organizations

From: Megosh Andy

Sent: Tuesday, May 07, 2013 8:57 AM
To: Lerner Lois G; Paz Holly O

Cc: Biss Meghan R

Subject: RE (TeREG—

1 think we owe the liaison a response.

With similar requests, we usually tell the Liaison - received application, in contact with POA, working in normal
process, If the organization requests expedited treatment, we also teil them whether approved or denied.

Andy

From: Lerner Lois G

Sent: Monday, May 06, 2013 6:46 PM
To: Megosh Andy; Paz Holly O

Cc: Biss Meghan R

Subject: RE

What are we supposed to do? Do we owe her a letter saying we have received the application
and have had several discussions with the applicant in an effort to complete the process
quickly? That's all we can say

R

Director of Exempt Organizations

From: Megosh Andy

Sent: Monday, May 06, 2013 3:57 PM
To: Lerner Lois G; Paz Holly O

Cc: Biss Meghan R

Subject: FW (e

Lois, Holly,

1RS0000207919
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Received this status request with attachments from a Governmental Liaison. Se [J§lll letter is addressed directly to
the Liaison and he e-mailed us.
Nat sure how we want to respond back to the Liaison,

Andy

From: Messuri Fred M

Sent: Monday, May 06, 2013 3:47 PM
To: Rifkin Dave

Cc: Megosh Andy

Subject. [YoNIEG—G———

Hi Dave, please provide the status of the application and request for expedite processing filed fo

I Thank.

Fred Messuri, IRS Governmental Liaison

From §
Sent; Tuesday, April 23, 2013 11:35 AM
To: Messuri Fred M

Subject: FU 5/6

Fred,

Please see attached, | will alsa deliver a hard copy today. Thank you for alt of your hard work on this.

IRS0000207920
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From: DiCarlo Angela L

Sent: Wednesday, May 08, 2013 10:38 AM

To: & &Executives All

Cc: &HCO Exec Services; &Senior Exec Team Schedulers; Deneroff Jan S
Subject: Executive Announcements

This message is being sent on behalf of the Acting Commissioner Steven Miller:

| am pieased to make several major announcements involving the TE/GE and Appeals leadership
teams.

| have asked Sheldon “Shelly” Kay to serve as the Chief, Appeals. Shelly has served as the
Deputy Chief, Appeals, since his return to the IRS in May 2011, and has been acting in the Chief
position since the departure of Chris Wagner.

Shelly was formerly a member of the Sutherland’s Tax Practice Group, focusing on tax co niroversy
issues, including IRS procedures, dispute resolutions and tax litigation matters. Before joining
Sutherland, he was the partner-in-charge of the Southeast area’s tax controversy group for a Big Four
accounting firm. He also served as the IRS District Counsel for the Georgia District where he was
the primary legal representative for the District Director, the Director of the Atlanta Service Center,
and the Chiefs of Appeals, Collection, Criminal Investigation and Examination Divisions.

Kirsten Wielobob will serve as the Deputy Chief, Appeals. Kirsten, currently the Director, Specialty
Operations in Appeals, has served in the IRS since 1997. She has played a number of important

roles in the Service, including Assistant to the Commissioner and Co unsel to the National Taxpayer
Advocate. She later became W& Division Counsetl in 2001, Assistant Deputy Commissioner for
Operations Support in 2003 with later roles as Adviser to the SB/SE Commissioner and Adviser to the
Deputy Commissioner for Services and Enforcement. Kirsten joined Appeals in 2009.

In TE/GE, | am pleased to announce that Joseph Grant has been selected as TE/GE
Commissioner, where he has been acting.

Joseph has been the deputy TE/GE Commissioner. He joined the IRS in August 2005, as Di rector of
the EP Rulings & Agreements division and became TE/GE Deputy Commissioner in 2007. Before
that, he was Chief Operating Officer and a Deputy Executive Director of the Pension Benefit Guaranty
Corporation {PBGC). Joseph also served on the staff of the Oversight and Social Security
subcommittees of the House Ways and Means Committee.

With Joseph becoming Commissioner, Sarah Hall Ingram will continue in her current role leading as
Director of the Affordable Care Act Office.

| have also asked Michael Julianelie to serve as the TE/GE Deputy Commissioner. Michael,
currently the SB/SE Director of Enterprise Collection Strategy, began his career as a Tax Auditor in
1978. He has held a long list of positions in exam and collection. Michael has also s erved several
roles in TE/GE, including two years as Director, Employee Plans Examination, one year as Director,
Government Entities and two years as Director of Employee Plans.
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Join me in congratulating them in their new roles.

Angela DiCarlo
Executive Services

IRSD000208975
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From: Lerner Lois G

Sent: Wednesday, May 08, 2013 4:30 PM
To: Flax Nikole C

Cc: Grant Joseph H; Marks Nancy |
Subject: DOJ Call

Importance: High

I got a call today from Richard Pilger Director Elections Crimes Branch at DOJ. | know him
from contacts from my days there. He wanted to know who at IRS the DOJ folks could talk to
about Sen. Whitehouse idea at the hearing that DOJ could piece together false statement
cases about applicants who "lied"” on their 1024s --saying they weren't planning on doing
political activity, and then turning around and making large visible political expenditures. DOJ
is feeling like it needs to respond, but want to talk to the right folks at IRS to see whether there
are impediments from our side and what, if any damage this might do to IRS programs.

1 told him that sounded like we might need several folks from IRS. 1am out of town all next
week, so wanted to reach out and see who you think would be right for such a meeting and
also hand this off to Nan as contact person if things need to happen while | am gone --

Thanks

Director of Exempt Organizations

1RS0000209199
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From: Lerner Lois G

Sent: Wednesday, May 08, 2013 4:40 PM
To: Miller Steven T

Subject: RE: Hey

OK--f am not in until 10:00-10:30

Lois G. Lerner
Director of Exempt Grganizations

~--Qriginal Message ---

From: Miller Steven T

Sent: Wednesday, May 08, 2013 5:37 PM
To: Lerner Lois G

Subject: Re: Hey

Let's tatk in am. Think we do it

Sent using BlackBerry

----- QOriginal Message -

From: Lerner Lois G

Sent: Wednesday, May 08, 2013 05:31 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: Miller Steven T

Subject: RE: Hey

LOL! Thanks--hope they were easy on you. | do need to talk to someone as early as possible about ABA and whether
we're still on? Will need to reach out if so. Thanks

Lois G. Lerner
Director of Exempt Organizations

~-0riginal Message -----

From: Miller Steven T

Sent: Wednesday, May 08, 2013 5:29 PM
To: Lerner Lois G

Subject: Hey

Heard | was the second best witness today! Ain't that cool. Thank you.

Sent using BlackBerry

IRS0000209214
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From: Lerner Lois G

Sent: Thursday, May 09, 2013 9:44 AM
Ta: Flax Nikole C

Subject: RE:

Didn't know that was it

Lois G. Lerner
Director of Exempt Organizations

~-—Qriginal Message -

From: Flax Nikole C

Sent: Thursday, May 09, 2013 10:38 AM
To: Lerner Lois G

Subject: Re:

We have a call set for 1130. Are you joining?
---——-QOriginal Message--—

From: Lerner Lois G

To: Flax Nikote C

Subject: RE:

Sent: May 9, 2013 10:37 AM

Do we have a plan for Friday re c4? Do { need to reach out re asking me a question or directly hit it head on? Need to

know soon piease

Lois G. Lerner
Director of Exempt Organizations

From: Fiax Nikole C

Sent: Wednesday, May 08, 2013 6:13 PM
To: Lerner Lois G

Subject:

Heard you did great teday. Congrats.

IRS0000209300
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From: Lerner Lois G

Sent: Thursday, May 09, 2013 12:22 PM
To: Marks Nancy J

Subject: RE: DOJ Calt

Thanks

Director of Exempt Organizations

From: Marks Nancy J

Sent: Thursday, May 09, 2013 1:20 PM
To: Lerner Lois G

Subject: RE: DOJ Call

'l come to vour office at 5.

From: Lerner Lois G

Sent: Thursday, May 09, 2013 1:20 PM
To: Marks Nancy J

Subject: RE: DOJ Call

There is no time! After 5 tonight--but | do need to be in Bethesda at 7, so sooner after 5 the
better.

Lds 7 Lo
Director of Exempt Organizations

From: Marks Nancy J

Sent: Thursday, May 09, 2013 1:18 PM

To: Lerner Lois G; Flax Nikole C; Grant Joseph H; Vozne Jennifer L
Subject: RE: DOJ Call

Lois it is fine to hand it off to me but before you leave you and | should talk because so | have more of a clue what is
going on here. Let's look for some time.

From: Lerner Lois G

Sent: Thursday, May 09, 2013 1:10 PM

To: Marks Nancy J; Flax Nikole C; Grant Joseph H; Vozne Jennifer L
Subject: RE: DOJ Call

i would like to get back o to Piiger to say it's handed off for setling up~who shall | tell him will
be contacting him for scheduling?

e&wf.,&ma

1RS0000209398
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Director of Exempt Organizations

From: Marks Nancy J

Sent: Thursday, May 09, 2013 1:04 PM

To: Lerner Lois G; Flax Nikole C; Grant Joseph H; Vozne Jennifer L
Subject: Re: DOJ Call

Makes sense

Sent using BlackBerry

From: Lerner Lois G

Sent: Thursday, May 09, 2013 11:16 AM Eastern Standard Time
To: Marks Nancy J; Flax Nikole C; Grant Joseph H; Vozne Jennifer L
Subject: Re: DOJ Calt

i stili believe it is up to DOL They have their own refationship with FEC as they have concurrent jurisdiction over
CampAign Finance law--so if they want them there fine, but we would need to ask them. Like | said --it is their meeting
LIS G, LOrNer - e

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

From: Marks Nancy ]

Sent: Thursday, May 09, 2013 11:02 AM Eastern Standard Time
To: Lerner Lois G; Flax Nikole C; Grant Joseph H; Vozne Jennifer L
Subject: Re: DOJ Calt

i agree no reat dog which took me the other way on separate. Woldn't it be helpful to get all the thinking shaken out at
one time?

Sent using BlackBerry

From: Lerner Lois G

Sent: Thursday, May 09, 2013 09:40 AM Eastern Standard Time
To: Flax Nikole C; Marks Nancy J; Grant Joseph H; Vozne Jennifer L
Subject: Re: DOJ Call

!t would say separate. . No real dog in this fight. Plus [ think that would be DOY's call as it is their meeting. | would want C
Counsel as well as Ci

Lois G. Lerner —-mrerremm e

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

From: Flax Nikole C

Sent: Thursday, May 09, 2013 09: 03 AM Eastern Standard Time
To: Lerner Lois G

Cc: Grant Joseph H; Marks Nancy J; Vozne Jennifer L

Subject: RE: DOJ Call

IRS0000209399



2767

SFC 002303

I think we should do it also need to include C, which we can help coordinate. Also, we need to reach out ta FEC. Does
it make sense to consider inctuding them in this or keep it separate?

From: Lerner Lois G

Sent: Wednesday, May 08, 2013 5:30 PM
To: Flax Nikole C

Cc: Grant Joseph H; Marks Nancy J
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
cases about applicants who "lied" on their 1024s --saying they weren’t planning on doing
political activity, and then turning around and making large visible political expenditures. DOJ
is feeling like it needs to respond, but want to talk to the right folks at IRS to see whether there
are impediments from our side and what, if any damage this might do to IRS programs.

1 told him that sounded like we might need several folks from IRS. | am out of town all next
week, so wanted to reach out and see who you think would be right for such a meeting and
also hand this off to Nan as contact person if things need to happen while | am gone --

Thanks

i ﬁ,@uﬂ
Director of Exempt Organizations

IRS0000209400
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From: Lerner Lois G

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 5:30 PM
To: Paz Holly O

Ce: Fish David L; Thomas Cindy M
Subject: RE: updated timetine

importance: High

Have we given Cincy new guidance an how they might reduce the burden in the information
requests and make it clearer that recipients can ask for extensions? | don't want anymore
letters going out on advaocacy cases until the letters have been adjusted. Also, | have been
telling folks that not all the letters are the same because it depends on the facts. What I've
seen so far though is identical letters --can you clarify for me please. Thanks

Lrde . Lrener

Director of Exempt Organizations

From: Paz Holly O

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 3:56 PM
To: Lerner Lois G

Cc: Fish David L

Subject: FW: updated timeline

doc attached to my last email had some hightighting in . | have removed that. A clean version is attached.

From: Paz Holly O

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 3:53 PM
To: Lerner Lois G

Cc: Fish David L

Subject: updated timeline

Lois,
EO Determinations noticed an uptick in applications from advocacy organizations early in 2010,

The first case was referred fo EQ Technical in March 2010. That case was an application for 501{c)(3) status. it closed
failure to establish in late May 2010 when the organization falled to respond io our first request fo ¢ additional information.

At that time, EQ Technical requasted another 501(c}{3) application from an advocacy organization be transferred to
£0 Technical. Such a case was transferred in June 2010, That case also closed failure 1o establish in January 2012
after the organization failed to respond to our request for additional information.

EO Technicat also requested an application from a 501{c}{4} advocacy organization be transferred from
Determinations. A case was fransferrad in April 2010, it is still being developed by £0 Technical.

Tao give you a sense of the growth in the number of these cases, in October 2010, we had identified approximately 40
advocacy cases.
As of about 10:00 a.m. on 2/28/2012, we had 220 of these cases .

1RS0000209976
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Ofthe 220 cases, 141 have been assigned. Development letiers have been sent to the majority of the
141 assigned cases. The oldest control dates of those cases that are stilt unassigned  are 2/8/2011, 3/18/2011,
4/28/2011, and 5/28/2011. These will be assigned next. Otherwise, we're af approximately 6/6/2011 control date for
these cases.

EC Technical provided guidance regarding the development of applications by advocacy organizations to EC
Determinations in November 2011,

The case assignment mairix is attechad,

Holly

From: Lerner Lois G

Sent: Friday, February 24, 2012 3:46 PM

To: Spelimann Don R; Cook Janine; Paz Holly O

Cc: Kindell Judith E; Lowe Justin; Flax Nikole C; Urban Joseph J
Subject: Congressional Foilow Up

Importance: High

Just came back from the meeting and they have asked for several things.

1. Don/Janine-- The guidance provided to Cincy that Don reviewed -- I"m hoping you can let us
know your concerns as soon as possible so we can finalize the draft. We will be sending it
over to them and putting it out on the web with other check sheets/guide sheets.

2. Holly--a timeline relating to the uptick --that is, about when did we notice there were enough
of these that we needed guidance from R & A and then when did we get cases up here to look
at. If there is info regarding development and FTEs and replacement cases, give me that too.

3. Case Grading Guide -~ think it is not disclosable, but please confirm and if not, let me know
the basis.

Thanks to all who got me ready for today--l think it went as well as it could.

Lt G Loner
Director of Exempt Organizations

1R30000209977
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From: temer Lois G

Sent: Friday, August17, 2012 1113 AM

Tao: Paz Holly O; Light Sharon P

Subject: RE: Advotacy Case - Threat of TAO i Case not Expedited

At this point, we aren't sending a rosponse because we know hw will ask for an end dats -
which is why | was asking status. | think we need to get the dovelopment letter out and that
may be what wa say to him-application has raised questions about whether the arg meets
requirements and have sent them a letter tning o flesh out.  With TAS, 1 think the best answer
is the fruth-we had some delay with these type cases to try and ansure consistent treatment -~
it is now being actively worked but there are issues that have to be resolved and we have sent
the applicant and letier and reached out to try and expedite recsiving the ¥
information.

i [ Lror
Director of Exempt Organizations

From: Paz Holly Q

Sent: Friday, August 17, 2012 7112 AM

To: Lerner Lois G; Light Sharon P

Subjectz FW: Advocacy Case  Threat of TAQ if Case not Expedited
Importance: High

We also have TAS threatening a TAG in the som e case as Lungren wrole about. I we are going fo change our response
o Lungren, pleass lot me know whal we'te going o say so | can formulate what to tell TAS.

Sharon, how soon do you think we can get the developmaent latter owl?

From: Thomas Cindy M

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2012 3:27 PM

To: Paz Hally ©

Subject: Advocacy Case  Threat of TAQ if Case not Bxpedited
Importance: High

Holly,

if | remember correclly, we discussad this cass & couple of weeks ago and you asked that we go shesd and make a copy
of ltand Inclsde it with the second batch of buckat 4 cases sentto D.C. {and we did thal).

Is somsona in D.C, working with TAS on this case, ordo we need io contant the LTA? fwe noed fo make the cantact,
what do you want us to say?

Name: Mother Lode Tes Party
EIN: T

RS0000210086



2771

SFC 002307

From: Combs Peggy L

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2012 12:11 PM

To: Thomas Cindy M

Subject: FYI Threat of TAQ if Case not Expedited

FY¥i- This case is o bucket 4 case. |befleve Tamara sent a copy of the application o EOT.

From: Bibb Kenneth B

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2002 11:53 AM
To: Bowling Steven F

Ce: Combs Peggy L; Herr Joseph R
Subject: FW: Mother Lode Tea Party

Steve,
I have not responded to Mr. Maiure as this has been elevated.
Kenneth B, Bibb, M,

EO Deterrninations Gmﬁp 821

]

From: Maiuro Daniel M

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2012 6:53 PM

Tor Bibb Kenneth B

Ce: Bowling Steven F; Gingerich Linda A; Ruppel Tom J
Subject: FW: Mother Lode Tea Party

Mr. Bibb:

1 am following up on the abovenamed enfity, EIN SR =~ the status of its application for
exempt status. | left @ message for you on 810 and emaiied you the same day with no

response. Our OAR was submifted to Joseph Kerr {HERR} with a completion date of 8/3 with no
response to renegotiate the completion date to the case advocate who is assigned this case.  Based
on the Instructions for F1023 below, we are requesting our OAR for exempt status processing be
expedited per 3) below.

[The IRS] will only approve expedited processing of an application where a request is made In wiiting
and contains a compelling reason for processing the application ahead of others.
Circumstances generally warranting expedited processing include:

1) A grant to the applicant is pending and the failure to secure tha grant may have an adverse
impact in the organization's sbility to continue operations;

2) The purpose of the newly crested organization is to provide disaster relief lo victims of
emergencies such as floods and hurdcanes;

3} There have been undue delays in issuing a letter caused by problems within the IRS.

We understand that TEGE may be back logged in processing these applications but considering the
timeframe that has passed and the entity has been waiting for over a year now in getling its
application processed, thet i rises lo oriteria 3 above and we are requesting the applic ation be

IRSOCO021005T
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expedited. If you agree, please let me know as soon as possibie. If not, our office may elevate this o

a TAO.

Thank you for your time in this very important matter.
Regards,

Dan Maiuro

Damiel M. Maiuro, CP4

Advocate Service

pa
Local Taxpayer Advocate - Sacramento

e

(/2

From: Maiuro Daniel M

Sent: Friday, August 10, 2012 9:56 AM
To: Bibb Kenneth B

Subject: Mother Lode Tea Party

Hi Mr. Bibb.

i left you a voicemall today. Please call me when you have a cha nce so we can discuss this case. The entity EiN is 27-

4020256 and the case is currently assigned to Joseph Kerr.  The entity has been waiting for i{s application exemption
status for over a year now and need to find out what is the status. The OAR compiet lon date was 8/3 with no
communication with Mr. Kerr.

Thank you.

f=%

an

Daniel M. Mainro, CPA
Taxpayer ddvocate Service
Local Taxpaver Advocate - Sacramento

7z
!
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From: Lerner Lois G

Sent: Sunday, August 22, 2010 3:09 PM

To: Urban Joseph J; Ingram Sarah H; Giosa Christopher P; Daly Richard M; Pyrek Steve J; Fish
David L; Mitler Thomas J; Choi Robert S; Downing Nanette M; Kindeli Judith € Zarin
Roberta B

Subject: Re: FYL - Washington Post article on IRS and campaign expenditures

Foliow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Thanks Jog-)
[ G Y V- SR E————
Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

From: Urban Joseph ]

To: Ingram Sarah H; Giosa Christopher P; Daly Richard M; P yrek Steve J; Lerner Lois G; Fish David L; Miller Thomas J;
Choi Robert S; Downing Nanette M; Kindell Judith E; Zarin Roberta B

Sent: Sun Aug 22 12:50:12 2010

Subject: Fw: FYI: Washington Post article on IRS and campaign expenditures

Sent from Blackberry

From: Joe Urban (el
To: Urban Joseph J

Sent: Sun Aug 22 12:47:27 2010
Subject: FYI: Washington Post article on IRS and campaign expenditures

Ruling sets up IRS as overseer of groups’ gifts to campaigns

By TW. Farnam
Washington Post Staff Writer
Sunday, August 22, 2010; A0S

The Supreme Court's decision this year in Citizens United, which lifted campaign spending restrictions for companies and
interest groups, has indirectly thrust the Internal Revenue Service into the more prominent role of overseeing those
expenditures.

The ruling largely tied the hands of the Federal Election Commission to force companies or groups that are funding
political or advocacy advertisements to disclose their donors. And aithough Democrats in Congress had pushed
legislation that would have mandated more disclosure, the me asure failed in the Senate this summer.
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Long-standing IRS regulations require some groups to reveal their donors, and that is why the agency suddenly finds itself
with what some might see as a more crucial watchdog role, stepping in fo monitor disclosur e in the absence of the FEC.
But the IRS rules also have long-standing loopholes and, with fimited resources and enforcement tools, the nation's tax
collector is not set up to be a campaign regulator.

"The chances of the IRS being able fo catch a violat ion of the tax law around campaigns is virtually nil," said Marcus S.
Owens, a lawyer with Caplin & Drysdale who directed the agency's tax -exempt organizations division for 10 years.
"Certainly if it happens, it's going to be well after the election has al ready ended.”

Since the court's ruling, some prominent Democrats and others have argued that, with much more freedom to spend on
campaign ads, corporations, unions and advocacy organizations ought to be forced to disclose who is paying for the ads
and, in the case of groups, where the money is coming from.

The IRS, which declined fo comment, requires groups whose “primary purpose” is political activity to name their donors.
But that requirement is open to wide interpretation.

The conservative group Americans for Job Security, for example, founded in 1997 as a business association, spends the
vast maijority of its budget on television and radio ads before elections.

Atthe end of July, it disclosed spending $585,000 on an ad attacking Colorado Republ ican Senate candidate Jane
Norton, who recently lost her primary contest against Ken Buck, a county district attorney with "tea party” backing. The ad,
running just ahead of the primary, said, "Norton passed the fargest tax hike in Colorado history” and "J ane Norton's real
record has cost us plenty."

The ad is similar to most run by Americans for Job Security -- criticizing poiiticians before an election. That fits under the
definition of lobbying and not election activity, according to the group, which has declared itself in the advocacy category
and therefore is not required to disclose its donors fo the IRS.

"What we do is grass-roots lobbying and issue advocacy,” Executive Director Steve DeMaura said. "Elections are when
the American people are most engaged in educating themselves about public policy issues.”

Ideological groups taking the form of nonprofit "social welfare" organizations -- which also are not required to disclose --
include FreedomWorks, the anti-tax group fueling the tea party movement, and American Crossroads GPS, a new
organization associated with Karl Rove, an adviser in the George W, Bush administration.

Since the court's ruling, some groups have opted to disclose donor information to the FEC. But others, including some of
the largest, have protected donors’ identities by registering with the IRS as nonprofits whose primary purpose is advocacy
rather than politics.
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The iRS has limited ability to enforce its rules. i cannot fine groups for violating their tax status, for example. its only
option is to charge taxes on specific types of expenditures or take the much bigger step of revoking a group's tax -exempt
status -- a punishment often considered incommensurate with most infractions.

"The only effective tool the IRS has to use against a nonprofit is the death penalty,” said Brett Kappel, a lawyer with the
firm Arent Fox.

One of the few times the IR S has denied tax-exempt status was in 1999 for the Christian Coalition, which operated as a
social welfare organization while distributing "voter guides” to churches favoring certain candidates. The battle became
highly politicized, with legal challenges t hat stretched out for years.

Also hampering the agency's ability to enforce is the fact that it operates on what Owens calis "tax time." Any investigation
comes after an organization has filed a tax return. Nonprofits are often granted two three -month exiensions before they
fite, meaning most returns showing campaign spending this fall will come about a year after the election.

When returns detailing efection-related spending are filed, they fit into a queue with 1.9 million other tax -exempt
organizations, including charities, foundations and clubs. The agency's 200 revenue agents focused on tax -exempt filings
have traditionally focused on making sure that the groups don't abuse tax -deductibie gifts or tax-exempt status for private
gain.

Watchdog groups complain that when they have flagged alleged violations, their notices seem to go nowhere.

“The IRS doesn't respond,” said Fred Wertheimer, president of Democracy 21, which advocates for increased reguiation
of money in politics. "Sometimes they say ‘we have received your letter,’ but you never hear from them about the status.”
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From: Miller Steven T

Sent: Monday, September 20, 2010 5:50 PM

To: Schultz Ronald J; Flax Nikole C

Subject: Fw: NYT story expected tomorrow on C (4)s

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

From: Eidridge Michelle L

To: Shuiman Doug; Miller Steven T; Ingram Sarah H; Ke ith Frank; Davis Jonathan M (Wash DC); Campbell Carol A
Cc: Lerner Lois G; Pyrek Steve J; Lemons Terry L; Pyrek Steve J; Friedland Bruce I; Kindell Judith E

Sent: Mon Sep 20 17:08:47 2010

Subject: NYT story expected tomorrow on C (4)s

We expect that Stephanie Strom’s story on 501(c){4)s will likely run tomorrow. Stephanie has heard
from various sources, including Marc Owens and others that there is a large upswing in the

money donated to 501(c){4)'s, that IRS has too few resources to monitor and deal with

compliance and enforcement issues in this area. One area raised as a concern are those groups that
set up and function for a short period of time, and we are not aware of them until they file their return,
well after their potential lobbying efforts and other activities are compiete. Stephanie talked to Sarah
Ingram, Lois Lerner, and Judith Kindell on background, not-for-attribution, and explained the
requirements and rules for 501 (c}{4)s. We have also provided the statement below that she can use
on the record.

We expect this story to run tomorrow. Thanks. ~-Michelle

Statement of Sarah Hall Ingram, IRS Commissioner of the Tax-Exempt and Government
Entities Division

"The IRS is committed to running a balanced program in the tax -exempt sector, and this effort
includes overseeing a wide range of groups to ensure the tax laws are followed. It's important to keep
in mind that the statutory rules differ according to the kinds of tax-exempt organizations and the types
of activities they may engage in. An activity that may be prohibited for one type of exempt
organization may be aliowed for another group, and it may or may not generate a tax liability .

For example, even though some people use the term “political activity” to refer broadly to many
things, federal tax law specifically distinguishes among activities to influence legislation through
lobbying, to support or oppose a specific candidate for election, and to do general a dvocacy to
influence public opinion on issues. Whether a specific activity raises

issues affecting an organization’s exemption, or tax liability, or neither, depends on all of the facts and
circumstances, including the type of activity and the type of org anization.

The IRS remains vigitant to help protect the integrity of the tax-exempt sector.”
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From: Eidridge Micheile L
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 4:35 PM
To: Davis Jonathan M (Wash DC); Flax Nikole C
Cc: Keith Frank; Lemons Terry L
Subject: FW: Sarah - here is the email i've received; i'm a ISEFC B thanks - Alan Fram, AP

Here is news advisory, attached below, that is out there that AP has called in about.

Also--here are roli~call questions:

Below you will find a sampling of the questions contained in fetters requesting additional information
from 501c4 applicants.. | think it might be easiest if you could put me on the phone with one of your
specialists who handies this kinds of queries. I've been contacted by several Tea Party groups who
think these questions go far beyond necessary protocol. How common these kinds of questions? Why
shouid a 501¢c4 group have to disclose their donors? How does the IRS define "close relationship?”
How does the IRS define Tea Party?

1. detailed explanation of donations including, donor names, dates and amounts. H ave any of
those donors run for office? If so what office?

Names of volunteers

Detailed content of past speeches, forums with names of speakers and their credentials
Disclose any "close relationships™ with elected officials, candidates or political part ies
Resumes for each member of governing body

Piease explain in detail your organization's involvement with the Tea Party?

@k o

o

NEWS ADVISORY
For Immediate Release
February 27,2012

Contact: Eric Wilson
Cell Phone
Email R
LIBERTY GROUPS UNDER ATTACK BY THE IRS!

Kentucky 9/12 Project, Ohio Liberty Council, Unite in Action, an Numerous Tea Parties across the
nation square off against the IRS.
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Kentucky — On Febraury 14, 2012 the Kentucky 9/12 Project joined close to 80 liberty groups from around the country the IRS has
targeted and is pling 1© ovut of existence,  Even though many of these groups have filed for Not for Profit status st
varions times (over the past three years) sll have received IRS inquiries and responses in just the Tast three months.

*This iy nothing more than a govemmenta] witch hunt on freedom speaking Americans” Said Bric Wilson divector of Kentueky 9712
Project. "It is their attewnpt to vither drown groups like ours in unnecessary paper work and time or you survive and give the m
everything they want only to be hung.”

The Kentucky 9712 Projeet filed for a 501 (c)4) statps in December of 2010, They ived their first correspond almost
inmediately back from: their application saying there would be a determination within 90 days.  Sinee then all of thelr activities,
relations, aad dealings have falling weldl within the bonds of that which defines this status, Despite this and with no referenge to any
issues with i3 original application or specific concerns almest 14 months later they received a lotter {dated  Febroary 14) requesting
detailed documentation to answer 30 guestions with sub hullets (88 total separate inquiries) and only g two week period o

comply. Even more alarming 1o directers of the group were the personat information the IRS were reguesting a nd overrgaching
guestions.

Various Tea Parties, 9712 Project, and Liberty groups around the country are coming forward with very similar oppressive doms nds
being sent to them fonm the IRS s well,

{rhiv Libedy Councll Released a sintement February 16 hitp

lofibestyeonncilorgMp=3839

Richmond Virginia Tea Pacty issued a similar statement on the same day &
derpeading yoreassnable documentation o fy o ok exsmpt s

chmondisapary.cotm/2)

Ohip Liberty Council President, Tom Zawistowski said in his s ttement “7 defy any American to read thiy fist of demands by the IRS
andd not be outraged, This is the kind of persenal information that this government 38 going to be demanding from your church, your
doctor, your hospital, your business and your favorite charity going forward,”

1t 15 now the coliective hope of these organizations that this issue is kighlighted as an example of the glear and obvious ov erreachofa
federal agency bevond its authordty, The Kentueky 9/12 Project now stands with other liberty groups across the nation
demanding an pfficial conpgressional investigation for the arbitrary and capricious use of governmental power.

eational purposes.
sreonmant to

apd

For more information about The Kentucky 9/12 Project, please visit their website st www ky912.com

1f yow’d tike more information about this fopic, or to schedule an ‘mtcrv%uw with:
The Kentucky 9/12 Project - Eric Wilson (Executive Director KYQP) 2 §
Unite in Action - Stephani Scruggs (President of UinA) a
Ohio Liberty Council — Tom Zawistowski (President of OL Cyaf

The information contained in this communication is intended for the use

of the designated recipients named above. If the reader of this
communication is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified

that you have received this ¢ ommunication in error, and that any review,
digsemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this conumunication in error, please

notify The Associated Press immediately by telephone &

2
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and delete this email. Thank you.
[IP US DISC]

msk deee60c6d2c3a6438f0cfd67d9a4938
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From: Fiax Nikole C

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2012 7:.04 AM
To: Barre Catherine M

Subject: Fw: New York times Editorial

From: Keith Frank

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2012 07:55 AM

To: Shuiman Doug; Davis Jonathan M (Wash DC); Lerner Lois G; Miller Steven T; Flax Nikole C; Grant Joseph H
Cc: Eldridge Michelie L; Lemons Terry L

Subject: New York times Editorial

The I.R.S. Does Its Job

Pubtished: March 7, 2012

Taxpayers should be encouraged by complaints from Tea Party chapters applying for nonprofit tax status at being asked
by the Internal Revenue Service fo prove they are "social welfare” organizations and not the political activists they so
obviously are.

Related News

e Scrutiny of Political its Sets OFf Glaim of Harassment  (March 7, 2012)

Tea Party supporters olaim they are being politically harassed with extensive LR.S. questionnaires . But the service
property contends that it must ensure that these groups are “primarily” engaged in social welfare, not political
campaigning, to merit tax exemption under section 501(c}{(4) of the tax code.

Such L.R.S. inquiries are fong overdue and should be applied across the board to the gr owing number of organizations,
allied with the major political parties, that are also ludicrously posing as “social welfare” groups. Legitimate social welfa re
organizations are allowed limited political activity. But these political offshoots are using tha t tax status in a transparent
ploy to keep big donors secret while funneiing the money to campaigns. Chief among these groups are American
Crossroads, the campaign machine created by Republican guru Kari Rove, and Priorities USA, the Democratic
counterpart founded by former White House aides, now openly encouraged by President Obama as he runs for re -
election.

These groups, which already have 501(c)(4) status, should be as thoroughly investigated as any Tea Party chapter
applying for that tax exempt status . So should two other blatant offenders: the conservative American Action Network, a
“social welfare” claimant reported by the Center for Public integrity to have spent more than 80 percent of its expenditures
on the 2010 elections; and Americans Elect, a third-party effort enjoying “social welfare” secrecy as it secures baliot space
across the nation.

All these groups should be operating as political organizations required to disclose their donors under the law. Blatant
abuses of tax law and common sense are part of the laissez-faire dynamic that is driving the 2012 campaigns. The L.R.S.

1

IRS0000212452



2781

SFC 002317

must not flinch from its duty to enforce the tax code and root out political operatives who are abusing the law and conning
taxpayers and voters,

A version of this editorial appeared in print on
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From: Lerner Lois G

Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2013 10:46 AM
To: Light Sharon P

Subject: RE: EO Tax Journal 2013-15

Ch--maybe | can get the DC office job!

Lais . Lrner
Director of Exempt Organizations

From: Light Sharon P

Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2013 11:35 AM
To: Lerner Lois G; Paz Holly O; Fish David L
Subject: RE: EO Tax Journal 2013 15

This is the most informative article I've read about it http://www.theatlantic.com/politics/archive/2013/01/how -
organizing-for-action-plans-to-keep-obamas-foot-saldiers-enlisted /26 7384/,

Right now, the Obama campaign site includes info about this new org, featuring a blog from the new executive director
who is {eaving the White House to run it from Chicago. They'il also have a DC office.

Since Priorities USA did not file a 1024, | would think they would follow the same self ~-declaring path here. But maybe
not.

From: Lerner Lois G

Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2013 11:26 AM
To: Paz Holly O; Fish David L

Cc: Light Sharon P

Subject: RE: EO Tax Journal 2013 15

I know--this is the second article I've read about this. You may want to look for the earlier one -
-it may say whether they intend to apply

Lais F oetmer
Director of Exempt Organizations

From: Paz Holiy O

Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2013 10:05 AM
To: Lerner Lois G; Fish David L

Cc: Light Sharon P

Subject: RE: EO Tax Journal 2013 15

{ am not aware that we have received this but wilf check. ltis hard o have cerfainty without the org's EiN though.
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From: Lerner Lois G

Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2013 8:27 AM
To: Paz Holly O; Fish David L

Subject: Fw: EO Tax Journal 2013 15

Has this org actublly come in? if so, do we have it in D C? We need to be careful to make sure we are comfortable. { am
not going to ABA because | am not feeling great sa will be in later today. Thanks

Lois G, Lerner-——r-remem e

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

From: paul streckfus ol

Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2013 05:11 AM Eastern Standard Time
To: paul streckfus

Subject: EO Tax Journal 2013 15

Frowy the Desk of Pauwl Streckfus,
Editor, EO Tax Jouwrnal

Email Update 2013-15 (Thursday, January 24, 2013)
Copyright 2013 Paul Streckfus

1 - New (c)(4) to Supersede DNC?

2 - IRS Denies Organization for Benefitting Musicians and Music Companies

1 - New (c)(4) to Supersede DNC?

Dem Officials Fret over New Obama Nonprofit
By James Hohmann, Politico, January 23, 2013

Some key Democrats worry that President Obama’s new Organizing for Action group will marginalize the
traditional party apparatus, cannibalizing dollars and volunteers while making it harder to elect down -ballot
candidates.

State party leaders grumbled Tuesday at the Democratic National Committee’s meeting in Washington about a
lack of detail on how exactly the new tax -exempt advocacy organization will work. “It’s stil | a big question
mark right now,” said Minnesota Democratic chairman Ken Martin. “We were told before the end of this
campaign that all of that [the Obama campaign machinery] would fold into state parties. Now we’re being told
something different, which is they’re going to set up this 501(c)(4).”

Martin backs the idea of the new structure in theory but worrics that the organizations responsible for actually
electing Democrats will get left behind in the chase for donors and activists. “I'm not a dummy,” he said. “1
understand post-Citizens United the necessity to set up vehicles for different types of money to flow, but the
reality is you can’t strip the party bare and expect in four years that we’re going to be able to pick up the pieces
and get a Democrat elected president if you’ve completely stopped building capacity within the party.”

Obama’s White House intends for OFA to serve as a perpetual grass -roots arm, energizing supporters in favor
of the president’s policies. Rather than focus on fundraising and candidates, leaders said last week that they will

engage -- at least initially -- in harnessing Obama’s network of supporters and volunteers. Nonprofit status

2
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allows Obama to raise unlimited money from both individuals and corporations, which the DNC a nd individual
state parties cannot do. But it prevents OFA from directly participating in elections.

“People are very concerned. They don’t know where it will lead,” said North Carolina Democratic Party
Chairman David Parker. “The concerns vary. Nothing i n particular, and everything in general.... There’s always
a question of what does a successful reclection campaign do after the show is over. Is there another play to be
involved with? Or what? And we’re in the ‘or what’ stage?”

“Twould love to know,” he added. “It’s like the three wise men come to [King] Herod, and Herod says, “Well,
this is really cool. After you find the baby Jesus, come back and tell me where he is so that I too may go
worship,”” Parker added. “Now, was he acting in good faith or did h e kill all the children in Bethiehem? 1 don’t
know how the story ends.”

Other Democratic leaders huddling at the Omni Shoreham Hotel would not go so far on the record the day after
the president’s inauguration, but they view the post -election shuffle with just as much apprehension.
“Essentially, it’s an end run around the DNC and state parties,” said a third state chairman. “For the long -term
health of our party, I don’t think it is the way to go. I don’t think fighting for donors is the way to do it.... W ¢’ve
won five of the last six popular votes in the general elections, so something’s working.

“The simple truth of the matter is that OFA 4.0, or whatever it is now, is not going to work to clect our local
legislators,” the chairman added. “It’s not going to work to elect our Jocal governors. It's going to work to push
the president’s agenda. I come from a state where the president’s not very popular. My elected Democrats are
not always going to line up with him, and getting the activists all juiced up ove r it doesn’t help elect
Democrats.”

On Sunday, the new group welcomed thousands of Obama supporters to another Washington hotel fora
“Legacy Conference” to discuss ways they might support the president’s legislative agenda. Indiana Democratic
Chairman Dan Parker welcomes any outside help. He also notes that parties have unique functions that cannot
be replicated, including direct coordination with party nominees. “In each state, it’s going to be interesting to
see how they work with the parties because I don’t know if they can,” he said.

DNC Chairwoman Debbie Wasserman Schultz, who was reelected unanimously at Tuesday afternoon’s
meeting, pronounced herself “thrilled” by the new arrangement and pledged to “work closely” with OFA.
“Organizing for Action will enable us to keep our volunteers engaged through issue advocacy [and] to help pass
the president’s legislative agenda while training the next generation of grass -roots organizers and leaders,” she
said. “We will march forward with OFA to build the stron gest progressive beachhead ever seen by electing
leaders across the country whose values match our hearts and whose determination needs our commitment.”

Behind the scencs, though, the new incarnation of OFA will undoubtedly diminish the DNC’s relevance an d
overshadow Wasserman Schultz. Many ingiders believe Obama’s decision to allow her to stay on as chairman
for another term suggests a lack of interest in the party as much as a vote of confidence in her Ieadership.

Separating OFA and the DNC allows the W hite House to avoid relying on the Florida congresswoman as a
spokeswoman. A poll conducted for the Obama campaign last year ranked Wasserman Schultz dead last as an
cffective surrogate. The new model allows those who are actually in Obama’s inner circle t o speak for him,
including Jim Messina (Obama’s former campaign manager who will chair the group), Jon Carson and David
Plouffe. An OFA spokeswoman did not respond to a request for comment.

Many rank-and-file committee members, especially those who do not chair state parties, were much more
positive about the new endeavor. Gus Bickford, a Massachusetts national committceman, noted that OFA and
his state party worked together well during the 2012 clection. That was true, he said, even though the Obama

3
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campaign was focused on winning neighboring New Hampshire while the state party’s priority was electing
Elizabeth Warren to the Senate. “We didn’t fight against each other,” he said.

He does not expect infighting for limited resources. “I'm not naive as to how political fundraising works,” said
Bickford. “From what I do know ... I don’t think so ... I'm not a person to say it’s a bad thing.”

Oregon national committeewoman Laura Calvo said local Democrats already have lots of experience partnering
with outside advo cacy organizations like labor or abortion rights groups. “So far, it’s so brand new that the
word really hasn’t trickled down to something that’s concrete, that you can sit down and read. Personally, I
think it’s pretty exciting,” she said. “Sometimes the structure and the logistics and the priorities don’t quite
match up.... So that causes what I would call hiccups, but there’s never been a major problem as far as I can

s

see.

She said her state party, because Oregon’s not a swing state, has a stable structu re that could win without
national help in 2012. “We were pretty much left to our own devices, and the party really pulled through,” said
Calvo. “The more progressive voices there are out there, the better off we are.”

2 - IRS Denies Organization for Benefitting Musicians and Music Companies

I recognize that, because of the section 7428 declaratory judgment provisions, the IRS feels compelled to make
all possible arguments in denial letters to (c)(3) applicants, hoping tha t on judicial review a judge will find an
argument for denial he or she agrees with.

In denial Ietter 201303018, reprinted below, the IRS’s National Office cites 13 revenue rulings (all from the
sixties and seventies -- the golden age of EO revenue ruling s) and four court cases, but did the IRS make its
case? (Aside: why many organizations don’t protest remains a mystery.)

To me the underlying issue, based on the facts set forth, is whether the applicant is engaged in some sort of
commercial endeavor or something else. Also, I'd like to know more about its funding, which is described
thusly: “Your primary source of income is from gifts, grants, and contributions. You also reccive some income
from membership, consulting, and other fees.” That doesn’t sound like your typical commercial endeavor,
unless the focus is on consulting income. An important factor here may be the statement that “Although Y
software is free, you will charge a flat fee for your hosting services.” Are the hosting services a significant
source of revenue?

In its rationale for denying the applicant, the IRS states: “You do not conduct any public discussion groups,
forums, panels, lectures or similar programs; ail of your educational instruction occurs online on your website
and blog.” While this may be true, is the IRS saying more traditional educational programs are favored over
websites and blogs? Surely not. I suppose this sentence necds to be read in context with the next sentence,
which states: “Thesc activities are best described as providing product information and are analogous to a
product manual, which does not rise to the level of educational as required under LR.C § 501(c)(3).” But this
raises another question: is the IRS saying providing product information is not educational ? Are product
manuals not educational and presumably commercial endeavors? If these two sentences are not head -scratching
enough, the next sentence states: “Furthermore, you are not described in L.R.C. § 501(c)(3) as a charitable
organization for providing information on your website relating to best practices and current trends in the music
industry.” Again, I wonder why this is not educational or is the argument being made that the applicant’s
activitics are so commercial that they overwhelm its education al activities?

The next rationale paragraph cites Revenue Rulings 70 -584, 75-294, and 78-310, and then states: “... you are
not conducting any of the activities described above.” That may be true, but why does an organization have to
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do the activities described in revenue rulings? The issue, it seems to me, is whether the applicant comes within
the Code and regulations, not whether it can find revenue rulings where its activities are being conducted.

The result in this denial letter may be correct, but i t seems to me the rationale is a bit sloppy, especially for a
denial coming out of the National Office where just about all the Tax Law Specialists are tax aftorneys. I
wonder if Tax Law Specialists and Reviewers ever discuss technical issues among themsel ves. In the old days
there were technical issue meetings and the EO Division had issue experts. I suspect that if we still had annual
EO CPE textbooks coming out, a lot of the questionable rationales we see in rulings and denials would not
withstand internal scrutiny.

Denial 201303018

Contact Person: * * *

Identification Number: * * *

Contact Number: * * *

Employer Identification Number: * * *
Form Required To Be Filed: * * *

Tax Years: * * *

UIL Number: 501.03-08
Release Date: 1/18/2013
Date: October 19, 2012

Dear * * *:

This is our final determination that you do not qualify for exemption from Federal income tax as an
organization described in Internal Revenue Code section 501(c)(3). Recently, we sent you a letter in response to
your application that proposed an adverse determination. The letter explained the facts, law and rationale, and
gave you 30 days to file a protest. Since we did not receive a protest within the requisite 30 days, the proposed
adverse determination is now final.

You must file Federal income tax returns on the form and for the years listed above within 30 days of this letter,
unless you request an extension of time to file. File the returns in accordance with their instructions, and do not
send them to this office. Failure to file the returns timely may resuit in a penalty.

We will make this letter and our proposed adverse determination letter available for public inspection under

Code section 6110, after deleting certain identifying information. Please read the ¢ nclosed Notice 437, Notice of
Intention to Disclose, and review the two attached letters that show our proposed deletions. If you disagree with
our proposed deletions, follow the instructions in Notice 437. If you agree with our deletions, you do not need

to take any further action.

If you have any questions about this letter, please contact the person whose name and telephone number are
shown in the heading of this letter. If you have any questions about your Federal income tax status and
responsibilitics, please contact IRS Customer Service at 1-8§ $-1040 or the IRS Customer Service number
3. The IRS Customer Service number for peo ple with hearing impairments is 1-

800-820-4050.
Sincerely,

Holly O. Paz
Director, Exempt Organizations
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Rulings and Agreements

Enclosure

Notice 437

Redacted Proposed Adverse Determination Letter
Redacted Final Adverse Determination Letter

* ok kK K

Contact Person: * * ¥

Identification Number: * * *

Contact Number: * * *

FAX Number: * * *

Employer Identification Number: * * *

Date: June 19, 2012

LEGEND:
State = * * *
Date | = * **
Date 2= * **
Kok Kk
Yo K F

X =K kK
Dear * * *;

We have considered your application for recognition of exemption from Federal income tax under Intemal
Revenue Code (1.R.C.) § 501(a). Based on the information provided, we have concluded that you do not qualify
for exemption under I.R.C. § 501(c)(3). The basis for our conclusion is set forth below.

FACTS

You are organized as a nonprofit corporation under the laws of a State on Date 1. You filed Form 1023,
Application for Recognition of Exemption Under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, on Date 2.

Your Articles of Incorporation (hereinafter, "Articles™) state that you are organized and operated exclusively for
charitable, educational, and scientific purposes within the meaning of LR.C. § 501(c)(3). Ina le tter dated March
19, 2010, you stated that you intend to abandon your charitable activities and to pursue only your educational
and scientific activities henceforth. Specifically, your purpose is to create freely available open source software
for the music community at large, to provide hosted online tools designed to enhance participation in the further
development of the open source software, and to provide education about inteliectual property issues, copyright
issues, and music industry best practices. You state that you are operated to benefit musicians and music
companies.

You state that your educational activities congist of instructing the public about best practices and current trends
in the music industry. Topics include, but are not limited to: media licensing, music management, music
marketing tactics, business structures for musicians, technology trends, and case studies of specific examples.
All of your educational instruction occurs online through your website and blog. You do not maintain an online
forum where the public may ask questions; all questions are ficlded through a public ¢ -mail address or via posts
on social networking websites. The only in -person educational events you intend to offer are seminars or
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conferences, but you have not held any such event to date. You state that you spend approximately 15 percent
of your financial and personnel resources on your educational activities.

You state that your scientific activities consist of developing open source software for music promoti on, sales,
and digital distribution. X software -- which include an audio player, image galleries, and video players --
allows musicians and music companies to create music and media rich websites to sell, share, and promote their
music or artists directly to fans. X software is available for download by the public for free from your website.
You provide free, informal technical support via e -mail, Y software allows musicians and music companies to
manage media, e-mail lists, digital downloads, website secu rity, and basic commerce provided by online
payment systems. Y software interfaces with X software to allow musicians and music companies to analyze
fan behavior. Although Y software is publicly available, it is intended for a business or information techn ology
audience with more powerful computing ability. Y softwarc may be utilized in one of two ways: as a "self -
install" version hosted on the user's chosen server or a "hosted" version on your server. Although Y software is
free, you will charge a flat fee for your hosting services. The fee will cover fixed costs such as hosting and
bandwidth. You do not report any restrictions on the amount of fees you can charge for your hosting services.
The sclt-install version of Y software is currently available and y ou anticipate the hosted version to be available
soon. You state that you spend approximately 70 percent of your financial and personnel resources developing
software,

You retain the copyright to X and Y software but distribute it under two publicly avail able and commonly used
open source licenses, the Berkley Software Distribution ("BSD™) license for any code that is read by a browser
("interface code™) and the Affero General Public License ("AGPL") license for all other code. In general, both
licenses allow unrestricted redistribution of either the source code or the program, with or without modification,
so long as it retains or reproduces the original copyright notice. You explain that these licenses allow third
parties to use your software's source cod e for any purpose, including commercial purposes. All written or visual
material on your website, including your educational material, is distributed under the publicly available and
commonly used Creative Commons BY ("CC BY") license, which allows use of copyrighted information so
long as attribution to the original work is provided. Any material covered by the CC BY can be used for any
purpose, including commercial purposes. You state that you will not apply for or hold any patents. You will ask
contributors to cither assign copyright to you or to declare their work to be in the public domain.

You also provide consulting services for a fee through which you create online projects for musicians and music
companies. You state that you only accept these proj ects where it will contribute to the development of X or Y
software and where the customer will allow all code to be licensed under an open source license. Y ou state that
the fees from this activity have been nominal, a total of $x for four projects to dat e. However, you do not report
any restrictions on the amount of fees you can charge for your consulting services. You state that these scrvices
are not a major part of your long-term plan.

Your primary source of income is from gifts, grants, and contribut ions. You also receive some income from
membership, consulting, and other fees. In the future, you intend to allow artists to pledge a percentage of their
net income back to the organization, which will provide you with an additional income source.

LAW

LR.C. § 501(c)(3) exempts from taxation any corporation organized and operated exclusively for religious,
charitable, scientific, testing for public safety, literary, or educational purposes, or to foster national or
international amateur sports competitio n, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals, provided no
part of the net earnings of which inurcs to the benefit of any private shareholder or individual.

Treas. Reg. § 1.501(c)(3)~1(a)(1) provides that, in order to be exempt as an organiza tion described in LR.C. §
501(c)(3) ot the Code, an organization must be both organized and opcrated exclusively for one or more of the
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purposes specified in LR.C. § 501(c)(3). If an organization fails to meet either the organizational or operational
test, it is not exempt.

Treas. Reg. § 1.501(c)(3)-1(c)(1) provides that an organization will be regarded as "operated exclusively” for
oue or more exempt purposes only if it engages primarily in activitics which accomplish one or more of such
exempt purposes specified in LR.C. § 501(c)(3). An organization will not be so regarded if more than an
insubstantial part of its activities is not in furtherance of an exempt purpose.

Treas. Reg. § 1.501(c)(3)-1(d)(1)(i) provides that an organization may bc exempt as an organization described
in LR.C. § 501(c)(3) if it is organized and operated exclusively for one or more of the following purposes:
religious, charitable, scientific, testing for public safety, literary, educational, or prevention of cruelty to
children or animals.

Treas. Reg. § 1.501(c)(3)-1(d)(1)(ii) provides that an organization is not organized or operated exclusively for
one or more exempt purposes unless it serves a public rather than a private interest. To meet the requirement of
this subscction, the burden of proof is on the organization to show that it is not organized or operated for the
benefit of private interests, such as designated individuals, the creator or his family, shareholders ot the
organization, or persons controlled, directly or i ndirectly, by such private interests.

Treas. Reg. § 1.501(c)(3)-1(d)(3){i) provides that the term educational relates to: (a) The instruction or training
of the individual for the purpose of improving or developing his capabilities; or (b) The instruction of the public
on subjects useful to the individual and beneficial to the community.

Treas. Reg. § 1.501(c)(3)-1(d)(3)(ii)(Example 2) provides that an educational organization includes an
organization whose activities consist of presenting public discussi on groups, forums, panels, lectures, or other
similar programs. Such programs may be on radio or television.

Treas. Reg. § 1.501(c)(3)-1(d)(5)(i) provides that a scientific organization must be organized and operated in the
public interest. Therefore, the term scientific, as used in LR.C. § 501(c)(3), includes the carrying on of scientitic
research in the public interest. "Research,” when taken alone, is a word with vatious meanings; it is not
synonymous with scientific; and the nature of particular resea rch depends upou the purpose which it serves. For
research to be scientific, within the meaning of LR.C. § 501(c)(3), it must be carried on in furtherance of a
scientific purpose. The determination as to whether rescarch is scientific does not depend on w hether such
rescarch is classified as fundamental or basic as contrasted with applied or practical.

Treas. Reg. § 1.501(c)(3)-1(d)(5)(ii) provides that scientific rescarch does not include activities of a type
ordinarily carried on as an incident to comme rcial or industrial operations, as, for example, the ordinary testing
or inspection of materials or products or the designing or construction of equipment, buildings, etc.

Treas. Reg. § 1.501(c)(3)-1(d)(5)(iii) provides that scientific research will be re garded as carried on in the
public interest: (a) If the results of such research (including any patents, copyrights, processes, or formula
resuiting from such research) are made available to the public on a nondiscriminatory basis; (b) If such research
is performed for the United States, or any of its agencies or instrumentalities, or for a State or political
subdivision thereof; or (¢} If such research is directed toward benefiting the public. The following are examples
of scientific research which will be considered as directed toward benefiting the public, and, therefore, which
will be regarded as carried on in the public interest: (1) scientific research carried on for the purpose of aiding in
the scientific education of college or university students; ( 2) scientific research carried on for the purpose of
obtaining scientific information, which is published in a treatise, thesis, trade publication, or in any other form
that is available to the intcrested public; (3) scientific research carried on for the purpose of discovering a cure
for a discasc; or (4) scientific research carricd on for the purpose of aiding a community or geographical arca by
attracting new industry to the community or area or by encouraging the development of, or retention of, an
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industry in the community or area.

Rev. Rul. 65-1, 1965-1 C.B. 226, describes an organization which promoted and fostered the development and
design of machinery in connection with commercial operation, and in connection therewith had the power to
sell, assign, and grant licenses with respect to its copyrights, trademarks, trade names, or patent rights, that did
not qualify for exemption from Federal income tax under LR.C. § 501(c)(3). The primary purposes of the
organization were to foster the development an d design of labor saving agricultural machinery, including the
development of new labor saving ideas and methods, and to conduct pertinent research related to this purpose.
The organization was engaging in development activities of a type incident to comme rcial activitics and was not
exempt under LR.C. § 501(c)(3).

Rev. Rul. 66-147, 1966-1 C.B. 137, held that an organization formed to survey scientific and medical literature
published throughout the world and to prepare and distribute, free of charge, abs tracts taken from such literature
qualified for exemption under L.R.C. § 501(c)(3). The organization employed technical personnel who surveyed
the world's medical and scientific publications as soon as they were published. These individuals then selected
and abstracted the articles appearing in the literature. The abstracts were mailed in monthly publications and
were distributed free of charge to anyone having particular intercst in the subject matter. The Service

determined that the organization's activit ies, consisting of reviewing medical and scientific publications and
preparing and disseminating free abstracts of meaningful and accurate reference materials based on articles
appearing in such publications, advanced education and science.

Rev. Rul. 66-255, 1966-2 C.B. 210, describes an educational organization that qualified for providing public
information. In this ruling, the organization educated the public as to a particular method of painless childbirth.
The organization utilized meetings, films, fo rums, and publications to educate the public. The organization
carried out its purpose through (a) public programs of films followed by discussions with doctors and members
of the organization; (b) presentations on local radio stations; (¢) meetings conduc ted by a doctor or a registered
nurse for expectant parents; and (d) pamphlets, manuals, and books which are distributed to libraries, hospitals,
and obstetricians.

Rev. Rul. 66-359, 1966-2 C.B. 219, held that an organization that promoted humane treatmen t of laboratory
animals by carrying on a program for the accreditation of animal care facilities that supplied, kept, and cared for
animals used by medical and scientific researchers qualified for exemption under LR.C. § 501(c)(3). The
organization was created to conduct a voluntary accreditation program for laboratory animal care facilities. The
accreditation program was intended to cducate and furnish guidance for the maintenance and operation of
laboratory animal care facilities and to upgrade the stand ards for such facilities. The organization prepared and
published specific standards and requirements for accreditation of laboratory animal care facilities. As part of
the program, the organization furnished experts to inspect, evaluate, and recommend imp rovements to
applicants for accreditation. All organizations having facilities caring for animals used for research purposes
were invited to apply for accreditation. Based on the above, the Service found that the development and
publication of standards for the operation of laboratory animal care facilities and the inspeetion, evaluation, and
recommendations for improvement of such facilitics were activities that supported and advanced education and
sefence.

Rev. Rul. 67-4, 1967-1 C.B. 121, held that an or ganization that encouraged basic research of specific types of
physical and mental disorders, that improved educational procedures for teaching those afflicted with such
disorders, and that disseminated educational information about such disorders qualifie d for exemption under
I.R.C. § 501(c)(3). The organization published a journal containing abstracts of current information about
mental disorders from the world's medical and scientific publications. The journal was sold, below cost, to the
public. The organization's staff consisted of leading pathologists, other medical specialists, and teachers. The
Service determined that an organization engaged in publishing scientific and medical literature may qualify for
exemption under LR.C. § 501(c)(3) if several conditions are met: (1) the content of the publication is
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educational; (2) the preparation of material follows methods generally aceepted as "educational” in character;
(3) the distribution of materials is necessary or valuable in achieving the organizatio n's educational and
scientific purposes; and (4) the manner in which the distribution is accomplished is distinguishable from
ordinary commercial publishing practices. The Service then held that the organization met the four requirements
set forth above.

Rev. Rul. 68-373, 1968-2 C.B. 206, described an organization whose principal activity was clinically testing
drugs for commercial pharmaceutical companies. These tests were required in order to comply with Food and
Drug Administration requirements that dru gs be tested for safety and efficacy before they can be marketed. The
pharmaccutical companies selected the drugs to be tested and used the results of the tests in their marketing
applications to the Food and Drug Administration. In addition, the results o f the tests were freely available for
publication in various scientific and medical journals, Clinical testing is an activity ordinarily carried on as an
incident to a pharmaccutical company's commercial operations. The fact that the testing must be done b y highly
qualified professionals does not change its basic nature. Therefore, such testing did not constitute scientific
research within the meaning of Treas. Reg. § 1.501(c)(3) -1(d)5)(1). The organization failed to qualify for
exemption from Federal inco me tax under 1LR.C. § 501(c)(3).

Rev. Rul. 69-526, 1969-2 C.B. 115, describes an organization formed by a group of physicians specializing in
heart disease, to rescarch the causes of heart defects and publish treatments, that qualified for exemption under
LR.C. § 501(c)(3). In this ruling, patients were referred to the organization by physicians and welfare agencics
when it appeared that their condition merited special study and evaluation. Each patient underwent a medical
examination to determine whether their condition fell within the scope of the organization's research goals. If
the patient's case met the criteria, the patient was accepted without regard to their ability to pay. The data
collected from the patient studies is used by the organization in the development of new methods and
procedures for preventing and treating heart defects. The results of the research, as well as any medical
procedures derived, were made public through publication. The organization's research could only be performed
by individuals with advanced scientific and/or technical expertise -- i.e., cardiologists. Patients in the
organization's study underwent medical examination pertaining to their heart defects. The medical examinations
naturally entail medical observation and e xperimentation to formulate and verify objective human bodily
responses to treatment. The results of the organization's research were publicly disseminated and add to the
knowledge of internal medicine, specifically the causes and treatments for heart dise ase. Based upon the above,
the Service held that the organization's research activities were scientific under LR.C. § S01(c)(3).

Rev. Rul. 70-129, 1970-1 C.B. 128, held that an organization formed to support research in anthropology by
manufacturing quality cast reproductions of anthropological specimens which were sold to scholars and
cducational institutions in a noncommercial manner qualified for exemption under I.R.C. § 501(c)}(3).
Specifically, the organization manufactured and distributed anthropolog ical reproductions that illustrated
important developments in human evolution. These reproductions were manufactured under the direction of
qualified scientific personnel with emphasis placed on quality control to assure accurate reproductions. The
reproductions were then sold to scholars and educational institutions in a noncommercial manner to recoup
costs and expenses. The Service determined that the examination of anthropological specimens was an
important step in anthropological education and research and that the manufacture and sale of accurate
reproductions provided an effective means for making these important research and study aids generally
available. Therefore, the Service held that the distribution of the reproductions advanced science and educ ation.

Rev. Rul. 70-584, 1970-2 C.B. 114, held that an organization that recruited college students for government
internship programs that related to their course of study qualified for exemption under LR.C. § 501(c)(3). The
internship program advanced the students' education because it trained the individual for the purpose of
improving or developing his capabilitics in his chosen field of study.

Rev. Rul. 71-506, 1971-2 C.B. 233, describes an engineering society formed to engage in scientific research in
10
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the areas of heating, ventilating, and air conditioning ("HVAC") for the public that quaiified as a scientific
research organization under LR.C. § 501(c)(3). The Service found that the organization was comprised of
HVAC engineers, architects, educator s and others who have a professional interest in HVAC - with full
membership in the organization limited to persons with 8 years of experience in the science related to HVAC.
The organization's research was conducted by a full -time paid staff in the organ ization's own laboratory.
Typical subjects of investigation for the organization included the effects of solar radiation throngh various
materials, the phenomena of heat flow and transfer, development of data on air friction, the problems of panel
heating, and the physiological effects of air conditioning upon the human body. The organization's research was
devoted exclusively to the development of data on basic physical phenomena, which data can be used by
anyone. The organization published a regular journ al and maintained a library where its data, and specifically
scores of model codes of minimal standards for HVAC, are stored for public review. The Service concluded
that this organization engaged in scientific research. Specifically, the organization used observation and
experimentation to formulate and verify facts or natural laws pertaining to HVAC -- such as the effects of solar
radiation through various materials. Itg activities were performed by professionals with extensive scientific
and/or or technical expertise in HVAC -~ such as members with a minimum of 8 years experience in HVAC
science. The organization conducted experimentation in its own laboratory, The organization's activitics added
to the knowledge of HVAC science, specifically with the org anization publishing scores of model codes of
minimum standards for HVAC. All the organizations data was maintained in a library and was publicly
available. Based upon the above, the Service held that the organization’s research activities were scientific  under
LR.C. § 501(c)(3).

Rev. Rul. 75-284, 1975-2 C.B. 202, held that an organization that provided high school graduates and college
students with uncompensated work experience in selected trades or professions qualitied for exemption under
LR.C. § 501(c)3). The program provided students with exposure to five of twenty -five trades or professions.
Such exposure advanced the students' education by familiarizing the students with various career fields and
developing the students' capabilities.

Rev. Rul. 77-365, 1977-2 C.B. 192, describes an educational organization that conducted clinics, workshops,
lessons, and seminars at municipal parks and recreational areas to instruct and educate individuals in a
patticular sport,

Rev. Rul. 78-310, 1978-2 C.B. 173, held that an organization that provided faw students with practical
experience in exempt public interest law firms and legal aid societies qualified for exemption under LR.C. §
501(c)3). The organization advanced the law students’ education by developing or improving the students'
capabilities.

In Better Business Bureau of Washington, D.C., Inc. v. United States, 326 U.S. 279 (1945), the Supreme Court
held that the presence of private benefit, if substantial in nature, will destroy an organiza tion's tax-exempt status
regardless of the organization's other charitable purposes or activities.

In IIT Research Institute v. United States, 9 Cl. Ct. 13, (1985), the issue before the U.S. Court of Claims was
whether certain activities of which a recogn ized LR.C. § 501(c)(3) tax -exempt scientific research organization
was engaging in would constitute scientific research and thus not be subject to unrelated business income
taxation under LR.C. § 512. The Court held that "in the context of this litigatio n, 'science’ will be defined as the
process by which knowledge is systematized or classified through the use of observation, experimentation, or
reasoning." The Court further held that as scientific research does not include activities of a type ordinary
carried on as incident to commercial or industrial operations, the organization was found not to be involved "in
the commercialization of the products or processes developed as a result of its research,” as it "would only
develop a project to the point wher ¢ the research principles were established.” The Court held that the projects
at issuc were scientific.

1t

{RS0000217262



2793

SFC 002329

In Midwest Research Institute v. United States, 554 F. Supp. 1379, (W.D. Mo 1983), the issuc before the U.S.
District Court was whether certain activities of which a recognized LR.C. § 501(c)(3) tax -exempt scientific
research organization was engaging in would constitute scientific research and thus not be subject to unrelated
business income taxation under LR.C. § 512. The Court held that "while proje cts may vary in terms of degree of
sophistication, if professional skill is involved in the design and supervision of a project intended to solve a
probiem through a search for a demonstrable truth, the project would appear to be scientitic research.” The

Court further held that as scientific research did not include activities of a type ordinary carried on as incident to
commercial or industrial operations, the organization was found not to engage in the ordinary or routine testing
of products and processcs, but rather engaged in "testing done to validate a scientific hypothesis.” The Court
concluded that the projects at issue were scientific.

In American Campaign Academy v. Commissioner, 92 T.C. 1053 (1989), the Tax Court determined that the
American Campaign Academy, a training program for political campaign professionals, operated for the private
benefit of the Republican party because its curricuium was tailored to Republican interests, its graduates worked
for Republican candidates and incumbents, and it was financed by Republican sources. The Tax Court defined
private benefit as "nonincidental benefits conterrcd on disinterested persons that serve private interests." Private
benefits included "advantage; profit; fruit; privilege; gain; [or] inferest.”

RATIONALE

An organization sceking tax -excmpt status under LR.C. § 501(c)(3) must be organized and operated exclusively
for charitable or other exempt purposes with no part of its net carnings inuring to the benefit of any private
shareholder or individual. See also Treas. Reg. § 1.501(c)(3)-1(a)(1). The presence of a single non -exempt
purpose, if substantial in nature, will destroy exemption under L.R.C. § 501(c)(3) regardless of the number or
importance of any other exempt purposes. Better Business Bureau of Washington, D.C. v. United States, 326
U.S. 279 (1945). The materials you submitted state that you are seeking tax -exempt status under LR.C. §
S01{c)3): (1) as an educational organization for educating the public about intellectual property issues,
copyright issues, and music industry best practices; and (2) as a scientific organization for creating open source
software. Based upon a review of your activities, you are not described in I.R.C. § 501(c)(3) as explained
below.

1. Educational Purpese

You are not described in LR.C. § 501(c)(3) as an educational organization for providing information on your
website relating to best practices and current trends in the music industry. The term "educational,” as used in
LR.C. § 501(c)(3) relates to (a) th ¢ instruction or training of the individual for the purpose of improving or
developing his capabilities; or (b} the instruction of the public on subjects useful to the individual and beneficial
to the community. Treas. Reg. § 1.501(c)(3) ~1(d)(3)(1). The regulations provide several examples of
organizations that qualify as educational organizations, including "organizations whose activitics consist of
presenting public discussion groups, forums, panels, lectures, or other similar programs.” See Treas. Reg. §
1.501(c)(3)-1(d)3)(ii), example (2). One such educational organization was described in Rev. Rul. 66 -255,
1966-2 C.B. 210, which describes an organization formed to educate the public as to a particular method of
painless childbirth. The organization car ried out its purpose through (a) public programs of films followed by
discussions with doctors and members of the organization; (b) presentations on local radio stations; (c) meetings
conducted by a doctor or a registered nurse for expectant parents; and ( d) pamphlets, manuals, and books which
are distributed to librarics, hospitals, and obstetricians. Another example of a qualifying educational
organization was described in Rev. Rul. 77 -365, 1977-2 C.B. 192, in which the organization qualified for its
activities of conducting clinics, workshops, lessons, and seminars at municipal parks and recreational areas to
instruct and educate individuals in a particular sport. Here, you are not conducting any of the activitics
described above. You do not conduct any p ublic discussion groups, forums, panels, lectures or similar
programs; all of your educational instruction occurs online on your website and blog. These activities arc best
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described as providing product information and are analogous to a product manual, w hich does not rise to the
level of educational as required under LR.C § 501(c)(3).

Furthermore, you are not described in ILR.C. § 501(c)(3) as a charitable organization for providing information
on your website relating to best practices and current tren ds in the music industry. The revenue rulings provide
several examples of organizations that advance education. For example, the organization described in Rev. Rul.
70-584, 1970-2 C.B. 114, recruited college students to participate in a government internsh ip program, the
organization described in Rev. Rul. 75 -284, 1975-2 C.B. 203, provided high school graduates and college
students with uncompensated work experience in selected trades and professions, and the organization
described in Rev. Rul. 78 -310, 1978-2 CB. 173, provided law students with practical experience in exempt
public interest law firms and legal aid societics. Here, you are not conducting any of the activities described
above.

2, Scientific Purpose

You also claim to qualify for tax exemptio n as a scientific research organization for your activities related to the
devclopment [of] open source software. For an organization to qualify as an LR.C. § 501(c)(3) scientific
research organization, the organization must (1) engage in scientific resea rch; (2) the scientific research must
not include activities that are incident to commercial or industrial operations; and, (3) the scientific research
must be undertaken in the public's interest. Treas. Reg. § 1.501(c)(3) -1(d)(5).

Under the first element, the organization seeking exempt status as a scientific research organization must be
engaging in scientific rescarch. Treas. Reg. § 1.501(c)(3) -1{d)(5). For research to be "scientific,” within the
meaning of L.R.C. § 501(¢c)(3), it must be carried on in f urtherance of a 'scientific' purpose. Treas. Reg. §
1.501(c)(3)-1(d)(5)(1). Although the Regulations provide that research that is scientific can be practical or
applied as well as fundamental or theoretical, the term "scientific" is not clearly identified in either the Code or
the Treasury Regulations. However, several revenue rulings and cases have interpreted "science" and
"scientific™ in terms of scientific research for LR.C. § 501(c)(3) purposcs.

For example, in Rev. Rul. 71 -506, 1971-2 C.B. 233, the Service held that an engincering socicty qualified as a
scientific research organization under L.R.C. § 501(c)(3). The organization was operated to engage in scientific
rescarch in the areas of heating, ventilation, and air conditioning ("HVAC") for the p ublic benefit. The
organization was comprised of HVAC engineers, architects, and others who had a professional interest in
HVAC. Its main activity was research conducted by highly skilled personnel in the organization's own
laboratory, which personnel used observation and experimentation to formulate and verity facts or natural laws
pertaining to HVAC -- such as the effects of solar radiation through various materials, the phenomena of heat
flow and transfer, development of data on air friction, the problem s of panel heating, and the physiological
effects of air conditioning upon the human body. The organization published its results, along with papers
related to its findings in its journal. These results became model codes of minimum standards for HVAC. The
organization's research was devoted exclusively to the development of data on basic physical phenomena,
which data could be used by anyone, and not on the development or improvement of particular products or
services. The testing and improvement of commer cial products was forbidden by the organization's charter. The
organization's activities added to the knowledge of HVAC science.

In another example, the Service held that an organization formed by a group of physicians specializing in heart
disease to research the causes of heart defects and publish treatments, qualified under LR.C. § 501(c)(3). Rev.
Rul. 69-526, 1969-2 C.B. 115, Patients were referred to the organization by physicians and welfare agencics
when it appeared that their condition merited spe cial study and evaluation. The data collected from the patient
studies was used by the organization in the development of new methods and procedures for preventing and
treating heart defects. The results of the research, as well as any medical procedures d erived, were made public
through publication. The medical examinations entailed medical observation and experimentation to formulate
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and verify objective human bodily responses to treatment. The results of the organization's research was
publicly disseminated and added to the knowledge of internal medicine, specifically the causes and treatments
for heart disease.

Furthermore, two court cases have interpreted "science” and "scientific" in terms of scientific research for LR.C.
§ 501(c)(3) purposes. Specifically, the Court of Claims in /T Research Institute v. United States, 9 Cl. Ct. 13,
20 (1985), held that "in the context of this litigation, 'science' will be defined as the process by which
knowledge is systematized or classified through the use of obse rvation, experimentation, or reasoning.” The
court further held that as scientific research does not include activities of a type ordinary carried on as incident
to commercial or industrial operations, the organization must not be involved in the commercia lization of the
products or processes developed as a result of its research, but rather must only "develop a project to the point
where the research principles are established." Id. at 21. Whereas, the District Court in Midwest Research
Institute v. United States, 554 F. Supp. 1379, 1386 (W.D. Mo 1983), aff'd 744 F2d 635, found that "while
projects may vary in terms of degree of sophistication, if professional skill is involved in the design and
supervision of a project intended to solve a problem through a search for a demonstrable truth, the project
would appear to be scientific rescarch.” The Court further held that as scientific rescarch does not include
activities of a type ordinary carried on as incident to commercial or industrial operations, the orga nization was
found not to engage in the ordinary or routine testing of products and processes, but rather engaged in "testing
donc to validate a scientific hypothesis.” Jd.

Based upon the above law, you do not mect the first and second elements for recogn ition as a scientific research
organization under I.R.C. § 501(c)(3) because you do not engage in scientific research and your development
activities are of a type incident to commercial or industrial operations. Unlike the organizations described
above, you are not utilizing objective scientific methods to formulate or verify facts or natural laws, or to search
for a demonstrable truth. You do not propose a hypothesis pertaining to the verification of facts or natural laws.
You do not utilize scientific me thods to test this hypothesis and objectively record the results of your
experimentation. Finally, you do not objectively cvaluate your research results and publish the findings for the
public to utilize. Instead, you describe your scientific research acti vities as developing open source software.
These activitics can best be described as routine product development, which are a type incident to commercial
operations, Under Treas. Reg. § 1.501(c)(3) ~1(d)(5)(ii}, scientific research does not include activiti es carried on
as an incident to commercial or industrial operations, such as the design or improvement of goods or services.
For cxample, in Rev. Rul. 65-1, 1965-1 C.B, 226, the Service held that an organization operated to rescarch,
design and develop 1ab or saving agricultural machinery was not a scientific organization under L.R.C. §
501(c)3) but rather was engaging in product development incident to commercial purposes. Similarly, in Rev.
Rul. 68-373, 1968-2 C.B. 206, the Service held that an organizati on that engaged in clinical testing of
pharmaceuticals by highly qualified personnel was not a scientific rescarch organization under LR.C. §
501(c)(3) but rather was engaging in ordinary testing necessary to comply with standards to bring the
pharmaceuticals to market. Here, you are engaging in routine software development similar to what a
commercial software company engages in to develop new products to be competitive in the market. As such,
your activities are incident to commercial operations and are not exempt under L.R.C. § 501(c)(3).

Finally, you do not meet the third clement for a scientific research organization, which requires that scientific
research to be directed toward benefiting the public. Treas. Reg. § 1.501(c)(3) -1(d)(5)(iii). Your research does
not benefit the public. First, you do not publish the results of your research. Sec Treas. Reg. § 1.501(c)(3) -
1(d)(5)(iii)(a). Rather, you make X and Y software's source code and documentation, not the results of your
research, available to the public. The release of X and Y software's source code is akin to the release of a
commereial product, not the publication of scientific research. Second, your research is not performed for the
United States. See Treas. Reg. § 1.501(c)(3) -1(d)(5)(iii)(b). Third, your research is not carried on for the
purpose of aiding in the scientific education of college or university students; obtaining scientific information,
which is published in a treatisc, thesis, trade publication, or in any other form that is availab Ie to the interest
public; discovering a cure for a discase; or aiding a community or geological by attracting new industry to the

14

{RS0000217265



2796

SFC 002332

community or arca or by encouraging the development of, or retention of, an industry in the community or
arca.See Treas. Reg. § 1.501(c)(3)-1(d)}(5)(iii)(c). Production of X and Y software benetits musicians and music
companies, not the public gencrally. Therefore, you do not qualify under LR.C. § 501(c)(3) as a scientific
research organization.

You also are not described in 1. R.C. § 501(c)(3) as a charitable organization advancing science for your
activities related to the continued research and development of open source software. Activities that advance
science include reviewing medical and scientific publications and the dis seminating the abstracts of those
articles for frec, conducting a voluntary accreditation program for laboratory animal care facilitics, publishing a
journal with current technical literature relating to physical and mental disorders, and selling quality ¢ ast
reproductions of anthropological specimens to scholars and educational institutions. Rev. Rul. 66 -147, 1966-1
C.B. 137; Rev. Rul. 66-359, 1966-2 C.B. 219; Rev. Rul. 67-4, 1967-1 C.B. 121; Rev. Rul. 70-129, 1970-1 C.B.
128. Here, you are not conducting any of the activities described above. Therefore, your activities will not be
regarded as advancing science within the meaning of LR.C. § 501(c)(3).

3. Private Benefit

An organization is not organized or operated exclusively for one or more exempt purpo ses unless it serves a
public rather than private interest. Treas. Reg. § 1.501(c)(3) -1{d)(1)(ii). Private benefit has been defined as
"nonincidental benefits conferred on disinterested persons that service private interests." American Campaign
Academy v. Commissioner, 92 T.C. 1053 (1989). "Prohibited private benefit may include an ‘advantage; profit;
fruit; privilege; gain; [or] interest." [d. It is the organization's burden to establish that it is not organized or
operated for the benefit of private interests such as designated individuals, the creator or his family,
sharcholders of the organization, or persons controlled, directly or indirectly, by such private interests. Treas.
Reg. § 1.501(c)(3)-1(d)(1)ii).

You benefit the private interests of musicians and music companies by providing open source software tools
assisting with the promotion, sale, and distribution of the musicians' music. X and Y software are broadly
available to the public under two commonly and widely us ed open source licenses. Both licenses allow
redistribution of the source code or the software, with or without modification, so long as the subsequent
product retains or reproduces the original copyright notice. Both licenses allow for the commercial use of the
original source code or software. Thus, anyone may download X or Y software and redistribute it, with or
without modification, for a fee. However, both programs target a specific audience -- musicians and music
companices. That audience derives a com mercial advantage from your open source programs because, in its
absence, the musician or company would cither need to develop their own software or would have to purchase
commercial software, Thus, by providing open source software, you reduce or eliminat ¢ production costs and
provide musicians and music companies with a distinct commercial advantage. Furthermore, musicians and
music companies profit from being able to redistribute your open source programs, with or without
modification, for a fee. Thus, y ou are operated for private rather than public interests in violation of LR.C. §
501(c)(3).

CONCLUSION

Based on the above, we have determined that you fail to meet the requirements necessary to be recognized as a
tax-exempt organization under LR.C. § 5 01(c)}(3). You have the right to file a protest if you believe this
determination is incorrect. To protest, you must submit a statement of your views and fully explain your
reasoning. You must submit the statement, signed by one of your officers, within 30 days from the date of this

letter. We will consider your statement and decide if the information affects our determination.

Your protest statement should be accompanied by the following declaration:
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Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have e xamined this protest statement, including accompanying
documents, and, to the best of my knowledge and belief, the staternent contains all the relevant facts, and such
facts are true, correct, and complete.

This declaration must be signed by an elected off icer, a member of the board of directors, or a trustee rather
than an attorney or accountant,

You also have a right to request a conference to discuss your protest. This request should be made when you file
your protest statement. An attorney, certified p ublic accountant, or an individual enrolled to practice before the
Internal Revenue Service may represent you. If you want representation during the conference procedures, you
must file a proper power of attorney, Form 2848, Power of Attorney and Declarati on of Representative, if you
have not already done so. For more information about representation, see Publication 947, Practice before the
IRS and Power of Attorney. All forms and publications mentioned in this letter can be found at wwyy, irs. gov,
Forms and Publications.

If you do not file a protest within 30 days, you will not be able to file a suit for declaratory judgment in court
because the Intemnal Revenue Service (IRS) will consider the failure to protes t as a failure to exhaust available
administrative remedies. Code section 7428(b)(2) provides, in part, that a declaratory judgment or decree shall
not be issued in any proceeding unless the Tax Court, the United States Court of Federal Claims, or the Dist rict
Court of the United States for the District of Columbia determines that the organization involved has exhausted
all of the administrative remedies available to it within the IRS.

If you do not intend to protest this determination, you do not need to take any further action. If we do not hear
from you within 30 days, we will issue a final adverse determination letter. That letter will provide information
about filing tax returns and other matters.

Please send your protest statement, Form 2848 and any supporting documents to this address:

Internal Revenue Service
TE/GE (SE:T:EO:RA:T3)

* Kk ¥

1111 Constitution Ave, N.W.
Washington, DC 20224

You may also fax your statement using the fax number shown in the heading of this letter. If you fax your
statement, please call the person identified in the heading of this letter to confirm that he or she received your
fax.

If you have any questions, please contact the person whose name and telephone number are shown in the
heading of this letter,

Sincerely,

Holly O. Paz

Director, Exempt Organizations
Rulings and Agreements
Internal Revenue Service
Washington, D.C.

16

IRS0000217267



2798

SFC 002334

From: Marks Nancy J

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2012 4:26 PM
To: Grant Joseph H

Subject: RE:  Referral to TIGTA on (c}(4)

call is probably not an but | can iy to reach her an this, i | miss her tonight we will both be with Steve on Thursday and
can work this on the side~Steve will defer to our best judgement - think we can make the calf on your return on friday.

From: Grant Joseph H

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2012 2:59 PM
To: Marks Nancy 1

Subject: Re: :: Referral to TIGTA on (c)(4)

Nan,

This may aiready have been decided by now, but, for my part, | think it would be a good id ea to have TIGTA review this.
1, of course, would want to have Sarah's input. If it is still an open guestion we could take it up on our evening call today .
Is the call on?

i hope ali is well.

Thanks - Jeseph

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

From: Marks Nancy J

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2012 10:17 AM
To: Grant Joseph H

Subject: FW: :: Referral to TIGTA on (c)(4)

this may be just as well what do you think? I'm wondering if we might want to call TIGTA to say  we'd welcome this. Nikole
is planning 1o chat with Steve this morning don't know what they plan to cover but | suspect this is part of us she is
planning to call us after that chat

From: Urban Joseph ]

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2012 10:03 AM

To: Grant Joseph H; Medina Moises C; Daly Richard M; Marks Nancy J; Zarin Roberta B; Lerner Lois G; Marx Dawn R
Cc: Fish David L; Paz Holly O; Lowe Justin; Megosh Andy; Kindell Judith E; Light Sharon P

Subject: :: Referral to TIGTA on (c)(4)

This letter was published today in Paul streckfus ' EO Tax Jourral 2012 53 . The letfer is also on the organizations' web

site. FY1, Landmark Legal was the erganization that brought, and lost, a FOIA suit against IRS seeking disclosure of thi rd
party requests to investigate tax exempt status of various politically active entities.
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Conservative Legal Foundation Calls for Investigation of EO Division
March 23, 2012

Treasury Inspector General for Tax Administration
P.O. Box 589

Ben Franklin Station

Washington, DC 20044-0589

Re: REQUEST FOR INVESTIGATION INTO IRS AGENCY MISCONDUCT
To Whom It May Concern:

Landmark Legal Foundation {"Landmark") requests an immediate investigation into possible misconduct by the
Internal Revenue Service's Exempt Organization (EQ) Division that calls into question the integrity of federal
tax administration and IRS programs.

Recent media reports indicate that the EO Division is using inappropriate and intimidating investigation tactics
in the administration of applications for exempt status submitted by organizations associated with the Tea Party
movement. (Exhibit A, Perry Chiaramonte, "Numerous Tea Party chapters claim IRS attempts to sabotage
nonprofit status," FoxNews.com, htip/www. foxnews. com/politics/2012/02/28 murmerous ~tea-party-chapters-
claim-irs-attempting -to-sabotage -non-profit-status/print# (February 28, 2012)). Reports indicate that as many as
20 groups are being targeting for improper treatment. {Exhibit B, "IRS Accused of 'Intimidation Campaign'
Against Tea Party," CNSNews.com, http:/ensnews.conynews/article/irs ~accused-intimidation-campaipn-
againsi-tea-party-groups (March 7, 2012)).

The information demanded in many cases goes far beyond the appropriate level of in quiry regarding the
religious, charitable and/or educational activities of a tax -exempt entity. The inquiries are not relevant to these
permitted activities, Inquiries extend to organizational policy positions and priorities, personal and political
affiliations, and associations of staff, board members and even family members of staff and board members.
(Exhibit A). In at lcast one reported incident, the IRS requested an organization's relationship with a private
individual who docs not have any relationshi p with the applicant or with any political candidate or organization.
(Exhibit C, Justin Binik-Thoras, "Why is the IRS asking Tea Party groups if they know me?", Washington
Examiner, (hitp:/washingtonexaminer.com/2012/03/why -irs-asking-ten-party-groups-if-they-know-me/377566)
(March 16, 2012)).

Specific examples of improper inquiries from one IRS investigation include, but are not limited to, questions
sceking:

5. List each past or present board member, officer, key employee and members of their families who:
a) Has served on the board of another organization.

b} Was, is or plans to be a candidate for public office. Indicate the nature of cach candidacy.

c) Has previously conducted similar activities for another entity.

d) Has previously submitted an application for tax -exempt status.

8. Please provide the following regarding your merchandise sales:
a) A vendor list. Indicate if the vendor is a related party.

b) A list of items sold.

¢) Your cost for each item.

d) The selling price of cach item.
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13. Fully describe your youth outreach program with the local school district.
14. Provide information regarding the Butler County Teen Age Republicans and your rel ationship.

16. Provide a list of all issues that are important to your organization. Indicate your position regarding each
issue.

25. Tt appears you have received training (EmpowerU). Provide the following for all persons or organizations
that have provided educational services to you:

a) The name of the person or organization.

b) A full description of the services provided.

¢) The political affiliation of the person or organization.

d) A copy of the educational material used.

26. Provide details regarding your relationship with Justin Bink -Thomas (sic).

34. Has your organization engaged in any activities with the news media? If so, please describe those activities
in further detail and, if available, provide copies of articles printed or transeripts  of items aired because of that
activity. News media activity may include the following:

a) Newspaper advertisements

b) Press releases

¢) Interviews with news media

d) Letters to the editor

¢) Op-ed pieces

(Exhibit D, March 1, 2012 IRS Letter, htip/binikthomas.comvsunshing/IRS Redactpdf).

This level of inquiry goes well beyond the scope of the Form 1023 application for exempt status and appears to
be improper. As you are aware, to qualify as a tax -exempt organization under 501(c)(3), the organization must
prove that it is both organized and operated exclusively for tax -exempt purposcs. Treas. Reg. Sec. 1.501(c)(3) -
1(d)1)(@)(a). To meet the organizational test, it must show that its Articles of Incorporation do not authorize it
to undertake any non-exempt activity. 26 U.S.C. Sec. 501(c)(3) -1(b)(i)(iii). To mect the operational text, the
organization must show that it operates exclusively for exempt purposes, that it has no substantial non-exempt
purpose, and that no benefits inure from it to private individuals. Treas. Reg. Sec. 1.501(c)}3) -1{c). Any inquiry
by the Service should be limited to determining whether an applicant satisfies both the "organizational” and
"operation" tests. The questions presented herein go well beyond making such a determination.

Moreover, inquiries about personal associations and political viewpoints are not only inappropriate, but impinge
upon constitutionally -protected freedoms of speech and association. Although the Intemal Revenue Code has
limited the tax exemption subsidy of 501(c)(3) organizations to groups that do not participate in political
activity, the Service must still tread lightly when dealing with fundamental constitutional ri ghts. Inquiring about
the positions a prospective organization adopts on various policy issues serves no valid purposc if the
organization does not engage in political activity. Such inquiries appear to be designed only to intimidate the
applicants. As it has been upheld repeatedly by the Supreme Court, the government cannot regulate political
speech with laws that chill permissible speech. Finally, reports that Tea Party -related organizations are being
singled out for the IRS's intrusive inquires raises se rious questions about the propriety of the personnel involved
in the evaluation of tax exemption applications.

Landmark Legal Foundation respectfully requests an immediate and thorough investigation to determine
whether IRS employees are acting improperly in the evaluation of exempt status applications. This investigation
also must determine whether the relevant IRS employees are acting at the direction of politically motivated
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SUpPETIOTs.
Sincerely,

/s/ Mark R. Levin

Landmark Legal Foundation

The Ronald Reagan Legal Center
3100 Broadway -~ Suite 1210
Kansas City, Missouri 64111

SFC 002337
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From: Fiax Nikote C

Sent: Monday, September 20, 2010 1:58 PM

To: Schultz Ronald J; Miller Steven T

Subject: RE: Times statement

Attachments: Advocacy Organizations.doc; political expenditures QAs 4-12-10.doc

ilike Ron's changes. | am attaching the doc that TEGE sent for Doug as well as a shorter one that we put together in the
spring.

From: Schultz Ronaid J

Sent: Monday, September 20, 2010 2:54 PM
To: Mitter Steven T; Flax Nikole C

Subject: RE: Times statement

| am okay with it but would make the edits shown in red/maroon below. [ don't think we want to blame
Congress by referring to how it structured the rules in the first paragraph - | suggest instead referring
to the differing statutory rules.

"The IRS is committed to running a balanced program in the tax -exempt sector, and this effort
includes overseeing a wide range of groups to ensure the tax laws are followed. it's important to keep
in mind that the statutory rules differ according to the kinds of tax -exempt organizations and the types
of activities they may engage in. An activity that may be prohibited for one type of exempt
organization may be allowed for another group, and it may or may not generate a tax liability.

For example, even though some people use the term "political activity” to refer broadly to many
things, federal tax law specifically distinguishes among activities fo influence legisiation through
lobbying, to support or oppose a specific candidate for glection, and to do general advocacy to
influence public opinion on issues. Whether & specific activity raises

issues affecling an organization’s exemption, or tax Hability, or neither, depends on all of the facts and
circumstances, including the type of activity and the type of organization.

The IRS remains vigilant to help protect the integrity of the tax-exempt sector.”

From: Miller Steven T

Sent: Monday, September 20, 2010 2:44 PM
To: Flax Nikole C; Schultz Ronald J

Subject: FW: Times statement

thoughis

From: Lemons Terry L

Sent: Monday, September 20, 2010 11:21 AM
To: Mijler Steven T

Subject: RE: Times statement

1RS0000219086
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Steve -~ any other thoughts on this Times statement from over the weekend?

From: Miller Steven T

Sent: Friday, September 17, 2010 5:39 PM
To: Lemons Terry L

Subject: Re: Times statement

On my way-late but penitent

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

From: Lemons Terry L

To: Miller Steven T

Sent: Fri Sep 17 17:35:31 2010
Subject: Re: Times statement

Tap of this - first sentence - is meant to be a general statement about our program. She may welt use this to counter -
balance critics who say we won't do enough on ¢4s. Doesn't say a lot, but does deficately get across the point we run a
batanced program even with all we have going on in EQ. Thi s is the most likely quote she'll puil. | like it and think we need
it.

Rest of the statement deals with a couple things that came up. She spent a lot of time falking about c4s, 5s and 6s with
some overlay on what ¢3s can do. Also wanted something for at tribution on differences between tobbying and pol
activities. Not sure she'll use much on this section; no harm, no foul.

Anyway, doesn't say much but it's definitely better than no ~-comment. Remember, if we look like idiots, it's my fault.
Shoutdn't you be home cocking?

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

From: Miller Steven T

To: Lemons Terry L

Sent: Fri Sep 17 16:59:09 2010
Subject: RE: Times statement

Cannot really say--this is so out of context that | don't know what we are answering...and it says nothing -~ may be fine or
may make us look like idicts

From: Lemons Terry L

Sent: Friday, September 17, 2010 3:50 PM

To: Miller Steven T; Keith Frank; Ingram Sarah H; Lerner Lois G; Eldridge Michelle L
Subject: Times statement

Here's what we've worked out with TE/GE for a staternent for the Times. We also have an eye on this becoming a
standard statement for any subsequent press inquiries. The second graph is in response 1o a request from S. Strom fo
have something on the record add ressing nuances regarding political activity and lobbying.

See what you think. Thanks,

The IRS is committed fo running a balanced program in the {ax -exempt sector, and this effort includes
overseeing a wide range of groups to ensure the tax laws are f ollowed. it's important to keep in mind
2
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Congress has structured the tax rules differently according to the kinds of tax -exempt organizations
and the types of activities they may engage in. An activity that may be prohibited for one type of
exempt organization may be allowed for another group, and it may or may not generate a tax liability.

For example, even though some people use the term “political activity” to refer broadly to many
things, federal tax law specifically distinguishes among activities to in fluence legisiation through
lobbying, fo support or oppose a specific candidate for election, and to do general advocacy to
influence public opinion on issues. Whether the activity raises issues of the organization’s exemption,
or tax liability, or neither, depends on all of the facts and circumstances, including the type of activity
and the type of organization.

The IRS remains vigilant to help protect the integrity of the tax-exempt sector.
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From: Fiax Nikole C

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 10:58 AM
To: Miller Steven T

Subject: RE:

| am getting more info, but | think the figures are of two different things.

The 100+ was the number of all political cases (c3, 4, 5, 8).  The §1 is o4 exams (not fimited to political, which is low),

From: Miller Steven T

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 6:11 AM
To: Flax Nikole C

Subject:

Dk--lets get our facts together...geez

Number of determs and the ever shrinking number of exams. Also a fuller story on the guide sheet

Sent using BlackBerry

From: Flax Nikole C

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 08:56 PM
To: Miller Steven T

Subject: Re: 501c4 response for AP

Exams.

From: Miller Steven T

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 08:15 PM
To: Flax Nikole C

Subject: Re: 501c4 response for AP

Exams or determs?

Sent using BlackBerry

From: Flax Nikole C

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 07:16 PM
To: Miller Steven T

Subject: RE: 501c4 response for AP

i had told them 1o go ahead. biw, Lois says 51 exams in this area. | will altempt fo run down the discrepancy.

From: Miller Steven T
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 7:03 PM
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To: Lerner Lois G; Eldridge Michelle L; Lemons Terry L; Davis Jonathan M (Wash DC); Flax Nikole C; Keith Frank
Subject: Re: 501c4 response for AP

Don't wait on me--Nikole has my vote-l may have lost the train of email here but am fine with "otherwise able to
operate...”

Sent using BlackBerry

From: Lerner Lois G

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 01:32 PM

To: Eldridge Michelle L; Milier Steven T; Lemons Terry L; Davis Jonathan M (Wash DC); Flax Nikole C; Keith Frank;
Lemons Terry L

Cc: Burke Anthony; Patterson Dean ]

Subject: RE: 501c4 response for AP

Just FYl--l am having a separate discussion with Nikole on this issue but with different
players. I've asked her to get Steve’s OK on the redrafted one below, so I think we need to get
that OK before sending out

Lo G Lrener
Director of Exempt Organizations

From: Eidridge Michelle L

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 1:22 PM

To: Lerner Lois G; Miller Steven T; Lemons Terry L; Davis Jonathan M (Wash DC); Flax Nikole C; Keith Frank; Lemons
Terry L

Cc: Burke Anthony; Patterson Dean ]

Subject: RE: 501c4 response for AP

Yes—I think that is better. Waorks for us i it works for you. Thanks --Michelie

From: Lerner Lois G

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 12:29 PM

To: Eldridge Michelle L; Miller Steven T; Lemons Terry L; Davis Jonathan M (Wash DC); Flax Nikole C; Keith Frank;
Lemons Terry L

Cc: Burke Anthony; Patterson Dean J

Subject: RE: 501c4 response for AP

i think the point Steve was trying to make is -it doesn’t harm you that we take a long time. You
don’t get that unless you add the red language.. | don't think the rest of the paragraph does go
to this. is says you can hold yourself out if you meet all the requirements. If you aren’t sure
you do meet them, you may want the IRS letter. would you be more comfortable if we say:

Whila the application is pending, the crganization must file a Form 930, ftke any other tax -
gxempt orgahization, and is otherwise able to operate.

Ly §F oLaer
Director of Exempt Organizations
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From: Eidridge Michelle L

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 12:23 PM

To: Lerner Lois G; Miller Steven T; Lemons Terry L; Davis Jonathan M (Wash DC); Flax Nikole C; Keith Frank; Lemons
Terry L

Cc: Burke Anthony; Patterson Dean ]

Subject: RE: 501c4 response for AP

Any chance that we can delete the language at the end -- and just say: While the application is
pending, the arganization must file a Form 990, like any other tax-exempt organization. 1am
concerned that the phrase “operate without material barrier” is a bit challenging for a

statement. Given the context of the rest of the paragraph, [ think the message gets across without it.

While the application Is pending, the organization must file a Form 290, like any other tax -
exempt organization, and is otherwise able to operate without materisl barier.

From: Lerner Lois G

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 12:02 PM

To: Eldridge Michelie L; Miller Steven T; Lemons Terry L; Davis Jonathan M (Wash DC); Flax Nikole C; Keith Frank;
Lemons Terry L

Subject: FW: 501c4 response for AP

Importance: High

Let me know if the addition {in bold red) does what you wa nt. 'd like to share this with doc. on
a Congressional coming in through TAS.

oods GF Loraor
Director of Exempt Organizations

From: Eidridge Michelle L

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 06:17 PM

To: Miller Steven T; Davis Jonathan M (Wash DC); Lern er Lois G; Grant Joseph H; Flax Nikole C; Keith Frank; Lemons
Terry L; Zarin Roberta B

Subject: FW: 501c4 response for AP

OK--Here is final I'm using. Edits were incorporated. Thanks. --Michelie

By law, the IRS cannot discuss any specific taxpayer situation or case. Generally however, when
determining whether an organization is eligible for tax -exempt status, including 501(c){4) social
welfare organizations, all the facts and circumstances of that specific organization must be
considered to determine whether it is eligible for tax-exempt status. To be tax-exempt as a social
welfare organization described in internal Revenue Code (IRC) section 501(c)(4), an organization
must be primarily engaged in the promotion of social welfare.

The promotion of social welfare does not include any unrelated business activities or jntervention in
political campaigns on behalf of or in opposition {o any candidate for public office. Howaver, the law
allows a section 501(c){4) social welfare organization o engage in some political activities and some
business activities, so iong as, in the aggregate, these no n-exempt activities are not its primary
activities. Even where the non-exempt activities are not the primary activities, they may be taxed.

3
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Unrelated business income may be subject to tax under section 511 -514, and expenditures for
political activities may be subject o tax under section 527(f). For further information regarding political
campaign intervention by section 501{c) organizations, see Election Year lssues, Polilical Campaign
and Lobbving Activities of IRC 501{c)¥4), (c}{), and (c}{8) Oraanizations , and Revenus Ruling 2004 -
6.

Unlike 501(c)(3) organizations, 501(c)(4) organizations are not required to apply to the IRS for
recognition of their tax-exempt status. Organizations may self-declare and if they meet the statutory
and regulatory requirements they will be treated as tax -exempt. If they do want reliance on an IRS
determination of their status, they can file an application for exemption. Whils the application is
pending, the organization must file a Form 980, like any other tax -exempt organization, and is
otherwise able to operate without material barrier.

In cases where an application for exemption under 501 {c)(4) present issues that require further
development before a determination can be made, the IRS engages in a back and forth dialogue with
the applicant. For example, if an application appears to indicat ¢ that the organization has engaged in
political activities or may engage in political activities, the IRS will request additional information about
those activities to determine whether they, in fact, constitute political activity. If so, the IRS will | ook
at the rest of the organization’s activities to determine whether the primary activities are social welfare
activities or whether they are non-exempt activities. In order o make this determination, the IRS
must build an administrative record of the case. That record could include answers to questions,
copies of documents, copies of web pages and any other relevant information.

Career civil servants make all decisions on exemption applications in a fair, impartial manner and do
so without regard to political party affiliation or ideology.
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From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Importance:

Miller Steven T

Friday, June 22, 2012 2:21 PM

Fiax Nikole C

FW: 201210022 Engagement Letter
201210022-Engagement Letter.doc

High

From: Price Emma W TIGTA

Sent: Friday, June 22, 2012 2:56 PM

To: Grant Joseph H

Cc: Davis Jonathan M (Wash DC); Miller Steven T; Medina Moises C; Lerner Lois G; Rutstein Joe! S; Holmgren R David
TIGTA; Denton Murray B TIGTA; Coleman Amy L TIGTA; McKenney Michael E TIGTA; Stephens Dorothy A TIGTA
Subject: 201210022 Engagement Letter

Importance: High

FYl Engagement Letter Consistency in identifying and Reviewing Applications for Tax -Exempt Status involving Political

Advocuacy Issues.

Thanks,
Emma Price
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DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
WASHINGTON, B.C. 20005

INSPEGTOR GENERAL

or
ADMINISTRATION

June 22, 2012

MEMORANDUM FOR ACTING COMMISSIONER, TAX EXEMPT AND GOVERNMENT
ENTITIES DIVISION

:’}gm jﬁ‘}\/ ‘?><'5~;,7

FROM: Michael E. McKenney
Acting Deputy Inspector General for Audit

SUBJECT: Consistency in Identifying and Reviewing Applications for
Tax-Exempt Status Invalving Political Advacacy Issues
(Audit # 201210022)

The Treasury Inspector General for Tax Administration is initiating a review to assess
the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) Exermpt Organizations function’s consistency in the
identification and review of applications for tax-exempt status involving political advocacy
issues. We will be contacting the liaison for Tax Exempt and Government Entities
Division fo schedule an entrance conference with the appropriate IRS managers .

During the 2012 election cycle, the campaign activities of interal Revenue Code (IRC)
Section {§) 501(c)(4) social welfare organizations have been highlighted in many news
articies. According to various reports, the IRS is requesting extensive amounts of
additional information from organizations applying for {RC § 501(c){4) tax-exempt
status, including donor information, prior to approving their applications. Several
accusations of inconsistent treatment towards conservative groups have been made .

The tax laws do not prohibit IRC § 501(c)(4) social welfare arganizations from engaging
in campaign activity. However, Treasury Regulations require IRC § 501(c)(4)
organizations to operate exclusively for the promotion of social welfare. An organization
is considered to be operating this way if it is primarily engaged in promoting the
common good and general welfare of the people of the community and not making
political activities their primary purpose.

Overall Objective and Subobjectives
Qur overall objective is to assess the con sistency of the Exempt Organizations

function’s identification and review of applications for tax -exempt status involving
political advocacy issues. To accomplish our objective, we will:

{RSD000219504
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» Assess the actions taken by the Exempt Organizations function in re sponse to
the increase in applications for tax-exempt status from organizations involved in
political advocacy activities.

» Determine whether changes to procedures and controls since May 2010 affected
the timeliness of reviewing applications involving political advocacy issues.

» Determine whether the actions taken by the Exempt Organizations function to
identify applications for tax-exempt status of organizations with political advocacy
issues were consistent.

» Determine whether the Exempt Organizations function had a reasonable basis
for requesting information from organizations seeking tax -exempt status involved
in political advocacy.

Offices Subject to Review

We will perform audit work at the Determinations Office in Cincinnati, Ohio. We may
also visit Exempt Organizations function’s offices in Washington, D .C.; Baltimore,
Maryland; and other offices to obtain case files.

Deliverables and Estimated Completion Dates

We will be issuing an interim report after we complete our initial review of the applicat ion
process. In addition, we will issue the draft report by March 2013 and the final report by
April 2013.

Information Needed From Auditee

To accomplish the audit objectives, we require the following information no later than
July 6, 2012:

» Al documents and correspondence (including e-mail) concerning the Exempt
Organizations function’s response to and decision -making process for
addressing the increase in applications for tax-exempt status from organizations
involving potential political advocacy issues.

» Access to case files (open, closed, paper, and electronic) from the
Determinations Office. After we select our sample, we will work with
Determinations Office officials to obtain the cases we need.

IR$0000219505
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During the course of fieldwork, additional informatio n may be needed and we will
request employees to provide responses and documentation as soon as it is practical,
but not to exceed 2 weeks from the date of the request.

Special Considerations

During our on-site visits, we will need work space for three auditors, access to a
telephone, a photocopier, and supplies.

Designated Treasury Inspector General for Tax Administration Executive Liaison

Russell Martin, Acting Assistant Inspector General for Audit (Management Services and
Exempt Organizations) S§@

Responsible Inspector General Staff
Questions regarding this review may be directed to:

Troy Paterson, Director, Tax Exempt and Government Entities/Human Capital,
IEomas !el!e", Audit Manager,
Cheryl Medina, Lead Auditor
cc: Commissioner C
Office of the Commissioner — Attention: Chief of Staff C
Deputy Commissioner, Services and Enforcement SE
Acting Deputy Commissioner, Tax Exempt and Government Entities Division SE:T
Director, Exempt Organizations, Tax Exempt and Government Entities Division
SE:T:EO
Director, Office of Legislative Affairs CL:LA

Deputy Inspector General for Inspections and Evaluations IG:E
Director, Strategic Data Services 1G:01:SDS
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From: Marx Dawn R

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 3:55 PM

To: Nielson Jacqueline R; Paz Holly O

Cc: Thomas Cindy M; Hall Regeina D

Subject: RE: Ohio organization meeting with Rep. Jordan today

Couldn't hurt. Working fo finalize this,
Thanks.

Drawn R, Marx

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
ATTN: Dawn R. Marx

TE/GE SE:T:EQ
NCA-572

From: Nielson Jacqueline R

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 4:53 PM

To: Marx Dawn R; Paz Holly O

Cc: Thomas Cindy M; Hali Regeina D

Subject: RE: Ohio organization meeting with Rep. Jordan today

Rep. Jordan's Aide said she usually leaves at 5. Should | ask her fo stay a little longer? Thanksl!

From: Marx Dawn R

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 4:51 PM

To: Paz Holly O

Cc: Thomas Cindy M; Nielson Jacquefine R; Hali Regeina D
Subject: FW: Ohio organization meeting with Rep. Jordan today

Hofly, FY1L
Dawn R. Marx

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
ATTN: Dawn R. Marx

TE/GE SE:T:EQ

NCA-572

1RS0000220078
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From: Hall Eric

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 4:49 PM

To: Nielson Jacqueline R; Thomas Cindy M; Marx Dawn R

Cc: Hall Regeina D

Subject: RE: Ohio organization meeting with Rep. Jordan today

'm gone for the day. Please send whatever you get directly to Jackie. Thanks.

From: Nielson Jacqueline R

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 3:47 PM

To: Thomas Cindy M; Marx Dawn R

Cc: Hall Regeina D; Hall Eric

Subject: RE: Ohio organization meeting with Rep. Jordan today

Greatl!

From: Thomas Cindy M

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 3:46 PM

To: Nielson Jacqueline R; Marx Dawn R

Cc: Hall Regeina D; Hall Eric

Subject: RE: Ohio organization meeting with Rep. Jordan today

Jackie - Holly is in a meeting with Lois {.emner and others drafting talking points.

Dawn - No need to catch Holly. She sent me an emall indicating she and Lois are working on talking points.  Thatis ali |
neeaded.

From: Nielson Jacqueline R

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 3:35 PM

To: Thomas Cindy M; Marx Dawn R; Halt Eric

Cc: Hall Regeina D

Subject: RE: Ohio organization meeting with Rep. Jordan today

Karen Batey isn't answering either. Cindy, could | call you and we could quickly dra ft a few talking points for Rep. Jordan?

From: Thomas Cindy M

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 3:28 PM

To: Marx Dawn R; Hall Eric; Nielson Jacqueline R

Cc: Hall Regeina D

Subject: FW: Ohio organization meeting with Rep. Jordan today

Dawn - | should have ce'd you on my email below,
Eric — | meant fo cc: you but inadveriently cc'd Regeina Hall instead.

Jackie - | called Holly prior to sending my email. She didn't answer and | left a voloe message.
2
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From: Nielson Jacqueline R

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 3:23 PM

To: Thomas Cindy M; Paz Holly O

Cc: Light Sharon P; Zarin Roberta B; Hall Regeina D

Subject: RE: Ohio organization meeting with Rep. Jordan today

Holly, are you at your desk? Could | call you? Thanks! Jackie N.

From: Thomas Cindy M

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 3:18 PM

To: Paz Holly O

Cc: Light Sharon P; Zarin Roberta B; Nielson Jacqueline R; Hall Regeina D
Subject: FW: Ohio organization meeting with Rep. Jordan today
Importance: High

Holly,
Please read Jackie's email diractly below. How do you want to handle this?

NOTE: This case was assigned to Joseph Herr on 2/6/2012. It has a control date from 9/2010.

From: Nielson Jacqueline R

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 3:04 PM

To: Zarin Roberta B; Thomas Cindy M

Cc: Hali Eric

Subject: FW: Ohio organization meeting with Rep. Jordan today
Importance: High

| do have the privacy release from the Sidney Shelby County Liberty Group, EIN 36 -4674344 re: their Form 1024, They

have authorized release of information to Congressman Jordan. in the release they say their application has been

assigned to RA Ron Bell in EO. Should { call Ron for an update? He may be able to provide the fist of questions he has
asked the group to answer. |f we could also give him just a couple of talking points, that might be helpful, e.g. we review

each application for completeness, etc. Thanks! Jackie N., Governmental Liaison el

From: Zarin Roberta B

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 11:22 AM

To: Lerner Lois G; Light Sharon P; Kindelt Judith E; Paz Holly O

Cc: Eidridge Michelle L; Cressman William M; Daly Richard M; Hall Eric; Cressman William M
Subject: FW: Ohio organization meeting with Rep. Jordan today

Importance: High

see the emall request below and the attached email traffic frony late tast week.  Can someone in EQ help please?

Bobby Zarin, Director
Communications and Liaison
Tax Exempt and Government Entities

{RS0000220080
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From: Hali Eric

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 10:53 AM

To: Zarin Roberta B

Subject: FW: Ohio organization meeting with Rep. Jordan today
Importance; High

Bobbi - Congressman Jim Jordan will be addressing a group this evening that is wondering what has bacome of its
application for tax exempi status. The group appears to be politically active and vocal. See below. Is there any chance of
getting some talking points or comments before close -of-business, so that we can prep Congressman Jordan? We do not
have a disclosure authorization, so any talking points would have to be generic, focused on the bigger picture outlined
below.

et me know. Thanks,

Eric Halil
Internal Revenue Service
Legislative Affairs

From: Nielson Jacqueline R

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 10:24 AM

To: Hall Eric; Esrig Bonnie A

Subject: Ohio organization meeting with Rep. Jordan today

Help! An organization in Ohio - the Ohio Liberty Council - applied for exempt status in Sept., 2010 and has not gotten
their determination yet. Per the news report below, IRS has requested substantial additional information fr om them, and it
sounds like they feel they are being singled out due to their beliefs. Per the article, there have been allegations of similar
incidents by groups in other states. Susan Ohl, a staff member of Rep. Jim Jordan’s, called this morning and sa id he has
been invited to address this group this evening, and she is hoping to get an update. We don't have a disclosure
authorization from the group, although | expect she could get one.  Our reply could be that they need to answer the
questions IRS has given them, and that the agent assigned fo the case will make a determination as soon as he/she gets
the requested information? is there anything else we can say? Thanks for your help and advice. Jackie N.

From: Jenkins Jennifer A

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 9:32 AM

To: *Media Relations

Cc: Kerns Chris D; Cressman Wilflam M; Nielson Jacqueline R

Subject: Clip: Is IRS targeting Obama'’s enemies? ~ The New American Magazine 021512

The New American Magazine
021512

Is IRS targeting Obama’s enemies?

Written by Raven Clabough

in 2010, American Thinker posted an interesting defense of a flat tax, noting that it would help preserve privacy and
freedom of speech by eliminating the need for the federal government to know virtually every aspect of a taxpayer's
financiat assets. Two years later, some people are seeing fruth in the magazine's assessment that the administration may
be using the Internal Revenue Service io silence its opposition.

Ohig Liberty Council, for instance, says they are being made to jump through hoops by the iRS, which has demanded
certain documents in order for the group's process of acquiring non -profit status to move forw ard. OLC President Tom
Zawistowski posted a letter on the organization's website detailing the difficulties:

IR80000220081
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My own Portage County TEA Party has been waiting for over a year just to get a response from the IRS so we can
file our 2010 tax return! in the attached PDF | share with you, the “Additional information Requested” of the Ohio
Liberty Councit from our June 30th, 2010 application which we just received on January 30, 2012. Yes, they took a
year and a half to respond to our application and they are givi ng us two weeks to respond back. As you will see,
this is no simple request.

Besides its 19-month delay in answering the OLC, the {RS is requiring such a farge amount of documents and information
that a small organization such as the OLC would likely have to stop alt other operations in order to comply.

The folfowing are the IRS demands of the OLC:
* A hard copy prinfout of the website — A pdf file emailed to the IRS will not suffice
+ A list of all social media outlets being used (Facebook, Twitter, etc.) including hard copy printouts of every posting
» A narrative description of every activity of {the] organization since June 30, 2010 {filing date). [The IRS does not
want a mere description of an event, but full details, including who conducted it, their g uatifications, who was

allowed to take part in the activities and how they were selected, and if there was a fee, how much it was.]

« Details of the [OLC's] members, including their names, addresses, roles, plus a corporate federal D of all
organizations which are members of the Ohio Liberty Council.

Additionally, the IRS required the following from the OLC:
« Time, location and content schedule of each scheduled public event
» Copies of any and alf handouts
+ Names and credentials of all instructors and ¢ opies of any workshop materials used
» identification of all speakers and copies of every speech

The letter sent to the OLC also indicates that the IRS will make public and post on the Internet all information received
from the OLC. The Blaze views this statement as a threat: “Anyone who is part of a non -profit or even has attended a
gathering held by a non-profit will have their information posted on the internet by the government. It makes you wonder if
the same information will be asked of other non -profits?”

Zawistowski notes that by the same logic, names of all buyers of Girl Scout cookies as well as all who attend church each
week would have to be posted online.

According to The Blaze, the OLC's ordeal with the IRS is not an isolated incident:

Tea Party groups across the country have written to us sharing simiar information. One Texas group filed their
application for non-profit status in late 2007, but only received the information demand letter last month. As stated
above, the Ohio Liberty Council submifted paperwork over 18 months agof;] their demand was received at the end
of January. Florida groups {(who we have spoken with, but have requested anonymity) report similar experiences.

Many different groups applied for non-profit status at very different times — (over a three year period) and yet, they
all seem to have gotten the IRS replies within the last month.

As mentioned earlier, some critics charge that the Obama administration is attempting to silence its opposition —
opposition, for instance, to the ObamaCare contraceptive mandate. in a recent press release, the OLC indicated that it
stands with the Cathofic Church in that battie:

The Ohio Liberty Council (OLC) announced today th at it supports the decision of the Cathofic Church to refuse to
comply with the ruling by the Health and Human Services Department concerning mandatory insurance coverage.
The ruling says that under ObamaCare, Catholic institutions — including charities, h ospitals and schools — will be

5
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required by law, to provide and pay for insurance coverage that includes contraceptives, abortion -inducing drugs
and sterilization procedures. if they do not, they will face fines in the millions of dollars which will put org anizations
like catholic hospitals and schools out of business, This decision has the full support of President Obama and his
Adminisiration.

Meanwhile, the timing of the IRS's seemingly absurd requests for documentation coordinates with the announcement o f
the Obama campaign's plans to mobilize its “Truth Team” members across the country, who wilt also seek to silence
opposing voices.

During Obama's 2008 presidentia campaign, a similar group of his supporters in Missouri took their agenda too far,
vowing to arrest anyone who told “lies” about Obama, and did what they could to intimidate anyone who criticized him or
his policies.

The Detroft Free Press reported on September 30, 2008,

A local television station’s coverage of a Missouri campaign "truth squad” on behalf of Democratic presidentiaf
nominee Barack Obama has touched off a national internet frenzy. What has prompted all the furor is that several
members of the Obama’s "truth squad” in Missouri are prosecutors or members of law enforcement. They include
St. Louis Circuit Attorney Jennifer Joyce, Jefferson County Sheriff Glenn Boyer and St. Louis County Prosecuting
Attorney Bob McCutloch. All are Democrats.

Missouri's then-Governor Matt Blunt responded,

What Senator Obama and his helpers are doing is scandalous beyond words. The party that claims to be the party
of Thomas Jefferson is abusing the justice system and offices of public trust to silence political criticism with threats
of prosecution and criminal punishment. This abuse of the faw for intimidation insults the most sacred principles

and ideals of Jefferson. t can think of nothing more offensive to Jefferson’s thinking than using the power of the
state to deprive Americans of their civil rights.

Because of possible politicat refribution — by way of an IRS audit — by the administration agains t its foes, American
Thinker believes the federal tax code shouid be abolished in favor of a simple flat tax:

The fact that we have a fax system so vast and complex that it may be vindictively used as a political tool is
unconscionable. Coupie that with th e fact that we have a president with a Chicago -brass-knuckles political
background, and we have an environment chilting to free speech.

How many of Obama's political "enemies” have been cowed into silence due to fear of retribution via an unfriendly
IRS tax audit? How many signatures are missing from petitions against the administration out of fear of arbitrary
retribution? The IRS can ruin a completely innocent person by forcing an expensive and time -consuming defense
against a vindictive audit.

http://thenewamerican.com/usnews/politics/10875 -is-irs-targeting-obamas-enemies

{RS0000220083



2819

SFC 002355

From: Paz Holly O

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 9:34 PM

To: Thomas Cindy M

Subject: RE: Ohio organization meeting with Rep. Jordan today

That would be great. Tharnks!

From: Thomas Cindy M

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 10:33 PM

To: Paz Holly O

Subject: FW: Ohio organization meeting with Rep. Jordan today
Importance: High

Hally,

| asked for timeline, efc., for Sidney Shelby simi far to what Feggy sent o you for Ohio Liberty. | hope to have this to you
by 2/22 at the end of the day at the latest,

From: Lerner Lois G

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 5:20 PM

To: Zarin Roberta B; Paz Holly O

Cc: Thomas Cindy M

Subject: RE: Ohio organization meeting with Rep. Jordan today
Importance: High

We are handling this at a higher level --Nikole Flax and | are supposed to go talk to
Congressman on Friday. No one else should be doing anything, Bobby can you let the leg
affairs and media relations folks know. Holly--I need a complete timeline since it came in the
door please.

Lnks G Lraner

Director of Exempt Organizations

From: Zarin Roberta B

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 5:13 PM

To: Paz Holly O; Lerner Lois G

Subject: FW: Ohio organization meeting with Rep. Jordan today
Impottance: High

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

Holty,
Please read Jackie's email directly below. How do you want to handie this?

NQTE: This case was assigned to Joseph Herr on 2/8/2012. I has a control date from 9/2010.

From: Nielson Jacqueline R

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 3:04 PM

To: Zarin Roberta B; Thomas Cindy M

Cc: Hali Eric

Subject: FW: Ohio organization meeting with Rep. Jordan today
Importance: High

| do have the privacy release from the Sidney Shelby County Liberty Group, EIN 36 -4674344 re: their Form 1024. They

have authorized release of information to Congressman Jordan. in the reiease they say their application has been

assigned to RA Ron Bell in EO. Should | cali Ron for an update? He may be able to provide the fist of questions he has
asked the group to answer. If we could also give him just a couple of talking points, that might be heipful, e.g. we review

each application for completeness, etc. Thanks! Jackie N., Governmental Liaison [Feliimg

From: Zarin Roberta B

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 11:22 AM

To: Lerner Lois G; Light Sharon P; Kindell Judith E; Paz Holly O

Cc: Eidridge Michelle L; Cressman William M; Daly Richard M; Hall Eric; Cressman William M
Subject: FW: Qhio organization meeting with Rep. Jordan today

Importance: High

see the emall request below and the attached email raffic from late last week. Can someone in EQ help please?

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

Bobbi - Congressman Jim Jordan will be addressing a group this evening that is wondering what has become of its

application for tax exempt status. The group appears o be politically active and vocal. See below. Is there any chance of
getting some talking points or comments before close -of-business, so that we can prep Congressman Jordan? We do not

have a disclosure authorization, so any falking points would have to be generic, focused an the bigger picture outlined
below.
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Let me know. Thanks,

Eric Halt
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
their determination yet. Per the news report below, IRS has requested substantial additional information from them, and it
sounds like they feel they are being singled out due to their beliefs. Per the article, there have been allegations of similar
incidents by groups in other states. Susan Ohl, a staff member of Rep. Jim Jordan's, called this morning and said he has
been invited to address this group this evening, and she is hoping t o get an update. We don't have a disclosure
authorization from the group, although { expect she could get one.  Our reply could be that they need to answer the
questions IRS has given them, and that the agent assigned to the case will make a determination as soon as he/she gets
the requested information? s there anything else we can say? Thanks for your help and advice. Jackie N.

From: Jenkins Jennifer A

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 9:32 AM

To: *Media Relations

Cc: Kerns Chris D; Cressman William M; Nieison Jacgueline R

Subject: Clip: Is IRS targeting Obama’s enemies? ~ The New American Magazine 021512

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
financial assets. Two years later, some people are seeing truth in the magazine's assessment that the administration may
be using the internal Revenue Service to silence its opposition.

Ohio Liberly Council, for instance, says they are being made to jump through hoops by the IRS, which has demanded
certain documents in order for the group's process of acquiring non -profit status to move forward. OLC President Tom
Zawistowski posted a letter on the organization’s website detailing the diff iculties:

My own Portage County TEA Party has been waiting for over a year just to get a response from the IRS so we can
file our 2010 tax return! In the attached PDF | share with you, the “Additional information Requested” of the Ohio
Liberty Councit from our June 30th, 2010 application which we just received on January 30, 2012. Yes, they took a
year and a half to respond to our application and they are giving us two weeks to respond back. As you wili see,
this is no simple request.

Besides its 19-month delay in answering the OLC, the IRS is requiring such a targe amount of documents and information
that a small organization such as the OLC would likely have to stop afl other operations in order to comply.
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The following are the IRS demands of the OLC:
+» A hard copy printout of the website — A pdf filte emailed to the IRS will not suffice
» A list of all social media outlets being used (Facebook, Twitter, efc.) including hard copy printouts of every posting

+ A narrative description of every activity of {the] organization since June 30, 2010 {fiing date). [The {RS does not
want a mere description of an event, but full details, including who conducted i, their qualifications, who was
allowed to take part in the activities and how they were selected, and if th ere was a fee, how much it was.}

+ Details of the [OLC's] members, including their names, addresses, roles, plus a corporate federal iD of all
organizations which are members of the Ohio Liberty Council.

Additionally, the IRS required the following from the OLC:
* Time, location and content schedule of each scheduled public event
+» Copies of any and all handouts
» Names and credentials of all instructors and copies of any workshop materials used
» identification of all speakers and copies of every speech

The letter sent to the OLC aiso indicates that the IRS will make public and post on the internet all information received
from the OLC. The Blaze views this statement as a threat: “Anyone who is part of a non -profit or even has attended a
gathering held by a non-profit wilt have their information posted on the internet by the government. it makes you wonder if
the same information wili be asked of other non -profits?”

Zawistowski notes that by the same logic, names of all buyers of Girl Scout cookies as well as all who attend church each
week would have to be posted online.

According to The Blaze, the OLC's ordeal with the IRS is not an isolated incident:

Tea Party groups across the country have written to us sharing simila r information. One Texas group filed their
application for non-profit status in late 2007, but only received the information demand letter fast month. As stated
above, the Ohio Liberty Council submitted paperwork over 18 months agol;] their demand was received at the end
of January. Florida groups (who we have spoken with, but have requested anonymity) report similar experiences.

Many different groups applied for non-profit status at very different ti mes — {over a three year period) and yet, they
all seem to have gotten the (RS replies within the last month.

As mentioned earlier, some critics charge that the Obama administration is attempting to silence its opposition —
opposition, for instance, to the ObamaCare coniraceptive mandate. In a recent press release, the OLC indicated that it
stands with the Catholic Church in that battle:

The Ohio Liberty Council {OLC) announced today that it supports the decision of the Catholic Church to refuse to
comply with the ruling by the Health and Human Services Department concerning mandatory insurance coverage.
The ruling says that under ObamaCare, Catholic institutions — including charities, hospitals and schools — will be
required by law, to provide and pay for i nsurance coverage that includes confraceptives, abortion -inducing drugs
and sterilization procedures. If they do not, they will face fines in the miltions of dollars which will put organizations
tike catholic hospitals and schools out of business. This dec ision has the full support of President Obama and his
Administration.

Meanwhile, the timing of the IRS’s seemingly absurd requests for documentation coordinates with the announcement of

the Obama campaign’s plans to mobilize its “Truth Team” members across the country, who will also seek to silence
opposing voices.
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During Obama's 2008 presidential campaign, a similar group of his supporters in  Missouri took their agenda too far,
vowing to arrest anyone who told “lies” about Obama, and did what they coul d to intimidate anyone who criticized him or
his policies.

The Delroit Free Press reported on September 30, 2008,

Alocal television station’s coverage of a Missouri campaign "truth squad" on behalf of Democratic presidential
nominee Barack Obama has touched off a national internet frenzy. What has prompted all the furor is that several
members of the Obama’s "truth squad” in Missouri are prosecutors or members of law enforcement. They include
St. Louis Circuit Attorney Jennifer Joyce, Jefferson County Sheriff Glenn Boyer and St. Louis County Prosecuting
Attorney Bob McCulloch. All are Democrats.

Missouri's then-Governor Matt Blunt responded,

What Senator Obama and his helpers are doing is scandalous beyond words. The party that claims to be the party
of Thomas Jefferson is abusing the justice system and offices of public trust to sitence political criticism with threats
of prosecution and criminal punishment. This abuse of the law for intimidation insults the most sacred principles

and ideals of Jefferson. | can think of nothing more offensive to Jefferson’s thinking than using the power of the
state to deprive Americans of their civil rights.

Because of possible political retribution — by way of an IRS audit — by the administration against its foes, American
Thinker believes the federal tax code should be abo lished in favor of a simple flat tax:

The fact that we have a tax system so vast and complex that it may be vindictively used as a political tool is
unconscionable. Couple that with the fact that we have a president with a Chicago -brass-knuckles political
background, and we have an environment chilling to free speech.

How many of Obama's political "enemies” have been cowed into silence due to fear of retribution via an unfriendly
IRS tax audit? How many signatures are missing from petitions against the admi nistration out of fear of arbitrary
retribution? The IRS can ruin a completely innocent person by forcing an expensive and time -consuming defense
against a vindictive audit.

http:/ithenewamerican.com/usnews/politics/10875 -is-irs-fargeting-obamas-enemies
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From: Lerner Lois G

Sent: Meonday, August 13, 2012 4:40 PM
To: Paz Holly O

Subject: RE: OARs for Advocacy Cases

Weil, that's a wonderful piece of news!

a&dﬁaﬂtﬂt¢
Director of Exempt Organizations

From: Paz Holly O

Sent: Sunday, August 12, 2012 9:55 PM
To: Lerner Lois G

Subject: FW: OARs for Advocacy Cases

FY!- TAS may have made & global decision lo close QARs on advocacy cases,

From: Thomas Cindy M

Sent: Sunday, August 12, 2012 4:58 PM
To: Paz Holly O

Subject: OARs for Advocacy Cases

Holly,

A TAS caseworker advised us that they were instructed fo close their OARs for advocacy cases and io tell the taxpayers
that thay had to walt for decisions fo be made. Have you heard anything about this? We're trying to sea whether they
issued someathing in writing that we can use to close other advocacy case OARs in addition to the one referenced

below.

From: Thomas Cindy M

Sent: Sunday, August 12, 2012 4:53 PM

To: Esrig Bonnie A; Combs Peggy L

Subject: RE: Expired Operations Assistance Request CF# 4978504

Bonnie - | haven't seen or heard anything regarding this.

Peggy -~ If Winnie Is still in touch with Debbra, it would be helpful if she asked Debbra if the instructions were provided in
writing and, if so, whethear we could have a copy for our records.  Thanks.

From: Esrig Bonnie A

Sent: Tuesday, August 07, 2012 10:41 AM

To: Combs Peggy L; Thomas Cindy M

Subject: FW: Expired Operations Assistance Request CF# 4978504

From the TAS email below, it seems as though TAS may have made a function -wide decision regarding the advocacy
cases. Have either of you seen anything regarding that?
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Bonnie A. Esrig
Manager, Area 1, EO Determinations

SFC 002361

From: Berry Danjel W

Sent: Monday, August 06, 2012 2:32 PM

To: Esrig Bonnie A

Subject: FW: Expired Operations Assistance Request CF# 4978504

FYi

From: Lee Winnie

Sent: Monday, August 06, 2012 2:01 PM

To: Sharp Debbra M

Cc: Steele Mitchell P; Berry Daniet W

Subject: FW: Expired Operations Assistance Request CF# 4978504

Debbra,

What is the date that you closed this OAR in your system?
Thanks,

Winnie Lee

Group 7846

TE/GE TAS Liaison
SEC
]

From: Steele Mitchell P

Sent: Monday, August 06, 2012 1:47 PM

To: Berry Daniel W

Cc: Lee Winnie

Subject: FW: Expired Operations Assistance Request CF# 4978504

Dan
itiooks like the OAR on my advacacy case has been closed

Mitch

From: Sharp Debbra M

Sent: Monday, August 06, 2012 1:39 PM

To: Steele Mitcheli P

Subject: RE: Expired Operations Assistance Request CF# 4978504
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Sorry for the late response.  TAShas insturcted usfa close these cases. We have cuplained the to tp's that they
had to wait for the decisions tobemade. So there is no problem as far as obiaining a completion date

Debbra Sharp
Case Advocate
SFC

From: Steele Mitcheli P

Sent: Friday, July 27, 2012 11:10 AM

To: Berry Daniel W

Cc: Lee Winnie; Sharp Debbra M

Subject: RE: Expired Operations Assistance Request CF# 4978504

Dan

Just calied the taxpayer advocate in CA. She is not in the office. She is on va cation until §/6/12. 1 will contact her then to
cbtain a new completion date.

Mitch

From: Berry Daniei W

Sent: Friday, July 27, 2012 10:03 AM

To: Steele Mitchell P

Subject: RE: Expired Operations Assistance Request CF# 4978504
Mitch,

Please let me know the new caemp letion date. Also, set up a reminder to contact the advocate to renagotiate the
completion date as needed as long as the casa stays open.

Thanks

Dan

From: Steele Mitcheli P

Sent: Friday, July 27, 2012 9:38 AM

To: Sharp Debbra M

Cc: Lee Winnie; Berry Daniel W

Subject: FW: Expired Operations Assistance Request CF# 4978504
Debbra

Attached is the below referenced CAR.

No action has been taken. | am waiting on feedback from EO Technical in DC,

| do not know when feedback will be provided. A good estimate is within 30 days.
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Flease submil information regarding the estimated completion date you are using for the OAR to Winnie Lee.
Thanks

Mitch

From: Lee Winnie

Sent: Friday, July 27, 2012 9:15 AM

To: Steele Mitcheli P

Cc: Berry Daniel W

Subject: Expired Operations Assistance Request CF# 4978504

Our records indicate the Operations Assistance Request (OAR) for the organization specified below
is assigned to you and according to our records; the requested completion date of the OAR has
expired. Please provide the new negotiated completion date on this OAR so we can update our
records. If you have not contacted the Case Advocate to negotiate a new completion date, please do
it as soon as you can.

Piease keep me informed of any future changes to the estimated completion date. [f the OAR has
been resolved or you no longer are assigned to this OAR, please let me know.

Name: Patriots Educating Concerned Americans Now
EIN:
TAMIS #:

Thanks,

Winnie Lee
Group 7846
TE/GE TAS Liaison

IRSD000221359
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From: Urban Joseph J
Sent: Thursday, Aprit 01, 2010 8:10 AM
To: Fiax Nikole C; Giosa Christopher P; Miller Thomas J; Kindell judith E; Choi Robert S;
Lerner Lois G; Fish David L; Buller Siri
Subject: 2010 TNT 62-5 IRS URGED TO INVESTIGATE CHARITY FOR POSSIBLE POLITICAL
ACTIVITY.
Attachments: core up.gif

ABSTRACT: An ethics watchdog group has asked the IRS to investigate a charitable organization associated
with conservative figures Oliver North and Sean Hannity, contending the charity may have violated the
conditions of its tax -exempt status by engaging in partisan political activity.

AUTHOR: Stokeld, Fred
Tax Analysts

Release Date: MARCH 31, 2010
Published by Tax Analysts(R)

An ethics watchdog group has asked the IRS to investigate a charitable organization associated with
conservative figures Oliver North and Sean Hannity, contending the charity may have violated the conditions of
its tax-exempt status by engaging in partisan political activity.

In a March 29 letter to the IRS, Me lanie Sloan, executive director of Citizens for Responsibility and Ethics in
Washington, urged the agency to launch a probe of Freedom Alliance, a gection 501(c)(3) organization formed
by North in 1990 that provides scholarships to the children of American soldiers who have been killed or
wounded in battle. Sean Hannity, a well -known conservative radio and television commentator, has raised
moncy for the scholarships from his listeners and by hosting Freedom Alliance concerts. (For the letter, see Doc
2010-7167.)

In her letter, Sloan acknowledged that Freedom Alliance conducts several laudable programs, but said the
charity's Web site has an archive of columns writt en by North -- the group's honorary chair -- that are
sometimes political. The Web site also links to other politically partisan materials, including a response by
Freedom Alliance President Tom Kilgannon to a Department of Homeland Security report on righ t-wing
extremism, according to Sloan.

In a statement on Freedom Alliance's Web site the same day, Kilgannon called the complaints baseless and
scurrilous. "The smear-mongers who have launched this politically motivated witch hunt against Freedom
Alliance will be proven wrong as we aggressively defend ourselves in the days and weeks ahead,” he said.

Sloan suggested Freedom Alliance may be making its mailing list available only to conservative organizations,
and she said the group hosts cruises with speak ers who are almost all conservative political figures. She also
questioned whether Freedom Alliance operates for the private interests of conservatives through its ties to
political figures such as North, Hannity, former House Speaker Newt Gingrich, and Re publican National
Committee Chair Michael Stecle.

"Operating to provide benefits to private interests, even if the organization's other activitics would otherwise be

1
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permissible under IRC section 501{c)(3), is in direct violation of the federal tax law requirement that Freedom
Alliance operate for a public, rather than private, interest,” Sloan wrote. She also said the IRS should examine
Freedom Alliance's relationship with Team America PAC, a political action committee that she said supports
conservative candidates.

March 29, 2010

Douglas Shulman
Commissioner

Internal Revenue Service
1111 Constitution Ave., N.W.
Washington, DC 20224

Re: Complaint Against Freedom Alliance (EIN 54 -1411430)
Dear Commissioner Shulman:

Citizens for Responsibility and Ethics in Washington ("CREW™) respectfully requests an Internal Revenue
Service {("IRS") investigation into the political activities of Freedom Alliance ("Freedom Alliance™), a non -
profit public charity exempt from taxation pursuant to Internal Revenue Code ("IRC™Y Sections S01(c¥3} and
509(a). Because of the potentially serious nature of the of the tax law violations, the IRS should consider
revoking Freedom Alliance's tax -exempt status and/or imposing appropriate excise taxes and penaltics on the
organization.

Overview

Freedom Alliance is classified as a public charity and is an organization described in  [RC Section

170X ANIv). Freedom Alliance was founded by controversial political figure Lt. Col. Oliver North in

1990. » Freedom Alliance's mission, as disclosed on its website, is "to advance the American heritage of
freedom by honoring and encouraging military service, defending the sovereignty of the United States and
promoting a strong national defense.” *Freedom Alliance conducts several laudable program activities,
including educational programs on public policy issues, a "Support Our Troops" program, a Military Leadership
Academy, and a scholarship fund. However, ma ny of Freedom Alliance's activities appear to be politically
partisan, which suggests that Freedom Alliance may have impermissibly engaged in political activities.

political campaign on behalf of or in opposition to any candidate for public office. Accordingly, Freedom
Alliance may not endorse candidates, dist ribute statements for or against candidates, raise funds for or donate to
candidates or become involved in any activity that would be either supportive or in opposition to any candidate.

The IRS has indicated that the prohibition on political activities is absolute - there is no requirement that the
political campaigning be substantial. * Charities can violate this requirement directly (such as by endorsing or
opposing a candidate running for public officc), but campaign intervention can also be more subtle. For
example, charities may not send a letter condemning a candidate for a particular ideological view,  selectively
invite candidates to speak at hosted events, *make their mailing list sclectively available to one political

party, *sponsor issue advocacy communications that cross the line into election intervention, * or allow their
directors or officers, in their capacities as such, to espouse political viewpoints and opinions. *

Despite this prohibition, Freedom Alli ance appears to have engaged in political activities. First, Freedom
Alliance's website contains extensive commentary that, at times, is political in nature (under the "Public Policy
Center"). Second, Freedom Alliance hosts annual Freedom Cruise events, wh ich often feature seminars on

2
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political topics, as presented by speakers that are virtually exclusively identified with conservative political
causes. Third, Freedom Alliance has also sold its mailing list to conservative marketing firms with political
clients. Finally, Freedom Alliance appears to maintain connections with Team America -- an organization that
appears to be predominately active through its political action committee ("PAC").

As set forth below, the totality of the facts and circumstances i ndicate that Freedom Alliance may have engaged
in political activities and that Freedom Alliance may be operating, in part, to provide a private benefit to
conservative political groups. The IRS should extensively investigate this matter and pursue appropr iate
penalties, including revocation of Freedom Alliance's tax exempt status.

Political Activities -~ Freedom Alliance Website

During Freedom Alliance's initial exemption application process, the IRS warned Freedom Al liance to avoid
participating in political activities. In Freedom Alliance's determination letter dated November 5, 1999, the IRS
conditioned Freedom Alliance's tax exempt status on the fact that it removed politically partisan material from
its website and adopted procedures to prevent intervening in political campaigns. Exempt status was
retroactively granted to January 1, 1997, but the IRS cautioned Freedom Alliance to not engage in any activity
that would constitute intervention in a political campaign.

Freedom Alliance appears to have forgotten this initial waming from the IRS. As of March 2010, Freedom
Alliance's website contained an archive of Lt. Col. Oliver North's "Common Sense” columns going back to
November 30, 1999 ¢ -- a column written for the Washington Times and that is sometimes political in tone. For
example, as of March 23, 2010, the following material appeared on Freedom Alliance's website:  ®

Last Sunday, Senator John McCain met in Washington
with Iraqi Foreign Minister, Hoshyar Zebari. After

their closed-door session, the two men took questions
from waiting reporters. The following day, Senator
Barak Obama told reporters that he too had found

time for a conversation with Mr. Zebari. The way

in which the two events apparently took place and

how they were reported reflect the profound diffe rences
between Messer's. McCain and Obama. (Show and Tell,
by Oliver North, June 20, 2008).

This place should have had real appeal to Senator
Barack Obama. The poverty of the Afghan people is
evident everywhere. Wracked by decades of Soviet
occupation, civil war and an oppressive Taliban theocracy,
the country is a veritable centerpiece for one of

Mr. Obama's legislative objectives: a frontal assault
on Global Poverty. Regrettably, when Senator Obama
was here last week to play basketb all for the cameras,
neither he nor any of the media -sycophants traveling
with him mentioned the Global Poverty Act of 2007
(8.2433), legislation that he introduced on January
7,2007. (Change We Can Believe In, by Otiver North,
Tuly 31, 2008).

These columns are directly available by hyperlinks on Freedom Alliance's website. The author of the

columns, Lt. Col. Oliver North, is currently designated as an "Honorary Chairman” of Freedom Alliance on its
3
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website. = However, Lt. Col. North's role in the organization is not disclosed on Freedom Alliance's Form 990
information retums.

In addition to Lt. Col. North's columns, Freedom Alliance contains other links to politically partisan material.
For example, Freedom Alliance's website links to President Tom Kilgannon's "point by point” breakdown of the
Department of Hom¢land Security's report on Rightwing Extremism. The IRS should recognize that the
inflammatory nature of Mr. Kilgannon's responsc and his distorted use of facts make the presentation of his
retort to the report partisan. » Freedom Alliance also links to Lt. Col. Oliver North's response to th ¢ Rightwing
Extremism report, and provides links to columns written by Mr. Kilgannon, which are often political in tone.
Finally, Freedom Alliance's newsletter promotes Mr. Kilgannon's anti -United Nations book. Similar to other
Freedom Alliance website content, the newsletter "interview"” with Mr. Kilgannon is decidedly partisan in
nature, as demonstrated by this excerpt: *

[Freedom Alliance Review's Question] Legally
and logistically speaking, what would have to happen
tor the U.S. to actually "divorce" the UN?

[Kilgannon's Resp onse}: Congressman Ron Paul
(TX) is the sponsor of legislation in the House which
would free the United States from any more obligations
to the United Nations. His bill has actually been
gaining support in recent years. But what it really

will take, is an act of political courage by today's
politicians.

The political material appearing on Freedom Alliance's website suggests that Freedom Alliance's "educational
efforts on public policy issues" may in fact be partisan efforts by Lt. Col. North, Mr. Kilgannon and others with
connections to Freedom Alliance. Read in light of Freedom Alliance's propensity for posting questionably
partisan material on its website, the following description of Freedom Alliance's public policy activities takes

on a more sinister tone:

Public Policy and Education: Freedom Alliance conducts
research and offers analysis on public policy matters

-- especially those issues which impact America's
national sovereignty, national defense, foreign policy,
American history, and the role of government generally.
Freedom Alliance educates the public on these matters
through the publication of policy papers, newspaper
columns and grassroots communications. Freedom Alliance
also hosts or co-hosts conferences and se minars and
provides opinion and analysis on issues of concern
through the Internet, talk radio, television, talk

shows, and newspapers.

Although charities are permitted to take positions on public policy issues, including issues that divide elector al
candidates, charities must carefully avoid activities that could give rise to political campaign intervention. *
The activities of Freedom Alliance suggests that the IRS should investigate all the facts and circumstances of
Freedom Alliance's public policy statements to determine whether Freedom Alliance has (and continues to)
intervene in political campaigns through its efforts on public policy rescarch, analysis, and publications.

The partisan material posted on Freedom Alliance's website, as discussed above, appears to cross the line  into
4
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political campaign interevention. However, CREW urges the IRS to also investigate other materials propagated
by Freedom Alliance that could constitute political activities, including:

° Letters and other mailings to Freedom Alliance supporters
© Letters to potential donors

¢ Freedom Alliance statements in the media (talk radio,
television, newspapers and the Internet).

To aid the IRS's investigation, CREW has compiled a number of Freedom Alliance materials, which are
included with this letter.

Partisan Use of Freedom Alliance's Mailing List

Freedom Alliance rents its mailing list to companies, most recently to Eberle & Associates and the Richard
Norman Company, which are both companies that work w ith conservative political groups. * The Richard
Norman Company bills itself as "the premier communications firm for candidates, non -profits, PAC's, and
affiliated organizations that seek to reach Republicans and conservatives across the United States.”
Meanwhile, Eberle & Associates is "America's Trusted Conservative Fund R aiser.” »

Freedom Alliance has possibly intervened in a political campaign if it made its mailing list available only to
conservative groups. The IRS has previously indicated IR section S01{¢)(3) organizations should make their
mailing lists available to all candidates and political organizations on the same terms, otherwise partisan use of
mailing lsts may constitute impermissible intervention in a political campaign. » While it is possible that
Freedom Alliance made its list avai lable to both liberal and conservative groups, the fact that Freedom Alliance
only sold its mailing list to conservative groups should cause the IRS to question whether Freedom Alliance
impermissibly intervened into a political campaign. =

Political Activities -- Freedom Cruise Seminar Topics

Freedom Alliance annually hosts a "Freedom Cruise" event. More than just tours of exotic locales, the Freedom
Cruises give participants the opportunity to participate in "in -depth discussions and debates™ and "public p olicy
discussions,” which usually occur with a conservative twist. As detailed further below, the speakers on the
Freedom Cruiscs are virtually all conservative political figures. Furthermore, the Freedom Cruise seminar topics
are often political in nature, including the following:

°"A Preview of the 2008 Elections” (2007 Freedom Cruise).
"A Preview of the 2008 Elections” (2007 Freedom Cruise). =

© "Assessing Obama's First Six Months of Change" (2009
Freedom Cruige). =

Similar to the partisan material published on its website, Freedom Alliance appears to permit conservative
political figures to use its Freedom Cruises as a platform to advance a conservative political agenda.

Does Freedom Alliance operate for the Private Interest of
Conservatives?

Freedom Alliance is required to be organized and operated exclusively for eharitable purposes under [RC

Section S01(c)3). » An organization docs not qualify for gection S01(¢)(3} status "if more than an insubstantial
5
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part of its activities arc not in furtherance of an exempt purpose.” » Moreover, an organization is not operated
exclusively for an exempt purpose "unless it serves a public ra ther than private interest." = In the past, the IRS
has revoked the tax exempt status of organizations that have served the private interests of political parties. =

Frecdom Alliance's strong ties to many conscrvative political figures suggest that Freedom Alliance may be
providing a more than insubstantial benefit to the pr ivate interests of conservative political figures and groups.
Freedom Alliance's strong connections with notable conservatives include the following:

® Lt. Col. Otliver North. Lt. Col. North is Freedom
Alhiance's founder and honorary Chairman. Lt. C ol
North is a controversial political figure and has
campaigned for public office as a Republican candidate.
Currently, Lt. Col. North is a media pundit, and
often appears as a political commentator on Sean
Hannity's FOX News program and pens columns for the
‘Washington Times.

° Sean Hannity. Sean Hannity is the host of a popular
conservative television program on FOX News. Mr.
Hannity personally donates to Freedom Alliance *
and also hosts the "Freedom Concerts" series, which
donates a small portion of its revenues to the Freedom
Alliance scholarship program. = (The 2005 and 2006
Freedom Concerts were co-hosted by Sean Hannity and
Freedom Alliance.) » In December of 2006, Mr. Hannity
broadcast a portion of Freedom Alliance's 15th Anniversary
Gala Event on his FOX News television program.

° Ralph Smith. Mr. Smith currently serves on Freedom
Alliance's board of directors. Mr. Smith is also
currently serving as a Republican Virginia State
Senator (elected in 2007). =

° Thomas P. Kilgannon. Mr. Kilgannon is Freedom Alliance's
current President. Before joining Freedom Alliance,
Kilgannon served as a top aide to Republican U.S.

Congress Representative Mark Neumann (Wisconsin)
and "helped Neumann become one of the most visible
and effective members of the historic freshman class

of 1995." = Mr. Kilgannon also served as deputy press
secretary for Republican candidate Patrick J. Buchanan's
1992 presidential campaign.

Other influential conservative figures frequently appear as guests and speakers at Freedom Alliance events,
particularly with respect to the Freedom Alliance's "Freedom Cruises™

° Newt Gingrich. Mr. Gingrich, former Republican
Speaker of the House, attended a Freedom Aliiance
Memorial Day Hawaiian Luau event held in 2007, »
Mr. Gingrich has served as a featured guest and speaker
on Freedom Cruises hosted by Freedom Alliance. *
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® Michael Steele. Mr. Stecle is currently serving
as Chairman of the Republic National Committee ("RNC™).
Mr. Stecle has also served as a featured guest and
speaker on Freedom Cruises hosted by Freedom Alliance. *
speaker on Freedom Cruises hosted by Freedom Alliance.

* Edwin Meese. Mr. Meese, who served as Attorney
General under Republican President Ron ald Reagan
from 1985 to 1988, has served as a featured guest
and speaker on Freedom Cruises hosted by Freedom
Alliance. »

° David A. Keene. Mr. Keene is the Chairman of the
Board for the American Conservative Union, which
is "America's Oldest and Largest Grassroots Co nservative
Organization." » Mr. Keene has served as a featured
guest and speaker on Freedom Cruises hosted by Freedom
Alliance. »

* Duncan Hunter. Mr. Hunter is a former elected Republican
Representative in the U.S. Congress (California). »
Mr. Hunter has served as a featured guest and speaker
on Freedom Cruises hosted by Freedom All iance. »

° Bob Barr. Mr. Barr is a former Congressman and
former Libertarian presidential candidate.  Mr.
Barr has served as a featured guest and speaker on
Freedom Cruises hosted by Freedom Alliance.

Freedom Alliance has also bestowed awards on many conservative political figures and pundits. For example,
Frecedom Alliance annually presents the Edward J. Bronards Detfender of Freedom Award to "an outstanding
individual who, in the face of adversity, exemplifies faith, courage and fidelity to the Constitution and the
principles of freedom." = In addition to presenting the award to military leaders and heroes, Freedom Alliance
has also presented the award to these notable conservative figures:

° John Bolton. Mr. Bolton has served various roles
in several Republic presidential administrations.
From August 2005 until December 2006, during the
George W. Bush administration, Mr. Bolton served
as Permanent U.S. Representative to the UN. + Currently,
Mr. Bolton serves as a Senior Fellow at the American
Enterprise Institute for Public Policy Research,
a nonpartisan research institution, and occasionally
appears as a commentator/guest on FO X News television
programs. *

¢ Sean Hannity. As discussed above, Mr. Hannity is
the host ot a popular conservative television program
on FOX News. Mr. Hannity personally donates to Freedom
Alliance + and hosts the "Freedom Concerts” series.
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Alliance * and hosts the "Freedom Concerts” series.

° Jesse Helms, Jr. Mr. Helms, deceased, was a five-term
Republican United States Senator (North Carolina). «
Republican United States Senator (North Carolina). *

° Bob Barr. Mr. Barr is a former Congressman and
former Libertarian presidential candidate, =

CREW is not aware of any Democratic public officials that have received an award from Freedom Alliance.

An analogy to the case of dmerican Campaign Acodemy v, Conmissioner, 92 T.C. 1053 (1989) is apt in this
situation. In American Campaign Academy, the court upheld the IRS's denial of exempt status to an
organization formed to train individuals for carcers as Republican Party political campaign professionals.
Despite the fact that other exempt organizations provi ded similar training, the IRS determined that American
Campaign Academy served the private interests of the Republican party, as the school's graduates only went on
to serve Republican candidates and organizations, Similarly, Freedom Alliance, by (i) permi tting only
conservative speakers at its annual Freedom Cruise events, (ii} conferring awards on well -known conservatives,
(iii} maintaining strong ties with powerful and influential conservative figures, and (iv) posting conservative
political commentary on its website, appears to provide a more than insubstantial benefit to conservative
individual groups. Operating to provide benefits to private interests, even if the organization's other activities
would otherwisc be permissible under IRC section S01(c)(3), is in direct violation of the federal tax law
requirement that Freedom Alliance operate for a public, rather than private, interest. =

Political Activities -- Team America Connection

On both its 2007 and 2008 Form 990, Freedom Alliance admitted to a refationship with "Team America.” On
the 2008 Form 990, Freedom Alliance provided EIN number 54 -1743483 to identify Team America. However,
Freedom Alliance has in consistently identitied Tcam America as a JRC section 501{c}4) organization (2007
Form 990) = and as an IRC section gection 5G1{c)3) organization. ® Yet Team America is not listed in IRS's
Publication 78 and is not found in the "Guidestar” database. = Nevertheless, a Google search for "Team
America" and "Oliver North" quickly turns up references to "Team America PAC."

Team America PAC is a political action committee that was created by Tom Tancredo, a Republican
Congressman. The Team America PAC is "Dedicated to Securing Qur Nation's Border" and supports
conservative candidates. * According to a Robertson Mailing List Company profile, Team America PAC has
utilized the Freedom Alliance mailing list in the past. = Team America PAC, as a political action committee, is
clearly a partisan political organization.

The Form 990 disclosure does not entirely clarify Freedom Alliance's connection to Team America PAC, but
only indicates that Freedom Alliance has a direct or indirect rel ationship with Team America. CREW urges the
IRS to investigate Freedom Alliance's connection with Team America to determine if this relationship results in
Freedom Alliance directly or indirectly participating in a political campaign. If Team America is in deed a
political action committee, the IRS should closely examine Freedom Alliance's direct and indirect ties to the
PAC and impose any and all appropriate penalties on Freedom Alliance for engaging in impermissible political
activities.

Conclusion

The totality of the facts and circumstances indicate that Freedom Alliance potentially has engaged in political
activitics, in direct violation of IRC scction 301{¢)(3}. The connections that Freedom Alliance maintains with
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conservative political figures potentially indicate that Freedom Alliance also operates, in part, to provide a
private benefit to conservative fligures and groups.

CREW respectfully requests that the IRS conduct an investigation to determine if Freedom Alliance is operating
in compliance with the federal tax rules applicable to IRC scction 501(c)(3) organizations. This investigation
should focus on the politically partisan activitics of Freedom Alliance and its founder, officers and directors.
Based ou the apparent political nature of many Freedom Allianc e's activities, the IRS should determine whether
Freedom Alliance has impermissibly intervened in a political campaign. The IRS should also determine whether
Freedom Alliance is operating to provide an impermissible private benefit to conservative politica 1
organizations and persons.

If Freedom Alliance has engaged in political activities or is operating for a private interest, the IRS should
consider all appropriate fines and penalties, including the revocation of Freedom Alliance's tax -exempt status.
The IRS shouid consider that the extensive nature of Freedom Alliance's political activities suggests that
intermediate sanctions may not be enough to prevent Freedom Alliance from continuing to engage in political
activity, and that revocation of Freedom Al liance's tax cxempt status may be the only remedy to prevent public
tax dollars from subsidizing Freedom Alliance's political activities.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
Sincerely,

Melanie Sloan

Executive Director
Citizens for Responsibility
and Ethics in Washington

Encls.

cCr

Jerry Brown
Attomey General
State of California

Bill McCollum
Attormey General
State of Florida

Thurbert Baker
Attomey General
State of Georgia

Paula Dow

Attorney General

State of New Jersey
Catherine Cortez Masto
Attorney General

State of Nevada

Richard Corday
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Attorney General
State of Ohio

WA Drew Edmondson
Attorney General
State of Oklahoma

Greg Abbott
Attorney General

State of Texas

FOOTNOTES:

Fnl

Freedom Alliance, Our Mission,
http/www freedomallisnce orglindex.pholoption=ce m_content&task=view&id=2172& Bemid=21 (visited
Mar. 23, 2010),

Fn2

See id.

Fn3

See Internal Revenue Manual 73(10)(1).

*nd

See TAM 9609007.
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Fn9

Although the catliest column is dated November 30, 1999, CREW is unable to verify when the matcrial was
posted, as hinks to Lt. Col. Oliver North's 1999 columns are not archived on internet archival websites.
However, the internet archive of Freedom Alliance's homepage indicates that partisan material appeared on
Freedom Alliance's website dating back to at least March 3, 2000 {excluding archives predating the
determination letter), See Wayback Machine, htipy chive.org (visited Mar, 23, 2610).

Fnlo

org and clicking the menu
item "Public Policy” on the lefi-hand mony and then choosing the grey "Common Sense” link in the middic of
the screen.

Fnll
As of March 23, 2010, the columns could be published as PDFs through a lin k. Using this option, the columns
are printed to a PDF file with "Freedom Alliance” prominently shown on the top of the file.

Fni2

See Freedom Alliance, 4bout Us,

wiy freedomalliance oreg/ind ex.php?option=gom_contentdts
Mar. 23, 2010).

Sid=2172&Ttemid=2 1 (vistted

Fnl3

See Rev, Proc, 86-43 (presenting a method to defermine whether communications are educational or political).

Fuld

Freedom Alliance Review Spring 2006, available at Jittp//www. freedomatliance org/pd{_articles/VONZ pdf.
The interview is continued in the Fall 2006 Freedom Alliance Review, available at
http/www freedomallinnce.org/pdf_articles’ VON3 pdf .

nls

See IRS Fact Sheet 200617 ("Issue Advocacy v. Political Campaign Intervention”™).

11

1RS0000230472



2839

SFC 002375
Fal6

See Freedom Alliance's 2008 Form 990, Schedule G, Part .

Fnl7

See Richard Norman, htip:/fwww richardnomman.comy (visited Mar. 23, 2010).

Fals

See Eberle & Associates, hitp//www.eherlea os.cony. (visted Mar. 23, 2010),

Fnio

See R

BFOUPS, th)s shouid be a factor in cmmdumg whether Frudom AH fance opt,ratcs in xm.h 4 MANRET 88 TO give
rise to a more than tnsubstantial benefit for private groups (i.e., conservative groups), as discussed below,

iew&id=2194& temid=76  (visited

2009 Freedom Cruise Seminars and Speakers, available at
httpyiwww freedomalliance ore/images/pdf and largepics/

ceminursandspeak crspdf

Fn23

Treas, Rep. section LS0HOG- 1)
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SIOANIENY

See American Campaign Academy v. Commissioner, 92 T.C. 1053 (1988 (discussed above).
AL $ )

Fn27

See Freedom Alliance March 18, 2010 Letter, available at
hup/wvwwfreedomalliance orgfimages/nd! and, larg

Fn28

The Freedom Concerts and Freedom Alliance have recently come under fire as a charity "scam.” See, e.g.,
DLbblL SLh]ussd Sean Hannit's Freedom CONcert Scam (Mar. 18, 2010),

ssehcom/0938 sean hannitve-freedome-concert-seam-only-7-obcharitvs-money-went-1o-
-of-fallen-troops r0s-for-vanpity/ (visited Mar. 23, 2010). As another political tie, the
s provide volunteers for the Freedom Concerts. See Texas College Republicans Facebook
acebook. comytopic.php?uid=9337267523 T&topie=10721 (visited Mar. 23, 2010).

¥

C oi!ega Republic
Page, hitpdiwwsy,

Fn29

Freedom Alliance Review {Spring 2006), available at httn;//www. freedomalliance.org/pdl_aricles/ VONZ . pdf.

Fn30

Freedom Alliance Review (Winter 2006), available at hitp://www freedomallance ore/pdf acticles/venlndf .

il

See Ralph Smith, http://www.ralphsmithsenate, com (visited Mar. 23, 2010).

Fn32

Freedom Alliance, Thomas P. Kilgannon, President,
http/www Sreedomatliance orgfindex.phnZoption=com _content&ing
Mar. 23, 2010).

=22 87 &Ttemid=16 (visited

Fn33
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Fn34

2009 Freedom Cruise Seminars and Speakers, available at
http/www freedomallisnce. org/images/pdf and largepics/seminarsandspeakers.pdf ; Freedom Alliance,
Former House Speaker Newt Gingrich Joins Freedom Cruise,
https/www freedomatliance.org/index phploption=com_content&ias
Mar. 23, 201 0) krcuiom Alhamc Roeview (Fa 1l 20006), available at

" pdf articles/vondpdf s Freedom Alliance Review (Winter 2008), available at
xwwﬁu.d m«! iance.arg/nd! artic 8nl.pdf; Freedom Cruise Event Highlights,
v tcacruise. com/freedom2004/highlishis htm (visted Mar, 23, 2010).

lew&id=2095 &ltemid=15 (visited

¥n35

Freedom Alliance Review (Winter 2009), available at
httpfwww. freedoroatliance.orgimages/pdf and large ples/VON1.pdf.

Fn36

2009 Freedom Cruise Seminars and Spmkus ay A}]db[e at
htip freedomalliance F i
hitp: .
Mar 23 20100,

£.0df ; Freedom Alliance,
095 & temid=15  (visited

freedomalliance.o

Tn37

American Congervative Union, Abour Us, httpy/iwww.congervative org/about
American Conqcrvativc Union\ Board o/ ‘Directors, pilp/iwww conservative.
dirgetorss

Freedom Alliance, Former House Speaker Newt Gingrich Joins Freedom Cruise,

httpdwww freedomatlianeeo x2.phploption=com_co niemtddo pdf=1&id=2095 (visited Mar. 23, 2010);
Freedom Cruise Event Highlights, hiip//www tcacruise.comy/ireedom2004/ighliahts htm (visted Mar. 23,
2010),

Fn3o

GovTrack.us, Duncan Hunter Former U.S. Representative from California’s 52 nd District,
hitoy//www sovirack ug/congress/person.xpd?id=400191 (visited Mar, 29, 2010).

Fnd0

Freedom Alliance Review (Winte r 2009), available at
1%
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httpe/www Sreedomalliance.org/images/pd! and largepics/VONLpdf .

Fndl

ob Barr, hitp/www bobbarrorg/default asp?
Bob Barr, bt bobl fefault asp?

=doc&doc=bio (visited Mar. 23, 2010).

¥nd2

Freedom Alliance, Former House Speaker Newt Gingrich Joins Freedom Cruis
httpefwww freedomalliance org/index 2 nhp?options=com _content&do pdfs

2095 (visited Mar. 23, 2010).

Fnd3

Freedom Alliance, General Edward J. Bronars Defender of Freedom Award,
httpriwww freedomalliance. org/index pho?option=com _content&task=view&id=2174& Itemid=83 (visited
Mar. 23, 2010).

TFnd4

‘121 (visited Mar. 23, 2010).

¥nd3

1d; Greta Wire Blog, dmbassador John Bolton On the Record, Litpy//arstawize.blogs. foxnews.com/amb -iohn-
belton-on-the-ree (Mar. 4, 2010) (visited Mar, 23, 2010).

—

Fnd6

See Freedom Alliance March 18, 201 0 Letter, available at
httpfwww freedomalliance.org/images'pdf and largepics/frecdom afliance responsepdi .

Fnd7

Freedom Alliance Review (Spring 2006), available at htip:/www, freedomalliance ore/pdf articles/VEN2.pdf

Fnds

Jesse Helms Biography, htip//bioguide congress. gov/seripts/biodisplay pl7index=h000463  (visited Mar. 23,
2010).

Fnd9

i5
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Bob Barr, http//www.bobbarr.org/def ockdo=hio (visited Mar. 23, 2010).

Fns0

See Treas, Re, section 1501 ()3 -1 DGO American Campajen Academy v, Commissioner, 92 T.C, 1053

{1988,

Fnsl

See Freedom Alliance 2007 Form 990, Schedule A, Part VI, Line 52(b).

¥ns2

See Freedom Alliance, 2008 Form 990, Schedule R, Part 11,

¥ns3

GuideStar is a nonprofit organization that compiles information, including tax forms, on other nonprofit
organizations, available at www. guidestar,

Fns54

See Team America PAC, hittp:/teay

ac.org/ (visited February 26, 2010).

wnss

Robertson Mailing List Company Data Card, available at fittp://www rmio.net/datacards/2/team -america-
pac.pdf.
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From: Judson Victoria A

Sent: Tuesday, Aprit 03, 2012 7:10 AM

Tex Wilkins William |, Corwin Erik H

L Cook Janine; Munroe David; Tackney Stephen §; Brown Kyle N
Subject: Revised AGENDA for TEGE Bi-weakly

Attached is a revised agenda for our meeting this moming.

Victoria A, Judson

Division CounselfAssociate Chief Counsel (TEGE)
Sren Rumaawe

B e
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TEGE BI-WEEKLY
AGENDA
4/03/12

1. Airline bankruptcy
2. Previously mentioned items coming soon, with CC, or being modified :
83(b)
. Notice re 132(f) smart cards
Wage recharacterization
. 101(j) Notice
EPCRS (and revision of Rev. Proc. 94-22)
Basis rulings (402(c) and Roth IRAs)
. 411(d)(6) and ESOPs
. Form 5500 regulation (Form 8955-SSA)

RP on pilot 5500ez delinquent filer program

Cafeteria Plan $2,500 limit

Announcement re service charges and tips

3504
. EO revenue procedures updating grantor and contributor re liance criteria
n. 501(r)
. Multis- New proposal with trust or VEBA
MV
. 4980H

a. Reporting related issues
b. Large group (scheduled for April 13)
6. 2715
7. favorable PLR on UBIT —dlient proposes to revoke prospectively
8. SN LR request regarding exemption/UBIT for providing
power QW and affiliated teaching hospitals; proposed adverse
9. Guide Sheet for Political Campaign Intervention (501(c)(4) Advocacy document) &
501(c)(4) standards

10. Defined benefit ptan guidance roli-up
11. Additional registered domestic partners FAQs for irs.gov; restating SECA position
12. Additional Sub-Pay cases starting while waiting fo opinion
13 PLR permitting plan amendment with window lump sum benefit
14. IRS FAQs re loss due to investment fraud

o ATTTTQ MO0 T D

oA W
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From: Urban Joseph J
Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2010 7:55 AM
To: Fish David L; Miller Thomas J; Kindell Judith E; Lowe Justin; Buller Siri; Downing Nanette
M; Lerner Lois G; Giosa Christopher P; Ingram Sarah H
Subject: 2010 TNT 198-27 DURBIN CALLS FOR IRS TO INVESTIGATE TAX STATUS OF EXEMPT
ORGS

ABSTRACT: Senate Democratic Whip Richard J. Durbin of Iliinois in an October 11 fetter called on the IRS
to promptly examine the tax status of 501(c}(4) organizations, including Crossroads GPS, saying the
activities of the organization "appear to be inconsistent with its tax status" and raise questions about its
tax compliance.

Release Date: OCTOBER 12, 2010
Published by Tax Analysts(R)
October 12, 2010
DURBIN URGES IRS TO INVESTIGATE SPENDING BY CROSSROADS GPS

[WASHINGTON, D.C.]  Assistant Senate Majority Leader Dick Durbin (D IL} urged the Internal Revenue
Service (IRS) to quickly investigate the tax status of Crossroads GPS and other organizati ons that are
directing millions of dollars into political advertising without disclosing their funding sources. U.S. tax law
requires that the primary purpose of 501(c)(4) organizations, like Crossroads GPS, cannot be political,
including the “participation or intervention in political campaigns."”

"I write to urge the Internal Revenue Service to examine the purpose and primary activities of several
501(c)(4) organizations that appear to be in violation of the law," wrote Durbin. "[Crossroads GPS] has
spent nearly $ 20 miflion on tefevision advertising specific to Senate campaigns this year. If this political
activity is indeed the primary activity of the organization, it raises serious questions about the
organization’s compiiance with the Internal Revenue Code."

Crossroads GPS was created in June 2010 as a non profit "social welfare" organization under section
501{c)y{(4) of the federal tax code, which means, in addition to tax exempt status, the group can raise and
spend freely without being required to disclose to the public the sources of its funding. Crossroads GPS is
affiliated with American Crossroads, a Section 527 group that can raise and spend freely on direct
advocacy but must reveal its source of funding. Together these organizations have aiready spent a total of
$ 20 miilion on political campaigns nationwide.

{Text of the letter below}
October 11, 2010
The Honorable Douglas H. Shuiman
Commissioner
Internal Revenue Service
1111 Constitution Avenue, N.W,
Washington, DC 20224

Dear Commissioner Shuiman:

I write to urge the Internal Revenue Service to examine the purpose and primary activities of several
501(c)(4) organizations that appear to be in violation of the law.
1
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One organization whose activities appear to be inconsistent with its tax status is Cros sroads GPS,
organized as a {c)(4) entity in June. The group has spent nearty $ 20 million on television advertising
specific to Senate campalgns this year. If this political activity is indeed the primary activity of the
organization, it raises serious questions about the organization's compliance with the Internal Revenue
Code.

In addition to its tax exempt status, an entity organized as a 501(c)(4) is not required to disclose to the
public the sources of its funding. Given the millions of dollars these groups are pouring into Senate
campaigns across the country, it is imperative that the organizations spending such sums on political
advertising are appropriately disclosing relevant information about contributors. The current spending
patterns without disclosing the sources of the funding create a deeply troubling {ack of transparency that
threaten to undermine the ability of the electorate to make informed choices on Election Day.

I ask that the IRS quickly examine the tax status of Crossroads GPS and o ther (c)(4) organizations that
are directing millions of doliars into political advertising, and respond with your findings as soon as
possible.

Sincerely,

Richard J. Durbin
United States Senator

{RS0000262669
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From: Fish David L
Sent: Monday, October 03, 2011 2:41 PM
To: Megosh Andy
Ce: Lerner Lois G
Subject: FW: Letter from Democracy 21 and Campaign Legai Center
Attachments: Letter to the IRS from Democracy 21 and Campaign Legal Center 9 28 2011.pdf
Correspondence

From: Lerner Lois G

Sent: Friday, September 30, 2011 7:13 PM

To: Fish David L

Cc: Letourneau Diane L; Grant Joseph H

Subject: FW: Letter from Democracy 21 and Campaign Legal Center

This is a referral so it needs tc go to Dailas and we need an acknowledgement letter to

them, it also went to the Commissioner, so | don't know if that requires something additional?

Lds §F Leaner
Director of Exempt Organizations

From: Lerner Lois G

Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2011 10:49 AM

To: Flax Nikole C

Cc: Grant Joseph H

Subject: FW: Letter from Democracy 21 and Campaign Legal Center

And so it begins

Lés §F Lot
Director of Exempt Organizations

From: Erin Kesler

Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2011 9:33 AM

To: Erin Kesler

Subject: Letter from Democracy 21 and Campaign Legal Center

September 28, 2011

Lois Lerner

Director of the Exempt Organizations Division
Internal Revenue Service

1100 Commerce Street
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MC 4900 DAL
Dallas, TX 75242

Dear Director Lemner,

Enclosed is a letter from Democracy 21 and the Campaign Legal Center requesting an IRS  investigation
into whether certain organizations are ineligible for tax exempt status under section 301(c)(4).

Sincerely,

/s/ Fred Wertheimer

Fred Wertheimer
President, Democracy 21

1RS0000263044
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September 28, 2011

Hon. Douglas H. Shulman
Commissioner

Internal Revenue Service

Room 3000 IR

1111 Constitution Avenue, N.W.
Washington, DC 20224

Lois Lerner

Director of the Exempt Organizations Division
Internal Revenue Service

1111 Constitution Avenue, N.W.

Washington, DC 20224

Re: Request for [RS investigation into whether certain organizations
are ineligible for tax exempt status under section 501{c)(4).

Dear Comimissioner Shulman and Director Lerner:

Democracy 21 and the Campaign Legal Center call on the Internal Revenue Service
(IRS) to conduct an investigation into whether Crossroads GPS, Priorities USA, American
Action Network and Americans Elect, all of which claim to be tax cxempt groups organized
under section 501(c)(4) of the Internal Revenue Code (IRC), 26 U.S.C. § 501(c)(4), arc ineligible
for the tax exempt status provided to section 501(c){4) organizations.

Under the IRC, IRS regulations and court decisions interpreting the IRC, section
501(c)(4) organizations are required to primarily engage in the promotion of social welfare in
order to obtain tax exempt status. Court decisions have established that in order to meet this
requircment, section 501(c)(4) organizations cannot engage in more than an insubstantial amount
of any non-social welfarc activity, such as directly or indirectly participating or intervening in
clections.

Thus, the claim made by some political operatives and their lawyers that section
501(c)(4) organizations can spend up to 49 percent of their total expenditures on campaign
activity and maintain their tax exempt status has no legal basis in the IRC and is contrary to court
decisions regarding eligibility for tax-exempt status under section 501(c)(4). An expenditure of
49 percent of a group’s total spending on campaign activity is obviously far more than an
insubstantial amount of non-social welfare activity.

! Last October, we asked for an investigation of Crossroads GPS on similar grounds. By this letter

we re-state and supplement our earlier request for an investigation of Crossroads GPS.
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The IRS applies the “primarily cngaged” test on the basis of the “facts and
circumstances”™ of an organization’s formation and operations. Here, we believe, the “facts and
circumstances” show that cach organization has engaged in far more than an insubstantial
amount of participation or intervention in elections and that the overriding purpose of each
organization is to influence elections.

Thus, under the IRC and court decisions interpreting the IRC, these organizations are not
eligible to receive section 501(c)(4) tax exempt status.

In a 2008 Letter Ruling, the IRS stated that a group is not cligible for tax cxempt status
under section 501(¢)(4) where the facts and circurmstances show that the group’s “first and
primary emphasis” is to get candidates elected to public office.

This standard is different than, and in conflict with, the standard applied by the courts.
But even under this standard, we believe the “facts and circumstances” relating to the formation
and aetivitics of the four organizations discussed in this Ictter show that each group was
organized and is opcrated for the overriding purpose of participating or intervening in clections.

Therefore, none of the four groups meets the standard for tax exempt status under section
501(c)(4) becausc they are not primarily engaged in “the promotion of social welfare.”

By claiming tax-exempt status under section 501(c)(4), these groups allow their donors to
evadc the public disclosure requirements that would apply if the organizations were registered
under section 527 as “political organizations.” In fact, it appears that avoiding disclosure of their
donors 1s the basic reason that these groups organized under section 501(c)(4).

Absent timely and appropriate action by the IRS, widcspread abuses of the tax code by
groups organized under section 501(c)(4) are likely to become commonplace in the 2012
presidential and congressional races. These abuses will come at the expensc of the integrity and
credibility of the tax Jaws and of the right of the American people to know the identity of the
donors providing money to influence clections.

Accordingly, we request that the IRS promptly investigate the groups discussed in this
letter and take appropriatc enforcement action and impose appropriate penaltics for any
violations of scction 501(c){(4) that the agency may find.

L Crossroads GPS

On October 5, 2010, Democracy 21 and the Campaign Legal Center filed a letter with the
IRS requesting an investigation into whether Crossroads GPS was operating in violation of the
requirements for obtaining tax-exempt status under section 501(c)(4). Here, we supplement the
information set forth in that earlier letter and continue our request for an investigation.

Crossroads GPS was organized in June, 2010 under section 501(c)(4) of the IRC “as an
organization for the promotion of social welfare.” (“GPS” stands for “Grassroots Policy
Strategies.”™)
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Crossroads GPS is affiliated with American Crossroads, a non-profit political
organization registered under section 527 of the IRC. American Crossroads is registered with
the Federal Election Commission (FEC) as a political committee under the Federal Election
Campaign Act. As such, the major purpose of Amcrican Crossroads is to raisc and spend moncy
to influcnce federal campaigns. As a registered political committee, American Crossroads must
report all of its contributions and expenditures to the FEC under federal campaign finance laws.
As a section 501(c)(4) organization, Crossroads GPS does not publicly disclose its donors.

An article in Politico, dated April 29, 2011, notes that Crossroads GPS was “founded
under the guidance of GOP strategists [Karl] Rove and Ed Gillespie. . . .” and that it “accepts
unlimited contributions from donors whose identities can be kept secret.”” The article notes:

In response to [the Citizens United] ruling, Rove and Gillespic helped form
American Crossroads, which did disclose donors, and Crossroads GPS, which
didn’t. During last year’s midterms, they raised a combined $70 million, of which
the donors of about $43 million are still secret. The vast majority of that money
was spent attacking Democratic candidates for the House and the Scnate.

Id. According to another report:

Crossroads GPS took advantage of elements of the tax code to collect unlimited
donations from individuals and corporations to spend tens of millions of dollars
against Democratic candidates in the 2010 election.’

Another report noted that Crossroads GPS was formed for the very purpose of
avoiding donor disclosure:

Meanwhile, section 501(c)(4) of the code, under which Crossroads GPS is
incorporated, allows groups to shield their donors’ identities, but requires them to
spend a majority of their cash on apolitical purposes — an obligation Democratic
critics say Crossroads GPS and other right-Icaning groups flaunted during the
campaign, when they bombarded Democratic candidates with bitingly critical ads.

“Disclosure was very important to us, which is why the 527 was created,” Forti
said. “But some donors didn’t want to be disclosed and, therefore, a (c)}4) was
created,” Forti explained, referring to Crossroads GPS.

w

J. Cummings, “New Dem money group takes on GOP,” Polirico (April 29, 2011) (emphasis
added).

; M. O’Brien, “Obama alumni launch new outside group to boost reelection,” The Hill (April 29,
2011).
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Forti’s frank explanation differs from that previously offered by the Crossroads
team, which had asserted that they always intended to create a 501{c)(4) because
it was better suited to facilitate issue-based advocacy.*

A report in The Wall Street Journal discussed the plans of Crossroads GPS (and
American Crossroads) to play a significant role in the 2012 elections:

Two conservative groups founded last year with the help of Republicans Karl
Rove and Ed Gillespie have set a goal of raising $120 million in the effort to
defeat President Barack Obama, win a GOP majority in the Senate and protect the
party’s grip on the House in the 2012 election. . ..

If the conservative groups meet the target disclosed to The Wall Street Journal,
they would establish their organizations — American Crossroads and Crossroads
GPS ~ as possibly the largest force in the 2012 campaign. aside from the
presidential candidates themselves and the political parties.5

According to another report, “ ‘2010 was only Crossroads’ opening act,” Steven Law, the
group’s president, told the Center for Public Integrity. These two groups hope to rake in $120
million for 2012 compared to $71 million last year.”®

In February, 2011, Crossroads GPS launched a radio ad campaign that was specifically
designed to counter ads run by the Democratic Congressional Campaign Committee. According
to one report:

Crossroads GPS, a 501(c)(4) group associated with GOP heavyweights Karl Rove
and Ed Gillespie, is spending $90,000 on radio ads in 19 districts where the
Democratic Congressional Campaign Committee (DCCC) launched ads this
week.

The group launched the ads to hit back against the DCCC ads, which accused the
Republicans, many of whom are freshmen from swing districts, of wanting to
slash spending for education and rescarch and investment.”

4 K. Vogel, “SEIU, American Crossroads look back at 2010 spending,” Politico (Dec. 13, 2010)

{emphasis added).

5 B. Mullins, “2012 Election Spending Race Heats Up,” The Wall Street Journal (March 1, 2011)
(emphasis added).

é P. Stone, “Democrats desperately seeking their own Rove,” Cenier for Public Integrity —iW atch
News (March 14, 2011).

7

2011).

M. O’Brien, “Rove-backed group spends to bolster 19 targeted Republicans,” The Hill (Feb. 3,
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Crossroads GPS also started to tun ads attacking President Obama in key clectoral

battleground states:

In an early sign of its financial strength, Crossroads GPS announced Friday that it
was launching a two-month, $20 million television ad blitz attacking Obama’s
record on jobs, the deficit and the overall cconomy. The first ads will start June
27 and run in key battleground states such as Colorado, Florida, Missouri, Nevada
and Virginia.*

A subsequent report stated that Crossroads GPS “is about midway through a two-month

advertising binge attacking President Barack Obama and congressional Democrats that is
expected to cost more than $20 million, alone.””

President Obama announced his candidacy for re-election in the 2012 presidential race on

April 4, 2011, well before the Crossroads GPS ads were run.

One report notes that Crossroads GPS is already spending money in Missourt as part of

an effort to defeat Senator Claire McCaskill, who is up for reelection in 2012:

With nearly a year and a half to go before Election Day 2012, conservative-
leaning national advocacy groups alrcady have spent more than $500,000 on
advertising in Missouri in hopes of unseating incumbent Democratic Senator
Claire McCaskill. . ..

The conservative groups, American Crossroads political action committee and its
nonprofit affiliate, Crossroads GPS, already have hired southwest Missouri
political operative Paul Mouton to help research and manage their efforts against
McCagkill. Missouri is the only state with such an on-the-ground presence.

“As long as the race remains competitive, we will remain highly involved,” said
Jonathan Collegio, communications director for both groups. “Having someone
on the ground in Missouri is a testament to how important we view this race.”

When all is said and done, American Crossroads and Crossroads GPS expect to
spend far and away more in Missouri than they did in 2010, when they spent
around $2.4 million opposing Democrat Robin Carnahan during her unsuccessful
campaign for the U.S. Senate.”

8

P. Stone, “Obama groups taise $4-5 million in first two months,” Center for Public Iniegrity-

iWatch News (Tune 24, 2011).

9

10

K. Vogel, “Both sides now in dash for anonymous cash,” Politico (Aug. 9, 2011).

J. Hancock, “Both sides spending big to win Missouri Senate seat,” St. Louis Post-Dispatch (Aug.

15,2011).
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Jonathan Collegio, the spokesman for Crosstroads GPS and American Crossroads, said
“Crossroads will continue to spend heavily in many competitive races through next
November.”!'  According to this story, ““The Crossroads groups have stated that we’ll be
involved heavily in 2012, both in congressional races and the presidential side as well,” Collegio
said.” Id. (emphasis added).

Karl Rove, one of the founders of the Crossroads groups, was recently quoted at an
appearance in Ohio as discussing their plans for campaign spending in Ohio in 2012:

Speaking with reporters before addressing an audience last night at Cedarville
University, Rove said American Crossroads and its sister group, Crossroads GPS,
view Ohio as the battleground where President Barack Obama must be stopped
and where it is crucial to defeat incumbent Democratic Scn. Sherrod Brown to
help Republicans take control of the Senate.

“Our objective is to be a strong presence in Ohio on the presidential contest, the
Scnate contest and wherever we might be needed in the House,” Rove said. “We
raised $72 million last time (in 2010); our goal is to raise $250 million this
el

time.

Another report indicates that the Crossroads groups may be shifting to emphasize
spending through the section 501(c)(4) arm, Crossroads GPS. According to this report,
“Crossroads Spokesman Jonathan Collegio said the group’s nonprofit arm, registered as a
501(c)(4) sogial—welfare organization by the IRS would be ‘more active” than Crossroad’s main
527 group.””

This may reflect the fact that Crossroads has been more successful in its fundraising of
undisclosed contributions through the section 501(c)(4) arm. According to one report, the
section 527 arm “has seen its fundraising lag behind its non-disclosing sister group. In the first
six months of 2011, . . it raised only $3.9 million.”"*

The same report described the evolution of the Crossroads groups as moving toward
reliance on the section 501(c}4) arm as a way to shicld donors from disclosure:

[Black when Crossroads started out last year, it, too, shunned secret donations and
extolled disclosurc. Its chairman, Mike Duncan, described himself in May 2010

R D. Eggen, “Political groups, now free of limits, spending heavily ahead of 2012,” The

W ashington Post (May 21, 2011).
2 J. Hallett, “Rove-affiliated PACs to spend big in Ohio,” The Columbus Dispatch (Sept. 21, 2011).

13 J. Gillum, “Priorities USA Raises $5 Million to Counter Attack Ads From Karl Rove-Backed
Crossroads GPS,” A ssociated Press (July 31, 2011).

1 K. Vogel, “Both sides now dash for anonymous cash,” Politico (Aug. 9, 2011).
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as “a proponent of lots of money in politics and full disclosure in politics,” and
said Crossroads intended to “be ahead of the curve on™ transparency.

Less than one month later, with American Crossroads struggling to raisc money
from donors Ieery of having their names disclosed, operatives spun off Crossroads
GPS, and its fundraising team, Ied by Rove, began emphasizing to prospective
donors the ability to give anonymous contributions.

Fundraising took off, and together, the groups ended up raising more than $70 in
2010, with the majority of it -- $43 million — going to Crossroads GPS.

On September 9, 2011, a published report stated that American Crossroads and

Crossroads GPS have sct a new fundraising goal that is at least twice the $120 million announced
carlier this ycar.”® According to the published report:

We sce a pathway to at least doubling our earlier projected goal,” Steven Law, the
president of Crossroads, told iWatch News. “Everyone is going to stretch as far as
they can here because we all feel this is the most important election we have ever
been involved with.”

To help achieve its new goal, the two groups have been talking to some prominent
GOP figures, notably Mississippi Gov. Haley Barbour. The fornier Republican
National Committee chairman has agreed to lend his Midas like rolodex to the
Crossroads cfforts.

“Goy. Barbour’s involvement with us gives us the capacity to focus on the
presidential race, the Senate and the Houge at the same time,” Law said.

Id. (emphasis added).

IL

Priorities USA,

Prioritics USA announced its formation as a social welfare organization under section

501(c)(4) of the tax code by a memorandum distributed “to interested parties” on April 29, 2011.
The memorandum makes clear that Priorities USA (and its companion section 527 political
organization, Prioritics USA Action), are intcnded to work for the reelection of President Obama
by mimicking the structure and function of Crossroads GPS (and American Crossroads).
According to the Priorities USA memorandum:

Our groups were formed to answer the hundreds of niillions of dollars Karl Rove
and the Koch brothers have dedicated to spending in the 2012 election. In 2010,
Republicans spent millions distorting the debate on important issucs and running

15

P. Stone, “Karl Rove-linked Crossroads has more than doubled its earlier fundraising goal of

$120 million,” Center for Public Integrity - iW atch News (Sept. 8, 2011).
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vicious, dishonest attack ads. This is an cffort to level the playing field and not
allow right-wing activists to hijack the political system.'®

One published report described Priorities USA as follows:

A group of Democrats aligned with the Obama administration today announced
that they are starting an outside spending group similar to the conservative groups
that President Obama has decried.

The new group has two arms: Priorities USA and Prioritics USA Action. While
one of the Priorities groups will disclose its donors, the other will not. The model
is similar to that used by American Crossroads and Crossroads GPS, the
conservative outside groups that raised more than $70 million in the midterm
election cycle to spend on behalf of candidates with a “conservative free-market
legislative agenda.”

Another report noted:

A group of leading Democrats, including some with close connections to the
White House, have officially formed what are expected to be the major outside
groups to combat Republicans — and support President Obama ~ in the 2012
clections with help from huge donations from big money donors and corporations
who will have the legal ability to stay in the shadows that Mr. Obama has
previously so vocally criticized.

The groups are to be called Priorities USA and Priorities USA Aetion, and, as
such, are modeled after the Republican groups American Crossroads and
Crossroads GPS that were started with help from the strategist Karl Rove and
were credited with helping greatly in the party’s takeover of the House of
Representatives this year — and, it happens, with facilitating a waterfall of
anonymous donations from moneyed interests in the November elections.™

As another report noted:

Bill Burton and Sean Sweeney, two recently departed officials from the Obama
White House, are forming Priorities USA, an organization that will seck to raise
as much as $100 million in the 2012 eycle. The group will consist of two
branches: a 501(c)(4) nonprofit and a 527 political action committee. The

B. Smith, “In memo, Priorities USA defends secret-money shift,” Politico (April 29, 2011).
7 B. Montopoli, “Democrats launch outside spending group; conservatives charge hypocrisy,” CBS
News (April 29, 2011).

18 1. Rutenberg, “Democrats Form Fund-Raising Groups,” New York Times (April 29, 2011).

IRS0000263052



2858

SFC 002394

structure will allow the organization to keep some of its donors secret, a practice
that Democrats previously deplored when it was used by Republican&m

The money raised by Priorities USA and its sister organization, Priorities USA Action, is
described as intended to assist President Obama’s reelection:

Two Democratic groups seeking big bucks to boost President Obama’s re-clection
have tapped several high-powered fundraisers to help rope in $4 million to §5
million in the first two months. They’ve also snagged pledges for two to three
times those sums towards their joint goal of raising at least $100 million.

The two groups, Priorities USA Action and Priorities USA, are benefiting from
the help of leading Democratic fundraisers and donors. . . .

Priorities USA Action is a 527 Super PAC which must disclose its donors and file
quarterly reports, but Priorities USA, is a 501(c}(4) group that doesn’t have to
reveal its donors or file regular reports. Both groups can accept unlimited checks
and under law must operate separately from the Obama campaign,20

In discussing the spending plans of the Prioritics USA organizations, Burton is quoted as
emphasizing the impact on the clection that the groups seek to have:

In response to “Rove’s negative ads on the economy,” Burton said, “we choose to
invest in only swing states and, within those states, the most efficient television
markets. Dollar for dollar, our spending is having a much greater impact on the
voters who will decide the 2012 race.””!

Another article about Prioritics USA highlighted the fact that the group is expressly
intended to counter the campaign activities of the Crossroads groups:

To fight his rivals, Burton has chosen to emulate them. His groups may take
unlimited amounts, often from anonymous donors and will solicit money from
political action committees, corporations and lobbyists that Obama’s official
election committee disavowed in 2008 and still shuns in the name of good
government. . ..

¥ A. Kornblut, “Democrats gear up to match GOP fundraising effort,” The Washington Post (April

29, 2011),
2 P. Stone, “Obama groups raise $4-5 million in first two months,” Center for Public Integrity-
iWatch News (June 24, 2011) (emphasis added).

B I. Gillum, “Priorities USA Raises $5 Million to Counter Attack Ads From Karl Rove-Backed
Crossroads GPS,” A ssociated Press (July 31,2011).
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“The pool of money available to Karl Rove and the Koch brothers 1s bottomless
and limitless,” said Paul Begala, a Democratic stratcgist who is advising Burton.
[Pollster Geoff] Garin said Priorities USA “represents a way to level the playing
field against Karl Rove and the Koch brothers™. . . .

Prioritics USA and Priorities USA Action will focus on pointing to the
weaknesses of Obama’s opponents, Burton said. The first advertisement
criticized former Massachusetts Governor Mitt Romney, the Republican
frontrunner in carly polling, for supporting a Republican plan to convert Medicare
into a system of vouchers to buy health insurance.”

The same article makes clear that Priorities USA is part of a larger, coordinated campaign
operation to support Democrats in the 2012 election:

The Priorities USA organizations, which will focus on the presidential race, wiil
coordinate with three other newly formed Democratic groups: House Majority
PAC will focus on House races, Majority PAC will concentrate on the Senate, and
American Bridge 21 Century, will conduct opposition research on Republican
candidates that other groups can use in advertising or direct mail literature.

Id. Press rcports also indicate that the use of section 501(c)(4) organizations for spending is
because of the anonymity offered to donors:

The three main anonymously funded Democratic outside groups — Priorities USA,
American Bridge 21% Century Foundation and Patriot Majority — collected at least
$3.7 million in untraccable contributions, and probably much more, in the first
half of the year, according to voluntary disclosures and anecdotal information on
ad buys.

While that’s not as much as the $5.8 million in fundraising reported in that same
period by the sister organizations of those groups, which do disclose donors ~
Prioritics USA Action, American Bridge 21st Century and Majority PAC — the
feeling among some in Democratic fundraising circles is that the balance will
likely tilt towards undiscloscd donations as the groups seek to expand thcir donor
bases. . ..

Many such donors “feel more comfortable donating to groups that don’t disclose,”
[a strategist] said, because some are publicity adverse and also because “as soon
as their name appears in the paper as having contributed, their phone number goes
on the speed dial of cvery congressman, committec and party that wants to raise

»23
money.

= A Fitzgerald, “Rove Tops President Obama as Drawing Card in Democrat Burton’s Fundraising,”

Bloomberg News (June 29, 2011).

s K. Vogel, “Both sides now in dash for anonymous cash,” Politico (Aug. 9, 2011).

{RS0000263054



2860

SFC 002396

11

III.  American Action Network.

American Action Network (AAN) was founded in 2010 by Fred Malek, a leading
national Republican fundraiser, and is chaired by former Republican Senator Norm Coleman.
According to published reports, AAN shares offices with Crossroads GPS and other rclated
groups.24 AAN made numerous independent expenditures in the 2010 elections. For instance,
according to one report:

[A] so-called Section 501(c)(4) group called American Action Network filed an
independent cxpenditure report with the FEC Aug. 5 [2010] indicating that it is
spending nearly $435,000 for cable television and radio ads in the New
Hampshire campaign for an open U.S. Senate seat. . . .

The new ad campaign attacks the Democratic Senate candidate, Rep. Paul Hodes
(D-N.H.), and supports Republican Senate candidate Kelly Ayotte, New
Hampshire’s former attorney general.

The American Action Network has indicated on its website that it also sponsored
ad campaigns focused on Senate races in Washington state and Florida; however,
it filed no reports with the FEC on its spending in those states. The group
indicated in press releases that it considered its efforts in these races to be “issue
advocacy” not subject to any FEC reporting rules.

The ads that the American Action Network sponsored in Washington included an
image of tennis shoes purportedly worn by Sen. Patty Murray (D-Wash.) stepping
on the backs of business owners, taxpayers and children. The ad ends by telling
Murray that “it’s time you got off our backs.”™

Another report states:

While the group was intended to serve largely as a policy shop to rival the liberal
Center for American Progress, it has mainly just been cutting ads attacking
Democrats (including Feingold) who are currently engaged in tight races,

In addition to infusing hundreds of thousands of dollars in outside cash into
Feingold’s Wisconsin race, Coleman’s group has also spent $750,000 targeting
Sen. Patty Murray (D-Wash.) in her tight comtest against Republican Dino Rossi
and $450,000 attacking Senate candidate Rep. Paul Hodes (D) in New Hampshire.
And because it is incorporated as a 501(c)(4) “social welfare” nonprofit, the D.C.-

b H. Bailey, “A guide to the shadow GOP™: the groups that may define the 2010 and 2012

clections,” Yahoo News-The Uphot (August 5, 2010).
= K. Doyle, “Campaign Spending Reports Filed with FEC,” BNA Money in Politics Report (Aug.
12, 2010).
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based AAN does not publicly disclose its donors and has not listed any
contributors on the independent expenditurc forms it is obliged to file with the
FEC.*

In addition to spending on Senate races, in 2010, American Action Network also spent on
“really tight” House races:

The [Wall Street] Journal reported that American Action Network will air $1.7
million in ads boosting the cash-strapped bids of Republicans Ryan Frazier, who
is taking on Democratic Rep. Ed Perlmutter (D-Colo), and Jackic Walorski, who
is challenging Democratic Rep. Joe Donnelly (D-Ind.). . ..

“The American Action Network has carefully calibrated really tight house races
where there are candidates who strongly support our views of limited government
and reduced deficits or on the other side candidates who really oppose our views,”
said the group’s chairman, veteran GOP fundraiser Fred Malek.”’

American Action Network shares space with American Crossroads and Crossroads GPS,
and according to press reports, the groups coordinate their political activities:

Sometimes that coordination is as casy as walking across the hall. Sharing office
space with American Crossroads is thc Amecrican Action Network (AAN), a
group led by former Minnesota Senator Norm Coleman, a Republican, which may
spend up to $25 million this year. Originally billed as a conservative think tank,
the AAN has increasingly turned to raw politics, having spent more than $1
million on ad buys targeting Democrats such as Scnators Patty Murray in
Washington and Russ Feingold in Wisconsin. (“We definitely can’t afford him,”
an AAN ad says of Fcingold and his alleged free-spending record).®

The coordinated focus that American Action Network had on influencing the 2010
elections is illustrated by this quote from Rob Collins, the president of the organization, shortly
before the 2010 election:

Many of the conservative groups say they have been trading information through
weekly strategy sessions and regular conferenee calls. They have divided up
races to avoid duplication, the groups say, and to ensure that their money is spread
around to put Democrats on the defensive in as many districts and states as
possible — and more important, lock in whatever grains they have dclivercd for the
Republicans so far.

* . Zwick, “Coleman’s American Action Network Infuses Cash into Close Senate Races,”
W ashington Independent (Oct. 4, 2010).

2 K. Vogel, “Rove: Obama’s attacks are helping,” Polifico (Oct. 13, 2010).

= M. Crowley, “The New GOP Monday Stampede,” Time (Sept. 16, 2010).
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“We carpet-bombed for two months in 82 races, now it’s sniper time,” said Rob
Coliins, president of American Action Network, which is one of the leading
Republican groups this campaign season and whose chief executive is Norm
Coleman, the former Senator from Minnesota. “You're looking at the battle field
and saying, ‘Where can we marginally push — where can we close a few places

out???

According to onc report published after the 2010 clection, American Action Network
“ended up with Republican victories in about 56 percent of the contests it invested in.”%

As one report notes, “Republican political operatives bestow immense credit for their
party’s compctitivencss in 2010 on organizations such as Crossroads GPS and the American
Action Network, both 501(c)(4) organizations. These groups can accept large donations that
they do not have to disclose. . . .”

American Action Network, like Crossroads GPS, also spent to influence a special
congressional election in May, 2011. According to a published report, American Action
Network spent $94,694 on an election in the New York 26™ congressional district. ™

In other spending in 2011, American Action Network has undertaken a $1 million direct
mail and newspaper campaign that “charges Democrats with attempting to ‘balance the budget
on the backs of seniors’. . > The mail campaign “will reach 22 congressional districts in 14
states, all of them represented in Congress by Republicans. . . . Most of the 22 are freshmen first
clected in November 2010.” Jd. According to another news report, the group subscquently
“added 10 vulnerable freshmen House Republicans to its advocacy campaign defending
Republicans on Medicare.™ According to this report, the mailing sent to one Florida
congressional district reads, “Florida seniors can count on Congressman Allen West to stand up
against the Obama Medicare plan.” Id.

» J. Rutenberg, “Pro-Republican Groups Prepare Big Push at End of Races,” New York Times (Oct.

25,2010).
30

2010).

M. Luo and G. Palmer, “Who Got the Most Bang for their Bucks?” New York Times (Nov. 4,

31

2011).

A. Becker and D. Drucker, “Members Weigh In on Draft Disclosure Order,” Roll Call (May 24,

32

P. Overby, “Outside Groups Spend Big in N.Y. Special Election,” NPR (May 25, 2011).
A. Burns, “Ads to back GOPers on Medicare,” Politico (July 27, 2011).

3 C. Joseph, “Conservative group defending 10 more House Republicans on Medicare,” The Hill

(Aug. 3,2011).
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IV.  Americans Elect

Americans Elect was initially organized as a “political organization” under section 527 of
the tax code, but in October, 2010 changed its designation to a “social welfare” organization
under section 501(c}(4) of the tax code. * Tt is sceking to gaina place on the 2012 ballot in all
50 states for a presidential candidate it intcnds to nominate.

According to one article, “Its mission is to upend the traditional party primary process by
selecting an altemate presidential ticket through an online, open nominating convention.” /d.
This report also notes that the manner in which the group is pursuing its aims:

... is mghly unorthodox. Although it is attempting to quality as a new party in
California and other states, the group’s legal designation is that of a nonpolitical,
tax exempt social welfare organization.

Under that designation, Americans Elect has been able to keep private its
financiers, raising questions about what forces are driving the massive
undertaking. The group has labored largely under the radar for the last 16
months, raising $20 million while successtully gaining ballot access in Arizona,
Alaska, Kansas and Nevada. It is seeking certification in Michigan, Hawaii,
Missouri and Florida besides California, with an additional 18 states in the
pipeline before the end of the year.

Id. According to the same article, Americans Elect has raised $20 million, with no contribution
exceeding $5 million. The report noted, “Elliot Ackerman said Americans Elect does not take
any money from special interests or political action committees, adding that it is up to donors to
determine whether they want to be identified.” Id.

The same article notes that the organization plans to nominate a candidate for president:

Americans Elect now plans to hold an online convention in June 2012 that will be
open to any registered voters who sign up. They will sclect a presidential ticket
from a slate of candidates, all of whom will have been required fo pick a running
mate from a different political party.

Id. Another article described Americans Elect as follows:

Funded with at least $20 million, the majority from large, mostly unnamed
donors, Americans Elect is vying to become the most serious third-party
imsurgeney since industrialist H. Ross Perot nearly upended the 1992 presidential
campai gn’

33

M. Gold, “Americans Elect seeks to upend primary system,” Los Angeles Times (July 28, 2011).

0 P. Jonsson, “Americans Elect launches centrist third-party bid amid Washington dysfunction,”

Christian Science Monitor (July 29, 2011).

IRS0000263058



2864

SFC 002400

In an opinion piece published by Politico, Elliot Ackerman, the group’s chief opcrating
officer, described the group’s purposes as follows:

We have set up a non-partisan nominating process for the presidency. We plan to
hold a secure online convention in June 2012, where any registered voter can
participatc as a delegate. At this national convention, party functions will become
delegate functions. The delegates will draft candidates; develop a platform of
questions the candidates must answer, and discuss and debate the convention
rules.

We are on our way, with our ballot access initiative, to ensure that our presidential
ticket can be on the ballot in all 50 states... .

The Americans Elect nominating convention will be the first time that American
voters have gained direct access to the ballot to nominate and elect a presidential
candidate.®’

According to The Arizona Daily Star on July 30, 2011, “Americans Elect was recognized
last week as a new political party by the state of Arizona and is eligible to have its presidential
nominee on the ballot in the 2012 elections.” **

According to The Detroit Free Press on September 9, 2011, “Bureau of Elections
spokesman Fred Woodhams said American Elect submitted nearly 68,000 petition signatures in
May, more than double the 32,261 needed to qualify for the Michigan ballot as a minor gam."’q

According to The Oregonian on September 19, 2011, Americans Elect “has already
qualified for the ballot in six statcs and appears to have turned in enough signatures -- more than
1.6 million -- to make the 2012 ballot in California.”*

As these cxamples show, American Elect 1s not only devoted to intervening in the 2012
clections, it is actually qualifying itself as a political party for purposcs of state ballot access
laws. A political party is not eligible to qualify as a section 501(c)(4) tax exempt organization.

¥ E. Ackerman, “An online political convention,” Politico (Aug. 10, 2011).

3 M. Casey, “Americans Elect party to appear on 12 ballot,” A rizona Daily Star (July 30, 2011).

3 D. Bell, “State to vote on certifying new group with 2012 presidential hopes,” The Detroit Free
Press (Sept. 9, 2011) (emphasis added).

a0 J Mapes, “New effort to establish centrist presidential campaign seeks to qualify for Oregon
ballot,” The Oregonian (September 19, 2011)
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V. The IRS Should Investigate Whether Each Organization Is Ineligible for Section
501(c)(4) Tax Status Because Each Is Engaged In More Than An Insubstantial
Amount of Campaign Activity.

A. General rule.

Section 501(c)(4) of the Internal Revenue Code establishes tax-exempt status for “[civic
leagues or organizations not organized for profit but gperated exclusively for the promotion of
social welfare....” 26 U.S.C. § 501(c)(4) (emphasis added).

According to IRS regulations, “An organization is operated exclusively for the promotion
of social welfare if it is primarily engaged in promoting in some way the common good and
general welfare of the people of the community.” 26 C.F.R. § 1.501(c}{(4)~1(a)2)(i) (emphasis
added).

Political activity — spending to influence campaigns — does not constitute promoting
social welfare. Section 1.501(c)(4)-[(a)(2)(ii) of the regulations provides that political campaign
activitics do not promote social welfarc as defined in section 501(c)(4). The regulation states,
“The promotion of social welfare does not include direct or indirect participation or intervention
in political campaigns on behalf of or in opposition to any candidate for public office.” 26
C.F.R. § 1.501(c)(4)~1(a}(2)(i1) (emphasis addcd).

Although the promotion of social welfarc does not include political campaign activities,
IRS regulations do not impose a complete ban on such activities for section 501(c)(4)
organizations. Thus, “an organization may carry on lawful political activitics and remain exempt
under section 501(c)(4) as long as it is primarily engaged in activities that promote social
welfare.” Rev. Rul. 8195, 1981~1 C.B. 332 (emphasis added).

B. Section 501(c)(4), as construed by the courts, does not permit a “social
welfare” organization to engage in more than an insubstantial amount of
campaign activity.

Section 501(c)(4), as construed by the courts, docs not permit a group organized under
that section to engage in more than an insubstantial amount of campaign activity and still qualify
for tax exempt status.

According to court decisions, the statutory requirement for a section S01(c)(4)
organization to be “operated exclusively” for “the promotion of social welfare” means that the
organization cannot engage in more than an insubstantial amount of activity that is not in
furtherance of its social welfare function. This means that section 501(c)(4) organizations cannot
engage in more than an insubstantial amount of campaign activitics.

The “insubstantial” standard established by the courts certainly does not allow a section
501(c)(4) organization to spend up to 49 percent of its total cxpenditures in a tax year to
participate or intcrvene in elections and still maintain its tax-exempt status, as sonme practitioners
believe.
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Under the statutory language of section 501(c)(4), a social welfarc organization must be
“operated exclusively” for social weltare purposes. The courts have interpreted this “operated
exclusively” standard the same way they have interpreted a parallel provision of section
501(c)(3) that requires an organization that is tax exempt under that provision to be “organized
and operated exclusively” for charitable, education or similar purposes.

In Better Business Bureau v. U.S., 326 U.S. 279, 283 (1945), the Supremc Court
construed a requirement that a non-profit organization be “organized and operated exclusively”
for educational purposes to mean that “the presence of a single non-cducational purpose, if
substantial in nature, will destroy the exemption regardless of the number or importance of truly
cducational purposes.” (emphasis added).

Based on the Better Business Bureau decision, the courts have concluded that the word
“exclusively” in the context of sections 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) is “a term of art” that does not
mean “exclusive™ as that term is normally understood and used.

The courts instead have said that, in the context of section 501(c)(4) of the IRC, this term
means “that the presence of a single substantial non-exempt purpose precludes tax-exempt status
regardless of the number or importance of the exempt puiposes.” Contracting Plumbers Coop.
Restor. Corp. v. U.S., 488 F.2d 684, 686 (2d. Cir. 1973) (section 501(c)}(4)); A merican Ass'n of
Christian Sch. Vol. Emp. v. U.S., 850 F.2d 1510, 1516 (11™ Cir. 1988) (“the presence of a
substantial non-exempt purpose precludes exemption under Section 501(c)(4)”); Mutual Aid
Association v. United States, 759 F.2d 792, 796 (10’h Cir. 1985) (same; section 501(c)(4)).

The courts have similarly held, in the context of section 501(c)(3) organizations, that the
“operated exelusively” test means that “not more than an insubstantial part of an organization’s
activitics are in furtherance of a non-excmpt purpose.” Eastfer House v. United States, 12 Ct. Cl.
476, 483 (1987} (group not organized cxclusively for a tax exempt purpose under section
501(c)(3)); New Dynamics Foundation v. United States; 70 Fed, C1. 782, 799 (Fed. Cl1. Ct. 2006)
(same); Nonprofits Ins. Alliance of Californiav. U.S., 32 Fed. C1. 277, 282 (Fed. Cl. Ct. 1994)
(same).

Under these court rulings, a section 501(c)}(4) organization cannot engage in more than
an insubstantial amount of campaign activity and remain in compliance with the statutory
requirements for tax-exempt status under section 501(c)(4). Any “substantial, non-exempt
purpose” (such as campaign activity) will defeat an organization’s tax-exempt status under
section 501(c)(4). Christian Sch. Vol. Emp., supra at 1516.

There is nothing, furthermore, in these rulings, in IRS rcgulations or in other IRS actions
to support the proposition that spending 49 percent of total expenditures on campaign activities
constitutes an insubstantial amount of non-exempt activity.*!

40

On July 27, 2011, Democracy 21 and the Campaign Legal Center filed a petition for rulemaking
with the IRS which seeks revisions in the regulations implementing section 501(c)(4). In particular, the
petition contends that the “primarily engaged” standard in section 1.501(c)(4)-1(a)(2)(i) does not correctly
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C. Political campaign activity not limited to “express advocacy”
communications under the Internal Revenue Code.

IRS regulations make clear that “direct or indirect participation or intervention in political
campaigns on behalf of or in opposition to any candidate for public office” ig not limited to
activities or communications which contain cxpress advocacy or the functional cquivalent of
express advocacy. Thus, so-called “issue ads™ that promote, attack, support or oppose a
candidate fall with the meaning of direct or indirect participation or intervention in political
campaigns.

Section 527(e)(2) of the Internal Revenue Code describes what constitutes political
campaign {i.e., “exempt function”) activity for purposes of the tax code:

The term “exempt function” means the function of influencing or attempting to
influence the selection, nomination, election, or appointment of any individual to
any Fedcral, State, or local public office or office in a political organization, or
the election of Presidential or Vice Presidential electors, whether or not such
individual or electors are selected, nominated, elected or appointed.

26 US.C. § 527(c)(2).

Revenue Ruling 20046, 2004—4 1.R.B. 328, provides a detailed cxplanation of what
constitutes “exempt function” political campaign activity—illuminating the line between
political activities and activities to promote social welfare. The IRS Revenue Ruling states:

Scction 1.527-2(c)(1) provides that the term “exempt function” includes all
activities that are directly related to and support the process of influencing or
attempting to influence the selection, nomination, election, or appointment of any
individual to public office or officc in a political organization. Whether an
expenditure is for an exempt function depends on all the facts and circumstances.

Id. (emphasis added)

Revenue Ruling 2004-6 cxplains that, because scetion 501(c)(4) public policy advocacy
“may involve discussion of the positions of public officials who are candidates for public officc,
a public policy advocacy communication may constitute an exempt function (a political activity)
within the meaning of § 527(e)(2).” Rev. Rul. 2004-6 at 1. The Ruling states:

All the facts and circumstances must be considered to determine whether an
expenditure for an advocacy communication rclating to a public policy issue is for
an exempt function under § 527(e)(2). When an advocacy communication
explicitly advocates the election or defeat of an individual to public office, the
expenditure clearly is for an exempt function under § 527(c)(2). However, when
an advocacy communication relating to a public policy issue does not explicitly

implement the statutory “operated exclusively” standard in section 501(c)(4) of the IRC, as interpreted by
the courts.
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advocate the clection or defeat of a candidate, all the facts and circumstances need

to be considered to determine whether the expenditure is for an excmpt function
under § 527(e}2).

Id. (emphasis added)

Thus, even if an ad discussing an issue docs not express advocacy, it may nonetheless be
treated as “exempt function” electioneering activity under IRS regulations, depending on the
“facts and circumstances.” Thercfore, cven where an ad discusses an “issue,” and where the ad
does not contain cxpress advocacy or the functional equivalent of express advocacy, it can still
be treated as “direct or indirect participation or intervention in political campaigns” under IRS
standards for purposes of determining whether a 501(c)(4) organization is “primarily engaged” in
the promotion of social welfarc.

Rev. Rul. 2004-6 lists six factors that “tend to show” that an advertisement is “exempt
function” political campaign activity, and five competing factors that “tend to show™ that an
advertisement is not. Rev. Rul. 2004-6 at 3-4. These factors are not in themselves dispositive. In
the cnd, the regulations require a detcrmination to be made based on “the facts and
circumstances” of each advertisement.

The “factors that tend to show that an advocacy communication on a public policy issuc
is for an exempt function (political activity) under § 527(¢)(2)” include the following:

a) The communication identifics a candidate for public office;
b) The timing of thc communication coincides with an clectoral campaign;
¢) The communication targets voters in a particular election;

d) The communication identifies that candidate’s position on the public policy
issue that is the subject of the communication;

c) The position of the candidate on the public policy issue has been raised as
distinguishing the candidate from others in the campaign, either in the

communication itself or in other public communications; and

f) The communication is not part of an ongoing scrics of substantially similar
advocacy communications by the organization on the same issue.

Rev. Rul. 2004-6 at 3.

The “factors that tend to show that an advocacy communication on a public policy issuc
is not for an exempt function under § 527(e)}(2)” include the following:

a) The absence of any one or more of the factors listed in a) through f) above;
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b) The communication identifics specific legislation, or a specific event outside
the control of the organization, that the organization hopes to influence;

¢} The timing of the communication coincides with a specific event outside the
comntrol of the organization that the organization hopes to influence, such as a
legislative vote or other major legislative action (for example, a hearing before
a legislative committee on the issue that is the subject of the communication);

d) The communication identifics the candidate solely as a government official
who is in a position to act on the public policy issue in connection with the
specific event (such as a legislator who is eligible to vote on the legislation);
and

e) The communication identifies the candidate solcly in the list of key or
principal sponsors of the legislation that is the subject of the communication.

Id.

Under this “facts and circumstances™ test, each of the organizations discussed in the letter
is engaged more than an insubstantial amount of campaign activity and, in fact, is primarily
engaged in activitics for the purpose of participating and intervening in political campaigns.

In the case of Crossroads GPS and American Action Network, both organizations were
created just months before the 2010 congressional elections, and were conceived, organized and
staffed by leading political party strategists and operatives. Both organizations defined their
activities as spending money to influence the 2010 House and Senate races, and both were
clogely affiliated with other organizations similarly spending large sums to influence the 2010
clections.

The activities of both groups were targeted to battleground states involving key
congressional races, and to supporting Republican candidates or opposing Democratic candidates
in those clections.

The ads run by both organizations identified candidates by name, discussed their position
on issues in the midst of a campaign, and did so in ways that supported those candidates or
criticized their opponents.

Finally, the timing of the groups” activities did not correspond with external events
outside the contro! of the groups, such as a legislative vote on an issue, but rather corresponded
with congressional clection campaigns.

With regard to Priorities USA, statemcnts by the founders of the organization make clear
that it is modeled on Crossroads GPS, and is to play a similar function with the overriding

purpose of conducting campaign activitics to support the re-election of President Obama.

Finally, with regard to Americans Elect, the sole thrust of the organization is to obtain
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ballot access to use to nominate candidates for president and vice president. The organization is
qualifying on ballots as a political party. These activities are per se campaign activitics in
conncction with an election.

Accordingly, each of the section 501(c)(4) organizations discussed above has engaged in
more than an insubstantial amount of campaign activity, has a “substantial, non-exempt purpose”
of participating or intervening in elections and is not entitled to tax-exempt status under section
501(c)(4).

VI.  The IRS Also Should Investigate Whether Each Organization Is Ineligible for
Section 501(c)(4) Tax Status Because the Organization Is “Primarily Engaged” in
Campaign Activity

In a 2008 Letter Ruling, the IRS applicd the “primarily engaged” standard to mean that a
scction 501(c}4) organization’s primary activities cannot constitute direct or indirect political
intervention.

This interpretation of the statutory standard is in conflict with the court rulings
interpreting section 501(c}4), discussed above, that require an exempt organization to engage in
no more than an insubstantial amount of campaign activity.

Nevertheless, the organizations discussed in this letter also fail to comply with the
standard set forth in this Revenue Ruling. In the 2008 Ruling, the IRS found an organization did
not qualify for tax exempt status under section 501(c}(4) because it was not primarily engaged in
promoting “social welfare.” The IRS said:

Whether an organization is “primarily engaged” in promoting social welfare is a
facts and circumstances dctenmination. Relevant factors include the manner in
which the organization's activitics are conducted; resources used in conducting
such activitics, such as buildings and equipment; the time devoted to activities (by
volunteers as well as employees); the purposes furthered by various activities; and
the amount of funds received from and devoted to particular activitics.

2008 TNT 160-33 (May 20, 2008) (emphasis added). The Letter Ruling continued:

In Rev. Rul. 81-95, 1981-1 C.B. 332, we concluded that “an organization may
carry on lawful political activitics and remain exempt under section 50T(c)(4) of
the Code as long as it is primarily engaged in activitics that promote social
welfare.” The corollary to this is that if an organization's primary activities do not
promote social welfare but are direct or indirect political intervention, the
organization is not exempt under section 501(c)(4). The key is to determine the
character of the organization’s primary activities by looking at all of the facts and
circumstances.

Id. (emphasis added).
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In the Letter Ruling, the IRS considered the organization’s claim that it was primarily
engaged in lobbying, not campaign intervention. The Letter Ruling states:

A facts and circumstances test is to be used in determining whether an
organization’s activitics primarily constitute political intervention or whether
those activitics constitute lobbying or educational activitics. After reviewing all of
the facts and circumstances presented in the administrative file as discussed
above, we have concluded that your primary emphasis and primary activities
constituted direct and indirect political intervention. While you engage in
extensive lobbying activitics, they arc by no means your primary activity. Your
first and primary emphasis is on getting people elected to public office.

Id. The IRS thus concluded:

The emphasis throughout your materials is on electing to office * * * people in
order to impact legislation and policy as insiders. The overwhelming majority of
the evidence in the administrative record, and thus the facts and circumstances in
this casc, denotes an organization that is intent upon intervening in political
campaigns. . . .While lobbying is usually mentioned, and we recognize that
lobbying activities arc being pursued, those activities are not your primary
activity. An analysis of all of the facts and circumstances contained in the
administrative file leads us to the conclusion that your primary activity constitutes
political intervention.

Id. (emphasis added).
Therefore, the organization did not qualify for tax exemption under section 501(c)(4):

Based upon the materials submitted in connection with your application, we have
concluded that your activities primarily constitute direct and indirect participation
or intervention in political campaigns on behalf of or in opposition to candidates
for public office. Therefore, you are not primarily engaged in activities that
promote social welfare and do not qualify for recognition of exemption under
section 501(c}4) of the Code.

Id

Here, we believe that an IRS investigation will show that the “first and primary
emphasis” of each of the four organizations discussed above is “on getting people elected to
public office.” In particular, the IRS should investigate whether the “facts and circumstances”
show that cach of the organizations discussed in the letter is primarily engaged in activitics

which constitute direct or indirect participation or intervention in political campaigns under IRS
regulations. For reasons discussed above, we belicve each organization has overriding purpose

to engage in campaign activitics, and thus is opcrating contrary to the requirements of section
50I(c)(4).
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VII. Conclusion,

In the 2010 congressional races, section 501(c) organizations spent more than $135
million on campaign activities that were financed by secret contributions. The bulk of these
expenditures were made by section 501(c)(4) organizations. The amount of secret contributions
funding campaign expenditures by section 501(c)(4) organizations is expected to grow
dramatically in the 2012 presidential and congressional races.

Crossroads GPS, Priorities USA, Ameriean Action Network and Americans Elect are
each organized under section 501(c)(4) of the Internal Revenue Code. Based on the information
about each organization set forth above, the IRS should conduct an investigation of whether each
such organization has engaged in more than an insubstantial amount of non-exempt activity by
participating or intervening in political campaigns and accordingly is not primarily engaged in
the promotion of social welfare. The IRS should also conduct an investigation of whether each
organization’s primary activity is campaign activity and is accordingly not primarily engaged in
the promotion of social welfare.

If the IRS investigation determines that the facts and circumstances show that the
organizations discussed above are not primarily engaged in “the promotion of social welfare,”
because they have engaged in more than an insubstantial amount of campaign activity or because
the organization’s primary activity is campaign activity, the organizations should be denied or
should lose tax-exempt status. In addition, appropriate penalties should be imposed by the IRS
for violations the agency finds. The penalties should take into account the need for strong
deterrence to stop similar violations from occurring in the future.

Sincerely,

/s/ Gerald Hebert /s/ Fred Wertheimer
J. Gerald Hebert Fred Wertheimer
Executive Director President
Campaign Legal Center Democracy 21
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From: Pyrek Steve J

Sent: Monday, September 20, 2010 12:33 PM
To: Fiax Nikote C

Cc: Pyrek Steve J

Subject: Two-pager on Advocacy Organizations
Attachments: Advocacy Organizations.doc

Nikole,

Sarah asked that | send this to you.  Can you make sure Steve Miller gets it too?
We gave it to Media Relations last Friday, for use in the NYTimes inferview with Stephanie Strom, on 501{c){(4)s.

Steve
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Advocacy by Exempt Organizations

Exempt organizations engage in a wide variety of activities to encourage people to adopt the particular
viewpoint that they advocate. For example, an anti -littering organization may atterpt to convince the pu blic to
go out and pick up trash by the side of the road, the legislature to enact laws making it illegal to throw trash by
the road, and people to elect candidates who support their views on trash by the road. From the perspective of
the organization, these are all activities intended to reduce the level of trash by the road. Under the Internal
Revenue Code, however, these are different types of activities with difterent tax consequences for exempt
organizations that engage in these activities.

The Code draws distinctions between activities that influence legislation, those that influence candidate
elections, and those that do neither. A variety of exempt organizations may engage in advocacy consistent with
their exempt purpose. However, the types of advocacy a particular exempt organization engages in may be
limited under the Code section from which it derives exemption. Exempt organizations that engage in advocacy
include charitable organizations (section 501(¢)(3)), social welfare organizations (se ction 501(c)(4)), labor
organizations (section 501(c)(5)), business league organizations (section 501(c)(6)) and political organizations
(section 527)." Although all of these organizations are exempt organizations under the federal income tax code,
there are substantial differences in the way they are treated and the types of advocacy they may do. The
following chart iltustrates the tax consequences to these organizations:

501(c)(3) | S0L(ex4) | 501(c)(5) | 501(c)(&) 527

Receive Tax-Deductible
Charitable Contributions YES NO NO NO NO

May Receive Contributions
or Fees Deductible as a YES YES YES YES NO
Business Expense

Substantially Related Income
Exempt from Federal Income YES YES YES YES YES
Tax

Investment Income Exempt
{from Federal Income Tax YES YES YES YES NO

Engage in Legislative
Advocacy LTD? YES YES YES LTD

Engage in Candidate Election
Advocacy NO LTD LTD LTD YES

Engage in Public Advocacy
Not Related to Legislation or YES YES YES YES LTD
Election of Candidates

!Although other types of exempt organizations may engage in advocacy, such as section 501(c)(7) social clubs or section
501{c)(19) veterans' organizations, these are the primary types of organizations that engage in advocacy.

Limited
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Charitable Organizations (Section S01{c}3

Charitable organizations described in section 501(c)(3) must be organized and operated exclusively for
charitable, religious, educational, etc. purposes and their earnings may not inure to the benef it of any private
shareholder or individual. They may not carry on propaganda or otherwise attempt to influence legisiation as a
substantial part of their activities and they can not intervene in, or participate in, any political campaign on
behalf of or in opposition to any candidate for public office. With certain exceptions, section 501(c)(3)
organizations are eligible to receive contributions deductible under section 170. Organizations may be able to
deduct contributions to a section 501(c)(3) organization as a business expense under section 162, provided it is
not earmarked for lobbying or political campaign activity. Section 501(c)(3) organizations are exempt from
federal income tax except as provided in sections 511 -314, which impose a tax on the unrelated business
income of the organization. Investment income, such as interest and dividends, is specifically excluded from
unrelated business income.

Social Welfare Qrganizations (Section 501(c)(4)), Labor Organizations (Section 501(c){5)). and Busi ness

League Organizations {Section S01(c)}(6))

Social welfare organizations described in section 501(c)(4) must not be organized for profit and must
be operated exclusively for the promotion of social weifare. An organization is operating for the promoti on of
social welfare if it is primarily engaged in promoting the common good and general welfare ot the people in the
community. Labor organizations described in section 501(c)(5) must be organized and operated for the
betterment of conditions of those en gaged in their pursuits and their eamings may not inure to the benefit of any
member, Business league organizations described in section 501(c)(6) are associations of persons with a
common business interest which promote the cormnon interest and do not co nduct a regular trade or business
for profit. Organizations may be able to deduct contributions or membership tees to these organization as a
business expense under section 162, to the extent it is not used for lobbying or political campaign activity.
These organizations may attempt to influence legislation that is germane to their specific exempt purpose as
their primary activity. Participation or intervention in a political campaign on behalf of or in opposition to a
candidate for public office involves issues necessarily broader than the specific exempt purpose of these
organizations. Therefore, these organizations may not intervene in elections as their primary activity, although
they may do so as a less than primary activity. These organizations ar e not eligible to receive contributions
deductible under section 170. These organizations are exempt from federal income tax except as provided in
sections 511-514, which impose a tax on the unrelated business income of the organization. Investment
income, such as interest and dividends, is specifically excluded from unrelated business income.

Political Organizations (Section 527)

Political organizations described in section 527 are organized and operated primarily for the purpose of
directly or indirectly accepting contributions or making expenditures for the function of attempting to intluence
the selection, nomination, election or appointinent of any individual to Federal, State, or local public office.
Section 527 organizations are not eligible to r eceive contributions deductible under section 170. Organizations
may not deduct contributions to a section 527 organization as a business expense under section 162,

Section 527 organizations are exempt from federal income tax on specific types of politic al income that is
segregated for use for a section 527 exempt function. A fund is considered segregated for use for section 527
exempt function if there are no substantial non -exempt function expenditures from the fund. Therefore, a
section 527 organization may attempt to influence legislation or engage in public advocacy that is not germane
to its exempt purpose without tax consequence, so long as it is not a substantial expenditure from a segregated
fund. Other income, primarily investment income, is s ubject to tax.
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From: Miller Steven T

Sent: Monday, April 16, 2012 1.53 PM

To: Fiax Nikote C; Campbell Carof A

Subject: FW: Disclosure involving the National Organization for Marriage

Note who received

From: Bogadi Peggy A

Sent: Monday, April 16, 2012 11:25 AM

To: Miller Steven T

Cc: Holland Debra S

Subject: FW: Disclosure involving the National Organization for Marriage

Just spoke to Terry Peacock. TIGTA is in Ogden deing a thorough investigation of what may have happened and will
keep us updated. He expects that once GSA and other weekend incidents die down this may get more attention.

Peggy Bogadi
Commissioner
Wage and Investment Division

Phone:

T
From: Peacock Terry K TIGTA
Sent: Monday, Aprit 16, 2012 9:51 AM
To: Bogadi Peggy A
Subject: Disclosure involving the National Qrganization for Marriage

Peggy, | assume you are aware of this issue. I've included a short article, just to make sure you are.  Would you have a
few minutes today that | can discuss with you?

Same-Sex Marriage Opponent Seeks TIGTA Investigation Of Tax Document Leak.
April 16,2012

The National Organization for Marriage (NOM), a Washington -based section 501(c)(4) group that works to
oppose same-sex marriage, is calling for the Treasury Inspector General for Tax Administration to
investigate how a 2008 list of the organization’s contr ibutors got posted online.

In an April 11 letter to Treasury Inspector General for Tax Administration J. Russell George, NOM said the
publication of the officially filed Schedule B to its Form 990, "Return of Organization Exempt from Income
Tax," could have occurred only as the result of a third party's illegal action -- either on the part of one or more
IRS employees or by an external source who unlawfully obtained access to IRS comiputers and confidential
taxpayer information. In the letter, NOM said Sch edule B, on which organizations are required to list donors of
$ 5,000 or more, is not a public document.

TIGTA reviews all allegations of unauthorized disclosure of confidential tax information brought to its

attention, Karen Kraushaar, TIGTA's director of communications, said in a statement. Federal
1
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confidentiality law, including code section 6103, prohibits TIGTA from disclosing any information about its
review of such allegations, she said.

Brian Brown, president of NOM, told Tax Analysts that given the level of security at the IRS, he finds it hard to
believe someone was able to hack into the Service's systems and obtain the donor list. Brown said that while his
organization wants an investigation to determine the facts, it scems highly likely that someone at the IRS who
disagrees with NOM gave the donor list to the Human Rights Campaign (HRC), a gay rights advocacy group
that posted it online.

NOM in an April 13 release noted that the donor information had been removed from the HRC's website after
NOM's attorneys demanded its removal in an April 11 letter. However, the group said the tax form was still
available on the Huffington Post website, even though NOM had sent a similar letter there. The letters warned
the HRC and the Huffington Post that t hey were violating federal law by posting the donor list.

The Huffington Post's link to the donor information form was included in a March 30 article that mentions a $
10,000 donation to NOM from Republican presidential candidate Mitt Rommey's political action committee.
The article says the donation was uncovered when the HRC was sent a private IRS filing from NOM viaa
whistleblower. The HRC then shared the document with the Huffington Post, according to the article.
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From: Daly Richard M

Sent: Monday, June 25, 2012 5:07 PM
To: Flax Nikale C

Subject: FW: 201210022 Engagement Letter
Attachments: 201210022-Engagement Letter.doc
Importance; High

FY1- TIGTA will ook at how we process applications for {c}{(4) status.  Report in the spring. Mike

From: Daly Richard M

Sent: Friday, June 22, 2012 5:10 PM

To: Ingram Sarah H; Lerner Lois G; Marx Dawn R; Urban Joseph J; Marks Nancy J
Subject: FW: 201210022 Engagement Letter

Importance: High

TIGTA is going to look at how we deal with the applications from {(c)(4)s. Among other things they will lock at our

consistency, and whether we had a reasonabile basis for asking for information from the applicants.  The engagement
letter bears a close reading. To my mind, it has a more skeptical tone than usual.

Among the documents they want to took at are the following:

« Al documents and correspondence (including e -mail) concerning the Exempt Organizations
function’s response to and decision -making process for addre ssing the increase in applications
for tax-exempt status from organizations involving potentiai political advocacy issues.

TIGTA expects to issue its report in the spring.

From: Rutstein Joel S

Sent: Friday, June 22, 2012 3:01 PM

To: Daly Richard M

Subject: FW: 201210022 Engagement Letter
Importance: High

Mike, please see below and attached, Given that TIGTA sent this to Joseph Grant and co'ed Lois and Moises, do you stilt
need me o circulate this under a cover memo and distribule i o all my liaisons including you?  Thanks, Joel

Dol 5. Butstein, Esg.
Program Manager, GAQ/TIGTA Audits
Legistation and Reporis Branch

Office of Legislative Affairs

From: Price Emma W TIGTA
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2012 2:56 PM
To: Grant Joseph H
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Cc: Davis Jonathan M (Wash DC); Miller Steven T; Medina Moises C; Lerner Lois G; Rutstein Joel S; Holmg ren R David
TIGTA; Denton Murray B TIGTA; Coleman Amy L TIGTA; McKenney Michael E TIGTA; Stephens Dorothy A TIGTA
Subject; 201210022 Engagement Letter

Importance: High

FYl Engagement Letter Consistency in identifying and Reviewing Applications for Ta x-Exempt Status Involving Political
Advocacy Issues.

Thanks,
Emma Price
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DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005

INSPECTOR GENERAL

or
ADRMINISTRATION

June 22, 2012

MEMORANDUM FOR ACTING COMMISSIONER, TAX EXEMPT AND GOVERNMENT
ENTITIES DIVISION

e TPy

FROM: Michael E. McKenney
Acting Deputy Inspector General for Audit

SUBJECT: Consistency in ldentifying and Reviewing Applications for
Tax-Exempt Status Involving Palitical Advocacy Issues
(Audit # 201210022)

The Treasury Inspector General for Tax Administration is initiating a review to assess
the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) Exempt Organizations function’s consistency in the
identification and review of applications for tax-exempt status involving political advocacy
issues. We will be contacting the liaison for Tax Exempt and Government Entities
Division to schedule an entrance conference with the appropriate IRS managers .

During the 2012 election cycle, the campaign activities of Internal Revenue Code (IRC)
Section (§) 501(c)(4) social welfare organizations have been highlighted in many news
articles. According to various reports, the IRS is requesting extensive amounts of
additional information from organizations applying for IRC § 501(c)(4) tax-exempt
status, including donor information, prior to approving their applications. Several
accusations of inconsistent treatment towards conservative groups have been made .

The tax laws do not prohibit IRC § 501(c)(4) social welfare organizations from engaging
in campaign activity. However, Treasury Regulations require IRC § 501(c)(4)
organizations to operate exclusively for the promwotion of social welfare. An organization
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
Our overall objective is to assess the con sistency of the Exempt Organizations

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

» Al documents and correspondence (including e-mail) conceming the Exempt
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

Exempt Organizations)

Responsible Inspector General Staff
Questions regarding this review may be directed to:

Troy Paterson, Director, Tax Exempt and Government Entities/Human Capital,

IEomas !elge", Audit Manager,
Cheryi Medina, Lead Auditor QM
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
Deputy Inspector General for Inspections and Evaluations |G:IE
Director, Strategic Data Services 1G:01:SDS
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From: Castro Jorge E

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2013 4:46 PM

To: Flax Nikole C

Subject: Congressional/Tax Exempt Inquiries
Attachments: TaxExemptOrgs.Cangressionallnquiries.doc

Hi, Nikole — Attached is a summary of the 35 Congressional letters that | found in the binders. 1 tried fo be concise, but
also give Steve some context of the Congressional requests. | added some additional information at the end of the
document that may be useful (information that | found when reviewing the binders). | have not yet numbered the letters
since | wanted to wait once we had a complete set. Also, the binders included several letters from outside groups tike
Demaocracy 21 and CREW. | didn't summarize those letters in order to not combine it with Congressional letter, but | can
certainiy add them. We can discuss it tomarrow.

Let me know that you think. {welcome any edits. Thanks! Jorge
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Congressional Inquiries on Tax -Exempt Issues

Date Members Issue
10-29-08 | Sen. Tom Coburn (OK) | Sen. Coburn requested an investigation into
possible tax evasion and failure to report
taxable expenditures by certain 501(c)(5) labor
unions.
9-28-10 Sen. Max Baucus (MT) | 1) Sen. Baucus requested for the IRS to survey

major 501(c){4), (c)(5), and (c}6)
organizations involved in political campaign
activity to examine whether they are operated
for the organization’s intended tax exempt
purpose, and to ensure that political campaign
activity is not the organization’s primary
activity.

2) He also requested for the IRS to survey
major (c)(4), (c)(5), and (c)(6) organizations to
determine whether they are acting as conduits
for major donors advancing their own p rivate
interests regarding legislation or political
campaigns, or are providing major donors with
excess benefits.

Sen. Baucus also requested that possible
violation of tax laws be identified as the IRS
conducts this study.

10-06-10

Sen. Orrin Hatch (UT) | Sens. Hatch and Kyl express ed concern with
Sen. John Kyl (AZ) the above survey requested by Sen. Baucus.
Sens. Hatch and Kyl asked for additional
information and for the IRS to report back to
the Senate Finance Committee before the IRS
moves forward with such a survey.

Also, if the IRS moves forward with the
survey, Sens. Hatch and Kyl requested for
TIGTA to monitor these efforts “to ensure that
political independence is maintained.”

10-11-10

Sen. Dick Durbin (IL) | Sen. Durbin wrote to “urge” the IRS to
examine the purpose and primary activities of
several 501(c)(4) organizations that appear to
be in violation of the law, Specifically, he
requested for the IRS to “examine the tax status
of Crossroads GPS and other (c){4)
organizations that are dire cting millions of
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dollars into political advertising.”

3-4-11

Sen. Kay Bailey
Hutchison (TX)

Sen. Hutchison inquired about whether the IRS
has audited Citizens Against Government
Waste and its affiliates within the last 5 years .
She asked the IRS to determine if these
organizations are “abiding by the law with its
tax-exempt advantage, and if not, to take
appropriate steps to assure future candidates
are not unfairly targeted by organizations that
enjoy tax-exempt status.” Sen. Hutchison also
inquires about our general compliance
activities in this area.

3-15-11

Rep. Charles Boustany
(LA)

A constituent of Rep. Boustany sent an email

to the IRS Exempt Organizations
Classifications unit inquiring about non -profit
organizations competing with for -profit
organizations for underwater surveying work.
Rep. Boustany’s statf forwarded the
constituent’s email to the IRS legislative affairs
office requesting a response and a briefing on
the issue.

4-8-11

Rep. Wally Herger
(CA)

Rep. Charles Boustany
(LA)

Rep. Dave Reichert
(WA)

The Representatives requested that the IRS
review their report “Behind the Veil: The
AARP America Doesn’t Know™ and assess
whether a further investigation of AARP is
necessary. They contend that the information
in the report gives rise “to a number of serious
concerns regarding AARP’s organization
structure and activities, and it raised questions
about whether AARP, Inc. continues to quality
as a tax-exempt organization” under section
501(c}(4). The letter asked a series of
questions regarding AARP’s activities.

5-18-11

Sen. Orrin Hatch (UT)
Sen. John Kyl (AZ)
Sen. Pat Roberts (KS)
Sen. John Cornyn (TX)
Sen. John Thune (SD)
Sen. Richard Burr (NC)

The Senators inquired about the tax treatment
of contributions to 501(c)(4) organiza tions.
Citing a May 2011 article in the New York
Times, the Senators raise the general question
regarding whether IRS entorcement policy as it
pertains to 501(c)(4) organizations is
influenced by political considerations.

6-3-11
(2 letters)

Rep. Dave Camp (MI)

On 6-3-11, Rep. Camp seat two letters in light
of the IRS recently confirming “that it began
examinations of five taxpayers that donated
money to IRC § 501(c)(4) organizations to
determine whether ‘the donations were taxable
gifts and if a gift tax return should have been
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filed.”” 1) The first letter asked a series of
questions on the application of gift tax
contributions to 501(c)(4) organizations. Rep.
Camp found the “lack of IRS transparency
deeply troubling,” and he sought information
“in an effort to promote transparency and
reassure taxpayers that fair and consistent
enforcement of the country’s tax laws is the
norm.” 2) The second letter is a 6103 request
seeking access to returns and returmn
information related to this issue (“the IRS aud it
of § 501(c)(4) organizations and their donors”™).
*** Note: The IRS issued 8 responses to Rep.
Camp’s 6-3-11 letters.

10-06-11

Rep. Charles Boustany
(LA)

In five pages of detailed questions, Rep.
Boustany inquired about the current regulatory
environment of the tax -exempt sector and the
status of new laws and ongoing enforcement
initiatives. His letter is described as a follow-
up to the issues raised in the May 2011 joint
hearing that focused on AARP held by the
Ways and Means Subcommittees on Oversi ght
and Health. The IRS issued two responses to
the letter (11/18/11 and 3/12/12).

10-11-11

Rep. John Lewis (GA)

Rep. Lewis forwarded a letter from a
constituent seeking to expedite the processing
of the organization’s application for
reinstatement of tax-exempt status (Universal
Humanities, Atlanta, GA).

12-21-11

Rep. Wally Herger
(CA)

Rep. Charles Boustany
(LA)

Rep. Dave Reichert
(WA)

As a follow up to their original 4-8-11 letter
and their report “Behind the Veil: The AARP
America Doesn’t Know,” the Representatives
asked the IRS to consider additional questions
about “business partnerships and activities that
permit AARP to engage in for-profit businesses
under the cover of its tax -exempt status.”

1-25-12

Rep. Erik Paulsen
(MN)

Rep. Paulsen forwarded a constituent request to
expedite the handling of the organization’s
exemption application (Veterans’ Solutions,
Rogers, MN).

2-14-12

Rep. Diane Black (TN)

Rep. Black forwarded a constituent request
seeking the status of their organization’s
501(c)(3) application (Council of Americana
Roots Music, Livingston, TN).

2-16-12

Sen. Michael Bennet
(CO)

The letter expressed concern that groups
designated as “social welfare” are improperly
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Sen. Al Franken (MN)
Sen. Jeff Merkley (OR)
Sen. Charles Schumer
(NY)

Sen, Jeanne Shaheen
(NH)

Sen. Tom Udall (NM)
Sen. Sheldon
Whitehouse (RT)

engaged in substantial o1 predominant amount
of campaign activity. The Senators also ask ed
whether the IRS is investigating or intends to
investigate these organizations.

3-1-12

Rep. Charles Boustany
(LA)

Rep. Boustany wrote with additional questions
“relating to the IRS” oversight of applications
for tax exemption for new organizations.” It is
a follow-up to his 10/6/11 letter to the IRS, and
in light of him hearing that “the IRS has been
questioning new tax -exempt applicants,
including grass roots political entities such as
Tea Party groups, about their operations and
donors.” Specifically, Rep. Boustany seeks
additional information as it relates to the IRS
review of new applications for section
501(c)(3) and (c)(4) tax -exempt status. The
IRS responded twice (3/23/12 and 4/26/12).

3-7-12

Rep. Bill Flores (TX)

Rep. Flores inquired about the 501(c)(4)
application of the Waco Tea Party, a
constituent. He posed several questions
regarding the IRS’s application review process
specific to the Waco Tea Party application ,
such as the length of the review process .
***Note that the binder does not include a
copy of the IRS response letter.

3-8-12

Rep. Dan Lungren
(CA)

In a letter to Treasury Secretary Tim Geithner,
Rep. Lungren inquired about the 501(c)(3)
application of Mother Lode Tea Party Patriots
and why it has taken the IRS 12 months to
process their application. He requested for the
application to be processed in a timely manner.

***Note that the binder does not include a
copy of the response letter.

3-9-12

Sen. Charles Schumer
(NY)

Sen. Michael Bennet
(€O)

Sen. Sheldon
Whitehouse (RI)

Sen. Tom Udall (NM)
Sen. Jeanne Shaheen

The Senators asked the IRS to immediately
change the administrative framework for
enforcement of the tax code as it applies to
groups designated as “social welfare”
organizations. They expressed concern that
some 501{c)(4) groups are engaged in a
substantial amount of political campaign
activity, This is a follow-up to their 2-16-12
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(NH)
Sen. Jeff Merkley (OR)
Sen. Al Franken (MN)

letter, highlighting new issues raised in a
March 7 New York Times article. The
Senators propose three administrative changes
to the tax rules governing 501(c)(4 )
organizations.

3-12-12 Rep. Aaron Shock (IL) | Rep. Shock forwarded a letter from a
constituent (Springfield Christian School,
Springfield, IL) seeking assistance to determine
the school’s original exemption date and obtain
a copy of the school’s original exemption
letter. The constituent also inquired whether a
private letter ruling was necessary to declare
that the school is exempt from the Form 990
filing requirement.
3-13-12 Rep. Randy Forbes Rep. Forbes enclosed a copy of a letter he
(VA) received from a constituent and requested that
the IRS respond. The constituent expressed a
concern about the IRS’s treatment of the
Richmond Tea Party, highlighting “inordinate
delays and burdensome requirements.”
3-14-12 Sen. Orrin Hatch (UT) | The Senators expressed concern about reports
Sen. Rob Portman and information they had received “from
(OH) nonprofit civic organizations in Kentucky,
Sen. Lamar Alexander | Ohio, Tennessee, and Texas concerning recent
(TN) IRS inquiries perceived to be excessive.” They
[Sen. Bob Corker (TN)] | “seek assurance that this recent string of
Sen. Kay Bailey inquiries halve] a sound basis in law and is
Hutchison (TX) consistent with the IRS’s treatment of tax -
Sen. John Cornyn (TX) | exempt organizations across the spectrum.”
Sen. Mitch McConnell | The Senators asked questions about IRS
(KY) procedures to obtain 501(c)(4) tax exemption.
Sen. Rand Paul (KY)
Sen. Pat Roberts (KS)
Sen. Chuck Grassley
(IA)
Sen. John Thune (SD)
Sen. John Kyl (AZ)
3-15-12 Sen. Richard Lugar Sen. Lugar forwarded an email from his
(IN) constituent inquiring about the status of
applications for exemption from Tea Party
groups. The constituent expressed concern
about the IRS not providing a response to these
groups within 90 days and “blatant
harassment.”
3-20-12 Rep. Jean Schmidt Rep. Schmidt forwarded a letter she received

(OH)

from a constituent (Justin Bink-Thomas)
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inquiring why his name was included in IRS
correspondence sent to a separate organiza tion
seeking tax-exempt status, The organization
was the Liberty Township Tea Party, and item
#26 of the IRS correspondence asks “Provide
details regarding your relationship with Justin
Bink-Thomas.”

3-27-12

Rep. Darrell Issa (CA)
Rep. Jim Jordan (OH)

The letter expressed concern about why over
the past several weeks the IRS has sent many
organizations lengthy and detailed
questionnaires. According to the
Representatives, the “questionnaires ask for
information well beyond the scope of typical
disclosures required under IRS Form 1024,
These questionnaires may be connected to
TRS’s 2012 work plan. ... ” Citing
“potentially serious implications of IRS
overreach and selective enforcement,” the
House Oversight Committee asked for
significant amount of information relating to
the IRS’s 2012 work plan pertaini ng to
501(c)4), 501(c)(5), and 501(c)(6)
organizations and questionnaire.

The IRS responded on 4-26-12 and 5-4-12.

3-28-12

Rep. Kenny Marchant
(TX)

Rep. Marchant expressed concern over recent
inquiries by the IRS for additional information
relating to applications for tax -exempt status
from certain organizations. He particularly
highlighted Tea Party groups. Rep. Marchant
seeks an explanation for why Tea Party groups
have received “numerous lengthy
questionnaires and intrusive demands from the
IRS,” characterizing such information requests
as beyond the scope of any legitimate IRS
inquiry.

3-28-12

Rep. Peter Welch (VT)
+ 31 additional
members of the House
of Representatives

The letter expressed concerns that groups
designated as social welfare organizations
under Section 501(c)(4) are impropetly
engaged in political campaign activity. The
Representatives urged the IRS to investigate
these organizations.

3-30-12

Sen. Carl Levin (MI)

Senator Levin expressed concern about some
entities claiming tax-exempt status as social
welfare organizations under Section 501(c)(4)
engaging in political activities more
appropriate for political organizations claiming
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tax-exempt status under Section 527. The
letter posed a series of questions relating to the
IRS review and application process for tax -
exempt organizations.

4-23-12

Rep. Bill Flores (TX)
+ 62 additional
members of the House
of Representatives.

The letter questioned IRS requests for
additional information from applicants for tax
exemption. The Representatives state that it
has come to their attention “that numerous
nonprofit civic organizations across the country
have experienced extensive delays and
received excessively burdensome information
requests{.] ... These recent inquiries appear to
constitute disparate treatment for no apparent
reason other than political persuasion of
applicants. Such practices chill these groups’
Constitutionally-guaranteed rights to civic
participation, freedom of association and free
speech and are better left to despotic regimes
than a revenue-collection agency in a free
country.” The letter requested that 1) a
response is provided demonstrating how these
recent requests by IRS are consistent with
precedent and supported by law, and 2) the IRS
“refrain from any additional unwarranted and
excessive information demands and other
dilatory tactics.”

5-3-12

Rep. Dave Camp (MI)

In this letter Rep. Camp made a 6103 request
relating to tax-exempt organizations. He
highlights “multitude of reports in recent
months that have publicized the IRS targeting
certain applicants for tax -exempt status.” The
letter noted media reports suggesting that such
inquiries have been limited to Tea Party
groups. Rep. Camp stated that the IRS’s recent
response to Rep. Boustany on this iss ue was
“insufficient to assnage the {Ways and Means]
Committee’s concerns.” Pursuant to Section
6103, the letter asked to provide returns and
return information related to the IRS’s review
of 501(c)(4) organizations seeking tax -exempt
status, including all applications seeking
501(c)(4) status received by the IRS in the
2010 and 2011 tax years.

***An IRS response letter is not included in
the binder.

5-30-12

Rep. Lamar Smith

Rep. Smith noted that it has been brought to his
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(TX)

attention that the San Antonio Tea Party, along
with other nonprofit civic organizations, have
experienced delays and received burdensome
information requests relating to their tax -
exempt application. He asked that the IRS
provide a response for how recent information
requests, like those sent to the San Antonio Tea
Party and other civic organizations across the
country, are supported by law.

6-13-12

Sen. Carl Levin (MI)

Senator Levin followed-up to his 3-30-12 letter
and Steve Miller’s 6-4-12 response. Senator
Levin’s 3-30-12 letter expressed concern with
501(c)(4) organizations becoming increasingly
active in partisan political campaigns. His 3-
30-12 letter attaches a 1997 letter from the IRS
denying tax-exempt status to the National
Policy Forum, which “indicates that the IRS
based its denial on the fact the organization
was engaged in partisan political activity,
stating that ‘partisan political activity does not
promote social welfare as defined in section
501(c)(4),” and that the applicant “benefit[s]
select individuals or groups, instead of the
community as a whole,” Senator Levin noted
that the “June 4 response from Mr. Miller has a
somewhat weaker interpretation.” The Senator
urged the IRS to send a message to 501(c)4)
entities on an urgent basis (within 30 days) to
ensure that they understand that any political
activities they undertake must constitute a
secondary and not the primary activity.

*** An IRS response letter is not included in
the binder.

6-18-12

Sen. Orrin Hatch (UT)
Sen. John Cornyn (TX)
Sen. John Kyl (AZ)
Sen. Lamar Alexander
(TN)

Sen. Mitch McConnell
(KY)

Sen. Mike Enzi (WY)
Sen. Rand Paul (KY)
Sen. Kay Bailey
Hutchison (TX)

[Sen. Bob Corker (TN)]
Sen. John Thune (SD)

This letter followed-up to their 3-14-12 letter
inquiring about the procedures the IRS uses
when evaluating organizations that apply for
tax-exempt status. The Senators remained
concerned that the IRS is “requesting the
names of donors and contributors to
organizations that apply for tax exempt status.
In doing so, the IRS appears to be
circumventing the statutory privacy protections
that Congress has long provided donors.” The
letters asked several questions on this issue
“[i]n order to better understand the background
on these recent requests for confidentia 1 donor
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Sen. Pat Roberts (KS) information and the authority of the [IRS} to
make these requests.”

***An IRS response letter is not included in
the binder.

ADDITIONAL BACKGROUND

* Appropriations Subcommittee on Financial Services and General Government
Hearing on IRS FY 2013 Budget -- Questions for the Record
March 21, 2012

Rep. Kevin Yoder (KS) submitted several questions for the record regarding the IRS
review process of 501(c)(4) applications. Rep. Yoder asked about recent Congressional
letters sent to the IRS, as well as inquired about communications the IRS has had on the
issue with the White House and Administration political appointees.

¢ Senate Committee on Governmental Affairs
Hearings and Committee Report  “Investigation of Illegal or Improper Activities in
Connection with 1996 Federal Election Campaigns.”
1997 (Report was issued in March 1998)

During the course of 1997, the Committee held hearings based on revelations of unusual,
and potentially illegal, campaign contributions during the 1996 federal elec tions.
Although it was not the focus of their investigation, the Committee also held hearings on
the National Policy Forum (NPF), a think -tank established by the Republican National
Committee (RNC). The Committee was particularly concerned by allegations that the
RNC knew that a loan it made to the NPF had been guarantee with foreign money. The
Committee report referenced the IRS in the following excerpt:

In January 1997, the NPF’s operations ceased. On February 21, 1997, the IRS
issued a letter disapproving the NPF’s 1993 application for 501(c)(4) status.
Although the dispute regarding NPF’s tax status had no actual tax implications
the NPF never eamned any profit or conferred any tax deductions on its donors --
the IRS’s decisions has been appealed . (Footnote 10.) The appeal is pending.

Footnote 10: There has been significant controversy regarding the IRS’s February
21, 1997 ruling. During the Committee’s hearings, the IRS’s disapproval of the
NPF’s application was sharply contrasted with the IR S’s approval of tax -exempt
status for the Democratic Leadership Council. ...
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From: Simmons, Nancy < >
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2012 7:54 AM
To: Brandolino, John M; jsle ISEC_ M Swartz, Bruce; Ohr, Bruce; Rodriguez, Mary;

Edmonds, Nathaniel; Hamann, Kathieen; TLutz@fec.gov; thintermist ; Lerner

Lois G; Hulser, Raymond; Ainsworth
Cc: Leventhal, Robert

Subject: RE: GRECO report published today

The Public Integrity Section agrees with John.

From: Brandolino, John M [ mait e |
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2012 7:45 PM

To: jsic [STel; Swartz, Bruce; Ohr, Bruce; Rodriguez, Mary; Edmonds, Nathaniel; Hamann, Kathleen;

TLut [ TellN ; thintermist el Lois.G.lern [ielll; Simmons, Nancy; Hulser, Raymond;
Alnsworth 3

Cc: Leventhal, Robert

Subject: Re: GRECO report published today

Jane, this is a good news story. We know there were many long hours of work behind getting COE to the point of
praising our "extraordinarily” transparent system of campaign financing and to generally compliment our criminal justice
efforts {we knew they would call for us to ratify - that was a given - but the other positive observations were not a
given). All who participated deserve tans of credit. But OGE and you assumed the lions share of the preparation and
advocacy, and we are "extraordinarily” grateful and lucky to have you averseeing the process.

Congrats!

lohn

John Brandoline

Senior Advisor

U.S. Department of State/INL
+ N ()
SFc—[C8)

From: Jane S. Ley {maiito

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2012 06:44 PM

To: 'Swartz, Bruce' <_> 'Ohr, Bruce' <_ IR 'Rodriguez, Mary'

<_ ST - 'Ecdmonds, Nathaniel’ < _> "Hamann, Kathleen'

< [SUCH - T ST < TTON > thintermist (STe < o
‘Lois.G.Lerner@irs.gov' <_> ‘Simmons, Nancy' <wg_gg> Huiser, Raymond
< o <\ > Ainsworth, Peter' <_{SReN >

Cc: Leventhal, Robert; Brandolino, Jchn M

Subject: GRECO report published today

Dear All,
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Guess the Council of Europe’s press office decided they could get the U S report published before next week. it went up
today. Here’s the press story that went with it.

Council of Europe Group of States against Corruption calls on the USA
to ratify the Criminal Law Convention on Corruption, praises the
overall transparency of political financing but stresses the need to
enhance this transparency in respect of certain types of contributions.

5 FEEATEES 2 = The Council of Europe’s Group of States against Corruption ( GRECQ)
calls for the United States of America to ratify the Criminai Law Convention on Corruption and to fully
incorporate it into the law. GRECO stresses that the United States is one of the very few member states
which are not a party to the Convention and its Additiona! Protocol. Although the US iegisiation and
practice provide for a high degree of “functional” consistency with the Convention and the enforcement
regime is effective in prosecuting corruption offences, US law does not appear to meet all the
reguirements of the Convention, for example, as regards bribery in a foreign context and private sector
bribery.

The constitutional and fegal framework and practice in respect of political financing generally ensures an
extraordinarily transparent system under the Federal Election Campaign Act, the implementation of which
has been supervised by the Federal Election Commission, for more than 35 years. GRECO notes the trend
of a general rise in total election campaign spending in the USA and highlights that campaign financing for
a specific cause (“issue advocacy”) is not covered by the transparency rules. Moreover, GRECO calls for
further transparency in respect of political funding by so called "501(c} organisations” which, under
certain conditions, may be used as vehicles to circumvent the rules on public disclosure of donations for
political campaigning.

GRECO will monitor the United State’s responses to the report during 2013.

Here’s a link to the GRECO home page and the release: http://www.cos.int/t{dghi/monitoring/greco/default_en.asp

Here's a link to the third round evaiuation reports; scroli down to the US

htte://www, cos int/t/dehl/monitoring/greco/evaluations/round3/RepartsRound3 en.asp

u:
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From: Meredith Miles Syl
Sent: Wednesday, November 07, 2012 7:15 AM
To: Lerner Lois G

Subject: Re: Voting

He was actually in the house before. We had a republican senator before. | think there were 3 seats that switched from
tea party republicans to democrats so that's exciting!

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 7, 2012, at 8:08 AM, Lerner Lois G NI > \rote:

> WooHoo! | was important to keep the Senate. if it had switched, it would be the same as a Rep president! Was he
senator before?

> Lois G. Lerner---------------=-----——— Sent from my BlackBerry

> Wireless Handhetd

pg— Original Message -

> From: Meredith Miles { maiit

> Sent: Wednesday, November 07, 2012 07:23 AM

>To: Lerner Lois G

> Subject: Re: Voting

>

> Red, but we got elected a democrat s eat in the senate... Joe Donnelly, which was a smali feat. Democrats have
majority of the senate and republicans have majority of the house.

>

> Sent from my iPhone

>

>0n Nov7,2012, at 7:13 AM, Lerner Lois G ol > \~rote:

>

>> Thanks so much for letting me know about Maryland. Didn't think it would go through. We are great --high fivel
Which way did indiana go?

>> Lois G. Lerner--------——-—--meeee Sent from my BlackBerry

>> Wireless Handheld

>>

B> v Original Message -----

>> From: Meredith Miles

>> Sent: Wednesday, November 07, 2012 06:16 AM

>>To: Lerner Lois G

>> Subject: Re: Voting

>>

>> I'm sure you heard about Obama.. Aiso Maryland joined the 21st century last night with approving gay marriage. Very
cool! Good jo [Jell

>>

>>

1RS0000317155
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>> Hope you are having funt | have a cold :{ not the flu... No fever! Don't panic, | have medicine and i'm dr inking a lot of
orange juice. I'm taking it easy after my test today and the rest of the week.

>>

>> Love you!

>>

>> Sent from my iPhone

>>

>>0n Nov 6, 2012, at 11:45 AM, Lerner Lois G ol > \/ote:
>>

>>> Love you. XXO0

>>> Lois G. Lerner------------------------—- Sent from my BlackBerry

>>> Wireless Handheld

>>>

S5 wween Original Message ~---

>>> From: Meredith Mites (§TolERRRERNNNNY |

>>> Sent: Tuesday, November 06, 2012 11:22 AM

>>> To: Lerner Lois G

>>> Subject: Re: Voting

>>>

>>>{am, | hadn't gone yet... Just heard they were bad. i'm going to go around 4:30 don't worry!
>>>

>>> Sent from my iPhone

>>>

>>>0n Nov 6, 2012, at 9:48 AM, Lerner Lois G F ol > rote:

>>>

>>> il said you had long lines and you are going back fater. I'm guessing it won't be better -probably worse. If there
are that many folks, you're vote will be important. Make sure you go back please!

>>>> Lois G. Lerner-----------------roo - Sent from my BlackBerry

>>>> Wireless Handheld
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From: Lerner Lois G

Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2013 5:11 PM

To: Flax Nikote C; Eldridge Michelle L; Zarin Roberta B; Vozne Jennifer L
Cc: Grant Joseph H; Lemons Terry L; Burke Anthony

Subject: RE: Disclosure reported

There is a whole process that automatically occurs when this happens., David is out, but 'l go
back and make sure they are following it.

Director of Exempt Organizations

From: Flax Nikole C

Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2013 4:17 PM

To: Eldridge Michelle L; Lerner Lois G; Zarin Roberta B; Vozne Jennifer L
Cc: Grant Joseph H; Lemons Terry L; Burke Anthony

Subject: RE: Disciosure reported

Have we notified TIGTA?

From: Eidridge Michelle L

Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2013 3:46 PM

To: Lerner Lois G; Zarin Roberta B; Flax Nikole C; Vozne Jennifer L
Cc: Grant Joseph H; Lemons Terry L; Burke Anthony

Subject: RE: Disciosure reported

FYl--We got a call on this one this afternoon. Pleass see Anthony's e-maii below. We don’t plan to respond back fo this
organization. Please advise if you feel differently. Paul writes on this org.'s website, but does not repr esent a news
organization. Thanks., --Michelle

From: Abowd, Paul

Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2013 12:35 PM

To: Burke Anthony

Subject: Question about Republican Governors Association ¢4 group

Dear Anthony,
Attached is the 990 form for 2011 for the RGA Public Policy Committee.
It includes a partial list of Schedule B donors on page 13 of the pdf.

When reached for comment about those donors, the RGA said that the IRS has made an
"erronecus” and "unauthorized" disclosure, adding that its release is a felony.

I'd like IRS comment on this matter.
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How did this happen, who is responsible for the disclosure, and is this a common occurrence?
What is the standard procedure at the IRS when something like this h as happened?

Michelle Eldridge is cited in another article by ProPublica saying that publishing unauthorized
return information is indeed a felony. Is the [RS criminally liable in this matter? What will the
{RS do at this point to remedy the situation?

Thanks,

Paul

Paul Abowd, Reporter
FC

From: Lerner Lois G

Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2013 1:53 PM
To: Zarin Roberta B; Eldridge Michelie L
Cc: Grant Joseph H

Subject: FW: Disclosure reported
Importance: High

While this happens sometimes ~this is not the best org, it could have happened with ~sigh

oLis f raer
Director of Exempt Organizations

From: Peek Connie

Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2013 12:54 PM

To: Hamilton David K; Laforet Lina M

Cc: Archibald JaLynne K; Grant Joseph H; Hooke Maria D; Lerner Lois G; Fish David L; Williams Maureen 3; Williams
Melinda G; Fish David L; Peek Connie

Subject: Disclosure reported

Importance: High

Hello,

An individual contacted the IRS through TEGE and informed us a Schedule B was disclosed to the
public on the following Exempt Organization return.

Organization - Republican Governors Public Policy Committee
EIN 20-0309803

Form - 990

Tax period - 201112 (page 28 in SEIN)

iR50000320845
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The Schedule B is not disclosable to the public. The recipients of the DVDs will be contacted to
request they remove the data from their files.

David Hamilton - Will you please:
1- Provide a list of customers names, telephone numbers, and addresses who
received the disclosed
information on CD/DVDs.
2- Remove the Schedute B from the CD/DVDs and restrict the form from the SEIN
system data base {page 28 on
SEIN).
3- Do not distribute future CD/DVD orders until the data is removed.
4- Provide me an estimated date the data will be restricted.
5- Notify me when all actions are completed.

Lina Laforet - Will you please:
1- Inform W&1/S0! management per SOP 20, of the disclosure.
2- Request they provide feedback to the employees who imaged and reviewed the
return.
3- Provide me the date of notification and the date feedback was provided (a CC
to me and Maureen Williams on
your emails witl suffice.)

Thank you,

Connie Peek
TE/GE Program Analyst
SE:T:BSP:SPP

| l
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From: Mifler Steven T

Sent: Sunday, May 05, 2013 10:53 AM
To: Lerner Lois G; Flax Nikole C
Subject: Re: Summary of Application

Can | get the one pager encrypted. Thx

Sent using BlackBerry

From: Lerner Lois G

Sent: Sunday, May 05, 2013 09:59 AM Eastern Standard Time
To: Miller Steven T; Flax Nikole C

Subject: Fw: Summary of Application

Language fro Nlellll
LIS G. LEINT —memmmm s e
Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

From: Biss Meghan R

Sent: Saturday, May 04, 2013 03:55 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: Lerner Lois G

Subject: RE: Summary of Application

Page 7 of the PDF has the language re {c}{3)s. it is section 104 of the Act.

From: Lerner Lois G

Sent: Saturday, May 04, 2013 12:59 PM
To: Biss Meghan R

Subject: Re: Summary of Application

Got it. Both will print. Thank goodness you are tech savwy!
Lois G. Lerner-m e
Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

From: Biss Meghan R

Sent: Saturday, May 04, 2013 12:53 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: Lerner Lois G [§Toll©@msn.com ol ©sn.com >
Subject: RE: Summary of Appfication

Here is the 1 page summary

From: Lerner Lois G

Sent: Saturday, May 04, 2013 12:31 PM
To: Biss Meghan R

Subject: Re: Summary of Application

1RS0000322699
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Thanks, Hood move, | will look now and give you & rall when I'm done, You're my hero!
L0is . Lemner - e
Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

From: Biss Meghan R

Sent: Saturday, May 04, 2013 11:07 AM Eastern Standard Time
To: lerner Lols G RIS Srsncon TR Ensnaun >
Subject: Summary of Application

Lois:

Attached is a surmary of the entire application fro ST includes the information from their initial
1023, our development letter, and their May 3 response.  In it, | also point out situations where the revenue rulings they
cite aren't exactly on point. Additionally, where they reference othe M | Hincluded the
information we have an thos from internet research.

FC

After you have had a chance ta fook over this document, we can have a discussion about it and any questions prior to
your meeting with Steve.

Thanks,

Meghan

iRS0000322700
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From: Lerner Lois G

Sent: Tuesday, Aprit 17, 2012 4:10 PM
To: Marks Nancy J; Paz Holly O
Subject: FW: 501(c)}4)

Attachments: Picture {(Metafile); Picture (Metafile}

i get more and more concerned that these cases can't properly be worked in Cincy

Director of Exempt Organizations

From: Flax Nikole C

Sent: Tuesday, Aprit 17, 2012 1:27 PM

To: Lerner Lois G; Urban Joseph J; Marks Nancy J
Subject: Fw: 501(c)(4)

From: Barre Catherine M

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2012 01:25 PM
To: Flax Nikole C

Subject: Fw: 501(c)4)

Sent using BlackBerry

From: Hall Eric

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2012 01:16 PM

To: Norton William G Jr; Williams Floyd L; Barre Catherine M
Subject: 501(c)(4)

The issue is stili picking up st eam.

Eric Hal
Internal Revenue Service
Legistative Affairs

{thehill, com/blogs/floor -action/house/22 1945-gop-lawmaker-calis-for-investigation-info-irs-harassment-of-tea-party-
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GOP lawmaker says IRS harassed Tea Party group,
calls for investigation

i
By Josh Fatzick - 04/17/12 11:21 AMET |
Rep. Tom McClintock (R -Calif.) on Tuesday asked his House colleagues to investigate what he said was the
IRS's harassment of a Tea Party group in his district.

In a floor speech, MeClintock said the Internal Rev enue Service demanded thousands of pages of documents
from the group and took steps that could only have been designed to harass the group when it applied for
nonprofit status.

"] bring these facts to the attention of the House today and ask that they be r igorously investigated, and, if found
accurate, that those officials responsible be exposed, disgraced, dismissed, and be barred from any position of
trust or power within our government,” he said on the floor.

McClintock did not identify the Tea Party gr oup in his district, but said the IRS demanded the names of all the
participants who attended group meetings for the past two years, transcripts of the meetings, and other
documents pertaining to the group's status as a nonprofit organization.

He called the demands "intimidation and harassment,” and compared them to the tactics used against civil -rights
groups during the 1950s.

"Ironically, the same tactics you now see used by the IRS against Tea Parties were once used by the most
abusive of the Southern s tates in the 1950s to intimidate civil -rights groups like the NAACP," he said.

McClintock said the leader of the Tea Party group was subject to a personal income tax audit from the IRS
shortly after the group applied for its S01(c)(4) tax -exempt status.

"This administration is very clearly, very pointedly, and very deliberately attempting to intimidate, harass and
threaten civic-minded groups with which they disagree using one of the most feared and powerful agencies in
the United States government to do so," said McClintock.

The American Center for Law and Justice is representing almost 20 Tea Party organizations across the United
States in an effort to stop what they see is an attempt to intimidate these groups. ACLJ chief counsel Jay
Seckulow said last weck that the demands for information from the groups are cutside the scope of legitimate
inquiry and violate the group's First Amendment rights.

"These organizations have followed the law and applied for tax exempt status for their activities as American §
have done for decades," Sekulow said. "The problem here is the IRS has gone beyond legitimate inquiries and is
demanding that these organizations answer questions that actually violate the First Amendment rights of our
clients.”

The ACLJ is currently ur ging Congress to conduct hearings about the IRS actions involving the Tea Party
groups.
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From: Letner Lois G
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 12:32 PM
Ta: Eldridge Micheile L; Miller Steven T; Lemons Terry L; Davis Jonathan M (Wash DC); Flax
Nikole C; Keith Frank; Lemons Terry L
Ce: Burke Anthony; Patterson Dean J
Subject: RE: 501c4 response for AP

Just FYi--l am having a separate discussion with Nikoile on this issue but with different
players. I've asked her fo get Steve’s UK on the redrafted one below, so | think we need to get
that OK before sending out

Lnbs G Lanen
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

Yes-! think that is better. Works for us if it works for you, Thanks --Michelle

From: Lerner Lois G

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 12:29 PM

To: Eldridge Michelie L; Milier Steven T; Lemons Terry L; Davis Jonathan M (Wash DC); Flax Nikale C; Keith Frank;
Lemons Terry L

Cc: Burke Anthony; Patterson Dean J

Subject: RE: 501c4 response for AP

i think the point Steve was trying fo make is~it doesn't harm you thaf we fake a long time. You
don't get that unless you add the red language.. | don't think the rest of the paragraph does go
to this. Is says you can hold yourself out if you meet all the requirements. If you aren't sure
you do meet them, you may want the IRS letter. would you be more comfortable if we say:

While the application is pending, the organization must file a Form 990, ltke any other tax -

sxempt organization, and is otherwise able to operate.

Lnis G Lnecr
Director of Exempt Organizations

From: Eldridge Michelie L
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 12:23 PM

IRS0000341674
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To: Lerner Lois G; Miller Steven T; Lemons Terry L; Davis Jonathan M (Wash DC); Fiax Nikole C; Keith Frank; Lemons
Terry L

Cc: Burke Anthony; Patterson Dean J

Subject: RE: 501c4 response for AP

Any chance that we can delete the language at the end -- and just say: While the application is
pending, the organization must file a Form 99C, like any other tax-exempt organization. | am
concerned that the phrase "operate without material barrier” is a bit challenging for a

statement. Given the context of the rest of the paragraph, | think the message gets across without it.

While the application is pending. the organization must flle a Form 280, like any other tax -
exempt organization, and Is otherwise able to operale without material barier.

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

Let ma know if the addition (in bold red) does what you wa nt. I'd like to share this with doc. on
a Congressional coming in through TAS.

oLais G Lrtct
Director of Exempt Organizations

From: Eidridge Michelle L

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 06:17 PM

To: Mifler Steven T; Davis Jonathan M (Wash DC); Lerner Lois G; Grant Joseph H; Flax Nikole C; Keith Frank; Lemons
Terry L; Zarin Roberta B

Subject: FW: 501c4 response for AP

OK--Here is finaf I'm using. Edits were incorporated. Thanks. ~-Michelle

By law, the IRS cannot discuss any specific taxpayer situation or case. Generally however, when
determining whether an organization is eligible for tax -exempt status, including 501(c}4) social
welfare organizations, all the facts and circumstances of that specific organization must be
considered to determine whether it is eligible for tax -exempt status. To be tax-exempt as a social
welfare organization described in internal Revenue Code (IRC) section 501(c}(4), an organization
must be primarity engaged in the promotion of social welfare.

political campaigns on behalf of or in opposition to any candidate for pubiic office. However, the law
allows a section 501(c)(4) social welfare organization to engage in some political activities and some
business activities, so long as, in the aggregate, these non -exempt activities are not its primary
activities. Even where the non-exempt activities are not the primary activities, they may be taxed.
Unrelated business income may be subject to tax und er section 511-514, and expenditures for
political activities may be subject to tax under section 527(f). For further information regarding pofitical
campaign intervention by section 501(c) organizations, see Election Year Issues, Political Campaign
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and Lobbying Activities of IRC 501{c}{4). (c}{5). and {c}{8)} Crganizations, and Revenus Ruling 2004 -
8.

Unlike 501{c})(3) organizations, 501(c){4) organiza tions are not required to apply to the IRS for
recognition of their tax-exempt status. Organizations may self -declare and if they meet the statutory
and regutatory requirements they will be treated as tax -exempt. If they do want reliance on an IRS
determination of their status, they can file an application for exemption. While the application is
pending, the organization must file a Form 930, like any other tax -exempt erganization, and is
otherwise able to operate without material barrier.

In cases where an application for exemption under 501 (c)}(4) present issues that require further
development before a determination can be made, the IRS engages in a back and forth dialogue with
the applicant. For example, if an application appears to indicate that t he organization has engaged in
political activities or may engage in politicai activities, the IRS will request additional information about
those activities to determine whether they, in fact, constitute political activity. If so, the IRS will look
at the rest of the organization’s activities to determine whether the primary activities are social welfare
activities or whether they are non-exempt activities. In order to make this determination, the IRS
must build an administrative record of the case. That record could include answers to questions,
copies of documents, copies of web pages and any other relevant information.

Career civil servants make ali decisions on exemption applications in a fair, impartial manner and do
so without regard fo political party affiliation or ideology.
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From: Fink Faris R

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 7:21 AM

To: Miller Steven T

Cc: Perez Ruth

Subject: FW: Politically Sensitive Issue

Attachments: Is the IRS Attempting to Intimidate Local Tea Parties.doc

Do not know if you have scen the attached?

Faris R. Fink,
Commissioner,
Small Busi Self Employed Operating Division,

From: Ferguson Shane

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 8:11 AM

To: Perez Ruth; Fink Faris R; Wilkerson Rob C; Shoemaker Linda
Subject: FW: Politically Sensitive Issue

Hello Faris and Ruth, I'm forwarding the email alerting us to practiticner inquiries that includes

the attachment as requested by Rob. Thanks, Shane

R. Shane Ferguson

Internal Revenue Service

Director Stakeholder Liaison Field
FC

II

Follow us on Twitter!
Follow the Nationwide Tax Forums on Facebeok!
Check out IRS on YouTube

<hr size=2 width="100%" align=center>
From: Ferguson Shane
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 4:35 PM
To: Witkerson Rab C; Grimes Phyliis T; Taylor Karen M; Shoemaker Linda; Kirk Janice M Birmingham AL
Cc: Dunn Lucille P; Krysztof Cynthia A
Subject: FW: Politically Sensitive Issue

Hello All,

1RS0000341677
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I'm forwarding this practitioner "neise” issue so it’s on our radar.

Phyilis, T've asked Cindy Krysztof to work with your Communications staff on language that
helps us deflect all of these types of inquiries especially during this political season.

Shane
<hr size=2 width="100%" align=center>
From: Crews Craig E
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 11:52 AM
To: Ferguson Shane
Subject: Politically Sensitive Issue

Shane

I received a call from a practitioner this morning who said he had received a couple of calls
about the attached article which apparently came out yesterday. In addition, he said it was
a subject being covered on many national and radio talk shows. Not sure there is anything
we can do about it, but | would hate for one of our SLs to get "ambushed" by a practitioner

at an outreach event. Anyway, just something | thought you might want to see.
Thanks

Mid South SL Area Manager
Nashville, TN

1R50000341678
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ng to Intimidate Local Tea Parties?

2015

Is the IRS Attempti

poested by dealvin | sioapm

Excerpt: ...documents ...Signed by six [Demacrat] Senators, ... requests tha t the [IRS] commissioner investigate [Tea Party} 501(c){4)
groups to determine whether they are engaging in substantial campaign activity, including opposition to any candidate. Who si  gned this
letter? Senators Schumer, Franken, Udall, Shaheen, Whitels Merldey and Bennet  all Democrats. Could it be that these Senators
want the IRS to jnvestigate the nonprofit status of Media Matters {a Democrat aligned group] and its coordinated political activity with the
‘White House? Or perhaps they are concerned wi th nonprofit ACORN groups’ [another Democerat aligned group] record of voter fraud, and
other previous campaign abuses including alleged close ties with President Obama’s Project Vote?  Ng, when these Senators sent this letter
to the IRS conumigsioner, the me ssage would be very elear. The 501(c}4) groups they want investigated are  NOT these with Democratic
Tiberal ties.

by Colleen Owens

In January and February of this year, the Internal Revenue Service began sending out let ters to various local Tea Parties across the country.
Mailed from the same Cincinnati, Ohio IRS office, these letters have reached Tea Parties in Virginia, Hawaii, Ohio, and Texas  {we are
hearing of more daily). There are several common threads to these le tters: all are requesting more information from these independent Tea
Parties in regard to their nonprofit 501{¢}4) applications (for this type of nonprofit, donations are not deductible). While  some of the
requests are reasonable, much of them are striki ngly onerous and, dare I say, Orwellian in nature.

‘What are local Tea Partiers to think with requests like “Please identify your volunteers” or “are there board members or offi cers who have
1un or will run for office {including relatives)™ What possible r eason would the IRS have for Tea Parties to “name your donors” when said
donations are non deductible? These are just a few of the questions asked by the IRS in these letters, and one cannot help but suspect an
intrinsic threat encompassing all these deman ds.

The other question is the timing of these IRS letters reguesting reaims of copies and hundreds of hours of work and potentiall  y thonsands of
dollars in accounting/legal fees (all due in two weeks). Some of these Tea Party groups have not received anythi ng concerning their
nonprofit status since 2016 prior to these letters.

These documents are further undermined by a letter sent to the IRS Commissioner Shuliman. Signed by six Senators, it requests  that the
conunissioner investigate 501{c}(4) groups to deter mine whether they are engaging in substantial campaign activity, including opposition to
any candidate. Who signed this letter? Senators Schumer, Franken, Udall, Shaheen, Whitehouse, Merkley and Bennet all Democrats.
Could it be that these Senators want the IRS to investigate the nonprofit status of Media Matters and its coordinated political activity with
the White Honse? Or perhaps they are concerned with nonprofit ACORN groups’ record of voter frand, and other previons campaig  n abuses
including alleged close ties with President Obama’s Project Vote? No, when these Seuators sent this letter to the IRS commissioner, the
message wonld be very clear. The 501(c){4) groups they want investigated are not those with Democratic liberal ties.

But why would a department like the IRS cave to Democrat demands? Could it be because this Democratic administration proposed a
budget earlier this month that would result in “$1.1 billion in new funds for the Internal Revenue Service... that would transl ate to 3,112 new
hires, or a5 percent expansion of enforeement operations™? Colleen Kelley, president of the National Treastry Employees Union, coul  dn't
contain her glee at the prospect of over 5,000 new union hires, exclaiming in response to the announcement that “the administ ration’s 2012
funding level for the IRS would permit the agency to improve services throvgh increasing response rates to inquiries, deployi ng
enforcement resources to what the White House called high  return integity activities and by modernizing infermati on technology
systerns.”

The IRS is afready focusing on “deploying enforcement resources,” as Kelley put it, toward targeting small, local Tea Parties  ; were sorry to
report that these “high return integrity activities™ are generating a higher fear factor, not necessarily higher returns.

1n the near future, the Affordable Healthcare Act mandate and aff things related to healtheare are to be policed and enforced by the IRS.
This means thousands more IRS agents will be added, but the actual number is yet unkno wn. Considering that healthcare accounts for
1/6th of the U.S. economy, it will prohably be a significant number of additional agents. According to the tax administration  inspector
general, Russell George, “The new Affordable Care Act provisions represents  the largest set of tax law changes in 20 years.” That's an
overwhelming thought considering theve are aver 70,000 pages of federal tax code.

The Tea Party movesnent is well known for wanting to shrink the size of govermment and decrease government spending  because of the
balleoning deficit. This means that unionized government emipleyees that may be out of a jab if the Tea Party is successful al  so have the
power to choose whether or not Tea Party groups get nonprofit status. And those same employees are also  requesting narnes and
information of board members, volunteers, donors, invited speakers{and party affiliation) and just about anyone that hashad  any
association with the Tea Party.

It is apparent that there is a potential conflict of interest and it cont dbe used to stifle the right to free speech of the Tea Party members, or
any other citizen willing to question the system and powers that be.

Many Tea Party boards are afraid to speak out publicly about these intrusive requests because of fear of being pe  rsonally targeted and
singled out by the IRS. This is especially scary to citizens of modest incomes that don’t have the financial means to hireac  countants or tax
attorneys. And that is probably the point. Cower and fade away, or face possible persecution  at the hands of government bureaucrats.

IRS0000341679
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Some people may read this article about this possibly coordinated effort against Tea Parties and be glad. But, the tables can easily be turned
if and when another party takes contral. The potential of using the IRS as a weapon against those that disagree with the people in power is
exactly why the Tea Party fears the growth of government.

If your Tea Party has received similar letters, please et me know {Colleen Owens, citizenczar@gmail.com) and I will put you  in contact with

other Tea Parties that have also ed them. T will not publish your Tea Party or names publicly.

Remember the words of Ben Franklin, “We must all hang together, or assuredly we shall alf hang separately.”

IRS0000341680
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From: Eidridge Michelie L
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2012 3:00 PM
To: Milter Steven T, Davis Jonathan M (Wash DC); Flax Nikole C; Keith Frank; Lemons Terry L;
Lerner Lois G; Grant Joseph H
Cc: Zarin Roberta B; Patterson Dean J
Subject: FYL AP: IRS battling conservatives over tax-exempt status

IRS battling conservatives over tax -exempt status
By ALAN FRAM, Associated Press — 30 minutes ago

WASHINGTON (AP) — The Internal Revenue Service is embroiled in battles with tea party and other
conservative groups who claim the government is purposely frustrating their attempts to gain tax -exempt status.

The fight features instances in which the IRS has asked for voluminous details about the groups' postings on
social networking sites Iike Twitter and Facebook, information on donors and key members' rel atives, and
copies of all literature they have distributed to their members, according to documents provided by some
organizations.

While refusing to comment on specific cases, IRS officials said they are merely trying to gather enough
information to decide whether groups qualify for the tax exemption. Most organizations are applying under
section 501 (c) (4) of the federal tax code, which grants tax -exempt status to certain groups as long as they are
not primarily involved in activity that could influence an election, a determination that is up to the IRS.

The tax agency would seem a natural target for tea party groups, which espouse smaller and less intrusive
government and lower taxes. Yet over the years, the IRS has periodically been accused of political  vendettas by
liberals and conservatives alike, usually without merit, tax experts say.

The latest dispute comes carly in an clection year in which the IRS is under pressure to monitor tax -exempt
groups — like the Republican-leaning Crossroads GPS and Demo cratic-leaning Priorities USA — which can
shovel unlimited amounts of money to allies to influence campaigns, even while not being required to disclose
their donors.

Conservatives say dozens of groups around the country have recently had similar experience s with the IRS and
say its information demands are intrusive and politically motivated. They complain that the sheer size and detail
of material the agency wants is designed to prevent them from achicving the tax designations they seck.

“It's intimidation,” said Tom Zawistowski, president of the Ohio Liberty Council, a coalition of tea party groups
in the state. "Stop doing what you're doing, or we'll make your life miserable.”

Authorities on the laws governing tax -exempt organizations expressed surprise at some of the IRS's requests,
such as the volume of detail it is secking and the identity of donors. But they said it is the agency's job to leamn

what it can to help decide whether tax -exempt status is warranted.

"These tea party groups, a lot of their mat crial makes them look and sound like a political party,” said Marcus S.
Owens, a lawyer who advises tax -exempt organizations and who spent a decade heading the IRS division that
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oversees such groups. "I think the IRS is trying to get behind the rhetoric an d figure out whether they are, at
their core: a political party,” or a group that would qualify for tax -exempt status.

While tea party members were first emblazoned on the public's mind for their noisy opposition to President
Barack Obama's health care overhaul at congressional town hall meetings in the summer of 2009, group leaders
say they are chiefly educational organizations.

They say they mostly do things like invite guests to discuss issues and teach members about the Constitution
and how to request government documents under the Freedom of Information Act. Some say they occasionally
endorse candidates and seek to register voters,

"We're doing nothing more than what the average citizen does in getting involved," said Phil Rapp, exccutive
director of the Richmond Tea Party in Virginia. "We're not supporting candidates; we are supporting what we
see as the issues.”

One group, the Kentucky 9/12 Project, said it applied for tax -exempt status in December 2010. After getting a
prompt IRS acknowledgement of it s application, the organization heard nothing until it got an IRS Jetter two
weeks ago requesting more information, said the project's director, Eric Wilson.

That letter, which Wilson provided to The AP, asked 30 questions, many with multiple parts, and ga ve the
group until March 6 to respond.,

Information requested included "details regarding all of your activity on Facebook and Twitter" and whether top
officials’ relatives serve in other organizations or plan to run for elective office. The IRS also sought the
political aftiliation of every person who has provided the group with educational services and minutes of every
board mecting "since your creation.”

"This is a modern-day witch hunt,” said Wilson, whose 9/12 group and others around the country were in spired
by conservative activist Glenn Beck.

Other conservative organizations described similar experiences.

A January IRS letter to the Richmond Tea Party requests the names of donors, the amounts each contributed

and details on how the funds were used. Th ¢ Ohio Liberty Council received an IRS letter last month seeking the
credentials of speakers at the group's public events. In a February letter, the IRS asked the Waco Tea Party of
Texas whether its officials have a "close relationship” with any candidates for office or political parties, and was
asked for events they plan this year.

"The crystal ball T was issued can't predict the future,” and future events will depend on factors like what
Congress does this year, said Toby Marie Walker, president of the W aco group.

The IRS provided a five -paragraph written response to a reporter's questions about its actions. It noted that the
tax codc allows tax-cxempt status to "social welfare” groups, which are supposed to promote the common good

of the community.

Groups can engage in some political activities "so long as, in the aggregate, these non -exempt activities are not
its primary activities,” the IRS said.

"Career civil servants make all decisions on exemption applications in a fair, impartial manner and do so
without regard to political affiliation or ideology,” the agency said.
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There were 139,000 groups in the U.S. with 501 (c¢) (4) tax -exempt status in 2010, the latest year of available
IRS data. More than 1,700 organizations applied for that designation in 2010 while over 1,400 were approved.
Such volume means it might take months for the IRS to assign applications to agents, said Lioyd Hitoshi Mayer,
a Notre Dame law professor who specializes in election and tax law.

Ever since a 2010 Supreme Court decision all owing outside groups to spend unlimited funds in elections, such
organizations have been under scrutiny.

Two nonpartisan campaign finance watchdogs called on the IRS last fall to strip some large groups of tax -
exempt status, claiming they engage in so much political activity that they don't qualify for the designation.

Last month, seven Democratic senators asked the IRS to investigate whether some groups were improperly

using tax-exempt status — they didn't name any organizations — because they are "imprope rly engaged in a
substantial or even a predominant amount of campaign activity."

IRSDD00341683
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From: Hoiton Winonna

Sent: Thursday, June 07, 2012 10:42 AM

To: Miller Steven T; Flax Nikofe C

Cc: Page Christopher M

Subject: FW: advocacy cases - final bucketing tally - information for meeting tomorrow at 10:30
FYi

From: Paz Holly O

Sent: Thursday, June 07, 2012 11:26 AM

To: Holton Winonna F

Cc: Lerner Lois G; Grant Joseph H; Marks Nancy J; Marx Dawn R; Urban Joseph J

Subject; advocacy cases  final bucketing tally  information for meeting tomorrow at 10:30

83 c/3s bucketed:

16 approval {19%)

16 limited development (19%}

23 general development {28%)
28 likely denial (34%)

199 c/4s bucketed:

65 approvai (33%)

48 limited development (24%)

56 general development {(28%)
30 likely denial (15%)

Quality review (numbers as of Wednesday evening):

Cumulative Count: 45 reviewed - 7 disagreed

IRS0000344052
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From: Miller Steven T

Sent: Friday, October 19, 2012 12:21 AM
To: Flax Nikole C

Subject: Re: politico

Attachments: homelogo.gif

Maybe we can discuss next week--you, Cathy B and 1. 30 minutes. Thx.

Sent using B!ackBerry

From: Flax Nikole C

Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2012 11:13 AM
To: Miller Steven T

Subject: politico

POLITICO

The IRS's 'feeble’ grip on big political cash
By Kennaeth P Vogsl and Ta
October 15, 2012 04: 31 AM EDT

The Billion-Dollar Buy: About this series

Like never before, big dollars are having a big impact on politics and governance. This
seties examines how the new wide-open fundraising landscape will affect the 2012
campaigns.

See also; Inside the mind of a mega-donor | Inside Koch world | GOP groups plan record
$1 biflion biitz | Rove hits big: Birth of a mega-donar | Myth of the small donor

The deep-pocketed conservative group Americans for Prosperity has spent $72 million on
ads bashing Democrats so far this year.

1t spent $39.4 million on ads and organizing in 2010, when it helped deliver the midterm
elections for Republicans.

So when the Koch brothers-backed nonprofit set up shop back in 2004, how much did it
telt the Internal Revenue Service it planned to spend on elections?

Zero dollars.

Surely, the IRS is hopping mad and has a team of auditors trying to get to the bottom of
this massive discrepancy.
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Actually, no.

Since the {RS granied its tax exemption in 2004, Americans for Prosperity has never
received so much as a phone call, a letter or an inquiry from the agency about its
spending, according to Chairman Art Pope.

AFP has turned in its fax retuins every vear, just as the law requires, reporting that it did
not spend a dime on politics  an answer that seems implausible from a common -sense
perspective, but one that the IRS appears to have accepted as consistent with its vague
and ambiguous definition of political activity.

AFP isn't alone; at least $134 million in ads, mail, phone calls and other political spending
this election have come from tax-exempt groups that said they didn't plan to spend m oney
on political campaigns, according to a POLITICO analysis of records filed with the IRS and
the Federal Election Commission, as well as news reports and press releases.

If you're looking for the cop on the beat for much of the outside spending in 2012 when
Republican-allied groups alone intend to spend upwards of $1 billion  stop by the IRS,
one of the most feared and hated government agencies around.

Except when it comes to political spending, the IRS is more like a toothless tiger.

Unlike campaigns or super PACs, which the FEC regulates as political committees,
groups like AFP operate under a once -sieepy section of the Tax Code  501{c)4
written decades earlier to allow a range of groups to avoid paying taxes while serving a
social benefit. The 501{c)4 groups are able to:

« Raise and spend unlimited donations, without ever publicly disclosing where they got the
money.

» Pay no corporate income taxes on any of those donations.

+ Do ali that raising and spending without filing a single piece of paper with the IRS until
months after Election Day.

» Operate in the shadows of an IRS bureaucracy that won't tell reporters, or even
members of Congress, who has applied to create 501(c}4 groups, how it evaluates
applications or whether it's approved particular groups.

Even some members of Congress say they feel stonewalied in their requests for basic
information.

Sen. Carl Levin (D-Mich.), one of several lawmakers dogging the IRS over its apparent
inaction in the face of the 501(c)4 spending surge, sees the irony in the situation.

“We have case after case in this office of little folks that the IRS goes after for
assessments  smali business that they go after  where they used their highly
aggressive tactics,” Levin said. "And you've got huge amounts of money being spent here,
but very, very feeble, weak enforcement of the law.”
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Levin and other lawmakers such as Sen. Orrin Hatch (R-Utah), have spent months trying
to gei the RS 1o explain itself. "Getting information out of them is like pulling teeth,” Levin
said.

Pretty sweet deal? That's right. Just ask the groups. wh o have essentially written their
own rulebook for political spending in the wake of federal court rulings and FEC gridiock
that have eroded election laws over the last few years. Operatives and their billionaire
donors have taken full advantage of the leeway given them by the IRS, which has yet to
raise even the first public question about any of the 501(c}4 groups behind the expiosion
of TV ads.

In fact, groups can operate as 501(c)4 nonprofits without ever applying for, or being
granted, that status by the IRS  a process that can take years.

The Karf Rove-conceived Crossroads GPS applied for nonp rofit status in September
2010, but the IRS still won't tell the group (or POLITICO) what the status is or when it will
act. That didn’t stop Crossroads from spending about $42 million around the 2010 election
— mostly on hard-hitting ads attacking Democrats  and another $123-mitlion-and-
counting in the run-up to 2012, according to FEC and 1IR3 filings and analyses of the
group’s press releases.

The Dick Morris-affiliated League of American Voters has been waiting more than three
years for its nonprofit approval. The group used that time to raise at least $8.2 million but
has said little about what it's doing with its cash, beyond a few FEC -disclosed dgnations fo
political committees like Crossroads GPS'’s sister super PAC, American Crossroads.

And the Eric Cantor-linked 501{c}4 YG Network, which requested tax exemption in
February, has spent at least $1.4 million — mostly on ads and mailers mo stly boosting
Republicans.

Those groups say they're awaiting tax-exempt status, though the IRS won't confirm that.
Other groups freely admit that they’re not planning to apply and the IRS doesn’t make
them. They include the deep-pocketed centrist group Americans Elect, which dropped
$893,000 this month boosting independent Angus King in his bid for a Maine Senate seat,
and the liberal research outfits American Bridge 21st Century Foundation and Media
Matters Action Network  which between them have raised at least $11.7 million.

Then there’s Priorities USA, which has raised at least $2.3 million in secret money to
boost President Barack Qbama, but won't tell POLITICO whether it's applied for 501(c)4
tax status or ever plans to. The IRS told POLITICO it has " ng record of the tax-exempt
statug” for Priorities  the same answer it gave when asked about Crossroads GPS,
American Bridge 21st Century Foundation, Media Matters Action Network, the League of
American Voters and others.

Meanwhile, the IRS is having trouble keeping track of its paperwork on the matter. It
actually iosi the original application filed by Americans for Prosperity and a sister
foundation, which together constitute one of the most active outfits in American politics.
Also lost: the acceptance letter to the groups.

Lost applications aren’'t uncommon, POLITICO found, despite the IRS’s stern instructions

3
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warning nonprofits to keep a copy of their acceptance letters “in your permanent records”
because it could “help resolve any questions regarding your status.”

The IRS says it’s “aware of the current public interest” in the surge in nonprofit politicking
and will may consider changes to the rules, according to g letter it seni in July to a pair of
watchdog groups. It aiso igid Sen. Levin it was reviewing 1,600 applications for 501{c)4
tax-exemption and examining another 70 groups that had aiready been granted it. The
agency also said it's looking at groups that claim 501{c}4 status without applying.

But IRS spokesman Grant Williams wouldn’t say why it was faking so long to process
Crossroads GPS’s exemption application, why the IRS couldn’t say whether groups like
Priorities USA had submitted similar applications and why the agency couldn’t find the
approved applications of several groups.

“Federal faw just strictly prohibits us from discussing or commenting on any particular
case,” Williams said.

When it was pointed out that federal law actually requires the IRS to provide the records of
approved groups like those it lost, he replied, “Well, that's our response.”

And the IRS was equally tight-fisted when POLITICO filed Freedom of Information Act
requests for correspondence related to inquiries from lawmakers and watchdog groups
about the IRS’s handling of 501(c)4 issues.

The IRS first said it wouldn't speed up its search despite the groups’ efforts to influence
the 2012 election, because, to the IRS, “that's not really a compelling need,” said Valerie
Barta, a senior tax law specialist.

“Just telling us that the IRS is doing some shady stuff ~ well, you know, we get accused
of that all the time,” Barta added.

Months later, the IRS found 91 pages of such correspondence, only to withhold all of
fhem.

The stinginess with information is likely not w hat Justice Anthony Kennedy had in mind
when he cast the swing vote in the 2010 Citizens United ruling that struck down decades
of campaign cash restrictions as unconstitutional infringements on free speech. Kennedy
stressed in the majority opinion that voters should know who's footing the bill for campaign
ads.

“The First Amendment protects political speech; and disclosure permits citizens and
shareholders to react to the speech of corporate entities in a proper way,” Kennedy wrote.
“This transparency enables the electorate to make informed decisions and give proper
weight to different speakers and messages.”

Kennedy even noted the Internet could provide the platform for the “prompt disclosure of
expenditures [that] can provide shareholders and citizens with the information n eeded to
hold corporations and elected officials accountable for their positions and supporters.”

Of course, the ability to give anonymously is one of the main reasons some rich donors

4
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prefer 501{cy groups 1o super PACSs, donations to which are regularly disclosed in reports
posted on the FEC’s website. In contrast, the IRS is neither nimble nor transparent, agree
lawmakers overseeing the agency from across the political spectr um, reporters,
watchdogs and Washington lawyers who represent political non -profits.

Horror stories abound about errors and delays in processing the litany of paperwork the
IRS requires from political nonprofits, from the form clearing lawyers to represent the
nonprofits before the IRS (form 2848) and the exemption requests themselves (form
1024).

“Pve had them lose pages of 1024 applications  not the whole thing and be unabie to
locate form 2848 on multiple occasions, including one client where 1 had to resend the
exact same form about three times,” said a Washington lawyer who represents politica ly
active nonprofit groups.

And the agents have other things to do than just look at political spending. One of the
lawyer’s 501(c)4 cilents was audited by “an agent who has last been auditing Eiks Clubs
in southwest Virginia  no kidding  and had no idea that (c)4s could lobby.”

It's possible that, even if the IRS wanted to, it lacks the resources to closely track and
police all the 501(c) groups. The IRS says it has 1,000 employees overseeing tax law
compliance for more than 1 million nonprofits of all stripes  from churches to unions.
The agency takes an average of 210 days to handle a compiaint, but often has to wait
months before beginning the process, it toid Lavin, adding it had not revoked or proposed
to revoke the exemption of a single 501(c})4 group from March to September.

If history is any guide, any investigations won't bear fruit until years after the election, as
was the case with the FEC’s clampdown on the 527 nonprofit aroups that played a major
role in 2004, including Swift Boat Veterans and POWSs for Truth, and Progress for America
Vaoter Fund on the right, and MoveQOn.org Voter Fund, the Media Fund, and America

Coming Togsther on the left.

Democratic lawmakers and watchdog gr oups insist there are grounds for the IRS to
rebuke the 501{c)4s for ignoring the Tax Code’s requirement that they operate
“exclusively” for the promotion of social welfare. instead, the IRS explains that for 50
years, it has interpreted “exclusively” to mean “primarily.”

Therefore, IRS Deputy Commissioner for Services and Enforcement Steven . Miller wrote
to Levin, nonprofits “may carry on lawful political activities and remain exempt under
section 501(c)4 as long as it is primarily engaged in activities that promote social welfare.”

Creative lawyers and operatives have largely taken that to mean that 501(c)4 groups can
spend as much as 49 percent of their total budget on politics. But deep-pocketed groups

active 501{c)4s, let aione their own often-hard-hitting issue ads, despite the fact that the
FEC requires such ads be disclosed as "electioneering communications” when aired close
to an election.

The vague IRS definition of political activity is likely why some of the most aggressive
conservative advertising outfits out there iold the agency they didn’t plan to spend “any

5
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money attempting to influence the selection, nomination, election, or appointment of any
person to any federal, state, or local public office or to an office in a political organization,”
despite the fact that many ads appear political in nature.

That also explains why even when 501(c}4 groups report political activity to the IRS on
their annual tax fiings, it's often in far smaller amounts than they report to the FEC and
state election authorities, as detailed in a Profublica analysis of 2010 tax returns.

In a twist, AFP this year will report some ads as political spending for the first time, but not
because the IRS demanded it alter its filings. Rather, its board voted in August to air ads
expressly urging Obama’s defeat  partly because a March federal court ruling wouid
have required groups that aired less explicit electioneering commu nication ads {o disciose
thelr donors.

“Once the decision came down, we decided, well, we're not going to disclose our donors,”
said AFP President Tim Phillips, explaining the shift. “We thought it was a terrible
decision, but obviously we complied with it when it was in effect,” he said . Nonetheless,
AFP shifted back to less-explicit electioneering communication ads after a federal appeais
court ynanimously overturned the decision last month.

Regardless, AFP isn’t planning to update its 2004 application for tax -exempt status,
“because it was correct at the time,” said AFP Chairman Pope. “We just ne ed to update
our disclosure the next time our 990 is due.”

The IRS was never really meant to be in this position, and its hands have been tied by
aggressive conservative litigators targeting afl manner of campaign cash restrictions. The
2002 McCain-Feingold bill seriously curtailed the utility of 501(c)4 groups by barring
corporations or unions from funding electioneering communications. But in 2007, the
Supreme Court dramatically narrowed that restriction, and Citizens United did away with it
entirely, while overturning laws barring corporations and unions from spending directly on
harder-hitting ads expressly advocating for or against candidates.

At the same time, the six-member FEC fell into deep partisan gridiock that has stymied
efforts to aggressively enforce existing rules, much less enact new ones to fill the gaps left
by court decisions.

American Future Fund founder and President Nick Ryan said Citizens United changed the
game. AFF, which has spent at least $14 million on ads in 2012, told the IRS it didn’t
intend to spend money on politics in 2008 when it was forming. “At the time the application
was filed, AFF had no intent to violate a law that had been on the books since the 1940s,
and told the IRS it would not do so,” Ryan said.

Sen. Hatch has both expressed concern over reports the agency’'s given g hard time to
conservative tea party groups seeking 501(c)4 status and asked the iRS for evidence it
was scrytinizing the pro-Obama Priorities USA.

He doesn’t see the need for any changes in the faw, however. “We have good language in
the faw that allows the IRS to really go after them if they don’t abide by the rules of a
501(c)4 situation,” Hatch told POLITICO. “So | don’t think we need to change anything.”
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Efforts to enact tougher disclosyre laws or spending restrictions on 501(c)4 groups have
failed amidst allegations of political bias, with AFP’s Pope casting them as a plot “to
intimate donors, intimidate activists and intimate concerned citizens.”

But Pope also asserted that most nonprofits would prefer to have more “bright guidelines
from the IRS,” explaining “the IRS, the FEC, the tax laws and campaign finance laws do
not work together and it does cause confusion.”

No matter what rules are enacted and how strictly they’re enforced, though, he predicted,
people would find a way to spend on politics. “Free speech, I'm glad to say, in a positive
sense, is like a balloon. You squeeze it on one side and it wil | balloon out on another side,
and voices will be heard.”

Manu Raju contributed to this report.
© 2012 POLITICO LLC
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From: Urban Joseph J
Sent: Wednesday, February 02, 2011 6:01 AM
To: Fish David L; Paz Holly O; Downing Nanette M; Mifler Thomas J; Kindel! judith E; Lowe
Justin; Buller Siri; Lerner Lois G
Cc: Giosa Christopher P; Zarin Roberta B
Subject: BNA - CREW Referral - Citizens for Responsibility and Ethics in Washington Complaint

to IRS on Exempt Status, Activities of American Future Fund Inc.

February 1, 2011

Douglas H. Shuiman

Commissioner

{nternal Revenue Service

SkC |

I

Dear Commissioner Shuiman:

Citizens for Responsibility and Ethics in Washington (‘*CREW”) respectfully requests an internal Revenue Service ("IRS")
investigation into whether the American Future Fund, inc., (*AFF”), a non -profit organization exempt from taxation

pursuant to section 501{c}{4) of the Internal Revenue Code (“Code”), is operating with the prima ry purpose of influencing
political campaigns in violation of the Code.

" CREW submits this letter in ieu of Form 13909; a copy is being sent to the Dallas office.

Despite the fact that A FF repeatedly told the {RS it had not and did not plan to support or oppose candidates for office or
spend any money attempting to influence elections, AFF did exactly that throughout the 2010 campaign cycle. Because of
the serious nature of the tax law violations, the IRS should consider revoking the AFF's tax -exempt status and/or impose
appropriate excise taxes and penalties on the organization.

Under the law, section 501{c)(4} organizations such as the AFF may not engage in political campaign activity as their
primary purpose.” Beyond a generai conclusion that political activities are those activities that influence or attempt to
influence the election of an individual to public office, the Code does not precisely state what constitutes political activi ty.
instead, the RS currently applies a facts and circumstances test to determine whether an organization has intervened in a
potitical campaign,3

2 Treas. Reg. § 1.501(c){4)-1(a}(2) {a section 501(c}4) organization must b e primarily engaged in promotion of social
weifare, which does not include “direct or indirect participation or intervention in political campaigns on behaif of or in
opposition o any candidate for public office”™); see afso Rev. Rul. 81-95. While the Supreme Court's landmark decision in
Citizens United v. FEC, 130 S. Ct. 876 (2010} greatly expanded the types of poiitical activities in which section 501{c}{4)
organizations couid engage, it did not alter the requirement that political activity may not be the primary activity of these
arganizations.

®Rev. Rul. 2007-41.
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In some cases, such tests are difficult to apply. Such is not the case here, where even a cursory review of the AFF's
activities—whether measured by expendit ure of funds, staff time, or otherwise —clearly demonstrates that the
organization's activities are primarily political in nature. in fact, the AFF's primary activity in 2010 appears to have been
sponsoang express advocacy independent expenditures and elec tioneering communications, activities that are clearly
political.

“Id.; see also Efection Year Issues, 2002 EQ CPE Text at 349, 388-89, 433.

The American Future Fund’s Representations to the IRS

The American Future Fund, EIN 26 -0620554, was established in 2007 and recognized by the IRS in 2008 as tax exempt
under section 501{c}{4). In its February 2008 application for tax -exempt status, the organization represented un der
penalty of perjury it had not spent, and did not plan to spend, any money attempting to influence the sefection, nomination,
election, or appointment of any person to any federal, state, or local public office or to an office in a political organizat ion.
On its application and in subsequent correspondence with the IRS, the only activities the AFF asserted it would undertake
were education of the public on policy issues and grassroots activity to influence legislation. 8

% See Form 1024, Application for Recognition of Exemption Under Section 501{a). response to Part {i, Line 15 {attached as
Exhibit A).

S1d., response to Part i, Line 1; Letter from the American Future Fund to the IRS, August 18, 2008 (attached as Exhibit B)

The IRS nevertheless raised several concerns during the application review process with respect to the AFF's activities,
and requested additional information and clarification on several issues. The IRS specifically re quested information about
activities that appeared political, asking for an explanation as to why the organization's advertisements appeared to be
“more partisan than non -partisan,” whether it was supporting or opposing a particular candidate for public of fice through
its grassroots lobbying activities, and for a more detailed description of the organization's activities. ’

7 See Letter from the IRS to the American Future Fund, September 22, 2008 {attached as Exhibit C).

In response, the AFF assured the {RS under penalty of perjury its efforts were “strictly issue based and non_-partisan,” and
that all of its admittedly aggressive grassroots advocacy efforts were conducted in a non -partisan manner.® The
organization further asserted it “does not support or oppose any candidate for public office.” ° The AFF also represented its
“grassroots issue advocacy fits within the Supreme Court's definition of ‘genuine issue ads.’ Its activities are directed
toward influencing key votes by Congress on these issues, not supporting or opposing any candidate for public office.” 1

8 See Letter from American Future Fund to the RS, October 8, 2008 {attached as Exhibit D).
°1d.

/g,

As a section 501(c){4) organization, the American Future Fund annually files Form 990 fax returns. As in its earlier
representations fo the IRS, the organization asserted under penaity of perjury on its 2008 and 2009 Form 990s it had not
engaged in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of, or in opposition to, candidates for public office.

1RS0000350194



2924

SFC 002460

! See AFF 2008 Form 990, response fo Part IV, Line 3 (attached as Exhibit E); AFF 2009 Form 990, response to Part IV,
Line 3 (attached as Exhibit F).

The American Future Fund’s Political Activity

in contrast to these sworn representations, the AFF directly intervened and participated in poli tical campaigns in 2010,
frequently expressly advocating the election or defeat of candidates for federal office. Moreover, it appears the
organization's primary activity in 2010 was political campaigning in violation of its tax -exempt status under section
501(c){4).

The AFF's express advocacy is reflected both in the political advertisements it produced and broadcast, and in the
organization's independent expenditure and electioneering communications reports filed with the Federal Election
Commission {"FEC”).

As shown on the YouTube channel the AFF established, " the organization produced numerous television advertisements
expressly advocating the election or defeat of candidates for federal office. For example, an advertisement about Rep. Bill
Foster {D-IL) posted on the AFF's website and on its YouTube channel tefls voters: “On Election Day, take the right path.
Vote against Bill Foster. American Future Fund is responsibie for the content of this advertising.” * The AFF created
similar ads targeting other Democratic candidates in the 2010 elections, including John Adler (D -NJ), Bobby Bright {D-AL},
Chad Causey (D-AR), Travis Childers (D-MS), Barney Frank (D-MA), Chet Edwards (D-TX), Phil Hare (D-iL}, Debbie
Halvorson (D-IL}, Denny Heck (D-WA), Martin Heinrich {D-NM), Baron Hill (D~IN), Rick Larsen (D-WA), Jim Marshall {D~
GA), Gary McDowell (D-MI}, Mike Oiiverio {D-WV), Ed Perimutter (D-COQ), Stephanie Herseth Sandiin (D~SD), Mark
Schauer (D-M1), and John Spratt (D-SC)." All of these ads urged voters to “ vote against” the targeted candidate or said
the candidate did not “deserve re -election.”

2 See hitp:/fwww. youtube.com/user/AmericanFuturefFund .

*® See AFF TV Ad IL “Fork in the Road” Rep. Bif Foster, available at http./Awww.youtube.com/watch?v ¢ peHEcQzIE&
feature mfu_in_order& list UL (last visited January 25, 2011).

e See, e.g., AFF TV Ad IL "Fork in the Road” Rep. Debbie Halvorson, available at

http:/fwww.youtube.com/watch?v pOvMn3P33A0& feature autoplay& list ULal2khkhVigg& index 4& playnext 2 (last
visited January 31, 2011); AFF TV Ad WA “Fork in the Road” Rep. Rick Larsen, avaifable at
http:/fwww.youtupe.com/watch?v ImAcXwUIXEk& feature mifu_in_order& list UL (last visited January 31, 2011); AFF TV
Ad CO “Pure Pelosi” Rep. Ed Perimutter, available at hitp:/iwww.youtube.com/walch?v kPhU4 -BR1Aw& feature autoplay&
list ULal2khkMViggé& index 8& playnext 2 {last visited January 31, 2011).

According to the AFF's FEC reports, the organization broadcast these and other political advertisements in 2010. 1
Moreover, these reports indicate the AFF spent nearly $10 million on pofitical activities in 2010 —a sum greater than the
organization’s total expenditures for 2008 and 2009 combine d. Specifically, the AFF spent more than $7.3 million in the
2010 election on independent expenditures expressly advocating the election or defeat of candidates for federal office,
and at feast another $2.2 million on electioneering communications —ads that mention a candidate by name close to an
election.”® In one race alone, AFF spent nearly $1.1 million in electioneering communications and almost $300,000 in
independent expenditures targeted at Rep. Bruce Braley (D -IA),17 News reports described the AFF as “one of the more
active players in this fall's campaigns, spending millions of dollars on ads attacking Democrats across the country.” ®
While the organization's total spending figures for 2010 are not yet available, it reported to the RS it spent $1.9 m illion in
2009 and $6.3 million in 2008, a total less than the amount it spent in 2010 in political activity reported to the FEC. ®in
addition, the New York Times reported on October 17, 2010 that at that time the AFF had devoted more than half of its
television advertising spending in 2010 to express advocacy advertisements. 2

* See http:#query.nictusa.com/cgi-bin/fecimg/?C80011677 (FEC reports of independent expenditures),
http:/images.nictusa.com/cgi-bin/fecimg/?C30001028 (FEC reports of electioneering communications); see also American
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Future Fund, Outside Spending: independent Expenditures, Electioneering Communications, and Communications Costs by
Candidate as of December 31, 2010, OpenSecrels.org {(summarizing campaign spending) (attached as Exhibit G).

*® Qutside Spending, OpenSecrets.org {attached as Exhibit H).

Y See hitp #uery.nictusa.com/cgi-bin/fecimg/?CI0011677: hitp:#images.nictusa.comcgibin/fecimg/?C30001028 ; see also
American Future Fund, Outside Spending: Independent Expenditures, Electionesring Communications, and
Communications Costs by Candidate as of December 31, 2010, OpenSecrels.org. Approximately $442,000 of the
independent expenditures were for the producti on and placement of an advertisement against both Rep. Braley and Rep.
Dave Loebsack {D-IA) suggesting the voters should “send them home for good.” See Home Sweet Home, available at
hitp:/fwww. youtube.com/user/AmericanFutureFundfip/search/0/ Gc7yc9C3Tg4 (last visited January 31, 2011).

 Jim Rutenberg, Don Van Natta Jr., & Mike Mcintire, Offering Donors Secrecy, and Going on Attack, New York Times,
October 11, 2010 {attached as Exhibit I}.

¢ See AFF 2009 Form 990, response to Part §, Line 18; AFF 2008 F orm 990, response fo Part |, Line 18.

2 Michaet Luo, Groups Push Legal Limits in Advertising, New York Times, October 17, 2010 (attached as Exhibit J).

The amount the AFF spent on clearly political advertisements and ot her poiitical activity suggests that its primary purpose
in 2010 was political campaigning.

The American Future Fund’s Poljtical Ties

In addition to spending heavily on political advertisements largely attacking Democratic candidates for Congress, the AFF
appears to have strong ties to the Republican party. These include:

+ Nicole Schlinger, the AFF's sole board member when it was organized, is the former finance director for the
Republican Party of lowa. “ Ms. Schiinger now serves as President of Capitol Resources, Inc., % which does
business as Campaign Headquarters. Campaign Headquarters bills itself as serving “Republican candidates
and conservative organizations across the country.”

' See Our Management Team page, Campaign Headquarters website (attached as Exhibit K}.
2 1d,

* See History page, Campaign Headquarters website {(attached as Exhibit L).

» Sandra Greiner, who was added to th e AFF board in 2008 and is now its president, 2 wasa Republican
member of the lowa House of Representatives from 1992 -2008, and was elected to the state Senate as a
Repubfican in 2010.% Ms. Greiner said she will continue to serve as president of the AFF while in office.”®

2 See Letter from the American Future Fund to the IRS, August 18, 2008; About Us page, AFF website {attached as Exhibit
M).

2 See About Sandy page. Greiner state senate campaign website (attached as Exh ibit N}.

2 Jason Hancock, Greiner Will Remain President of American Future Fund, iowa independent, January 11, 2011 (attached
as Exhibit O}.

+ Bruce Rastetter, co-founder and chief executive of Hawkeye Energy Holdings, an ethanol company,
reportedly provided the AFF with an undisclosed sum of “seed money.” ' Mr. Rastetter is a “long-time power
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broker in lowa politics” who has donated more than $540,000 to mostly Repubfican state candidates in lowa, 28

and hundreds of thousands more to Republican federal candidates and party entities. »

2 Rutenberg, Van Natta, Jr., & Mcintire, New York Times, October 11, 2010,

% Jason Hancock, CC/ crtical of Rastetter’s new role on Branstad inaugural team, lowa independeni, December 2, 2010
(attached as Exhibit P).

* Zea Center for Responsive Politics, Donor lookup, Bruce Rastetter (attached as Exhibit Q).

These close ties to Republican operatives further suggest that the AFF's primary purpose is political activity.
Conclusion

CREW urges the {RS to investigate the AFF to determine whether its activities are consistent with its tax exemption
application and com port with ifs status as a section 501(c)(4) organization.

Should the IRS find that the AFF has violated its tax -exempt status, CREW urges the |RS to take appropriate and prompt
action, which may include revoking section its 501(c){4) status, imposing any applicable excise taxes under section 4958
for excess benefit fransactions, and treating the AFF as a taxable corporation or as a section 527 organization.

Recently, CREW and others have filed complaints with the IRS against groups that have engaged in impermissible
political activity in violation of their tax exempt status. *° It is imperative that the IRS investigate likely tax law violators and
institute enforcement actions prior to the 2012 election season. Only vigorous enforcement by the IRS wilt de ter other
exempt organizations from violating our nation's tax laws for political gain,

* see, e.g., Letter from CREW fo the IRS, October 26, 2010 (requesting investigation of Pray in Jesus Name Project for
violating its 501(c)(3) status); Letter from Campaign Legal Center and Democracy 21 to the IRS, October 5, 2010 {requesting
investigation of Crossroads GPS for violating its 501{c){4} status}; Letter from Americans United for Separation of Church
and State to the IRS, September 30, 2010 {requesting investigation of Comerstone World Outreach for viotating its 501(c){(3)
status).

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter.
Sincerely,

Is/

Melanie Sloan

Executive Director

Citizens for Responsibility and Ethics in Washington
Encls.

cc: IRS-EO Classification
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From: Paz Hally O

Sent: Thursday, Aprit 07, 2011 2:02 PM

To: Lerner Lois G; Kindel! Judith £

Cc: Light Sharon P; Letourneau Diane L; Neuhart Paige
Subject: Re: sensitive {}(3} and (c}{4) applications

They are currently being assigned to one group. They consult with Chip on afl development. They have been told not to
issue determs until we work through the test cases we have here.

From: Lerner Lois G

o: Paz Holly O

To: Kindeli ludith E

Cc: Light Sharon P

Cc: Letourneau Diane L

Cc: Neuhart Paige

Subject: RE: sensitive (c}{3) and {c}{4) applications
Sent: Apr 7, 2011 1:47 PM

-

yes but these could blow up like crazy if the Determs folks let one out incorrectly --think MN Firefighters. Can Cindy have
all of them assigned to one or two folks who don't make a move without Counsel/Judy involvement?

Lois G. Lerner
Director, Exempt Organizations

From: Paz Holly O

Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 10:26 AM

To: Kindeif Judith E; Lerner Lois G

Cc: Light Sharon P; Letourneau Diane L; Neuhart Paige
Subject: RE: sensitive {c}{3} and (c}{4) applications

The {ast information | have is that there are approx. 40 Tea Party cases in
Determs. With so many EOT and Guidance folks tied up with ACA {cases and
Guidance} and the possibility looming that we may have to work reinstatement
cases up here to prevent a backlog in Determs, | have serious reservations
about our ability to work all of the Tea Party cases out of this office.

From: Kindell Judith E

Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 10:16 AM

To: Lerner Lois G; Paz Holly O

Cc: Light Sharon P; Letourneau Diane L; Neuhart Paige
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Subject: sensitive {c}{(3} and {c}{4) applications

| just spoke with Chip Hull and Elizabeth Kastenberg about two cases they
have that are related to the Tea Party - one a (c}{3) application and the
other a {c}{4} application. ! recommended that they develop the private
benefit argument further and that they coordinate with Counsel. They also
mentioned that there are a number of other {c}{3) and {c}{4)} applications of
orgs related to the Tea Party that are currently in Cincinnati. Apparently
thep

-----Original Message Truncated -

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Device

SFC 002464
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From: Flax Nikole C

Sent: Wednesday, August 22, 2012 7:33 AM
To: Paz Holly O

Subject: TIGTA

Attachments: BOLO Iterations Sheet 04302012 xis

From: Lerner Lois G

Sent: Monday, May 21, 2012 4:57 PM
To: Flax Nikole C

Subject: FW: BOLO Spreadsheets

Lnis 7 Lrner
Director of Exempt Organizations

From: Paz Holly O

Sent: Monday, May 21, 2012 4:20 PM
To: Lerner Lois G

Subject: FW: BOLO Spreadsheets

revised version
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BOLOQ fteration History TEGE EOD 04/30/2012

01/25/12 Current Political | Political action type organizations involved in EN X Forward case to Group 7822. Stephen [Open
Issues fimiting/expanding government, educating on the Seok is the coordinator.
constitution and bill of rights, $ocial economic reform /
movement. Note: typical advocacy type issues that
are currently listed on the Case Assighment Guide
(CAG) do not meet these criteria unless they are
also involved in activities described above.

G727 |Advocacy Orgs . [Organizations ivolved with poltical, oboying, or & % Forward case 1o Group 7622, Ron Bell |0Open
advocacy for exemption under 501{c)(3) or S01{c)4). is coordinating cases with EO Tech
[Justin Lowe.
07111111 Advocacy Crgs Organizations involved with political, lobbying, or & % Forward case to Group 7822. Ron Bell [Open
advocacy for exemptiory under 801(c)(3} or 501{c){(4}. is coordinating cases with EQ Tech
Chip Hull.
1 10f6
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04/30/2012

0202111 Tea Party Organizations involved with the Tea Party movement TErT Forward case fo Group 7822. Ron Belt [Open
applying for exemption under 501(c)(3) or 501(cH4). {coordinator). Cases are being
coordinated with EO Tech Chip Hult.
11116110 Tea Party These case involve various local organizations in the TETT Any cases shouid be sent to Group COpen
Tea Party movernent are applying for exemption under 7822. Ron Bell is coordinating. These
501{c)(3) or B01{cH4). cases are currently being coordinated
with E0T.
| GEEFE) Tea Party These case involve various local organizations in the [EE Any cases should be sent to Group Open
Tea Party movement are applying for exemption under 7822. Liz Hofacre is coordinating.
501(c)3) or 501(c)(4). These casss are currently being
coordinated with EQT.

These case involve various local organizations in the

Tea Party moverment are applying for exemption under
501{c)(3) or B01{c)4).

Any cases should be sent to Group
7825, Liz Hofacre is coordinating.
These cases are curnently being
coordinated with EOT.

20f6
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BOLO lteration History TEGE EOD 04/30/2012
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Coordination
between Steve
Bowling
{manager),
Ran Bell,
Stephen Seok,
and Sherri
Rayee afl in
Group 7822,
Also, solicited
input from Jon
Waddell
{manager).

Same as prior.
Only change
was contact
person in D.C.
made by Ron
Bell
{coordinator).

Steve Bowling
{manager) and
Ron Belt
{coardinator)
based on
language
provided by
EQ Technical.

SFC 002469

04/30/2012
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Same as prior.
Only change
was contact
persons made
by Ron Beli
{coordinator).

Same as prior.
Cnly change
was contact
persons made
by Ron Belt
{coordinator).

Same as prior.
Only change
Wwas group
7825 to 7822
made by Liz
Hafacre
{coordinator),

Liz Hofacre
{coordinator)
prepared and
Joseph Herr
{manager)
reviewed.

SFC 002470

04/30/2012

50of 6
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Coordinalion
between
Jaseph Herr
{manager) and
Liz Hofacre
{coordinatar}.

SFC 002471

04£30/2012

6of6
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This summary discusses at a high level IRS Exempt Organizafions {ED) processes with
respect to examinations and compiiance checks of tax exempt organizations invoived in
political activity. , ‘
An enforcement review of a tax exempt organization falls into one of twe broad
categories: examinations and compliance checks.

The IRS conducts examinations, also known as audits, which are authorized under
Section 7602 of the Internal Revenue Code. An examination is a review of a taxpayer's
books and records to determine tax liability, and may involve the gquestioning of third
parties. For exempt organizations, an examination also determines an organization’s
qualification for tax-exempt status. EO conducts two different types of examinations:
correspondence and field examinations. A cotrespondence examination is conducted
remotely solely through the issuance of information document requests to the taxpayer
by the examiner. During a field examination the examiner conducts in-person
interviews of the taxpayer's representatives in addition to issuing information document
reguests,

A compliance check is a review to determine whether an organization is adhering to
recordkeeping and information reporting requirements and/or whether an organization's
activities are consistent with its stated tax-exempt purpose. Although during a
compliance check the examiner may contact the taxpayer, it is not an examination since
it does not involve review of the taxpayer's books and records and does not directly
relate to determining a tax liability for any particular period. See Publication 4386,
Compiiance Checks, for further details.

As a result of the Advisory Comimittee for Tax Exempt and Government Entities (AGT)
recommendation, EO established the Review of Operations (ROO) in 2005, its initial
vision was to follow-up on exempt organizations within three to five years of recognition
of exemption in order to assess whether the organizations are operating as stated in
their applications for exemption. The ROO conducts compliance reviews on
organizations. 1t is authorized to determine whether an organization's activities are
consistent with its stated tax-exempt purpose and whether the organization is adhering
to recordkeeping and reporting requirements. However, uniike a compliance check, the
ROO does not make taxpayer contact. In addition, because the ROO does not conduct
an examination, it is not authorized to examine an organization's hooks and records or
ask questions regarding tax liabilities or the organization’s acfivities.

EO Determinations makes referrals to EO Examinations when questionable activity is
likely to occur, e.g., future operations may impact exempt status, generate Unrelated
Business [ncome (UBI) or other tax liabilities, ot necessitate a change in private
foundation classification (IRM 7.20.1.5.2). EQ Determinations started sending referrals
to the ROO in approximately July 2006. At that time, specialists in EQ Determinations
were required to complete a Form 6038 and a Form 6038 Attachment, In March 2009,
the Form 6038 was discontinued for cases closed through the screening program and
replaced with a version of Form 14261, Memorandum to File. The procedures were
also changed and required the specialist to complete a Form 6038 attachment only if
the specialist made a referral to the ROO. in 2011, the Form 6038 and attachments
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were discontinued and replaced with the Form 14261 and Form 14266 for the ROO
referrals. See IRM 7.20.1.5.2 for additional information.

The initial vision for the ROO has been expanded to include the building of cases for EQ
Examinations for various compliance initiatives. The initial review conducted by the
ROOQ ailows for a more focused examination thus increasing the overall effectiveness of
EQ Examinations. in 2011, EQ began building a Dual Track process fo use data
analytics and referrals to determine if exempt organizations have compliance issues
related to political activities. Procedures were approved in October 2012. Cases
identified in the Dual Track process, including those identified through data analytics
and referrals, first are routed to the ROO for case development and research. These
cases then are routed to a Committee for review and decision an whether an
examination is warranted. Dual Track Data Analytics and Referral examination cases
were first assigned to the field late October 2012. The Director, EO suspended
examination case work November 16, 2012, pending the development of additional
guidance. On February 4, 2013, the directive to resume examination work was given.
The first Dual Track examination case was started in March 2013.

On June 3,.2013, the new TEGE leadership team made a decision to temporarily
suspend all Dual Track examinations until a review of the procedures and process is -
completed. During the summer of 2013, a cross functional team was created to review
the selection and data analytics criteria and made recommendations. TEGE leadership
is still evaluating the team’'s recommendations.  Although several Dual-Track cases
were started in March 2013, taxpayer contacts remain suspended.

In response to a congressional request, the IRS reviewed the 483 cases that were on
the advocacy case tracking spreadsheet as of May 9, 2013, to determine whether they
were considered by the ROO or are currently under examination. EO Examinations has
received a total of 53 referrals on 24 organizations identified on the list. None of these
referrals were from EQ Determinations. Referrals can come from various sources,
including, external stakeholders, other areas of the Federal government, and taxpayers.
Eleven referrals went through the Dual Track process, and 13 referrals wera determined
by caresr civil servant classifiers not to have political allegations and thus did not go
through Dual Track. Five arganizations were identified through data analytics of the
Dual Track process. Out of 16 Dual Track cases (11 referrals and five data analytics), 14
have been reviewed by the RQOO and two are currently in the ROO review process.
(See the following summary).

EO Examinations separately identified 60 organizations that were referred to EQ
Examinations from EQ Determinations during the period of 2012 through 2013,
However, EC Examinations has not taken any actions on these referrais for two
reasons. First, they were not acted on because they were referrals for future year
foliow-ups. Second, they have not been acted on because in reviewing the ROO, Dual
Track and examination processes during the summer of 2013, new TEGE leadership.
decided to return these referrais o EO Determinations for further review to ensure the
referrals were appropriate. Accordingly, no EO Determinations referrals of political
advecacy cases have resulted in review by the ROO or processing through the Dual
Track systern. .
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A. Referrals:

1) Efeven referrals went through Dual Track process:

a. Selected for examination: (None assigned to field groups) 3
b. Not selected for examination: 1
¢. Awalting Committee Review; 5
d. Transferred to ROQ for research and review: 2

2)Thirteen referrals were determined by career classifiers not to
have political allegations, so did not go through the Dual Track

process

a. Selected for examination {None assigned to field groups) ) 2
b. Not selected for examination: &
¢. Awaiting classification 5

B. Dual-Track Data Analytics:

- Selacted for examination (None assigned to field groups) 5
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Name

DALLAS TEA PARTY ING
OHIO LIBERTY COUNCIL CORP
AMERICAN FREEDOM AND ENTERPRISE
OKG PIA ASSOCIATION
CHATTANOOGA TEA PARTY
COALITION FOR A CONSERVATIVE
HAWAI TEA PARTY INC
RICHMOND TEA PARTY PATRIOTS INC
ROANE COUNTY TEA PARTY
SAN JUAN COUNTY §-12 PROJECT CORP
LAS CRUCES TEA PARTY
CITIZEN IMPACT USA INC
DELAWAREANS FOR SOCIAL & ECONOMIC
SWFL 812 PROJECT INC
912 PROJECT OF THE LEHIGH
NORCAL TEA PARTY PATRIOTS
b 4 CORNERS LIBERTY RESTORATION GROUP
MINNESOTA CAMPAIGN FOR LIBERTY
ONE GENERATION AWAY
CLINTON COUNTY TEA PARTY
VETERANS IN DEFENSE OF LIBERTY
NATIONAL JOBS FOR ALL COALITION
PROGRESSIVE USA ’
PROTECTING AMERICAN VALUES ING
LIBERTY COUNSEL ACTION INC
§ CHATTANOOGA ORGANIZED FOR ACTION

CARLESON CENTER FOR PUBLIC
NORTH CAROLINA REPUBLICAN ATTORNEYS
IOWANS FOR GROWTH AND DEVELOPMENT
M OHIO FIRST FOR A BETTER GOVERNMENT
[l TIE THE KNOT
ONE IN A MILLION INC
TEA PARTY FATRIOTS GF SOUTHERN NJ
HONOLULU TEA PARTY
MICHIGAN FAITH AND FREEDOM
AMERICAN SOLUTIONS FOR WINNING THE
CONSERVE OUR REPUBLICS DIGNITY AND
j CORPORATE ACCOUNTABILITY PROJECT
j CENTER FOR ELECTION SCIENCE
CALIFORNIANS FOR REGULATORY REFORM
§ CENTER FOR AMERICAN FREEDOM
ALABANA FAIRTAX EDUGATIONAL
o CAMPAIGN FOR VERMONT PROSPERITY INC
NATIONAL TEA PARTY GROUP
OCEAN STATE TEA PARTY IN ACTION
FREEDOM PLAINS
FREEDOM TRAIL
LIBRE INITIATIVE INSTITUTE INC
RESTORING CHIO INC
CARLESON CENTER ACTION FUND

Date Rec'd

Q8202
10213
Qriasnz
Q7ieM2
04418113
040113
ori2emz2
07/26/M2
04/18/13
Q440113
040113
1210412
04109413
0310513
QTi26M2
a87M2
Q672512
040113
1112012
oe/esM2
0511713
112012
07/26/12
or2enz
07726112
012513
12012
0B/06M 3
01/02/13
Q72602
0340713
07/09M13
012313
q2/0713
oT26M2
10028112
1114113
0102113
TH20M2
1142012
W23
Q30513
082112
0110213
G7i2en2
Qri2ene
08212
Q10213
grieTne
oreM2

Follow-U

Date
201812
201400
201412
201412
201400
201400
201412
201412
201400
201400
201400
2018500

201400

201400
201442
201612
201512
201400
201800
201512
201500
201500

201412

201412
201412
201400
204500
201800
201400
201412
201400
201600
201400
201400
201412
201800
201500
201500
201500
201500
201400
201500
201512
201400
21412
201442
512
201400
201412
201412

SFC 002475
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CHARLOTTE MATTERS

WE THE PEOPLE ALLIANCE INC
GEQRGIANS FOR SMART BUSINESS INC
WISCONSIN SMALL BUSINESSES UNITED
HARD WORK CLEAN HANDS

SAN ANTONIO TEA PARTY INC
PROGRESS TEXAS

US HEALTH FREEDOM COALITION INC
CONSERVATIVE ROUNDTABLE OF TEXAS
REBUILD THE DREAM

Q802112
q72n3
1172012
10213
0307113
ari2enz
(Off2sH2
06/28/12
01/02113
08/24A12

201512
201500
201500
201400
201400
201412
201812
201812
201400
201512

SFC 002478
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From: Shafer John H

Sent: Monday, October 18, 2010 9:26 AM

To: Collins Glenn W; Cullen Jeffery A; Heagney Nancy L; Kiser Joan C; Kitchens Kimberly L;
Koester John J; Muthert Gary A; Norton Renee Railey; Sanders Shawntel R; Schaber Dale T;
Trimble Del L; Vance Roger W

Subject: FW: EO Tax Journal 2010-150

Fromthe Desk of Paul Streckfus,
Editor, EO Tax Jowrnal

Email Update 2010-150 (Monday, October 18, 2010)
Copyright 2010 Paut Streckfus

1 - New York TimesTi Primer on EO Tax Law

2 - Ofer Goes Where Lions Fear to Tread: Is a Political Contribution a Gift?

1 - New York Times; Primer on EO Tax Law

Who would have guessed that the New York Times would devote two articl es appearing today in its print edition to
explain basic concepts of EQ tax taw. Of course we know lbasic concepts T donl}t take you far in EO election tax
taw, as itTs all facts and circumstances, as Judy Kindell is fond of explaining. The Times GMichael Luo gets it
mostly right in his bold attempt to go where no IRS has gone before. Itive noted in CAPS my comments,

Groups Push Legal Limits in Advertising
By Michael Luo, New York Times, October 17,2010

A recent television commercial sponsored by an Iowa based nonprofit group, American Future Fund, attacking
Representative Bobby Bright, an Alabama Democrat, could hardly have been more explicitinits closing: £10n
Election Day, { the narrator said, Uitake the right path. Vote against Bobby Bright. i Such a direct appeal to voters
might seem unrernarkable, but actually it is an example of an important new tool afforded to outside interest groups
that is reshaping the contours of this year iy midterm elections.

Before the Supreme Courtils landmark campaign finance ruling in January, nonprofit groups like American Future
Fund, able to accept unrestricted contributions from individuals and corporations, had been limited to  broadeasting
Ciissue ads{J and barred from Jexpress advocacy, T} advertisements that directly urge voters to elect or defeat
specific candidates.

Now, in the aftermath of the court s ruling in the Citizens United case, third party groups in growing numbers have
been flocking to this sharper form of messaging in the closing weeks of the campaign. In the process, however, the
groups are, as never before, pushing the legal limits that enable them to preserve the anonymity of their donors.
They are doing so just as Democratic officials and campaign finance watcbdogs  alarmed by the gushers of secret
money pouring into races, largely in favor of Republicans  have stepped up their calls for investigations by
regulators.

The basic rule of thumb for nonprofit groups organized under Section 501(c) of the tax code is that more than 50
percent of their apnual activities cannot be potitical. NOT TRUE FOR 501(c)(3)s, OF COURSE. Although itisa
matter of debate how spending on traditional issue ads would be categorized by the Internal Revenue Service, it is
indisputable that spending on express advocacy wou Id be classified as political.

An analysis by The New York Times of data provided by the Campaign Media Analysis Group, which tracks
political and issue related advertising, found at least two major Republican leaning groups, the American Future
Fund and the 60 Plus Association, which bills itself as a conservative alternative to AARP, have now devoted more
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than half of their spending this year on television advertising for express advocacy. Other organizations, including
Crossroads GPS, a nonprofit group tied to Karl Rove, and Americans for Joh Security, a Repuhlican oriented trade
association, have been flirting relatively close to that threshold as well.

Even operating just under that dividing line, however, does not mean they are safe, because it is po ssible the LR.S.,
in particular, could classify many of their issue ads as political too, Democratic and Republican campaign finance
lawyers said. WHAT [0S THE LIKELIHOOD OF THE [RS DOING ANYTHING? Tl think engaging in full hiown
express advocacy is aggress ive, (1 said Michael Toner, a lawyer at Bryan Cave and a former Republican chairman of
the Federal Election Commission. T1t0s aggressive because you have to concede at least some of what youTire
doing is political. Then it is a battle of how everything else i s going to be defined. & e added: It reduces your
margin for error, [}

Marc Elias, a campaign finance lawyer at Perkins Coie whose clients include Democratic candidates and the
Democratic Senatorial Campaign Committee, was blunter about the risks for the groups. hey need to basically
puil an inside straight to stay within the law, T he said. JThey need to argue every one of those issue ads needs to
wind up nonpolitical, which seems to be a Herculean task. {3 IF THERE IS NO ENFORCEMENT OF THE LAW,
DOES IT MATTER WHETHER YOU ARE IN OR OUT?

A thorough audit would require examining all types of outlays by an organization, including, for example, radio
advertisements and direct mail. Television advertising, however, usually accounts for the bulk of the spending b y

these groups. NOT GOING TO HAPPEN, CERTAINLY NOT ANYTIME SOON TO MAKE A DIFFERENCE IN
THIS YEARIS ELECTION CYCLE.

It is possible that the groups will seek to stay under the 50 percent limit by increasing their nonpolitical spending
after the election is over, a common tactic. They may, for example, broadcast a lot of advertisements during the
lame duck Congress. OR THEY MAY JUST DISAPPEAR. The strategy can be risky, however, because it depends
on organizations{! keeping money in reserve, or being able to raise enough money for such work after the efection.

In the case of the 60 Plus Association, it has spent $3.7 million on television time for express advocacy ads, or more
than 86 percent of its total. Tom Kise, a spokesman, challenged the completeness o fthe advertising figures but also
said the organization had spent heavily on grassroots lobbying and other activities that balance out its political
spending. The group has also been filing with the I.R.S. based on a fiscal year, instead of the calendar y ear, so it
may have untit July 2011 to get its ledgers in order. A DODGE RECENTLY POINTED OUT AT A D.C. BAR
GATHERING,

American Future Fund, set up by a cadre of Republican political operatives, has devoted $3 million, or about 56
percent of its television advertising spending, to express advocacy. Meanwhile, Crossroads GPS and Americans for
Job Security have been more conservative, keeping their express advocacy spending on television to rougbly 40
percent. Several lawyers said that while the 50 percent | imit is widely cited, the LR.S. has never explicitly ruled that
50 percent is the official limit for political spending. It could, in fact, be less, WITH THE IRS MISSING IN
ACTION, ALL OF THIS IS JUST SPECULATION.

Under the law, nonprofit 501(c}(4) {isocial welfare[ organizations, 501(c)(5) labor unions and 501(c)}(6) trade

assaciations are SLlppOsed to be pnmanly focused on those tax exempt purposes, as opposed to mﬂuencmg elections.

The crucial question is how a group [is Uprimary purpose i} is evaluated, AS NOTED IN FRIDAY
UPDATE, RETIRED IRSer BILL BROCK\PR SAYS THERE IS NO ITR
NON (c)(J)s, ONLY AN ACTIVITY TEST. Some tax lawyers advise their clients to keep their political spending to
tess than 40 percent of their budgets.

Another surprisingly murky issue is what, other than explicit appeals to voters about how they should cast their
batlots, the 1.R.S. actually cousiders political. Auditors weigh a host of factors, according to the agency, including
whether an advertisement is part of a continuing series by the group on the same issue. If it is, the group could make
a stronger case that the ad is an example of issue, not political, advocacy.

Most casual observers, however, would probably consider many of the issue ads by these groups to be very much
political. They attack or praise candidates, just like straight political advertisements, but they invariably add a tag
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line that urges voters to do something other than vote for or against candidates, A recent corumercial by C rossroads
GPS, criticizing Representative Joe Sestak, who is runnmg for the Senate in Pennsylvania, ends by urging viewers,
[iTell Congressman Sestak, {3Stop the Medicare cuts, & I and displays his phone number.

Some pro Repubtican groups, for legal or tact ical reasons, have continued to script all of their commercials as issue
ads, including the United States Chamber of Commerce and Americans for Prosperity, a group linked to the
billionaire David Koch.

Problems with the L.R.S. could tead to tax penalties and revocation of tax exempt status. SO WHAT? A SMALL
PRICE TO PAY IF YOU ARE THE WINNING CANDIDATE. But nonprofit groups engaging heavily in express
advocacy could alse run into issues with the Federal Election Commission. If the commission determines tha ta
groups Cimajor purposef] is political, the group is required to register as a political committee and disclose its
donors.

The commission[Js three Republican members, however, are generally inclined to give these groups leeway,
effectively deadlocking t he commission because it is split along party lines, and a majority vote is required for it to
act. But if most of a group s spending seems to be on express advocacy, even the Republican commissioners would
probably have to scrutinize the group, tawyers sa id.

A Profusion of TMagic WordsT
By Michacel Luo, New York Times, October 17,2010

In fegal partance, they are called Timagic words, [} and their use has exploded in this year Tis midterm races,
Television conunercials that include them represent the most basic form of Texpress advocacy, &3 or advertisements
that explicitly urge votes for or against a specific candidate. A footnote in a 1976 Supreme Court decision laid them
out, seeking to define what the term Ciexpress advocacy{t means.

That definition has since been broadened to include other advertisements beyond those with magic words. But they
rernain a useful, albeit incomplete, proxy for measuring the shift that has occurred since the Supreme Court Uis ruling
in Citizens United that freed corporations and labor unions to pay for advertisements that directly catied for the
election or defeat of candidates.

Idefeat,
he idea is that any Ad that uses any of these words
and cannot pretend to be so called issue ads.

What are the magic words? 'Vote for,(] ¢
CIreject,03 and phrases along the lines of |
should be considered Cexpress advocacy

In 2010, outside interest groups have used magic words in one out of every 10 t elevision advertisements in Senate
races and one out of three in House races, according o an analysis by the Wesleyan Media Project. In 2008, over the
same time period, outside groups used them in just 3 percent of House race television ads and in no Sena te ads.

The fact that interests groups ean now be more direct in theirads  as opposcd to confining themselves to issue ads
that might attack or praise a candidate but must focus on issues and stop shost of a direct appeal to vote for or
against the person  has also made personal attacks on candidates, as well as praise, fair game.

As aresult, about a quarter of the ads in House and Senate races in 2010 have mentioned personal characteristic s of
candidates, up trom 20 percent in 2008, according to the Wesleyan Media Project analysis.

2 - Ofer Goes Where Lions Fear to Tread: Is a Political Contribution a Gift?

Ofer Lion has sent out an interesting client memo, rep rinted below, which served as a basis for an article in Forbes

Magazine. However, after reading the memo, one should note that Professor Susan Gary of the University of Oregon
School of Law has made the following note in the Nonprofit Law Prof Blog (10/16/ 10):

Ithough [section] 2501 may not exclude these gifts directly, Paul Caron blogged that case law in effect prior to
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adoption of that Code section focused on donative intent, and a person making a gift to a 501{c)(4) organization
does not have the donative intent that the Code seeks to tax under the gift tax. There seems to be little direct
information about the issue, but perhaps the gifts are not the sort Congress intended to tax as gifts, [

Professor Gary[ls reference is to the following note by Professor Paul Caron of the University of Cincinnati College
of Law in the Tax Prof Blog:

(iIn the run up to next month s elections, a big and controversial development has been the ability of tycoons to
make unlimited political denations without any public disclosure whatsoever. This is done by giving the money to
certain 501(c)(4) organizations  so named for the tax code provision establishing their status. Right now the best
known 501(c)4) is Crossroads Grassroots Policy Strategies, or Grassroots GPS, setup by conservative political
operative Karl Rove.

UThe Grassroots GPS Web site makes clear that such contributions are not deductible by the donor from personal
federal income taxes. But that may not be the whole story from a tax perspectiv e. A Los Angeles tax lawyer is
telling clients such gifts could be subject to the federal gift tax, which is a hefty 35% this year but is scheduled to
rise to a weightier 55% on Januvary 1.

{3In a memo, Ofer Lion, a lawyer with Mitchell Silberberg & Knupp who specializes in nonprofit organizations,
writes that uniike contributions to certain other political organizations, there is no  gift tax exemption written into
federal law for contributions to 501(c){4) [is, which the IRS officially classifies as socia | welfare organizations but
also are often used for lobbying. And that, he says, raises the possibility that down the road the IRS might come
calling for the tax, plus interest, plus penaities. TThe IRS may well find irresistible the potential revenue to b ¢
raised from assessing gift taxes on 501(c){4) contributors, [} writes Lion.

DA spokesman for Crossroads GPS, which is based in Washington, D.C., said Thursday he had never heard
anything about a possible gift tax Hability on 501(c)(4) contributions u ntilForbes called, and did not know if bis
organization had a written legal opinion specifying wby there would be no liability for its donors.

JBut if news reports are correct, well heeled individuals are making multi million donations to 501(c)(4)s, which
would biow through any yearly or lifetime exemptions. It[Js also not hard to imagine that the level of giving by tax
averse moguls might go way down if the threat of a gift tax liability is not negated.

3Lion writes that there is no indication no w the RS intends to cotlect the gift tax on 501(c)(4) contributions, and
that there might be First Amendment issue if it tried, But he notes the agency wouldn{it have a difficuit research
task. While there 18 nio public disclosure of donors to a 301(c)(4)  a presumed part of the appeal for many Cifederal
taw requires 501(c)(4) Js to reveal to the IRS the names of alt donors of $5,000 and up. The easy to use lists would
be a [itreasure trove (3 for the IRS, Lion declares.

{3 Although I [Paul Caron] have not seen Mr. Lion's memo, he is certainly correct that the § 2501(a)(4) gift tax
exclusion for contributions to political organizations does not apply to transfers to § 501(c)(4) groups like
Crossroads GPS. But as we note in the Teacher's Manual accompanying our cascbook (Federal Wealth Transfer
Taxation {Foundation Press, 6th ed. 2009)), these types of political contributions should not be subject to the gift tax
in any event because of the lack of true donative intent on the patt of the contributors as develope d in the case law
prior to the enactment of § 2501(a)(4). See also Kip Dellinger, Gift Tax on Political Contributions? A Lousy [dea!,
78 Tax Notes 621 (1998).1J

MS&K Tax Alert

Potential Gift Tax Liability for Election Year Contributions to 501(c)(4) Social Welfare (Political?)
Organizations, by Ofer Lion

October 14, 2010

Contributors to 501{c)(4) "social welfare organizations" may maintain their anonymity with respect to the public,
but disclosure is stilt owed to the IRS, and contribution s by individuals may be subject to gift taxes.
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Individual contributors to 501(c){(4)s may wish to consider carefully the possible gift tax implications of their
contributions and to include documentation of related tax reporting positions (including any a dvice of counset) with
their tax records for the applicable year.

Numerous 501{c)(4)s have been in the news lately. Their tax exempt status (under section 501{c)}(4) of the Internal
Revenue Code (the "Code")} is being questioned as a result of substantial political activities relating to the upcoming
elections. In addition, there has been concern expressed about large donors eluding normal IRS and Federal Election
Commission disclosure rules by contributing money to those 501(c)(4)s. Citing media reports t hat question whether
the tax code is being used to eliminate campaign finance transparency, Senator Max Baucus, as Chairman of the
Senate Finance Committee, sent a September 28, 2010 letter to the IRS Commissioner demanding an examination of
major tax exempt organizations involved in political campaign activity.

Tax exempt organizations are permitted varying levels of political campaign activity and have different disclosure
obligations. Organizations exempt from federal income tax under the more well known section 501{c)(3) of the
Code may not participate or intervene in any political campaign on behalf of, or in opposition to, any candidate for
pubtlic office. The names and addresses of contributors to 501(c)(3)s, other than "private foundations,” are not
available for public inspection. At the other end of the spectrum, Code section 527 "potitical organizations”
generally arc required to be organized and operated primarity for the purpose of accepting contributions and/or
making expenditures to try to influence political elections. 527s are subject to periodic reporting, which generaily
must include the names and addresses of all contributors of $200 or more during the calendar year.

501(c)(4)s fall somewhere in the middle. They may participate or interv enc in political campaigns on behalf of, or in
opposition to, any candidate for public office, so long as they are not "primarily engaged" in those activities, Unlike
527s, they need not publicly disclose their contrbutors. As a result, it seems, 501(c)(4 )s have become the vehicle of
choice for campaign spending from anonymous sources, and vast sums have been flowing into them in anticipation
of the upcoming elections.

There have been reports that the IRS Exempt Organizations division lacks the appetite and/or the capacity to pursue
what arguably amount to campaign finance issues. Critics have pointed out that the TRS is set up to collect taxes, not
to actively monitor political campaigns. Apparently, there is little revenue to be raised by tightly overse eing whether
501{c)(4)s have heen “primarily engaged” in campaign activities in violation of their tax excmpt status. However, it
is possible that the gift tax is applicable to their individual donors.

Gift tax generally is imposed annually on the "trans fer of property by gift" by any individual (it is not applicable to
corporations). It is unclear whether a particular contribution to a 501{c}(4) may be such a transfer under the
applicable regulations. However, the IRS has indicated that "gratuitous trans fers to persons other than {527
organizations] are subject to the gift tax absent any specific statute to the contrary...." Transfers to 527s have a
"specific statute to the conirary,” excluding them from gift tax treatment. Charitable contributions to 501 (c)(3)s are
eligible for a deduction from income taxes, but they also generally provide a deduction for gift tax purposes,
effectively exeluding them from the gift tax. Qualifying contributions to fraternal societies and veterans’
organizations carry simiiar gift tax deductions.

On the other hand, there is no comparable statutory exclusion for contributions to 501(c)(4)s, and courts have upheld
gift taxation of such contributions. Nonetheless, the IRS docs not appear to be actively attempting to enforce t he gift
tax on contributions to 501(c)(4)s. The TRS perhaps is rightfully wary of the First Amendment and other
constitutional challenges it would be sure to face, especially in light of the broadened freedom of speech positions
taken by the Supreme Cowrt earlier this year in the Citizens United case.

However, the IRS may soon find itself in receipt of a treasure trove of Form 990s, the annual information return for
tax exempt organizations, reporting large election season contributions by individuals to  501{c)(4)s. The names and
addresses of contributors to a tax exempt organization, other than a private foundation or a 527, generally are not
available for public inspection, unlike the rest of the Form 990. Perhaps for that reason, seemingly little has be en
made of the requirement that 501(c)(4)s disclose to the IRS, on Schedule B of Form 990, the names of contributors
of $5,000 or more and the aggregate amount of such contributions.
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With these reports in hand, the IRS may well find irresistible the pote ntial revenue to be raised from assessing gift
taxes on 501{c)(4) contributors. In that regard, while the gift tax rate for 2010 is 35%, it is scheduled to increase to
55% beginning in 2011, in time for the 2012 presidential election season and likely an a ttendant vast inerease in
contributions to

301{cH4)s.

Donors wishing to remain anonymous may feel the need to pay these sizable and perhaps unconstitutional gift tax
assessments rather than ¢hallenge the tax in open court, and on the public record.

As indicated above, individual contributors to 501(c)(4)s may wish to consider carefully the possible gift tax
implications of their contrihutions and to include documentation of related tax reportting positions (including any
advice of counsel) with their tax records for the applicable year. This concern generally may be applicable only to
large contributors. Currently, the annual exclusion from gift tax generally applies to gifts of $13,000 or less to each
recipient. The lifetime exclusion beyond that is $1 ,000,000. Note that the annual exclusion effectively is $26,000 per
recipient for married couples,

If you have any guestions about this Alert, please contact the author, Ofer Lion, (310) 312 3237, or any member of
the Mitchell Sifberberg & Knupp LLP Tax Department.

ok H Ok Kok K %

For an article citing the author, s Forget the 35% Gift Tax, { Forbes

Magazine, October 14, 2010.

Hey, Secret Big Political Donor, Don

IRS0000385206



2947

SFC 002483

From: Shafer John H

Sent: Thursday, July 28,2011 7:08 AM

To: Collins Glenn W; Cullen Jeffery A; Heagney Nancy L; Kiser Joan C; Kitchens Kimberly L;
Koester John J; Muthert Gary A; Norton Renee Railey; Sanders Shawntel R; Schaber Dale T,
Trimble Del L; Vance Roger W

Subject: FW: EO Tax Journal 2011-126

Fromthe Desk of Pourl Streckfirs

Editor, EO Tax Jownal

Email Update 2011126 (Thursday, July 28, 2011)
Copyright 2011 Paul Streckfus

1 - The Lack of Guidance Conundrum - Part 2

2 - Groups Challenge Legality of IRS Regs as Failing to Properly Limit Campaign Activity by 501(c)(4)
Organizations

1 - The Lack of Guidance Conundrum - Part 2

Yesterday s discussion of the lack of IRS guidance drew three immediate comments from three former IR Sers.
Here they are, in reverse ajphabetical order (being an [ {¥m very sensitive to alphabetical discrimination).

Mark Scott, former Director of the IRSTs Tax Exempt Bonds Division, had this to say:

[} agree with your thoughts on the lack of guidance, and would add a thought. I was in the Office of Chief Counsel
as early as the mid eighties. [ left D.C. for about ten years, and when I came back, [ immediately noticed how the
decline in guidance related directly to the inability of mid level executives to take responsibility for a substantial
amount of guidance that used to be approved at their lower levels. If the Chief Counsel and Assistant Secretary
assigned more responsibility to these executives  and selected mid level executives who would take this
responsibility  the flow of guidance would dramatically increase.

{1In other words, Counsel and Treasury need to spread responsibility and trust beyond the 3rd floor and
Pennsylvania Avenue. Perhaps I'm jaded, but I do not expect political appointees (of either party) to cede this type
of authority to technieal experts in our current politicat climate, so T expect guidance will remain stuck in the
current, narrow stove pipe.C

Conrad Rosenberg, retired EO Division Branch Chief, had this to say:

011 agree with you, Paul, that what is needed to improve the precedential publication process at IRS is simply the
will to do it, and the guts, at Counsel and Treasury, to take the conseque nces when publications are criticized. The
notion that it is the built in inefficiency of government, or the lack of modern technology, that causes the problem
lacks historical perspective. Back in the day when desktop computers were something we were stil 1 reading about in
sci fi stories, EO alone was able to publish 67 (it 1 recall the number correctly) precedential revenue rulings and
procedures in a single year.

TIAs you no doubt rememberx, any time a private letter ruling was issued, the tax law specia list who wrote the ruling,
and his or her reviewers, had to sign a sheet in the file that explained why it was not being sent forward to be
published as a revenue ruling. Of course, the most common explanation was that there was published precedent,
which had to be referenced, for the issue in question. Reviewers could, and often did, take issue with that

conclusion, and sent the cases back to be re considered for publication.

[iThere were revenue ruling review sessions at the division level every Tuesday morning; attendance by all branch
chiefs, plus the group chief in whose group the case originated, and the originating specialist and reviewer on the
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case, was mandatory. That not only created pressure for publication, but it also kept management and staf finformed
of the significant cases in the division. Tt served another purpose as well: it gave group managers an opportunity to
showcase the work of their best young talent, and gave other managers the chance to make judgments on the quality
of work of individual specialists with whom they were not otherwise familiar.

"Thus, the technical review meetings on revenue ruling drafts were valuable tools in considering young staffers for
promotion, training, and so forth. The system was far from perfect  many rulings took far too long to reach
publication  but it worked a damn sight better than today's method (whatever that might be)  if indeed there is
one. Revenue procedures, on the other hand, were often initiated from the compliance side of the house, rather than
the technical branches, and some were routinized in the pipeline to be updated yearly.T

Miit Cerny, former EO Division Branch Chief and Technical Advisor, now with McGuireWoods, had this to say:

{1Paul, I read with interest the roundtable discussion on the fack of guidance and your cogent remarks to which I
largely agree. The problem lies in the fact that the guidance process should be in the hands of the IRS and not
Treasury. There was a time at the IRS when the Assistant Comumissioner (Technicat) was responsibie and held
accountable for the publication of revenue rulings and revenue procedures. There was even a Technical Planning
Division under the Assistant Commissioner that prepared regulations, Tax law spe cialists had to find authority for
not publishing a letter ruling. That is why we had 60 or more published rulings as compared to the one or two we see
today. When revenue rulings went to Treasury, Tax Legislative Counsel had a fixed number of days to requ est
withholding publication and to discuss the matter with the IRS before the ruling was published. That system has
been completely turned on its head.

DGuidance s important in the ever changing environment we find ourselves today. If Treasury cannot re spond in a
timely manner, then the IRS should rethink its policy by making letter rulings precedent for other taxpayers to rely
on, This could be dene with regard to repetitive rulings on which the IRS has taken the same position. The main job
of the National Office should be the direction of the program and guidance to the field offices and the public.
Routine letter ruling functions should be delegated to the field offices if they are not being utilized in the
development of guidance,

OUntil the IRS is given back its authority and is held responsible for the program, we will not see any improvement
in the system, The eight hundred pound goriila in the room that no one talks about is that Treasury is geared to the
political will of Congress and the Presid ent rather than to the interpretation of the tax laws as written by Congress,
which is the IRSs responsibility. {3

2 - Groups Challenge Legality of IRS Regs as Failing to Properly Limit Campaign Activity by 501(c)(4)
Organizations

Crossroads GPS, Priorities USA Violate Tax Laws: Reform Groups Allege In IRS Petition
By Dan Froomkin, Huffingtor Post, July 27,2011

WASHINGTON  The Internal Revenue Service should crack down on organizations that are soliciting anonymous
tax free donations for blatantly political purposes, two good government groups demanded Wednesday [July 27].

Political organizations like Karl Rove affiliated Crossroads Grasstoots Political Strategies (GPS) have embraced
501(c)(4) tax status as a way to secretly funne | unlimited contributions from big donors into colossal potitical
advertising buys  unleashing a flood of secret campaign money the likes of which haven't been seen since
Watergate. Unlike section 527 of the tax code, which was explicitly created for pol itical advocacy groups, section
501(c)4) doesn't require groups to disclose their donors. But that designation was intended for what are known as
“"social welfare” groups.

In a petition for a rulemaking filed with the IRS Wednesday morning, Democracy 21 a nd the Campaign Legal
Center ask the IRS to revisc its regulations regarding eligibility for 501{c)(4) status on the grounds that current IRS
enforcement allows far more political activity by social welfare groups than the actual law intended. Furthermore,
they say, many of the overtly political groups currently claiming 501(c)(4) status don't come remotely close to
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meeting even the existing standards ~ Crossroads GPS being a prime example.

"If you look at the facts and circumstances here, you can't reach any conclusion other than that the overriding
purpose of this organization is to influence elections," said Fred Wertheimer, president of Democracy 21 and dean
of D.C.'s campaign reform community. "They're in the business of electing Republicans and defea ting Democrats,"
he added.

American Crossroads GPS has not yet been granted its 501(c)(4) status by the IRS, but it was one of several mostly
conservative, often interrelated organizations that started reaping unlimited clandestine funds after the Supreme
Court's decision inCitizens United vs. Federal Election Commission blew away caps on campaign donations
established post Watergate.

The group was so successful that it inspired copyeats on the other side of the political spectrum, most notably
Priorities USA, a Democratic group launched in the spring by former aides of President Barack Obama. ¥Groups
like Crossroads and Priorities, in our mind, are violating the existing regulations,” Wertheimer told HufiPost.

IRS guidelines say social welfare groups "mu st operate primarily to further the common good and general welfare of
the people of the community (such as by bringing about civic betterment and social improvements).” That explicitly
"does not include direct or indirect participation or intervention in political campaigns on bebalf of or in opposition
to any candidate for public office,” although a group "may engage in some political activities, so long as that is not
its primary activity." Another IRS advisory states that 501(c}(4) groups "may engage in only limited political
campaign activity."

The petition requests the IRS to issue clear new regulations establishing precisely what type and level of campaign
activity is allowable, And it cites language in the statute and in court rulings indicating tha t only groups operating
"exclusively” as social welfare organizations qualify for the exemption. "That means you can't do more than an
insubstantial amount of campaign activity and retain your 501(c)(4) tax status," Wertheimer said.

The petition states: " In order to provide a clear definition of what constitutes an insubstantial amount of campaign
activity, the IRS regulations should inchude a bright line standard that specifies a cap on the amount that a section
501(c)(4) organization can spend on campaig n activities.” And that bright line, the petition says, should be a low
bar: "In order to comply with court decisions that limit spending for non exempt purposes to an insubstantial
amount, the bright line standard in the regulations should limit campaign expenditures to no more than 5 or 10
percent of the expenditures in a taxable year by a section 501{c)(4) organization,”

Political groups organized as 501(c)(4}s currently take the position that as long as they spend 49 percent or less of
their money on overtly election related campaign activity, then they qualify for the tax status. But if they do qualify
which is far from clear  it's by categorizing what they call "advocacy ads” on the "social welfare” side of their
ledgers. These advocacy ads might meet the Federal Elections Commission's narrow definition of what constitutes

electioneering communication, but they are nevertheless overtly political; almost without exception they slam
elected offieials in swing districts.

Crossroads GPS spokesman Jonathan Collegio could not be reached for immediate comment Wednesday morning,
but he has previously stated that his arganization operates “comfortably within the guidelines set out by the IRS" for
social welfare groups. "GPS invested millions of dollars in social welfare issue advocacy advertising before the
FEC's 60 day reporting window last summer," he wrote in an email in May.

Bill Burton, eo founder of Priorities USA, said he rejected "the argument that we are not an organization that is
primarily dedicated to a social welfare purpose.” He denied that his group's purpose is to influence elections. "Our
focus is on strengthening the middle class," he said. "Priorities USA was formed to help advance the middle class,
and focus on issues that are important to middle class Americans.”

The petition also calls on the IRS to explicitly rule out the increasingly common practice of 501(c}(4)s raising large
amounts of money from anonymous donors  then funneling that money to related 527 organizations, who can th en
spend it on campaign ads.
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Wertheimer and his atlies are fighting what they consider the abuse of 501(c)(4) status on several fronts. Last
October, they asked the IRS to investigate Crossroads GPS's tax status in particular. And in April, they sued the
Federal Election Commission to close the loophole that allows 501{c){4)s not to report their donors to the FEC as
fong as they claim donors were giving money to further the group's general agenda, rather than to buy campaign ads.

The petition calls for quick action: "The IRS must recognize the urgent need to prevent section 501(c)(4)
organizations from being improperly used to spend hundreds of millions of dollars in secret contributions to
influence the 2012 presidential and congressional elections,” it s tates. Wertheimer said he knows he is up against a
fong tradition of the IRS avoiding doing anything that smacks of political payback. And rulemakings can take years.
"But we'te trying to force the issue,” he said. "If they [the JRS] don't do anything, we' 1l have to look at what our
options are."

Meanwhile, the money continues to pour in. The Wall Street Journal reported in March that Rove and fellow
Republican strategist Ed Gillespie announced that Crossroads GPS and its 527 twin American Crossroads would be
"raising $120 million in the effort to defeat President Barack Obama, win a GOP majority in the Senate and protect
the party's grip on the House in the 2012 election.” The group launched its first ad against Obama in June, at a cost
of $20 miltion.

Should groups like Crossroads GPS be denied their 501{c)(4) status, or have that status revoked, their tax problems
could be considerable. Experts consulted by The Huffington Post have said they could suddenly owe the government
a lot of money, either in taxes on donations received and/or in the form of a hetty fine for violating disclosure rules.
And going forward, of course, they would have to disclose their donors.

EEE R R ]

Democracy 21 News Release
July 27,2011

Democracy 21 and Campaign Legal Center Challenge Legality of IRS Regulations as Failing to Properly
Limit Campaign Activity by 501(c)(4) Organizations

Democracy 21 and the Campaign Legal Center filed a petition today {reprinted below] with the Internal Revenue
Service challenging the legality of IRS regulations that define whether an organization that conducts campaign
activity is entitled to obtain or maintain tax exempt status as a section 501(c)(4) organization. Under Section 553(e)
of the Administrative Procedure Act. ch agency shall give an interested person the right to petition for the
issuance, amendment, or repeal of arule.}

The petition states that existing IRS regulations permit section 501(c)(4) groups to make far more campaign
expenditures than is allowed by the law, (3IRS regulations are improperly permitting 501(c)(4} groups to spend far
More money on campaign activity than is alowed by the Internal Revenue Code and by court rulings interpreting
the Code, according to Fred Wertheimer, President of Democracy 21, which took the lead in preparing the IRS
petition filed today.

TBut even under these flawed IRS regulations, we believe that organizations like Crossroads GPS, the brainchild of
Kar} Rove, and Priorities USA, recently formed by two former Obama White Hou se officials, are still not entitled to
501{c)(4) tax exempt status. The overriding purpose of these groups is to influence clections, not to engage in
Osocial welfare D activities, 5 Wertheimer said.

Dlmproper IRS regulations bave resulted in widespread abuses of the tax faws and allowed political organizations to
operate under the guise of being section 501{c}(4) {Isocial welfare{] groups in order to keep secret the donors who
are financing their campaign expenditures. The IRS should promptly issue new regul ations and start to properly
enforce the laws, 7 Wertheimer said.

According to Paul Seamus Ryan, FEC Program Director & Associate Legal Counsel at the Campaign Legal
Center, DThe IRS has a duty to issue a clear set of regulations that state what type and level of campaign activity
501(c)(4) groups may engage in and maintain their tax exempt status. What we have seen in recent years is a
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proliferation of (c)(4) political front groups that abuse their privileged tax exempt status to evade campaign finance
disclosure laws, What was once a small trickle of abuse by these organizations is now a gusher. [

31t would be irresponsible of the IRS not to move promptly to rectify this shortcoming as section 501(c)(4) groups
have become the vehicle of choice for anonym ous, massively funded political attack ads. A growing number of
these organizations have nothing whatsoever to do with the promotion of isocial welfareJ and everything to do
with the promotion of Uipartisan warfare, Ryan stated.

Petition for Rulemaking On Campaign Activities by Section 501(c)(4) Organizations

Before the Internal Revenue Service
U.S. Department of the Treasury

Introduction

1. This petition for rulemaking, filed by Democracy 21 and the Campaign Legal Center, calls on the IRS to revise its
existing regulations relating to the determination of whether an organization that intervenes or participates in
elections is entitled to obtain or maintain an exemption from taxation under 26 U.S.C. § 501(c)(4). The existing IRS
regulations do not conform with the statutory langnage of section 501(c)(4) of the Internal Revenue Code (IRC) nor
with the judicial decisions that have interpreted this IRC provision and are, accordingly, contrary to law.

2. Following the Supreme Court{Is ruting last year in Citizens United v. Federal Election Commission, 130 S.Ct.
876 {2010), which struck down the ban on corporate spending in federal campaigns, nonprofit corporations
organized as Tisocial welfare I organizations under section 501(c)(4) of the IRC engaged in an unprecedented
amount of campaign spending to influence the 2010 congressional elections. According to the Center for Responsive
Politics, spending by all section 501(c) groups in the 2010 election is estimated to have totaled as much as $135
million, /1/ Virtually all of the money used for these campaign expenditures came from sources kept secret from the
American people. The 2010 campaign thus witnessed the return of huge amounts of secret money to federal
elections not seen since the era of the Watergate s candals.

3. Section 501(c)(4) of the IRC establishes tax exempt status for [{clivic leagues or organizations not organized for
profit but operated exclusively for the promotion of social welfare. . . . 3 26 U.S.C. § 501{c)(4) (emphasis added).
IRS regulations make clear that spending to intervene or participate in political campaigns does not constitute
{ipromotion of social welfare 6 C.FR. § 1.501(c)(4) 1{a)(2)(ii).

4. Current IRS regulations, nevertheless, authorize section 501(c)(4) organizations to intervene and participate in
campaigns as long as such campaign activities do not constitute the Uiprimary(l activity of the organization, which
must be the promotion of social welfare. 26 C.ER. § 1.501(c)(4) S1{a}2)(1). The TprimaryD} activity standard
established by the IRS regulation is not further defined by tbe IRS. Instead, a revenue ruling explains that Tail facts
and circumstances are taken into account in determining a § 501(c)}(4) organization (s primary activity. &
Practitioners, however, have interpr eted this {Cprimaryl! activity requirement to mean that section 501(c)(4)
organizations can spend up to 49 percent of their total expenditures in a tax year on campaign activities, without
such campaign activities constituting the [lprimary(i activity of the organization.

5. These regulations and interpretations are in direct conflict with the statutory language of the IRC that requires
section 501(c){4) organizations to engage exclusivelyin the promotion of social welfare and with court decisions that
have held that section 501{c)(4) organizations cannot engage in a substantial amount of T'nonexempt activity, J such
as campaign activity. Contrary to the IRC language and court decisions, the regulations permit 501(c)(4)
organizations to engage in substantial campaign activity, as long as this nonexempt activity falls just short of being
the organization {is {Jprimary { activity. Thus the regulations permit far more campaign activity by a S01(c)(4)
organization than the limited amount allowed hy the statute and court d ecisions. The IRS Us regulations conflict with
the IRC and court decisions interpreting the IRC, and are contrary to law.

6. This petition calls on the IRS to expeditiously adopt new regulations to provide that an organization that
intervenes or participates in elections is not entitled to obtain or maintain tax exempt status under section 501(c)(4)
if the organization spends more than an insubstantial amount of its total expenditures in a tax year on campaign
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activity. The new regulations should include a bright line standard to make clear that an (insubstantial amount £ of
campaign activities means a minimal amount, not 49 percent, of its activities. The bright line standard should place
a ceiling on campaign expenditures of no more than 5 or 10 percent of total annual expenditures in order to comply
with the standard used by the courts that a section 501{c)(4} organization may engage in no more than an
insubstantial amount of non exempt activity.

7. Such a bright line standard is necessary to ensure that the public and the regulated community have clear and
proper guidance on the total amount of campaign activity that a section 501(c)(4) organization can conduct and to
assist the IRS in obtaining compliance with, and in properly en forcing, the IRC.

8, 1fa section 501(c)}4) organization wants to engage in more than the insubstantial amount of campaign activitics
permitted by the IRC and court decisions, the organization can establish an affiliated section 527 organization to do
so. The IRS regulations, however, must make clear that a scction 527 organization (or any other person) cannot be
used by a section 501(c)(4) organization to circumvent the limit on how much a 501(c)(4) organization can spend on
campaign activities, Accordingly, the new regulations should provide that a section 501(c)(4) organization may not
obtain or maintain tax exempt status if the section 501(c)(4) organization transfers funds to a section 527
organization or to any other person during its taxable year wit h the intention or reasonable expectation that the funds
will be used to intervene or participate in campaigns, and if the transferred funds, when added to the amount directly
spent by the section 501{c){4) organization on campaign activities during the sa me taxable year, exceeds the
insubstantial amount restriction imposed by the IRC and the courts.

9. The petition calls on the IRS to act promptly to ensure that new regulations are put in place and made effective on
a timely basis for the 2012 elections. The JRS must recognize the urgent need to prevent section 501(c)(4)
organizations from being improperly used to spend hundreds of millions of doliars in secret contributions to
influence the 2012 presidential and congressional elections.

Petitioners

10. Democracy 21 is a nonpartisan, nonprofit organization that works to strengthen our democracy, protect the
integrity of our political system against corruption and provide for honest and accountable elected officeholders and
public officials. The organizati on promotes campaign finance reform, lobbying and ethics reforms, transparency and
other government integrity measures, conducts public education efforts to accomplish these goals, participates in
litigation involving the constitutionality and interpretati on of campaign finance laws and engages in ctforts to help
ensure that campaign finance laws are properly enforced and implemented.

11, The Campaign Legat Center is a nonpartisan, nonprofit organization that works in the areas of campaign finance
and elections, political communication and government ethics. The Campaign Legal Center offers nonpartisan
analyses of issues and represents the public interest in administeative, legislative and legal proceedings. The
Campaign Legal Center also participates in ge nerating and shaping our nation's policy debate about money in
politics, disclosure, political advertising, and enforcement issues before the Congress, the Federal Communications
Commission, FEC and the TRS.

Factual Background

12. The Citizens United decision was issued by the Supreme Court on January 21, 2010. According to one published
report, [OJutside groups were able to adapt quickly and take advantage of the Citizens United decision in early
2010 to spend enough to impact congressional elections ju st nine months lates 2/ Much of this outside spending
was done by section 501(c)(4) organizations that made campaign expenditures without disclosing the sources of
these funds.

13, Section 501{c)(4) organizations played an important overall role in the 2010 campaign. A recent article in Roll
Call states:

Republican political operatives bestow immense credit for their party [is competitiveness in 2010 on organizations
such as Crossroads GPS and the American Action Network, both 501(c)(4) organizations . These groups can accept
large donations they do not have to disclose, and Republicans believe their participation in the campaign brought the
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party to parity with Democrats, who typicaily benefit from the largesse of organized labor. /3/

14. The role of secret money in the 2010 congressional races is itlustrated by the activities of Crossroads GPS
{(TDGPST stands for TGrassroots Policy Strategies 1), which was organized in July 2010 under section 501(c)(4) and
was one of the organizations that engaged in th e greatest amount of independent spending to influence the 2010
congressional races. /4/ Crossroads GPS is affiliated with American Crossroads, a nonprofit political organization
registered under 26 U.S.C. §527. American Crossroads is registered with the F ederal Election Commission as a
political committee under the Federal Election Campaign Act.

15. According to a report in Time, JAmerican Crossroads was the brainchild of a group of top Republican insiders,
including two of George W. Bush (s closest White House political advisers, Karl Rove and Ed Gillespie, hoth of
whom remain informal advisers. O /5/ Another published report referred to American Crossroads and Crossroads

Ja political outfit conceived by Republican operatives Kart Rove and Ed Gillespie.[J /6/ According to
s Angeles Times, both groups Tireceive advice and fundraising support from Rove. (3 /7/

16. According to the Center for Respensive Pelitics, Crossroads GPS spent a total of $17.1 mitlion on campaign
activity, including both indepe ndent expenditures and electioneering communications, in the 2010 federal elections.
18/

17. According to published reports, Crossroads GPS was created as a section 501(c)(4) group to receive
contributions to pay for campaign expenditures from donors who wanted to secretly influence federal elections and
did not want their names disclosed, as they would have been if the contributions had gone instead to its section 527
affiliate, American Crossroads, which is required to disclose its donors.

18. As one published report states:
A new political organization conceived by Republican operatives Karl Rove and Ed Gitlespie formed aspin  off

group last month that  thanks in part to its ability to promise donors anonymity  has brought in more money in its
first month than the parent organization has raised since it started in March.9

The same article quotes Steven Law, the head of both American Crossroads and Crossroads GPS as saying that Tithe
anonymity of the new 501{c)(4) GPS group was appeating for some donors.Zi I The article also states:

[A] veteran GOP operative familiar with the group Os fundraising activities said the spin off was formed largely
because donors were reluctant to see their names publicly associated with giving to a 527 group, lea st of all one
associated with Rove, who Democrats still revile for his role in running former President George W. Bushls
political operation,

Id. In another article, Law is quoted as saying, [3I wouldnTit want to discount the value of confidentiality to some
donors. 3 /10/

19. Another published report calls Crossroads GPS a Uspinoff of American Crossroads O and states that Cthis 501
¢ 4 group can keep its donor list private  a major selling point for individuals and corporations who want to
anonymously influence elections. 13 /11/ At a public appearance, Carl Forti, the political director for Crossroads GPS
and its affiliate, American Crossroads, made clear that campaign spending was directed through a 501(c)(4) arm
precisely because American Crossroads is seeking to provide donors with the opportunity to secretly finance these
campaign expenditures:

Forti acknowledged that his group relied heavily on its nonprofit arm, which isn Ut required to name the soure
of its funding, simply because {isome donors didn it want to be disclosed. . . . I know they weren [t comfortable.
12/

In another article, Forti is quoted as saying, [1You know, disclosure was very important to us, which is why the 527
was created. But some donors didn £t want to be disclosed, and, therefore, the (c}(4) was created. T /13/

20. Aceording to press reports, Crossroads GPS will remain very active in the 2012 elections. One report states that
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American Crossroads, the section 527 arm, engaged in heavy spending in a spe cial congressional election in New
York State held in May, 201 1. According to this report:

Crossroads and its nonprofit affiliate, Crossroads GPS, have vowed to raise $120 million for the 2012 cycle.

Crossroads spokesman Jonathan Collegio said . . . Crossroads will continue to spend heavily in many competitive
races through next November.

CTThe Crossroads groups bave stated that we Tl be involved heavily in 2012, both in congressional races and the
presidential side as well, Tt Collegio said. /14/

The statement by the Crossroads spokesman makes clear that Crossroads GPS, the section 501(c)(4) arm, will be
“heavily(} involved in spending to influence the 2012 federal elections. According to another recent report,
[1American Crossroads and Crosstoads GPS, two groups that have relied beavily on fundraising help from political
guru Karl Rove, have said they [re aiming to raise $120 million for the next election, versus the $71 million they
raised in 2010. . . . In an early sign of its financial strength , Crossroads GPS announced Friday that it was launching
atwo month, $20 miltion television ad blitz attacking Obama Us record on jobs, the deficit and the overall economy.
The first ads will start June 27 and run in key battleground states such as Colorado, Florida, Missouri, Nevada and
Virginia. (3 /15/

21. Section 501(c)(4) groups will be used by both Democratic and Republican groups in 2012 as vehicles to allow
anonymous donors to secretly finance campaign expenditures. (In the 2010 congressional races, t he section
501{c)(4) groups were primarily pro Republican groups.) According to an article inthe Los Angeles Times(April 29,
2011), former Obama White House officials and Democratic political operatives Bill Burton and Sean Sweeney

have formed a new section 501(c)(4) group to participate in the 2012 presidential election:

Priorities USA has been formed as a 501(c)(4) organization  a nonprofit social welfare group that can raise
unlimited amounts of money without disclosing the identity of its donors . It putatively is designed to focus on issues

in this case, [ito preserve, protect and promote the middie class i  but can spend up to half its money on political
activities. /16/

An article in the New York Times states:

The groups are to be called Priorities USA and Priorities USA Action, and, as such, are modeled after the
Republican groups American Crossroads and Crossroads GPS that were started with the help from the strategist Karl
Rove and were credited with helping greatly in the partyCis takeover of the House of Representatives this year
and, it happens, with facilitating a waterfall of anonymous donations from moneyed interests in the November
elections.

Like Crossroads GPS, Democrats connected to the groups  including a close onetime aide fo Mr. Obama, the
former deputy White House spokesman Bill Burton, and Sean Sweeney, a former aide to the former White House
chief of staff Rahm Emanuet  said that Priorities USA would be set up under a section of the tax code that allows
its donors to remain anonymous if they so choose (as most usually do). /17/

22. According to information compiled by the Center for Responsive Politics, there were 45 groups organized under
section 501(c) of the Internal Revenne Code that reported making {Jindependent expenditures i of $100,000 or
more in the 2010 congressional elections, and which in aggregate totaled more than $50 miilion. These groups, with
minor exceptions, did not disclose their donors. /18/ LiIndependent expenditures () are defined as expenditures for
communications that contain Texpress advocacy U or the Difunctional equivalent I3 of express advocacy. 2 US.C. §
431(17)(a). The top section 501{c)(4) groups in this category included:

501(c)(4) Corporation / Amount Spent on Independent Expenditures in 2010 Elections / Disclosure of
Contributors Funding Independent Expenditures in 2010

Crossroads GPS / $16 Million / None
American Future Fund / $7.4 Million / None
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60 Plus Association / $6.7 Million / None
American Action Network / $5.6 Million / None
Americans for Tax Reform / $4.1 Million / None
Revere America / $2.5 Million / None

23, According to the Center for Responsive Politics, there were 20 section 501(c) groups that reported spending
$100,000 or more for SGelectioneering communications I in the 2010 congressional elections, expenditures that in
aggregate totaled more than $70 million. These groups, with minor exceptions, did not disclose their donors, /19/
CiBlectioneering communications 5 are defined as expenditures for broadceast ads that refer to federal candidates and
are aired in the period 60 days before a general election or 30 days before a primary election. 2 U.S.C, § 434(f)(3).
The top section 501(c)(4) groups in this category included:

501(c)(4) Corporation / Amount Spent on Electioneering Communications in 2010 Elections / Disclosure of
Contributors Funding Electioneering Communications in 2010

American Action Network / $20.4 Million / None
Center for Individual Freedom / $2.5 Million / None
American Future Fund / $2.2 Million / None

C8S Action Fund / $1.4 Million / None

Americans for Prosperity / $1.3 Million / None
Crossroads GPS / $1.1 Million/ None

24. The Center for Responsive Politics reports that, in ag gregate, section 501{c) groups that disclosed none of their
donors spent a total of more than $137 million en independent expenditures and electioneering communications to
influence the 2010 clections. /20/

25. Campaign spending by section 501(c)(4) organ izations is expected to greatly increase in the 2012 presidential
and congressional races. As one published report states,

[Wiith a full two years instead of a few months to adapt to the changed legal landscape, such outside groups may
be poised to have even higger impact, experts say. Additionally, Democratic leaning groups were somewhat
subdued in 2010, due at least partly to the public stance of Obama and top congressionat Democrats in opposition to
the Citizens United ruling and its impact on campaign spending. This may not he the case in 2012, as many
cbservers predict that Democratic leaning groups will gear up to compete more effectively, /21/

Since 2012 involves a presidential election as well as congressional races, and since it is expected th at Democratic
and Republican groups will use section 501(c)(4) organizations to make campaign expenditures in 2012, section
501{c)4) organizations are expected to spend far greater amounts of secret contributions in the 2012 elections than
they did in 2010, absent the IRS adopting new regulations on a timely basis to ensure that section 501{c)(4)}
organizations can engage in no more than an Cinsubstantial {7 amount of campaign activities, in compliance with the
IRC and court decisions.

Basis for New Rulemaking

26. Section 501{c){4) of the Internal Revenue Code establishes tax exempt status for Ofc]ivic leagues or
organizations not organized for profit but operated exclusively for the promotion of social welfare. ... 3 26 U.S.C. §
501(cy(4) (emphasis added).

27. IRS regulations state that spending to intervene or participate in campaigns does not constitute promotion of
social welfare. Section 1.501(c}4) i(a)(2)(it) of the IRS regulations states, {1The promotion of social welfare does
not include direct or indirect participation or intervention in political campaigns on behalf of or in opposition to any
candidate for public offic 26 C.ER. § 1.501(c)}(H T H@)2)1w).

28. Contrary to the statutory language of the IRC, IRS regulations construe the requiremen t that a 501(c)(4)
organization be Toperated exclusively I3 for the promotion of social welfare to be met if the organization is

|RS0000385246



2956

SFC 002482

According to the IRS regulations, T Ao organization is opetated exclusively for the promotion of social welfare if it
is primarily engaged in promoting in some way the common good and general welfare of the people of the
community. An organization embraced within this section is one which is operated primarily for the purpose of
bringing about social betterments and civic improvements. T 26 C.ER. § 1.501(c)}{4) 1{a)2)(1) (empbasis added).

29. In a revenue tuling, the IRS has stated, 1 Although the promotion of social we tfare within the meaning of section
501(c)(4) 1 of the regulations does not include political campaign activities, the regulations do not impose a
complete ban on such activities for section 501(c)(4) organizations. Thus, an organization may catry on lawfu 1
political activities and remain exempt under section 501(c)(4) as tong as it is engaged primarilyin activities that
promote social welfare. 2 Rev. Rul. 81195, 1981731 C.B, 332 (emphasis added). The Clprimarily engaged
standard established by the IRS regula tion is not further defined by the IRS. Instead, a revenue ruling explains that
Cialt facts and circumstances are taken into account in determining a § 501(c)(4) organization s primary activity. &3
Rev. Rul, 68 45, 1968 1 C.B, 259.

30. In the absence of guidance from the IRS, practitioners have interpreted the D primarily engaged O standard to
mean that a section 501{c}(4) organization can spend as much as 49 percent of its total expenditires in a taxable year
on campaign activities and still be in compliance w ith the IRC. A report by the Congressional Research Service
(CRS), for instance, states with regard to the Diprimarily engaged I standard, Jsome have suggested that primary
simply means more than 50%. . . . {1/22/ The report notes that Clothers have catled for a more stringent standard, (3
but explains that even this Timore stringent &3 standard would still permit substantial campaign expenditures of up to
40% of total program expenditures. /d.

31. Under the IRS Uprimarily engaged T standard, section 501(c)(4) groups have engaged in substantial campaign
activity. This is contrary to the language of the IRC, which requires (c}(4) organizations to be {Joperated
exclusivelyJ for social welfare purposes and contrary to court rulings interpreting the IRC to mean that section
501(c)(4) organizations are not allowed to engage in a substantial amount of an activity that does not further their
exempt purposes. As IRS regulations have made clear, intervention or participation in campaigns does not further
the Tsocial welfare 2 purposes of section 501(c)(4) organizations, and so the court rulings mean that section
501(c)(4) organizations cannot engage in more than an insubstantial amount of campaign activities,

32. The courts have interpreted the section 501(c)}(4) standard that requires an organization to be Tloperated
exclusively ! for social welfare purposes the same way they have interpreted a paratlel provision of section
501(c)(3) that requires an organization th at is tax exempt under that provision to be Clorganized and operated
exclusively O for charitable, education or similar purposes. In Betfer Business Bureau v. U.S., 326 U.S. 279, 283
(1945), the Supreme Court construed a requirement that a nonprofit organiza tion be {Jorganized and operated
exclusively 3 for educational purposes to mean that Dthe presence of a single non educational purpose, if
substantial in nature, will destroy the exemption regardiess of the number or importance of truly educational
purposes. (i (emphasis added).

33, Based on the Better Business Bureau decision, the courts have concluded that the word Ziexclusively{l in the
context of sections 501(c)}3) and 501(c)(4) is {Ja term of art T that does not mean Jexclusivell as that term is
normatly understood and used. The courts instcad have said that, in the context of section 501(c)(4) of the IRC, this
term means [ithat the presence of a single substantial non exempt purpose precludes tax exempt status regardless of
the number or importance of the exemp t purposes. D Contracting Plumbers Coop. Restor. Corp. v. U.S,, 488 F.2d
684, 686 (2d. Cir. 1973) (section 501(c}(4)); American Ass Un of Christian Sch. Vol. Emp. v. U.S., 850 F.2d 1510,
1516 (11th Cir. 1988} ({the presence of a substantial non exempt purpose precludes exemption under Section
501{c}4)0); Mutual Aid Association v. United States, 759 F.2d 792, 796 (10th Cir. 1985) (same; section 501(c)(4)).
The courts have similarly held, in the context of section 501{c)(3) organizations, that [loperated exclusivelyi’ test
means that Tinot more than an insubstantial part of an organization Cis activities are in furtherance of anon exempt
purpose. O Faster House v. United States, 12 Ct. Cl. 476, 483 (1987) (group not organized exclusively for a tax
exempt purpose under section 501(c)(3)); New Dynamics Foundation v. United States; 70 Fed. CL 782,799 (Fed.
CL Ct. 2006) (sawme); Nounprofits Ins. Alliance of California v. U.S., 32 Fed. CL 277, 282 (Fed. Cl. Ct. 1994) (same).

34. Under these court rulings, a section 501(c) (4) organization cannot engage in more than an insubstantial amount
of campaign activity and remain in compliance with the statutory requirements for tax  exempt status under section
501(c)4). Any {Jsubstantial, non exempt purpose {3 (snch as campaign activity) will defeat an organization {3s tax
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exempt status under section 501{c)(4). Christian Sch. Vol. Emp., supra at 1516.

35. Given that a munber of section 501(c)(4) organizations have spent millions of dollars on campaign activities, and
that it is reasonable to anticipate more will do so in 2012, it is clear that the current regulations are not preventing
section 501(c){4) organizations from impermissibly engaging in Usubstantial I campaign activities.

36. Accordingly, this petition calls on the IRS to promp tly issue new regulations that properly define the statutory
requirement for section 501(c)(4) organizations to be {loperated exclusively {1 for social welfare purposes to mean
that campaign activity may not constitute more than an insubstantial amount of the activities of a group organized
under section 501(c)(4). These regulations are necessary to bring IRS rules into compliance with the IRC and with
court rulings interpreting tbe IRC. The reguiations also would have the effect of greatly diminishing the pra ctice of

section 501(c)(4) groups being improperly used to spend large amounts of secret contributions in federal elections.

37. In order to provide a clear definition of what constitutes an insubstantial amount of campaign activity, the IRS
regulations should include a bright line standard that specifies a cap on the amount that a section 501(c)(4)
organization can spend on campaign activities. See, e.g., 26 U.S.C. §501(h) (providing specific doliar limits on
spending for lobbying activities by section 50 1(c)(3) organizations). In order to comply with court decisions that
tirit spending for non exempt purposes to an insubstantial amount, the bright line standard in the regulations should
limit campaign expenditures to no more than 5 or 10 percent of the ex penditures in a taxable year by a section
501(c)}4) organization.

38. The new regulations should ensure that a section 501(c){4) organization cannot do indirectly through transfers
what it is not permitted to do directly through its own spending. In order to accomplish this, the new regulations
should provide that a section 501 (c)}(4) organization may not obtain or maintain its tax exempt status if it transfers
funds to a section 527 organization or to any other person with the intention or reasonable expee tation that the
recipient will use those funds to intervene or participate in campaigns if, during the same taxable year, the amount of
funds so transferred, when added to the amount spent directly for campaign activity by the section 501(c)(4)
organization, exceeds an insubstantial amount of the total spending for the taxable year by the section 301(c)(4)
organization.

Ceonclusion

39. Political operatives have established, and are continuing to establish, section 501{c)(4) organizations for the
explicit purpose of providing a vehicle for donors to secretly finance campaign expenditures by these organizations.
The overriding purpose of a number of these 501{(c)(4) organizations is to conduct full scale campaign activities in
the guise of conducting Tsocial welfare(] activities.

40. IRS regulations that are contrary to law are enabling section 501(c)(4) organizations to conduct impermissible
amounts of campaign activities and in doing so to keep secret from the American people the sources of tens of
mitlions of dollars being spent by the section 501{c)}{4) organizations to influence federal efections. In so doing, the
IRS regulations are serving to deny citizens essential campaign finance information that the Supreme Court

in Citizens United said Cpermits citizens and shareholders to react to the speech of corporate entities in a proper
way. This transparency enables the electorate to make informed deeisions and give proper weight to different
speakers and messages. 13 130 5.Ct. at 916.

41. The Supreme Court in Citizens United explained the importance to citizens of this disclosure, stating:

With the advent of the Internet, prompt disclosure of expenditures can provide shareholders and citizens with the
information needed to hold corporations and clected offic ials accountable for their positions and supporters.

Shareholders can determine whether their corporation s political speech advances the corporationiis interest in
making profits, and citizens can see whether elected officials are T in the pocket DI of so called moneyed
interests. (i

Id. By an § | vote, the Supreme Court in Citizens United held that disclosure of campaign activities by corporations,
including tax exempt corporations, is constitutional and serves important public purposes. Such disclosure, however,
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is being widely circumvented and evaded by section 501{c)(4) organizations as a result of improper IRS regulations
and the failure of the IRS to properly interpret and enforce the IRC to prohibit section 501{c){4) organizations from
making substantial expenditures to influence political campaigns. This failure comes at great expense to the
American people who have a right to know who is providing the money that is being spent to influence their votes,

42. The ltarge scale spending of secret contributions in federal elections by section 501(c)(4) organizations is doing
serious damage to the integrity and health of our democracy and political system. The IRS needs to act promptly to
address this problem by issuing new regulations to stop sectio n 501(c)(4) organizations from being improperly used
to inject tens of millions of dollars in secret contributions into federal elections. The new regulations must conform
with the IRC and with court rulings interpreting the IRC. The regulations should pro vide a bright line standard that
implements the insubstantial expenditures standard set forth by the courts and specifies a limit on the amount of
campaign activity that a section 501{c)}(4) organization may undertake consistent with its tax exerpt status. The IRS
needs to act expeditiously to ensure that the new regulations are in effect in time for the 2012 elections.

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Fred Wertheimer
DEMOCRACY 21

i
sl

Donald J. Simon
SONOSKY CHAMBERS SACHSE ENDRESON & PERRY, LLP

Counsel for Democracy 21

J. Gerald Hebert
Paul 8. Ryan
Tara Malloy

CAMPAIGN LEGAL CENTER
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Counsel for the Campaign Legal Center
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[
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From: Shafer John H

Sent: Friday, October 08, 2010 1:19 PM

To: Colling Glenn W; Cullen Jeffery A; Heagney Naney L: Kiser Joan C: Kitchens Kimberdy L; Koester John I;
Muthert Gary A; Norton Renee Railey; Sanders Shawatel R; Schaber Dale T; Trimble Del L; Vance Roger W
Subject: FW: BOLO Tab Update

Importance: Low
FYi

John Shafer

Group Manager
SET-EGRADTEIR
Telephone:

FAX:

From: Camarillo Sharon L

Sent: Friday, October 08, 2010 1:09 PM
To: Shafer John H

Cex Thomas Cindy M

Subject: FW: BOLD Tab Update
Importance: Low

Johno Please ask your screengrs o be on the lookout for these cases,

Frony; Waddell Jon M

Sent: Thursday, October 07, 2010 8:25 AM
To: Bowling Steven F; Camarillo Sharon L
Subject: BOLQ Tab Update

Importance: Low

Steve and Sharon,

We have discovered some new components to the Acorn-Related Category listed on the BOLO Tab as Issue #3. Specifically, we
have identified two additional Acom-Related coming out of% both sharing the same address. As was the sifuation the
currently assigned twam cases, one is applying as a and one as a ofd). The officers of the organizations had prior
affiliations with Acorn as members of boards on various chapters. The names of the applicants are as follows:

+ S - 57(¢/) Appicant
2 S - 5 () Avpicart

Qverall, | would suggest an alert be sent informing agents/screenars that to be on the jookout for the following name an application
factors associated with Acom related cases. Additionally, during the next spreadshest update, add these factors fo the Watch issue
Description section for this category. Name and Application Factors are as follows:

1. The name{s} Neighborhoods for Social Justice or Communities Organizing for Change

2. Activities that mention Voter Mobilization of the Low-Income/Disenfranchised

3. Advocating for Legisiation to Provide for Economic, Heathcare, and Housing Justice for the poor.

4. Educating Public Policy Makers (i.e Politicians} on the above subjects
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All,

Attached is the latest BOLO updates. Issue # 24 has been added to the Watch List. Be on the looko
The issue description for Current Political Issues located in the Emerging Issue Tab has been revis
Please contact me with any questions or concerns.

Ron Bell

Emerging Issues Coordinator
513-263-3660
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o fo an appication ror S SR

ied. Watch list issues #2 Acorn Successors and #21 "Occupy” Organizations from the last BOLO Alert ¢
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Jated 3-26-12 have been removed and now are to be included in the description for Current Political Issi



ues.
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From: Paz Holly O
Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 12:12 PM
To: Lerner Lois G
Subject: Congressional staffer wants to talk to us about potential c4 legislation
Importance: High
Lois,

| spoke with Pete Davila in Leg Affairs regarding a request they have received from a staffer to Congressma
office. The staffer said the Congressman is interested in crafting legislation regarding c4s and 527s and woulid like to talk
to someone from the IRS about question [ has. Specifically [§jg wants to know more about:

- what triggers an audit of a c4?

-what are IRS questionnaires? How are they used? (I asked Leg Affairs if this question was about the 4, 5 and 6
questionnaire or just a generai question and they indicated it was about questionnaires in general}

- the availability of information about 527s

Leg Affairs has the sense that this staffer knows very little about the EO area. Leg Affairs {Cathy Barre does know about
this request) thinks this is not a very sensitive request because Cong is not on the Ways and Means committee.

The staffer would like to talk to someone early next week.
Please let me know how you wouid like to handle this request.
Thanks,

Holly

IRSD00D409884
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From: Shafer John H
Sent: Friday, October 08, 2010 1:19 PM

To: Collins Glenn W; Cullen Jetfery A; Heagney Nancy L; Kiser Joan C; Kitchens Kimberly L;
Koester John J; Muthert Gary A; Norton Renee Railey; Sanders Shawntel R; Schaber Dale T;

Trimble Del L; Vance Roger W
Subject: FW: BOLO Tab Update

Importance: Low

Fyi

John Shafer

Group Manager
SE:T:EO:RA:D:1:7838
sfC 0 ]
]

From: Camarillo Sharon L

Sent: Friday, October 08, 2010 1:09 PM
To: Shafer John H

Cc: Thomas Cindy M

Subject: FW: BOLO Tab Update
Importance: Low

Jehn: Please ask your screeners to be on the lookout for these cases.

From: Waddell Jon M

Sent: Thursday, October 07, 2010 8:25 AM
To: Bowling Steven F; Camarillo Sharon L
Subject: BOLO Tab Update

Importance: Low

Steve and Sharon,

We have discovered some new components to the Acorn-Related Category listed on the BOLO Tab as
Issue #3. Specifically, we have identified two additional Acorn -Related coming out of Pennsyivania both
sharing the same address. As was the situation the currently assigned two New York cases, one is
applying as a ¢(3) and one as a c¢(4). The officers of the organizations had prior affiliations with Acorn as
members of boards on various chapters. The names of the applicants are as follows:

50(c)(3) Applicant
501(c)(4) Applicant

Overall, | would suggest an alert be sent informing agents/screeners that to be on the lookout for the
following name an application f actors associated with Acorn related cases. Additionally, during the next

IRS0000410433
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spreadsheet update, add these factors to the Watch Issue Description section for this category. Name
and Application Factors are as follows:

1. The name(s) Neighborhoods for Soci al Justice or Communities Organizing for Change
2. Activities that mention Voter Mobilization of the Low -Income/Disenfranchised

3. Advocating for Legistation to Provide for Economic, Heathcare, and Housing Justice for the
poor.

4. Educating Public Policy Makers (i.e Politicians) on the above subjects

thanks

IRS0000410434
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From: Daly Richard M
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2012 1:34 PM
To: Grant Joseph H; Medina Moises C; Lemer Lols G; Mamn Dawn R, Downing Nanette i;
Paz Holly O Marks Nancy §; Urban Joseph J
Cet Miller Steven T; Flax Nikole C; Williams Floyd L
Subject: TIGTA announces audit of our processs for reviewing | 501{c}(4}-(6} applications

Troy Paterson advises that TIGTA will look at how we process applications for tax ~exemption by { ¢ )
{4)8, {8)s and (6)s.

He says the audit will be part of TIGTA's FY 2013 Audit Plan, but some pre -audit planning activity wil
taks place. He provides no dates, but I've left a message asking if any are sot yel.

Tom Seidell and Cheryl Medina will be involved for TIGTA.

Mike

From: Rutstein Josd

Senty Thursday, March 20, 2042 212 P4

To: Daly Rk:ha d M
i 1 Activities: Review of Internal Revenue Sexvice's Process oy Reviewing ions for Tax fon by
Potential SOl{cXﬂ) {6} rganizations.

Y

Erom: Paterson Troy 0 TIGTA. (SR |

Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2012 1:55 Pl

Tor Rutstein Jost S

(>~ ideKEThunasFTIGTA MedimChe:yU’!’!Gm MoGover Midvael A TIGTS; Lemerlnis(?

L h Activities: Review of Intemal Revenue Senvice's Process for Revi Applications for Tax fon by

Pet&'rﬂlai SOH{CHA(6) Organ}zamns

foel,

This e-iail s to inform you of an sudit we plan to tonduct of the RE's process for reviewing applications for tax

prion by potential section S0Mel4), 501&H5), and BOLEYS) organizations, which will be in duded In our Heal Year
2003 Armwsal Audit Plan. Currently, we o not have an associated sudit number, Once we receive a number, |will
provitle it b you,

To develop an understanding of the controls in the ares, we will be conducting a § 3 arnount of planning to develop
the approgriate scope for this audit, We will follow the established process of coordinating Interviews and requests
through the appropriate points of contact within the Tax Exempt and Government Entities Division’s Exempt
Organizations function. Once we have completed our planning, we will prepare and issue an engagement letter, Hyou
have any questions or comments, please Teel e to contact me oy the research team mentioned below.,

Troy Paterson
Audit Director
Phona:
e-ratl:

IRS0O0041 1131



Tom Seidelt
Audit Manager
Phorie: 3

w-math

Chery! Meding

Lead Auditor

Phone:
il i

Mike McGovern
Aaditor
Fhone:
e-maik
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From: Wiiliams Floyd L
Sent: Friday, March 02, 2012 2:32 PM
To: Shulman Doug; Davis Jonathan M (Wash DC); Onorato Corina R
Cc Flax Nikole C; Barre Catherine M
Subject: FW application for tax-exempt status
Attachments: letter and documents.pdf

Senato wants to talk to you about this issue at 8:30 Monday moming. A brisf summary of the
issue is in the & mail below. has been turned down twice for expeditious

treatment. Generally an organization has to show that it has signif icant donations/grants contingent
on receiving a ruling by a date certain to gef expeditious treatment.

i don't think you need to spend a lot of ime learing about the case, (And, of course, you should
explain that you do not get directly involved in cases.} Rather, | would suggest just listening fo what
Senato has to say and telling that you will let the EQ staff know reasons for thinking the
case should be expedited,

Senato office has a disclosure authorizati on from the organization.

From
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 5:08 PM
To: Willlams Floyd L

Subject FToINNEGEGEGNGENNN -o'ication fo r tax exempt status
Floyd:

Thanks so much for taking my call today. Attached are the letter and documents that we provided to your office on
February 8", outlining the issue at hand.

is requesting timely review of its Form 1023 application
for tax exempt status. ts original request was submitted October 17, 2011.

(TN fits the profile of a “new markets” district, with its low income and high unemployment profile g will
acquire, finance, construct, rehabilitate and lease to th [T GEINEGEGGGEEGEEEGEEEEEEEEEE— . 2

125,000 175,000 square foot building for use as a municipal office facility with street level retail.

Bot @@ an [JT@ separately submitted form 1023 to the IRS on October 17, 2011. Onl [§g@] received a tax -
exemption determination {etter dated December 19, 2011 from the IRS.

Further delay in securing exemption will challenge the ability for this project to utilize new market tax credit finan cing. it
was reported to our office from the City that CDFi Fund {Community Development Financial Institutions Fund) is set to
make allocation announcements as early as end of this week.

Any assistance in expediting processing of their application would be very helpful.

Thanks again,
Leslie

{R30000411951
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From: Thomas Cindy M

Sent: Thursday, july 19, 2012 8:09 PM
To: Paz Holly O

Subject: TIGTA DOCUMENT REQUEST

From: Paz Holly O

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2012 4:49 PM
To: Thomas Cindy M

Subject: RE: letters

Stilt waiting on answer about withdrawals.  Lois" inilial answer was that it was OK but she was checking with Nikole, 1 wilt
follow up.

From: Thomas Cindy M

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2012 4:43 PM
To: Paz Holly O

Subject: RE: letters

fdon't know its origin. {'ve not seen the question in the past but perbaps it could be in somaane’ s canned list of questions,
# you need for me to find out, let me know.

i'd fike to send out 1 comprehensive email with the things you, Mike and | discussed the other day and can include the
information from the emait below. Did you find owl whether itis okay for us to close "withdrawals” ¥ the organization
requests it7

From: Paz Holly O

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2012 4:24 PM
To: Thomas Cindy M

Subject: FW: letters

Cindy,

in addition to everything you, Mike and | discussed the other day, if advocacy orgs that were asked to provide name of
their donors push back in any way, we are to allow them to instead provide general info about their sources of funds (at
least for purposes of the response to the first d evelopment letter). Two

) of the 7 development letters | have seen contained the following question:

1. Provide the following information for the income you received and raised for the year s from inception to the
present. Also, provide the same information for the income you expect to receive and raise for 2012 and 2013.

a. Donations, contributions, and grant income for each year which includes the following information:
«  The names of the donors, contributors, and grantors. If the donor, coniributor, or grantor has run or will
run for a public office, identify the office. If not, please confirm by answering this question "No".

«  The amounts of each of the donations, contributions, and grants and the dates you received them.
. How did you use these donations, contributions, and grants? Provide the details.

1RS0000414835
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is this a question we regularly ask in other contexts? interestingly, it is not on the list of advocacy org
questions you sent to Andy/Justin.

So I'm curious as to its origin.

Thanks!

Holly

From: Lerner Lois G

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2012 10:36 AM
To: Thomas Cindy M

Cc: Paz Holly O

Subject: FW: letters

FYl--Holly will call you after we get back from the Hill

Director of Exempt Organizations

From: Lerner Lois G

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2012 10:35 AM
To: Fax Nikole C

Cc: Paz Holly O

Subject: RE: letters

Confirmed. All letters are on hold until we've modified the info request and yes, we will aliow
other info for contributor names, uniess after reading everything, we feel we really need them -
-and that would be a discussion with DC

oLk 7. Ltrer
Director of Exempt Organizations

From: Flax Nikole C

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2012 10:30 AM
To: Lerner Lois G

Subject: letters

Lois - maybe we can chat after the meeting. Steve wanted to make sure that going forward we were modifying the info
request (i told him that | thought your guys were already working on it} and that for the cases already on going, that is was
clear that if the TP calls, we will allow them not to send donor names in the initial submission (but we may need

later). Thanks

1RS00004 14836
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From: Thomas Cindy M

Sent: Thursday, july 19, 2012 818 PM
To: Paz Holly O

Subject: TIGTA DOCUMENT REQUEST
Attachments: QuestionnairesSamples.doc
Importance: High

From: Seok Stephen D

Sent: Friday, March 23, 2012 2:07 PM

To: Thomas Cindy M

Subject: ADVOCACY QUESTIONS REFERENCE
Importance: High

AMrs. Thomas,
Here are the questions distributed to my Team Members just for reference, not as a template.

Thank you,
Stephen.

From: Thomas Cindy M

Sent: Friday, March 23, 2012 1:47 PM

To: Seok Stephen D

Subject: Advocacy Questions NEED INFO ASAP
Importance: High

Stephen,

Were the attached questions given out to team members to use? If not, were other questions given to them? if other
questions were given to them, please forward those questions to me. If other questions weren't given to them, what was,
i.e., just the guide sheet from EOT?

i need this information ASAP. {'m on the phone with Lois Lerner. Thanks

IRS0000414842
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1) In your Form 1023 application, you provided the fliers of two types of activities (Constitution
education and essay project and workshops on the Constitution). Provide the following
information for all the events you have held from inception to the pre sent:

2)

a)
b)
c)
d)
e)

g

The time, location, and content schedule of each event

A copy of the handouts you provided to the audience

Identify the education and workshop materials that instructors used
The names and credentials of the instructors

If speeches or forums were co nducted in the event, provide detailed contents of the
speeches or forums, names of the speakers or panels, and their credentials. if any
speakers or panel members were paid, provide the amount paid for each person. If not,
please indicate that they volu nteered to conduct the event.

The names of persons from your organization and the amount of time they spent on the
event. Indicate the name and amount of time they spent on the event. Indicate the name

and amount of compensation that was paid to each perso n. If no one was paid, indicate this
event was conducted by volunteers to each person.

Indicate the percentage of time and resources you spent on these activities in relation to
100% of all your activities.

Note: You do not need to submit any materials that you already provided with your Form 1023

application. See the attached. They are the ones you already submitted.

Provide the following information for all the events you will conduct for 2012 and 2013:

a)
b)
c)
d)
e)

g

The time, location, and content schedule of ea ch event
Identify handouts you provided to the audience

Identify workshop materials that instructors will use

The names and credentials of the instructors

If speeches or forums wili be conducted in the event, provide detailed contents of the
speeches or forums, names of the speakers or panels, and their credentials. if any
speakers or panel members will be paid, provide the amount will be paid for each person. if
not, please indicate they volunteered to conduct the event.

The names of persons from your or ganization and the amount of time they wili spend on the
event. indicate the name and amount of time they will spend on the event. Indicate the
name and amount of compensation that will be paid to each person. if no one will be paid,
indicate this event will be conducted by volunteers to each person.

indicate the percentage of time and resources you will spend on these activities in relation to
100% of all your activities.

3) Provide the following information for your web and internet related activities:

1RS0000414843
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5)

c)
d)
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Copies of your current web and intemet pages. If you are a membership organization,
please include ali the pages that are accessibie only to your members, .

Indicate the percentage of time and resources you spend on these activities in refation to
100% of alt your activities.

Expense amounts incurred for these activities for 2010 and 2011.
Expense amounts to be incurred for these activities for 2012 and 2013.

Provide the following for your pubtishing activities:

a)
b)

c)
d)

Copies of all the publications and/or adve rtising materiais that you have distributed or will
distribute.

Indicate the percentage of time and resources you spend on these activities in relation to
100% of ail your activities.

Expense amounts incurred for these activities for 2010 and 2011
Expense amounts to be incurred on these activities for 2012 and 2013

Have you conducted or will you conduct railies or exhibitions for or against any public policies,
legislations, public officers, political candidates, or like kinds? Provide the following for all the
events you have conducted and will conduct for 2012 and 2013:

a)
b)
c)

d)

o)

f)

The time, location, and content schedule of each rally or exhibition
Provide copies of handouts you provided or will provide to the public.

The names of persons from your organization a nd the amount of time they have spent or will
spend on the event. Indicate the name and amount of time they spent on the event. indicate
the name and amount of compensation paid or will be paid to each person. if you did not

pay or wili not pay anyone, the n, indicated the event was or will be conducted by volunteers.

Indicate the percentage of time and resources you have spent or will spend conducting
these activities in relation to 100% of ali your activities.

Expense amounts incurred for these activities for 2010 and 2011
Expense amounts to be incurred for these activities for 2012 and 2013

If not, please confirm by answering "No" to this question.

Have you conducted or will you conduct candidate forums or other events at which candidates
running for public offices are invited to speak? If so, provide the following details and nature of
the forum including:

a)
b)

The names of candidates invited to participate
the names of the candidates who did participate

IRS00004 14844
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8)

9)
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c) The issues that were discussed
d
e

The time and iocation of the event

= =

copies of all handouts provided and distributed at the forum, including any internet or
advertising material discussed or used at the forum.

f) Indicate the percentage of time and resources you have spent or will spend conducting
these activities in relation to 100% of all your activities.
if not, please confirm by answering "No" to this question.

Have any candidates running for public office spoken or will they speak at a function of your
organization?

a) If so, provide the names of the candidat es, the functions at which they spoke, any materials
distributed or published with regard to their appearance and the event, any video or audio
recordings of the event, and a transcript of any speeches given by the candidate(s).

b) Please indicate the percentage of time and resources you have spent or will spend
conducting these activities in relation to 100% of all your activities.

If not, please confirm by answering "No™ o this question.

Have you distributed or will you distribute materials or conduct ot her communications that are
prepared by another organization or person? If so, provide the following:

a) Copies of materials and contents of cornmunications

b) When and where the distribution have been conducted or will be conducted?

c) Who has distributed or will distribute the materials?

d

=

Please indicate the percentage of time and resources you have spent or will spend
conducting these activities in relation to 100% of all your activities.

If not, please confirm by answering "No" to this question.

Will you, or have you ever, conducted voter education activities, including voter registration
drives, get out to vote drives, or publish or distribute voter guides? If so, provide the foliowing:
a) What is the location, date and time of the events?

b) Who on the organization’s behalif have conducted or will conduct the voter registration or get
out to vote drives?

c) Provide copies of all materials published or distributed regarding the activities, including
copies of any voter guides.

d) Please indicate the percentage of time and resources you have spent or will spend
conducting these activities in relation to 100% of all your activities.

IRS0000414845
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If not, please confirm by answering "No" fo this question.

10) Have you engaged or will you engage in business dealings with any candidate(s) for p ublic
office or an organization associated with the candidate, such as renting office space or providing
access to a membership fist?

If so, describe the relationship in detail and copies of any contracts or other agreements
documenting the business rela tionship.

If not, please confirm by answering "No" fo this question.

11) Have you attempted or will you attempt to influence the outcome of specific legislation? If so,
provide the following:

a) Provide copies of all communications, pamphlets, advertisements, and other materials
distributed by the organization regarding the legislation.

b) Provide copies of any radio, television, or intemet advertisements relating to your lobbying
activities

c) Please indicate the percentage of time and resources you have spent or w iff spend
conducting these activities in relation to 100% of alt your activities.
If not, please confirm by answering "No" to this question.

12) Do you directly or indirectly communicate with members of legislative bodies? If so, provide
copies of the written communications and contents of other form of communications. Please
include the percentage of time and resources you have spent or will spend conducting these
activities in refation to 100% of alt your activities.

If not, please confirm by answering "No " fo this question.

13) Are you associated with any other IRC 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4) or 527 organizations? If so, provide
the following:
a) Provide the name, employer identification number, and address of the organizations
b) Describe in detail the nature of the rel ationship(s).
c) Do you work with those organization(s) regularly? Describe the nature of the contacts.
d) List shared employees, volunteers, resources, office space, etc. with the organization(s).
e) Please indicate the percentage of time and resources you have sp ent or wili spend
conducting these activities in relation to 100% of all your activities.
If not, please confirm by answering "No" to this question.

14) Provide the following for your fundraising activities:

{RS0000414846
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a

=

Copies of all solicitations the organization has made regarding fundraising, including
fundraising that occurs in an election year and non -election year.

b

=

Copies of alt documents related to the organization’s fundraising events, including
pamphlets, flyers, brochures, and webpage solicitations.

How much of your organization’s budget is spent on fundraising?

o
~

d
e

=

What are the sources of the fundraising expenses?

Nt

Please indicate the percentage of time and resources you have spent or will spend
conducting these activities in relation to 100% of all your activitie s.

15) If you have conducted or will conduct any activities other than the ones we have already cited,
provide answers for the following questions regarding past, present and future activities. If you
have not conducted and will not conduct any other activit ies, please confirm by answering "No"

to this question.

a

=

What does the activity/service entail?
b) Who conducts the activity/service?

c
d

N

When and where is the activity/service conducted?

=

Please indicate the percentage of time and resources you have spent or will spend
conducting these activities in relation to 100% of all your activities.

If you have not conducted or will not conduct any activities other than the ones we have aiready

cited, please confirm by answering "No” fo this question.

16) Please provide the following information for your board of directors and officers:

a) Provide all copies of your corporate minutes from inception to the present.
b) Provide the titles, duties, work hours, and compensation amounts of your board members,

officers, and employees. If they only work for a certain time yearly, bi -yearly, or quad-yearly,

please provide the periods they had (have) worked and will work. Please identify your
volunteers,

c) If you have a board member or officer who has run or will run for a public of fice, please
describe fully. If none, please confirm by answering "None" to this question.

17) Are you a membership organization? If so, provide the following for your membership:

a) How many members do you have currently?

b) What does the memberships consist 0f? Are they mostly individuals? What is the
percentage of the organizational members as they are part of the whole membership?

¢) Provide member application/registration form
d) Provide membership agreement and rules that govems members.
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e) Provide a membership fee schedule.
f)  What are the membership requirements?
g) What services and benefits do you provide especially for members only?
h) What are the roles and duties of your members?
i) Provide copies of your website that your members can only access.
18) Provide the following information for the income you received and raised for the years from

inception to the present. Also, provide the same information for the income you expect to
receive and raise for 2012, 2013, and 2014.

a) Donations, contributions, and grant income f or each year which includes the following
Information:

e The names of the donors, contributors, and grantors. if the donor, contributor, or grantor
has run or will run for a public office, identify the office. if nat, please confirm by
answering this question "No".

* The amounts of each of the donations, contributions, and grants and the dates you
received them.

« How did you use these donations, contributions, and grants? Provide the details.

If you did not receive or do not expect to receive any do nation, contribution, and grant income,
please confirm by answering this question "None received" and/or "None expected".

b) The amounts of membership income received for each year. If you did not receive or do not
expect to receive any membership income , please confirm by answering this question "None
received” andfor "None expected”.

¢) The amounts of fundraising income received for each year. If you did not receive or do not
expect to receive any fundraising income, please confirm by answering this qu estion "None
received” and/or "None expected”.

d) The amounts of any other incomes received for each year. If you did not receive or do not
expect to receive any other incomes, please confirm by answering this question "None
received" and/or "None expecte d".

NOTE: Please do not attach tax returns or ledgers to respond to the above questions.

19) Provide the following information for the expenses you incurred for the years from inception to
the present. Also, provide the same information for the expens es you expect to incur for 2012,
2013, and 2014.

a) Donation, contribution, and grant expenses for each year which includes the following
Information:
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The names of the donees, recipients, and grantees. If the donee, recipient, or grantee
has run or will run for a public office, identify the office. If not, please confirm by
answering this question "No".

The amounts of each of the donations, contributions, and grants and the dates you
donated, contributed, or granted them.

The amounts of each of t he donations, contributions, and grants and the dates you
expect to donate, contribute, or grant them.

Provide the reasons for issuing the donations, contributions, and grants.

If you did not issue or do not expect to issue receive any donations, co ntributions, and grants,
please confirm by answering this question "None to be provided".

b) Compensation, salary, wage and reimbursement expenses for each year with the following
information:

The names of the payees. If the payee has run or will ru n for a public office, identify the
office. If not, please confirm by answering this question "No™.

The amounts of each payment and the dates you made or expect to make each
payment.

The services the payee provided in return for the payment.

Provide the reasons for issuing the donations, contributions, and grants?

c) The lists and amounts of any other expenses for each year.

NOTE: Please do not attach tax returns or ledgers to respond to the above questions.

. Submit copies of emails you sent to educate members about political issues and

describe in detail how you encourage members to voice their opinions.

. Describe in detail your proposed mailings regarding political issues. State whether

these mailings are sent only to your members, visitors to your website, or general mass
mailings.

Provide copies of your web pages.

. Submit copies of materials from Facebook, Meetup and Twitter.

. Provide resumes for your board members.
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6. You indicated that you are h osting “Meet and greets” and town hall meetings.
Therefore, provide copies of literature used to promote these events and a list of
candidates and/or elected officials who attended and their political affiliation. Also,
provide copies of materials distribu ted at the event.

7. Explain the criteria you used when selecting individuals for your “Meet and greets”.

8. Provide copies of the printed agenda from your meetings and educational events for
the past year.

9. Describe in detail your educational events, includin g topics that you cover, any
particular motivational activities, and copies of any publications presented.

10. Provide copies of contracts and agreements that you have as welf copies of
agreements that you plan to enter in to.

11. Describe in detail your Advocacy Training, and provide copies of any publications
conceming such training.

12. Give detailed examples on how you will educate the public conceming key legislation
and the positions of palitical candidates and elected officials on that legisiation.

13. Provide a list of speakers and their qualifications for the events you have held in the
last year.

14. Provide copies of board meeting minutes since your inception
15. You indicated that you have organized public awareness events including debates,
forums and issued related seminars and rallies. Complete the following concerning
these events:
a. Provide a specific list of events including who participated and the iocation of the
event.

b. Provide copies of promotional materials used for each of your events.
c. Provide copies of literature handed out at these events.

1. Provide a detailed breakdown of your expenses.

2. Provide copies of all Board meeting minutes to date.
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3. You state that you are the “educational arm” of 4”4 Council and that you are a servant
to member groups throughout State. However, you have not explained in detail what
you mean by “educational arm” and “servant.” Provide the following information:

a. Describe in detail specifically what activities you engage in as an “educational
arm” of the A44 Council.

b. Provide copies of any and all materials related to being the “educational arm” of
the A5 Council, including but not limited to any documents, brochures or other
resources you have provided to the AAA Council.

¢. Explain in detail what you mean by “servant” to member groups and describe in
detail the activities you undertake in this regard and state to what member
groups or other organizations you have provided such services.

4. Provide a detailed description of any and ali political c ampaign and/or election activity
that you have engaged in to date. In addition, provide the foliowing:

a. Copies of any and all materials you have published or distributed, in print, on -

line or otherwise, expressing support or opposition to a candidate for public
office.

b. Copies of any and all materials you have distributed with regards to any political
campaign to date.

5. You have indicated that your services include the planning, facilitating, and executing
of educational events for BEB Party.

a. State whether you have planned, facilitated and/or executed any educational
events for B3& Party or any other organization. If so, explain in detail.

b. Provide a detailed explanation of the types of educational activities that you
engage in or have engaged in to date .

c. Describe in detail the content of the educational events that you provide or have
provided including copies of any and all materials related to these and any
other events, including materials advertising the event, distributed at the event,
or otherwise.

d. Provide a detailed explanation of any other recipients of such educational
activities.

e. Explain who within your organization or otherwise undertakes these educational
activities, organizes events and programs, and provides the educational
content.
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6. In your response to our Date letter, you indicated that you had not and would not
engage in any type of voter education activities, including candidate forums, get out the
vote drives, or voter registration. However, you indicated that you will provide “spec ific
education on the process of becoming a county precinct member.”

a. With regards to your purpose of educating on the process of becoming a county

b.

C.

precinct member, state whether this is your only activity. If no, describe in
detail what other activities you engage in.

Provide a detailed explanation of how you educate and who you educate on the
process of becoming a county precinct member including whether you educate
individuals on how to get elected as a county precinct member in any manner.

Provide copies of any and all materials to date that you have published or
distributed in any manner related to your educational activities and your
activities related to educating on the process of becoming a county precinct
member.

7. You indicated that you seek to centralize the accounting functions of member groups
by providing a central tax-deductible donation vehicle for educational opportunities.

a.

b.

To date, state what the status of this activity is.

Explain in detail what activities you are engaged in or will engage in to
undertake this function.

Explain who the “member groups” are that you are referring to.

. Explain why organizations would seek to solicit donations from you as opposed

to seeking contributions from the general public for their educational act ivities?

8. You indicated in your Form 1023, Part Z, question 'Y, that you will “raise funds to be
utilized under a grant process for other organizations. These organizations wilt apply
for grants to complete educational activities with their current organiz ation.” With
regards to this activity:

a. Todate, state whether you have raised funds for other organizations. If so,

provide a detailed description of the organization and/or individuals that have
provided funds, the amount of the funds provided, and if any of the funds have
been utilized, including a detailed description of what the funds were utilized for.

b. Todate, state whether you have made any grants to other organizations. If so,

provide a description of the organization, the amount of money grant ed, a copy
of their grant application, and any other related documents.

c. If you have not made any grants to date, state whether you are currently

considering any grant applications. If so, provide a detailed description of the
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organization and the activities for which they are seeking grant money, and the
amount of the grant requested.

. Submit your completed financial data for 20 10, financial data for 2011 to date, and
proposed budgets for the remainder of 2011 and 2012. if you have filed Form 990,
Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax (or any other tax return), for years
2009 or 2010, submit a copy of any such returns.

. Provide a detailed breakdown of your expenses.

. Provide a detailed narrative of your ac tivities dating from your letter dated June 8,
2010, including a break down of :

d. The amount of time your members and/or volunteers devoted to each activity.
e. The amount of financial resources devoted to each activity.

. In'your Form 1024, you indicate that your financial support would be from contributions
and sales of merchandise. Submit copies of all solicitations you have made regarding
fundraising, copies of all documents relating to your fundraising events (including
pamphlets, flyers, brochures, and webpage solicitations), and a statement detailing
how much of your budget is spent on fundraising, and the source of your fundraising
expenses.

f. Regarding your sales of merchandis e, provide a detailed list of the items you

sell or pian to sell.

. In your answer to Question 15 on your Form 1024 (whether you have spent or plan to
spend any money attempting to influence the selection, nomination, election, or
appointment of any person to any Federal, state, or local public offic e or to an office in
a political organization) you stated: “No monies have been spent in the past, but an
approximate 20% of (your) budget will be set aside for future considerations. > Describe
in detail:

g. Any and all planned expenditures of mone y you have set aside for this purpose.

h. Any and all expenditures you have made.

Regarding your Advocacy Training, you sent us a statement of your goal, your
objectives to achieve the goal, Patriot Commitments, aaa Team Policy Statement, and
team descriptions.

i. Describe in detail any actual traini ng of individuals you perform with regard to
the various action teams, including what the training entails, as opposed to
informing volunteers of opportunities to participate.

j. Provide any and all materials distributed to individuals who participate in the
Advocacy Training.

IR50000414853



10.

1.

12.

2994

SFC 002530

12

s

You state that a major objective of the ¢ Team mission is to inform volunteers of
opportunities and to equip them to actively participate in the political process, such as
volunteering to help at a Tea Party Rally.

k. Describe in detail what “opportunities” you are referring to and how you inform
volunteers.

I.  Describe in detail how you equip members of the zza to participate in the
political process

m. Explain in detail how members participate in the political process including but
not limited to what type of participation this entail s.

In describing your Event Rallies you stated that you hosted a question and answer
forum with the GOP Primary Candidates for Governor of the state, and that not all GOP
candidates attended. You stated that s ince there was only one candidate in the
Democratic primary, there was no comparison to be made in the primary.

n. Describe in detail the GOP Event Rally, including questions asked, and state
the reasons you did not have a candidate raily for the lone Demo cratic
candidate.

0. Describe the reasons you needed a majority of the candidates to schedule a
forum for the Candidates for Lt. Gov. in the Democratic primary.

p. Provide copies of any materials distributed during the event or related to the
event such as materials advertising the event.

Provide a copy of each publication of your newsletter, AAA, since April 29, 2010
(except Issue 1, Number 1; Issue 2, Number 5; and Issue 2, Number 7).

Provide a copy of each publication of BEE (except Volume 1, No. 8, submitted with
your application).

In The 330, Issue 1, Number 1, dated April 29, 2010, you state that the mission of the
i Action Team is to organize micro -communities of well -informed citizens and
motivate them to actively participation in the political pr ocess. In the same issue, you
stated on page 3 that your action teams will enable you to achieve your principal goal:
“In 2010 elect or retain the maximum number of conservative or moderate Democrats,
Republicans, and Independents in Local, State, and Fe deral elected positions.” in
addition, you state that you will “expose our wayward politicos and either change their
actions, or their careers!”

9. Describe in detail your activities to attain this goal, and how you achieve such
purpose.

r. Provide your definition of “wayward politicos” and explain in detail how you will
effectuate a change of their actions or their careers .

In The bbb, Issue 2, Number 7, dated Date, in GGG on page 9, you stated: “Bob
Young met with Ht-iH, a City Council member, about (you r} strategy for the upcoming
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election. HHH said that i} was much the same as UUL! but LJ.S's opponent is a big
liberal. That would be KKiX.” You also stated that you “put together 10 questions for
the candidates running for City Counsel. They will be e -mailed to candidates and then
printed on the pamphlets that we are going to distribute before the election.”

s. Describe in detail how you effectuated your “strategy for the election” and
submit copies of the 10 questions posed to the candidates and their replies.

t.  Submit copies of the pamphlets you printed, explain how they were distributed,
and when they were distributed in relation to the election.

13. The letter you published in DD, issue A, Number A, dated Date, states on page 19:
“LLL is bad for NNN (actually for all the States that voted it in) and we should
encourage our Legislators to repeal it. #40 Noon lists all of the NMN Legislators that
voted FOR this bad legislation (SB xXX). FFF instigated this bill and Senator
infroduced the bill in the Legislature.” State the reasons for the list, where it was
published, and when and how it was distributed.

14, State whether you engage in business dealing s with any candidate(s) for public office
or an organization associated with the candidate, such as rentin g office space or
providing access to a membership list. If so, describe in relationship in detail, including
any contracts or other agreements documenting the business relationship.

15. Describe in detail your refationship to the (3} School.
16. Provide a copy of the board of directors’ meeting minutes from formation to date.
17. Provide copies of any other materials, including but not fimited to program guides,

rules, regulations, and guidelines that will assist us in better understanding you and
your activities.
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From: Paz Holly O

Sent: Tuesday, july 19, 2011 9:25 AM
To: Cook Janine

Cc: Marks Nancy J

Subject: RE: Advocacy orgs

Below is some background on what we are seeing:
Background:

o EQD Screening has identified an increase in the number of {c}(3) and {c}(4} applications
where organizations are advocating on issues related to government spending, taxes
and similar matters. Often there is possible pofitical intervention or excessive lobbying.

o Over 100 cases have been identified so far, a mix of (c)(3)s and (c)(4)s. Before this was
identified as an emerging issue, two (c)(4) applications were approved.

Two sample cases were transferred to EQT, a (c}(3) and a {c}{4).
The (c)(4) stated it will conduct advocacy and political intervention, but political intervention will
be 20% or less of activities. A proposed favorable letter has been sent to Counsel for review.

1 The (c)(3) stated it will conduct “insubstantial” political intervention and it
has ties to politically active (c)(4)s and 527s. A proposed denial is being revised
by TLS to incorporate the org.’s response to the most recent development lette r.

Lois wauld like to discuss our planned approach for dsaling with these casss, We suspect we will have to approve the
majority of the o4 applications.  Given the volume of applications and the fact that this is nol a new issue (just an increase
in frequency of the issue), we plan to EQO Determinations work the cases. However, we plan to have EO Technical
compose seme informal guidance re: development of these cases {e.g., review websites, check to ses whather org is
registered with FEC, get representat jons re: the amount of political activity, etc.}.  EQ Technical will also designate point
people for Determs to consult with questions.  We wilt also refer these organizations 1o the Review of operations for
follow-up in a later year.

From: Cook Janine iral

Sent: Mcnday, July 18, 2011 3:08 PM
To: PazHolly O

Subject: Advocacy orgs

Holly,

Do you have any additional background for meeting next week with Lois and Nan about increase in exemption requests
from advocacy orgs? Thanks!

Janine
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From: Paz Holly O

Sent: Thursday, july 21, 2011 9:23 AM
To: Thomas Cindy M

Subject: history of this case?
Importance: High

Cindy,

I'm sorry o greet you with a fire drill your first day back. EOT denied three Emerge organizations and the denial letters
were published this week. The press {particularly the New York Times) has taken great interest in these denials. NYT is
now asking why we previously approved several other Emerge organizations. We believe they were approved in error
{starting back in 2004) and have referred those to EO Exam. The most difficult one to explain is Emerge Kentucky (EIN
45-0706920) whose c4 application was approved in Aprl 2011, Brenda had Bill Angner PDF me the application
yesterday. it described its activities in exactly the same way as the three denied Emerge organizations {i.e., identify,
educate and train women interested in obta ining Democratic leadership roles). The case was apparently a full
development case approved by a Determ specialist in California. Lois is wondering why this case was not transferred to
EOT when four other Emerge cases had already been fransferred beginning in August 2008. She is also curious why it
did not go through Quality. {'d appreciate any information you can find as to how this case ended up the way that it did.

Thanks,

Holly
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From: Thomas Cindy M

Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2011 2:25 PM
To: Paz Holly O

Subject: Advocacy Cases for Triage
Attachments: advocacy.xls

Holly,

Per our discussion when you were in Cincinnatl, we agreed that Justin and Hillary would review the advocacy cases in
TEDS and would triage them. Attached is a list of all the cases we have that includes the name, EIN, subsection
requested, and control date. The cases can be pulled up in TEDS by the EIN.

| also included a column for "Action To Be Taken.” |thoughtthat they could use this column to let us know if a case can

be approvad, needs more information, etc. if they choose to handle ancther way, that is fine foo.

Please let me know if you need for me to take any other action.  Thanks,
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From: Thomas Cindy M

Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2012 11:10 AM
To: Lerner Lois G

Ca: Paz Holly O

Subject: RE @ issues

Importance: High

'm confused by your email.  I'm not aware of any requests being sent to the organization for information.  The case was
sitling in our full davelopment unassigned inventory.  When | recelved the emails yesterday, | had a specialist gat the
approved case fo Sl 2"¢ ¢ SYCIN o™ the unassigned invantory and review them both,

Based on this cursary review, a conversation was held with the 509{a}(3) manager an reassigned back fo

his group. After discussion and review of the case, the manager said that because of the involvement with the City, he felt
comfortable going ahead and approving the case and documeanting workpapers to support this conclusion.

The case has been approved and the le tter faxed { ERCFC B

Please let me know if you need any other information.

From: Lerner Lois G

Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2012 11:12 AM
To: Thomas Cindy M; Paz Holly O
Subject: FW [§g issues
Importance: High

Were we able to approve because they sent in what they said they were going o, or because
when Cindy re-lcoked, she thought they had made the wrong call initiaily? "d prefer the
former, but if it's the latter, then the next question t hey will be asking is why did we ask for
more stuff. Thanks

Lis 7, Lormer
Director of Exempt Organizations

From: Flax Nikole C

Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2012 11:05 AM
To: Lerner Lois G; Paz Holly O

Subject: RE [JT@ issues

Did they submit additional info?

From: Lerner Lois G

Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2012 9:59 AM
To: Fiax Nikole C; Paz Holly O

Subject: RE [JHg] issues
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The {atest is that they will get approved today. Cindy took ancther lock and they are
comfortable with this one. 've asked Holly to tell Cindy to let us know once it has actually
been approved and closed. There is no "but” here. it will be approved today.

Lo G Lrmer
Director of Exempt Organizations

From: Fax Nikole C

Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2012 9:40 AM
To: Lerner Lois G; Paz Holly O

Subject [JFg issues

| need to report on the latest status of the case this afternoon at 4. Do you have a few minutes bw 2 and 4 that we can
talk to make sure | have the latest? Thanks
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From: Paz Holly O
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2012 949 AM
To: Medina Cheryl J TIGTA; Seidelt Thomas F TIGTA; McGovern Michael A TIGTA
Ce: Thomas Cindy M
Subject: FW: Briefing Paper on c3/4 Advocacy Orgs.
Attachments: June 29 C3-4 Advocacy Orgs Briefing Paper.doc

Attached is the briefing paper used in the meeting with the EO Director in June 2011.

From: Lowe Justin

Sent: Monday, June 27, 2011 8:56 AM

To: Paz Holly O

Cc: Seto Michael C; Buller Siri; Hul Carter C; Kastenberg Elizabeth C; Goehausen Hiary
Subject: Briefing Paper on ¢3/4 Advocacy Orgs.

Holly,

Attached is the briefing paper we plan to use at the meeting with Lois on Wednesday afternoon. Please let us know if you
have any questions or would like to meet beforehand,

Thanks,

Justin
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Increase in (c)(3)/(c)(4) Advocacy Org. Applications

Background:

EOD Screening has identified an increase in the number of (c)(3) and {c){4) applications
where organizations are advocating on issues related to govemment spending, taxes and
simifar matters. Often there is possibie poilitical intervention or excessive lobbying.

EOD Screening identified this type of case as an emerging issue and began sending cases to
a specific group if they meet any of the following criteria:
o “Tea Party,” “Patriots” or “9/12 Project” is referenced in the case file
o Issues include govemment spending, govemment debt or taxes
o Education of the public by advocacy/lobbying to “make America a better place to live”
o Statements in the case file criticize how the country is being run

Over 100 cases have been identified so far, a mix of (c)(3)s and (c)(4)s. Before this was
identified as an emerging issue, two (c)(4) applications were approved.

Two sample cases were transferred to EOT, a {c)(3) and a (c)(4).

o The (c)(4) stated it will conduct advocacy and political intervention, but poli tical
intervention will be 20% or less of activities. A proposed favorable letter has been sent
to Counsel for review.

o The (c)(3) stated it will conduct “insubstantial” political intervention and it has ties to
politically active {c)(4)s and 527s. A proposed denial is being revised by TLS to
incorporate the org.’s response to the most recent development letter.

EOT is assisting EOD by providing technical advice (limited review of application files and
editing of development letters ).

EOD Request:

EOD requests guidance in working these cases in order to promote uniform handling and
resolution of issues.

Options for Next Steps:

Assign cases for full development to EOD agents experienced with cases involving possible
political intervention. EOT provides guidance when EOD agents have specific questions .

EOT composes a list of issues or political/lobbying indicators to look for when investigating
potential political intervention and excessive lobbying, such as reviewing website content,
getting copies of educationaf and fundraising materials, and close scrutiny of expenditures .

Establish a formal process similar to that used in healthcare screening where EOT reviews
each application on TEDS and highlights issues for development.

Transfer cases to EOT to be worked.
Include pattem paragraphs on the political intervention restrictions in all favorable letters.

Refer the organizations that were granted exemption to the ROO for follow -up.

Cautions:

These cases and issues receive significant media and con gressionai attention.

The determinations process is representational, therefore it is extremely difficult to establish
that an organization will intervene in political campaigns at that stage.
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From: Paz Holly O

Sent: Monday, June 25, 2012 12:42 PM
To: Light Sharon P; Giuliano Matthew L
Subject: draft email re: advocacy case issues

I want to provide some clarification as to certain scenarios that have arisen as folks work the bucket 1
and bucket 2 advocacy cases.

1. Donor names - If we asked an org for donor names and the org provided them, we need to
expunge that info from the file and send the applicant a letter to that effect {template letter previously
provided). if we asked for the names but the org did not provide them, no need to send the letter re:
expunging the file; the favorable can be issued (bucket 1) or a development letter can be sent (bucket

2. Qutstanding development letter - (a) If the org was previously sent a development letter and (b)
has not yet responded and (c} we are sending a new development | etter, we need to call the org
before sending the new development letter to expiain that we have just completed another review of
the file and all we need is x,y, z to be described in letter and they should disregard the old letter (see
script previously provided). The new development letter should contain some language to that effect:

e.g., Please note that we have just completed another review of your request to be recognized as
tax-exempt under section 501(c)(4) of the Internal Revenue Code. Based on that review, we
concluded that we do not need all of the additional materials previously requested. The
information we need is as follows :

or:

Please note that we have just completed ancther review of your request to be recognized as tax -
exempt under section 501(c){4} of the Internal Revenue Code. Based on that review, we
concluded that we do not need all of the additional materials previously requested. We need
items #2 and #4 of the letter to you dated February 10, 2012 as weli as the following:

3. Autorevocation- Applicants who research reveais are aiready autorevoked by operation of law
should be held until further notice. Applicants that are not yet autorevoked but will be in the near
future if they don't file soon should be contacted and reminded to file.

4. As we discussed in the training and bucketing, there is no need to engage in extensive
development regarding each and every activity that may constitute political campaign
intervention. The key question is whether, if those activities were political intervention, does the
applicant have sufficient social welfare activity to meet the primary test.
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From: Huli Carter C

Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2012 8:51 AM

To: Paz Holly O

Ce: Seto Michael C; Shoemaker Ronaid J
Subject: Procedures

Holly,

I found a note | wrote to myself concerning my early handiing of "Tea Party” cases. The note siates:

4/5/10 - Prescott Tea Party, LLC and Albuquerque Tea Party Inc. assigned to Hull.

4/25/10 - Cindy Thomas asked Steve Grodnitzky who Liz Hofacre could contactre: "Tea Party” cases. Cases were being
fransferred to her - they had been held in screening.

4/26/10 - Steve G. advised Ron Shoemaker and Hull. Copies of letters to Prescoit and Albuquerque,
5/17/10 - Liz will send proposed copies of development letters to Hull.
5/26/10 - Prescott case closed - ci- FTE. Asked Cincinnati for new {c}(3) application.

5/27/10 - Control for a Line 21 prepared for Coordinating Tea Party Cases, assigned to Hu fi. Started reviewing proposed
Cincinnati lefters - phone resulis to Liz H.

6/14/10 - Rec'd 1st info from Albuquerque.

6/30/10 - American Junto assigned to Hull.

{ found nothing else that was not case specific that you may not have. If you need the note, or a copy thereof, | will supply
it.

Carter "Chip" Huif

Senior Tax Law Specialist

AT Phone
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From: Paz Holly O

Sent: Wednesday, August 08, 2012 9:12 AM

To: Seideli Thomas F TIGTA; Medina Cheryl J TIGTA
Subject: FW: Advocacy Team Minutes and Progress Reports
Attachments: 111216 Meeting Minutes Resolution.doc

From: Seok Stephen D

Sent: Tuesday, August 07, 2012 2:41 PM

To: Paz Holly O

Subject: Advocacy Team Minutes and Progress Reports

Ms. Paz,

Below and attached please find the meeting minutes and the status reports | provided to Steve Bowling and Advocacy
Team Members.
Please let me know if you have any questions or need any other information about the Advocacy Project.

Thank you.

Stephen.

From: Seok Stephen D

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 8:18 AM

To: Bell Ronald D; Estes Janine L; Garuccio Jodi |; Herr Joseph R; Herring Donald Grant; Marquez Elizabeth J; Morris
Annetta R; Perry Lori A; Steele Mitchell P; Seok Ste phen D; Woo Gregory; Young Carly

Cc: Bowling Steven F; Hofacre Elizabeth L; Hartrick Willfiam M

Subject: Advocacy Meeting

Hi, Team,
Thank you for attending yesterday's meeting. | apologize for the access number confusion. You alf are resilient enough to

Please feel free to order Advocacy cases again and send out the development letters. There is no change how we

develop the Advocacy cases except internet related questions.

See internet related questions our team members developed. (Again, we want to make sure not to send any controversial
or personal questions, which you all do a great job.)

We will start to assign TEDS cases, so let me know if you are not trained on TEDS.

Currently the template questions is being reviewed by the management now. Hopefully we will share with you soon.

PS. | am currently reviewing several responses. If you have responses, please let me know asap - | will coordinate a
review meeting with you. | would like to review them concurrently.

Stephen.
For your reference:
Enclosed is a copy of information we downloaded from your website. Because we have provided a copy of this

information to you, it is available for public inspection as part of your exemption application. If you have any questions
regarding this information, please let us know.

1

1R50000434203



3006

SFC 002542

Please provide us with a temporary Username and Password that we could use to review your organization’s website.

Upon review of the organization’s website at www., it shows that a section of the website is accessible to members only.
in order to get a better understanding of the organization’s aciivities though its website, please provide a temporary login
and password.

From: Seok Stephen D

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 9:37 AM
To: Bowling Steven F

Subject: RE: advocacy cases

Hi, Steve, below please find the info you asked:

1) Agenis’ name who are working the advocacy cases and cases assigned since the feam formed: Bell Ronald D (1};
Estes Janine L {2); Garuccio Jodi L (3); Herr Joseph R (35); Herring Donald Grant (21); Marquez Elizabeth J (21); Morris
Annetla R (8); Perry Lori A {will be full capacity); Seok Stephen D (21}, Woo Gregory {7); Young Carly (6); Mitch Steele
{18 -~ no more case ordering- assigned {0 a new project)

2) Total EDS cases: 169 cases, 141 cases assigned: most recent control date in unassigned inventory: 10/15/11. oldest
control date not assigned yet: 6/6/11. 5 cases closed as 04.

Total TEDS cases: 60 cases, none assigned yet: in TEDS, we have 5 older conirol date cases than 8/6/11 because
they are recently transferred into TEDS.
Their conirol date is 2/8/11, 3/18/11, 3/25/11, 4728111, 8728/11 ~ They will be assigned as soon as we
resume assigning cases.

Please let me krow if you have any questions.

Thank you,
Stephen.

From: Seok Stephen D

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2012 11:13 AM

To: Bowling Steven F

Subject: BOLO Advocacy work progress report 2 13 2012

Hi, Steve,

Below find the BOLO Advocacy Team's work progress. Please feel free edit, correct, and revise the report.
If you see any other needs and improvements in the directions and progress below described, please let me
know.

1 will definitely improve them for the better.

Thank you,
Stephen.
Cases:

Number of Cases at the start of the Team (10/16/11):
165 cases (127 c4 and 38 c3) - control date of last case is 7/6/11
2
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Case assigned as of 2/10/12: 119 cases
Case closed as of 2/10/12: 1 (withdrawal)

Cases added: since 10/16/11 ( Ron should be

recentlty

>0 Ccome up

numtber that fneluding
ened ones ’

1) First inquiry letters are out for most of assigned cases except cases assigned recently.

a) Temporary template questionnaires that were made by the agents who had (has) worked on
BOLO cases (Liz and Stephen) were distributed to the team members for consisten cy and
reference.

b) To make sure the consistency and all team members are in same page, the cases and inquiry
Jetters had been reviewed by Stephen (and Stephen also conferred with Steve for sensitive and
complex issues.)

c) At this point, we arc comfortable that the team members send out the letter without reviewed by
Stephen. However, Stephen still briefly checks out the letters sent to make sure that the
consistency is fntact - so far, all team members are doing a good job.

d) Specific guidance are constantly given to all team members as issues and questions arise after
careful research by Stephen and input from the team members, Steve and other EOD managers.

2

—

Except a few cases, no responses are in yet. All team members are instructed to copy all responses 1o
Stephen. Each team member will meet with Stephen for further development of process after each
response is in. If needed, Steve, QA, EO Tech will be involved in the meetings. It is expected that there
will be many meetings that will include a team member, Stephen, Steve, QA, and EO Tech until
desirable and comfortable consistency and consent are established among all players.

3

=

Tt is too carly to tell yet. However, it appears that some ¢3 may be adverse -bounded and adverse c4
cases seem to be minimal.

4) There are high-profile cases such as Crossroads Grassroots Policy Strategies. For this kind of cases,
extra efforts and attention, and frequent communi cation with management and EO tech will be given.

n
fasky

All OAR cases are assigned. The developmental letters are out and copied to TAS. Completion dates
are set where TAS asks for. Therefore, all OAR cases for BOLO Advo cases should be all current.  All
team members are instructed to copy any TAS related correspondence to Stephen immediately. TAS
cases is being closely monitored by Stephen to minimize any complaints.

Team and Committee Meetings:

1) Full member team meetings: Initial team meeting - 10/16/11 (team assembly, introduction, case assignment,
and initial development instructions).

Next team meeting is planned after we complete the 1 * drafts of template questions and development
guidance. Expected next full team meeting date is end of February, 2012.

2) Forming a committee for template questions and development guidance
(Steve, Stephen, Ron, Mitch, Joseph):

{RS0000434205
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As 0f 2/13/12, Stephen, Joseph, and Mitch completed 1st drafts of the template questions and develop ment
guidance.

The full committee will meet either this week or next week depending on members’ availability.
Once the 1st drafts are finalized, the drafts will presented to the full member team meeting for input and
suggestions.

After Ist dratts are amended per the input and suggestions, they will be sent to EO Tech (Justin and Hillary)
for its input and suggestions.

Once Justin and Hillary input and suggestions are in, template questions and development guidance will be
finalized in a short period, and will be distributed to the team members.

(The template questions should be used for all team members, especially for 1 ™ inquiry letter; however, the
team members will have discretion to add specific questions and delete questions to avo id repetitious
questions.)

3) Third full team meeting will be held after most of team members complete at least one case development.
Before the meeting, determination principle and guidance on BOLO Advo cases will be forged by a
committee which will consist of Stephen, Steve, QA (Donna and Liz), and EO Tech (Justin and Hillary) for
consistency, correet application of law, and efficient case closings.

From: Seok Stephen D

Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2012 2:54 P M
To: Bowiing Steven F

Subject: BOLO Advo Case Report

Hi, Steve,

So far 35 cases out of 170+ have been assigned, and | expect the case assignments will be accelerated as the team
members become more free from existing inventory.

All of OAR cases are so far being developed or assigned. The agents are instructed to contact the TAS person asap and
notify TAS the status of the case at least.

So, OAR cases should be fine so far. [f you hear anything, please let me know, | will get on it right away.

The inquiry letters for the assigned cases were out as soon as | finish my review of the letters without any delay.
At this point, | am comfortable that the team members send first inquiry letters without consuilting with me.
{ will discuss further development in depth with the team and team members when responses are in.

As far as next team meeting goes, | am planning to have one early February. By the time, | think that every team member
is ready to discuss about template development questions.

Thank you,
Stephen.
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Advocacy Team Meeting Minutes {12/16/11, 7112B) and Resolution

Attendees: Steve, Stephen, Ron, Janine, Joseph, Grant, Mitch, Annette, Greg, Elizabeth, Liz
Absent: Carly, Jodi {on leave)

1} History of Advocacy Cases was briefed by Liz, Ron, and Steve
2) Advocacy Case Briefing by Stephen:

About 172 cases so far and counting

37 c3 125 ¢4, no other sections.

Mostly Advocacy with strong or some political activities, at least implied

About 155 cases reviewed by EO Tech: Favorable 13, Denial 13, All othe rs: Development Needed.
30 Something TEA party, Several 912, Repeal PPACT ( Patient Protection and Affordabie Care Act),
Enact Universal Single-Payer Health Case System, etc.

3) Purpose of Advocacy Team:

Consistent development and determination through team effort
Thorough development and determination through team effort
Carful development and determination through team effort

4) Discussion on how we tackle the cases
Control date: General Rule

Cases by Patterns: Specializing similar cases? - Tea Party, c3, c4, 912, general category {not
belonging to patterned cases), etc.: Will pursue as long as we do not deviate
from the general rule.

Constant updates on new ideas, questions and cases - All team members, management, QA, EO
Tech.

1} Stephen, Joseph, and Liz will formulate a general template questionnaire from  the lefters done
by EOD and EO Tech and it will be done by the Advocacy Teamn members in the future.

2} Oncethe draft is formulated, it will be emalled to  the Advocacy Team members for review and
input, and will be discussed at a round table style meeting.

3} This process will be repeated if needed until finalized.

Case closing: Approval and Denial - coordinated process among team members, coordinator,
management, QA, and EO Tech - maybe to less degree once all the foundations are established to
increase efficiency and effectiveness: Further details will be discussed and forthcoming as case
developments progress.

5) Work Capacity: Team Members Time Allocation Survey - the team mambers will notify Ste phen a
discussion with thelr manager.

6) Case assignment: Questions that have been used so far will be emailed for inquiry letters as a reference:
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The various inquiry letters sent out from EO Tech and EO D are aftached with thaose minutes.
Note: The memorandum for file by Hull Carter (EQ Tech) will be emailed to all team members as

soon as | image it.

Cases will be assigned this afternoon to those who requested them - T will send an nofification email
after assignment.

7} Research Tools: All cases should be researched in Accurint and the web during the development. For the
Team members who do not have Accurint, Accurint 1D request  form is attached with this memo.

Note: Manager forwards the completed request form to Saundra C Shaw after approval.

1RS0000434208
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From: Thomas Cindy M

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2011 3:13 PM
To: Seto Michael C

Ca Paz Holly O

Subject: FW: Political Cases -- Status?
Importance: High

Any update on the tea party cases? TAS has contacted us regarding 1 case.

From: Paz Holly O

Sent: Monday, December 13, 2010 4:54 PM
To: Thomas Cindy M

Cc: Trilli Darla J

Subject: RE: Political Cases  Status?

We will be going to Judy shortly with the proposal fo grant exemption ta the ¢4 applicant we have here; the memo
racommending approval of o4 is being finalized this week. The c3 appiication is not yet ready for discussion with Judy -
TP's response o development letter s under review. We expect fo move that to Judy sometime in January.

From: Thomas Cindy M

Sent: Monday, December 13, 2010 11:33 AM
To: Paz Hoily O

Cc: Trilli Darla J

Subject: FW: Political Cases  Status?

Holly,

Has there been any update regarding the tea party cases as far as the discussion with Judy Kindeli?

From: Thomas Cindy M

Sent: Saturday, November 20, 2010 9:59 AM
To: Camarilio Sharon L; Bowiing Steven F
Subject: FW: Political Cases  Information
Importance: High

Sharon/Steve,

i had a discussion with Holly Paz on Wednesday {11/17} afternoon to again discuss the tea party cases. She advised me
that we were sending applicable parts of the application package to EOT along with the additional information letter and
that based on this information they are finding that not alt of the tea party cases have the same issues. This is why they
have not been able to prepare a template letter with additional information guestions.  EOT is putting together a briefing
paper and going to discuss the various issues in these cases with Judy Kindell {Senior Technical Advisor to EQ

Director). If Judy does not believe they have a basis for denial for the egregious situations, then they will most likely
recommend ali cases be approved.

in the meantime, the specialisi(s) need to continue working the applications as they have and will need to advise

applicants that the cases are still under review. if this has not been finalized by 12/13/2010, please follow up with me and
{ will ask for a status report from Holly. Also, if we are not sending appficable parts of the application package to EOT and
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are just sending the additional information letter, | need to know so that | can get back with Holly to find out what basis
they are using to determine cases a re different.

If you have questions/concerns regarding this, please let me know. Thanks.

From: Thomas Cindy M

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2010 3:57 PM
To: Paz Holly O

Subject: Political Cases  Need to Discuss
Importance: High

Holly,

This is a follow up to my voice message. | have a concern with the approach being used to develop the tea party cases
we have here in Cincinnati. Apparently, an additional information letter is prepared for each case and the letter is faxed to
Chip Hult for him to review. After he reviews, we send out the letter. in some instances, the organizations have
responded and we are just "sitting” on these cases. Personally, | don’t know why Chip needs fo look at each and every
additional information letter. it seems to me that if he reviewed a template lette r and approved it, we should be good to
go. Then, when we get responses, we need to coordinate these cases as a group and not fry to work them one by

one. Right now, | believe we have approximately 45 or more of these cases.

Should these cases be transferred to EOT? {f not, could we schedule some time to discuss the approach that is being
used and come up with a process so we can get these cases moving?  Thanks.
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From: Paz Holly O

Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2011 812 AM

To: Lowe Justin; Fish David L; Seto Michael C
Subject: RE: Advocacy Checksheet

Yes.

From: Lowe Justin

Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2011 9:11 AM
To: Paz Holly O; Fish David L; Seto Michaef C
Subject: Advocacy Checksheet

Hi All,

Do we plan to have Counsel look over the checksheet for the advocacy orgs. before we send it to Determs?

Thanks,

Justin

1RS0000435479
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Before the Internal Revenue Service
U.S. Department of the Treasury

Petition for Rulemaking On Campaign Activities by Seetion 501(e)(4) Organizations

Introduction

i This petition for rulemaking, filed by Democracy 21 and the Campaign Legal
Center, calls on the IRS to revise its existing regulations relating to the determination of whether
an organization that intervenes or participates in elections is entitled to obtain or maintain an
exemption from taxation under 26 U.S.C. § 501(c)(4). The existing IRS regulations do not
conform with the statutory language of section 501(c)(4) of the Internal Revenue Code (IRC) nor
with the judicial decisions that have interpreted this IRC provision and are, accordingly, contrary
to Jaw.

2. Following the Supreme Court’s ruling last year in Citizens United v. Federal
Election Commission, 130 5.Ct. 876 (2010), which struck down the ban on corporate spending in
federal campaigns, non-profit corporations organized as “social welfare™ organizations under
section 501(c)(4) of the IRC engaged in an unprecedented amount of campaign spending to
influence the 2010 congressional elections. According to the Center for Responsive Politics,

spending by all section 501{c) groups in the 2010 election is estimated to have totaled as much as
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$135 million." Virtually all of the money used for these campaign expenditurcs came from
sources kept sceret from the American people. The 2010 campaign thus witnessed the return of
huge amounts of secret money to fedcral clections not secn since the era of the Watergate
scandals.

3. Section 501(c)(4) of the IRC establishes tax-exempt status for “[clivic leagues or
organizations not organized for profit but operated exclusively for the promotion of social
welfare. .. .7 26 U.S.C. § 501(c)(4) (emphasis added). IRS regulations make clear that spending
to intervene or participate in political campaigns does not constitute “promotion of social
welfare.” 26 C.F.R. § 1.50I(c)(4)-I(a)}(2)(ii).

4. Current IRS regulations, nevertheless, authorize section 501(c)(4) organizations to
intervene and participate in campaigns as long as such campaign activities do not constitute the
“primary” activity of the organization, which must be the promotion of social welfare. 26 C.F.R.
§ 1.501(c)}4)-1(a)2)(i). The “primary” activity standard established by the IRS regulation is not
further defined by the IRS. Instead, a revenue ruling explains that “all facts and circumstances
arc taken into account in dctermining a § 501(c)(4) organization’s primary activity.”
Practitioners, however, have interpreted this “primary™ activity requirement to mean that section
501(c)(4) organizations can spend up to 49 percent of their total expenditures in a tax year on
campaign activities, without such campaign activities constituting the “primary™ activity of the
organization.

5. These regulations and interpretations are in direct conflict with the statutory
language of the IRC that requires section 501(c)(4) organizations to engage exclusively in the

promotion of social welfare and with court decisions that have held that scction 501(c)(4)

! See http://www .opensecrets .org/outsidespending/summ .php?cycele=2010&disp= O&type

“U&chrt=D.
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organizations cannot engage in a substantial amount of “nonexempt activity,” such as campaign
activity. Contrary to the IRC language and court decisions, the regulations permit 501(c)(4)
organizations to engage in substantial campaign activity, as long as this noncxempt activity falls
just short of being the organization’s “primary” activity. Thus the regulations permit far more
campaign activity by a 501{c)(4) organization than the limited amount allowed by the statute and
court decisions. The IRS’s regulations conflict with the IRC and court decisions interpreting the
IRC, and are contrary to law.

6. This petition calls on the IRS to expeditiously adopt new regulations to provide
that an organization that intervenes or participates in clections is not entitled to obtain or
maintain tax- exempt status under section 501(c}4) if the organization spends more than an
insubstantial amount of its total expenditures in a tax year on campaign activity. The new
regulations should include a bright-line standard to make clear that an “insubstantial amount” of
campaign activities means a minimal amount, not 49 percent, of its activities. The bright-line
standard should place a ceiling on campaign expenditures of no more than 5 or 10 percent of
total annual expenditures in order to comply with the standard used by the courts that a section
501(c)(4) organization may engage in no more than an insubstantial amount of non-exempt
activity.

7. Such a bright-line standard is necessary to cnsurc that the public and the regulated
community have clear and proper guidance on the total amount of campaign activity that a
section 501(c)(4) organization can conduct and to assist the IRS in obtaining compliance with,
and in properly enforcing, the IRC.

8. If a section 501(c)(4) organization wants to engage in more than the insubstantial

amount of campaign activities permitted by the IRC and court decisions, the organization can
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establish an affiliated section 527 organization to do so. The IRS regulations, howevcr, must
make clear that a section 527 organization (or any other person) cannot be uscd by a section
501(c}4) organization to circumvent the limit on how much a 501(c)(4) organization can spend
on campaign activities. Accordingly, the new regulations should providc that a scction 501(c)(4)
organization may not obtain or maintain tax-exempt status if the section 501(c)(4) organization
transfers funds to a section 527 organization or to any other person during its taxable year with
the intention or reasonable expectation that the funds will be used to intervene or participate in
campaigns, and if the transferred funds, when added to the amount directly spent by the section
501(c)(4) organization on campaign activities during the same taxable year exceeds the
insubstantial amount restriction imposed by the IRC and the courts.

9. The petition calls on the IRS to act promptly to ensure that new regulations are
put in place and made effective on a timely basis for the 2012 elections. The IRS must recognize
the urgent need to prevent scction 501(c)(4) organizations from being improperly used to spend
hundreds of millions of dollars in secret contributions to influence the 2012 presidential and
congressional clections.

Petitioners

10. Democracy 21 is a nonpartisan, nonprofit organization that works to strengthen
our democracy, protect the integrity of our political system against corruption and provide for
homest and accountable clected officeholders and public officials. The organization promotes
campaign finance reform, lobbying and ethics reforms, transparency and other government
integrity measures, conducts public education cfforts to accomplish these goals, participates in
litigation involving the constitutionality and interpretation of campaign finance laws and engages

in efforts to help ensure that campaign finance laws are properly enforced and implemented.
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1. The Campaign Legal Center is a nonpartisan, nonprofit organization that works in
the areas of campaign finance and elections, political communication and government ethics.
The Campaign Legal Center offers nonpartisan analyses of issues and represents the public
interest in administrative, legislative and legal proceedings. The Campaign Legal Center also
participates in generating and shaping our nation's policy debate about money in politics,
disclosure, political advertising, and enforcement issues before the Congress, the Federal
Communications Commission, FEC and the IRS.

Factual Background

12. The Citizens United decision was issued by the Supreme Court on January 21,
2010. According to one published report, “{Olutside groups were able to adapt quickly and take
advantage of the Citizens United decision in early 2010 to spend enough to impact congressional

2

clections just nine months Iater.” © Much of this outside spending was done by section 501(c)(4)

organizations that made campaign expenditures without disclosing the sources of these funds.
13, Section 301(c}4) organizations played an important overall role in the 2010
campaign. A recent article in Roll Call states:

Republican political operatives bestow immense credit for their party’s
competitiveness in 2010 on organizations such as Crossroads GPS and the
American Action Network, both 501(c}(4) organizations. These groups can
accept large deonations they do not have to disclose, and Republicans believe their
participation in the campaign brought the party to parity with Democrats, who
typically benefit from the largesse of organized labor.?

2

: K. Doyle, “2010 Battle Over Citizens United Ruling Still Unresolved as 2012 Campaign
Looms,” BNA Money & Politics Report (Jan. 12, 2011)

’ A. Becker and D. Drucker, “Members Weigh in on Draft Disclosure Order,” Roll Call (May 24,
2011).
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14. The role of secret money in the 2010 congressional races is iHustrated by the
activities of Crossroads GPS (“GPS” stands for “Grassroots Policy Strategies™), which was
organized in July 2010 under section 501(e)(4) and was one of the organizations that engaged in
the greatest amount of independent spending to influence the 2010 congressional races.”
Crossroads GPS is affiliated with American Crossroads, a non-profit political organization
registered under 26 U.S.C. §527. American Crossroads is registered with the Federal Election
Commission as a political committee under the Federal Elcction Campaign Act.

15. According to a report in Time, “American Crossroads was the brainchild of a
group of top Republican insiders, including two of George W. Bush’s closest White House
political advisers, Karl Rove and Ed Gillespie, both of whom remain informal advisers.™
Another published report referred to American Crossroads and Crossroads GPS as “a political

26

outfit conceived by Republican operatives Karl Rove and Ed Gillespie.”” According to the Los

Angeles Times, both groups “receive advice and fundraising support from Rove.”’

4 Democracy 21 and the Campaign Legal Center filed an IRS complaint against Crossroads GPS on

October 5, 2010, requesting the IRS to investigate whether Crossroads GPS was operating in violation of
the current requirements for obtaining or maintaining section 501(c)(4) tax status. Even under the
existing, overly permissive IRS regulations, the complaint said the IRS “should investigate whether
Crossroads GPS has a primary purpose of ‘participation or intervention in political campaigns on behalf
of or in opposition to’ candidates for public office, which is pot a permissible primary purpose for a
section 501(c)(4) organization.” Complaint at 15.

s M. Crowley, “The New GOP Money Stampede,” Time (Sept. 16, 2010).

K. Vogel, “Rove-tied group raises $2 million,” Politico (Aug. 21, 2010).

7 M. Reston and A. York, “Karl Rove-linked group launches new hit against Boxer,” The Los

Angeles Times (Aug. 25, 2010).
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16.  According to the Center for Responsive Politics, Crossroads GPS spent a total of
$17.1 million on campaign activity, including both independent expenditures and electioneering
communications, in the 2010 federal elections.®

17. According to published reports, Crossroads GPS was created as a section
501(c)4) group to receive contributions to pay for campaign expenditures from donors who
wanted to secretly influence federal elections and did not want their names disclosed, as they
would have been if the contributions had gone instead to its section 527 affiliate, American
Crossroads, which is required to disclose its donors.

18.  As one published report states:

A new political organization conceived by Republican operatives Karl Rove and

Ed Gillespic formed a spin-off group last month that — thanks in part to its ability

to promisc donors anonymity — has brought in more money in its first month than
the parent organization has raised since it started in March.”

The same article quotes Steven Law, the head of both American Crossroads and Crossroads GPS
as saying that “the anonymity of the new 501(c)(4) GPS group was appealing for some donors.”
Id. The article also states:

[A] veteran GOP operative familiar with the group’s fundraising activities said
the spin-off was formed largely because donors were reluctant to see their names
publicly associated with giving to a 527 group, least of all one associated with
Rove, who Democrats still revile for his role in running former President George
W. Bush’s political opcration.

§ See http://www .opensecrets.org/outsidespending/detail .php?cmte=Crossroads+ Grassroots+
Dolicy+Strategies&cycle=2010 .

? K. Vogel, “Rove-linked group uses secret donors to fund attacks,” Politico (July 21, 2010)

(emphasis added).
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Id. In another article, Law is quoted as saying, “I wouldn’t want to discount the value of
confidentiality to some donors.”*

19.  Another published report calls Crossroads GPS a “spinoff of American
Crossroads™ and states that “this 501-c-4 group can keep its donor list private — a major selling
point for individuals and corporations who want to anonymously influence clections.” At a
public appearance, Carl Forti, the political director for Crossroads GPS and its affiliate,
American Crossroads, made clear that campaign spending was directed through a 501(¢)(4) arm
precisely because American Crossroads is seeking to provide donors with the opportunity to
secretly finance these campaign expenditures:

Forti acknowledged that his group relied heavily on its nonprofit arm, which isn’t

required to name the sources of its funding, simply because “some donors didn’t

want to be disclosed. . . .I know they weren’t comfortable.”"

In another article, Forti is quoted as saying, “You know, disclosure was very important to
us, which is why the 527 was created. But some donors didn’t want to be disclosed, and,
therefore, the (¢)(4) was created.”™

20.  According to press reports, Crossroads GPS will remain very active in the 2012

elections. One report states that American Crossroads, the section 527 arm, engaged in heavy

0 K. Vogel, “Crossroads hauls in $8.5M in June,” Politico (June 30, 2010).

n H. Bailey, “A guide to the ‘shadow GOP’: the groups that may define the 2010 and 2012

elections,” The Upshot-Y ahoo News (Aug. 5, 2010).

2 S. Peoples, “Groups Target Democrats Using Nancy Pelosi,” Roll Call (Dec. 14, 2010).
i P. Overby, “Group Behind Election Ads Weighs In On Tax Deal,” National Public Radio (Dec.
14, 2010).
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spending in a special congressional election in New York State held in May, 2011. According to
this report:

Crossroads and its nonprofit affiliate, Crossroads GPS, have vowed to raisc $120
million for the 2012 cycle.

Crossroads spokesman Jonathan Collegio said. . .Crossroads will continue to
spend heavily in many competitive races through next November.

“The Crossroads groups have stated that we’ll be involved heavily in 2012, both
in congressional races and the presidential side as well,” Collegio said.™

The statement by the Crossroads spokesman makes clear that Crossroads GPS, the section
501(c)(4) arm, will be “heavily” involved in spending to influence the 2012 federal elections.
According to another recent report, “American Crossroads and Crossroads GPS, two groups that
have relied heavily on fundraising help from political guru Karl Rove, have said they’re aiming
to raisc $120 million for the next election, versus the $71 million they raised in 2010. . . .In an
early sign of its financial strength, Crossroads GPS announced Friday that it was launching a
two-month, $20 million television ad blitz attacking Obama’s record on jobs, the deficit and the
overall economy. The first ads will start June 27 and run in key battleground states such as
Colorado, Florida, Missouri, Nevada and Virginia,”15

21. Scetion 501(c)}(4) groups will be used by both Democratic and Republican groups
in 2012 as vehicles to allow anonymous donors to secretly finance campaign expenditures. (In

the 2010 congressional raccs, the section 501(c)(4) groups were primarily pro-Republican

groups.) According to an article in the Los Angeles Times (April 29, 2011), former Obama

4 D. Eggen, “Political groups, now free of limits, spending heavily ahead of 2012,” The

Washington Post (May 21, 2011) (emphasis added).
b P. Stone, “Obama groups raise $4-5 million in first two months,” iWatch News ~ The Center for
Public Integrity (Junc 24, 2011) (http://www.iwatchnews.org/2011/06/24/5025/0bama-groups-raise-4-5-
million-first-two-months).
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White House officials and Democratic political operatives Bill Burton and Sean Sweeney have
formed a new section 501{c){4) group to participate in the 2012 presidential elcction:

Priorities USA has been formed as a 501(c)(4) organization — a nonprofit social
welfare group that can raise unlimited amounts of money without disclosing the
identity of its donors. It putatively is designed to focus on issucs — in this case,
“to prescrve, protect and promote the middie class” — but can spend up to half its
money on political activities.™®

An article in the New York Times states:

The groups arc to be called Priorities USA and Prioritics USA Action, and, as
such, are modeled after the Republican groups American Crossroads and
Crossroads GPS that were starfed with the help from the strategist Karl Rove and
were credited with helping greatly in the party’s takcover of the House of
Representatives this year — and, it happens, with facilitating a waterfall of
anonymous donations from moneyed interests in the November elections.

Like Crossroads GPS, Democrats connccted to the groups —including a close
onetime aide to Mr. Obama, the former deputy White House spokesman Bill
Burton, and Scan Sweeney, a former aide to the former White House chicef of staff
Rahm Emanuel — said that Priorities USA would be set up under a section of the
tax code that allows its donors to remain anonymous if they so choose (as most
usually do).”’

22. According to information compiled by the Center for Responsive Politics, there
were 45 groups organized under section 501(c) of the Internal Revenue Code that reported
making “independent cxpenditures™ of $100,000 or more in the 2010 congressional elections,
and which in aggregate totaled more than $50 million. These groups, with minor exceptions, did

not disclose their donors.'* “Independent expenditures™ are defined as expenditures for

1 M. Gold, “Former Obama aides launch independent fundraising groups,” Los A ngeles Times,

April 29, 2011.
1 I. Rutenberg, “Democrats Form Fund-Raising Groups,” The New York Times (April 29, 2011)
(emphasis added).

18 See http://www opensecrels.org/outsidespending/summ .php?eycle=2010&chrt= D&disp=

O&type=1.

IRS0000436250



3024

11

SFC 002560

communications that contain “express advocacy” or the “functional equivalent” of express

advocacy. 2 U.S.C. § 431(17)(a). The top section 501(c)(4) groups in this category included:

501(c)(4) Corporation

Amount Spent on
Independent Expenditures in
2010 Elections

Disclosure of Contributors
Funding Independent
Expenditures in 2010

Crossroads GPS

$16 Million

None

American Future Fund $7.4 Million None
60 Plus Association $6.7 Million None
American Action Network $5.6 Million None
Americans for Tax Reform $4.1 Million None
Revere America $2.5 Million None

23,

According to the Center for Responsive Politics, there were 20 section 501(c)

groups that reported spending $100,000 or more for “electioneering communications” in the

2010 congressional elections, expenditures that in aggregate totaled more than $70 million.

These groups, with minor exceptions, did not disclose their donors.” “Electioneering

communications” are defined as expenditures for broadcast ads that refer to federal candidates

and are aired in the period 60 days before a general election or 30 days before a primary election.

2 U.S.C. § 434(DH)(3). The top section 501(c)(4) groups in this category included:

501(c)(4) Corporation

Amount Spent on

Disclosure of Contributors

Electioneering Funding Electioneering
Communications in 2010 Communications in 2010
Elections

American Action Network $20.4 Million None
Center for Individual Freedom | $2.5 Million None
American Future Fund $2.2 Million None
CS5 Action Fund $1.4 Million None
Americans for Prosperity $1.3 Million None
Crossroads GPS $1.1 Million None

19

O&type=E,

See hitpy//www.opensecrets.org/outsidespending/summ .php?eyele=201 0&chrt=V & disp=
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24. The Center for Responsive Politics reports that, in aggregate, section 501(c)
groups that disclosed none of their donors spent a total of more than $137 million on independent
expenditures and electioneering communications to influence the 2010 elections.™

25. Campaign spending by section 501(c}4) organizations is expected to greatly
increase in the 2012 presidential and congressional races. As onc published report states,

[Wlith a full two years instead of a few months to adapt to the changed legal

landscape, such outside groups may be poised to have even bigger impact, experts

say. Additionally, Democratic-leaning groups were somewhat subdued in 2010,

due at least partly to the public stance of Obama and top congressional Democrats

in opposition to the Citizens United ruling and its impact on campaign spending.

This may not be the case in 2012, as many observers predict that Democratic-

leaning groups will gear up to compete more effectively.”

Since 2012 involves a presidential elcction as well as congressional races, and since it is
expected that Democratic and Republican groups will use section 501(c)(4) organizations to
make campaign expenditures in 2012, section 501(c)(4) organizations are expected to spend far
greater amounts of secret contributions in the 2012 elections than they did in 2010, absent the
IRS adopting new regulations on a timely basis to ensure that scction 501(c)(4) organizations can

engage in no more than an “insubstantial” amount of campaign activities, in compliance with the

IRC and court decisions.

x See http://'www opensecrets. org/outsidespending/summ .phpZeyele=2010&chrt= D&disp

=0&type=U,

21

Doyle , BNA Report, supra.
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Basis for New Rulemaking
26. Section 501(c)(4) of the Internal Revenue Code establishes tax-exempt status for

“[c]ivic leagues or organizations not organized for profit but operated exclusively for the
promotion of social welfare. . ..” 26 U.S.C. § 501(c)(4) (emphasis added).

27. IRS regulations state that spending to intervenc or participate in campaigns does
not constitute promotion of social welfare. Section 1.501(c)(4)-1{a)(2)(ii) of the IRS regulations
states, “The promotion of social welfare does not include direct or indirect participation or
intervention in political campaigns on behalf of or in opposition to any candidate for public
office.” 26 C.F.R. § 1.501(c}(#4)-1(a}2)(ii).

28. Contrary to the statutory language of the IRC, IRS regulations construe the
requircment that a 501(c)(4) organization be “operated exclusively” for the promotion of social
welfare to be met if the organization is “primarily engaged” in social welfare activities. This is a
highly unusual interpretation of the word “exclusively.” According to the IRS regulations, “An
organization is operated exclusively for the promotion of social welfare if it is primarily cngaged
in promoting in some way the common good and general welfare of the people of the
community. An organization embraced within this section is one which is gperated primarily for
the purpose of bringing about social bettcrments and civic improvements.” 26 C.F.R. §
1.501(c})-1(a)(2)(i) (emphasis added).

29. In a revenue ruling, the IRS has stated, “Although the promotion of social welfarc
within the meaning of section 501(c)(4)-1 of the regulations does not include political campaign
activities, the regulations do not impose a complete ban on such activities for section 501(c)(4)
organizations. Thus, an organization may carry on lawful political activities and remain exempt

under section 501(c)(4) as long as it is engaged primarily in activitics that promote social
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welfare.” Rev. Rul. 81-953, 1981-1 C.B. 332 (emphasis added). The “primarily engaged”
standard established by the IRS regulation is not further defined by the IRS. Instead, a revenue
ruling explains that “all facts and circumstances are taken into account in determining a §
501(c)(4) organization’s primary activity.” Rev. Rul. 68-45, 1968-1 C.B. 259.

30. In the absence of guidance from the IRS, practitioners have interpreted the
“primarily engaged” standard to mean that a section 501(c)(4) organization can spend as much as
49 percent of its total expenditures in a taxable year on campaign activities and still be in
compliance with the IRC. A report by the Congressional Research Service (CRS), for instance,
states with regard to the “primarily engaged” standard, “some have suggested that primary
simply means more than 50%. . . .*** The report notes that “others have called for a more
stringent standard,” but explains that even this “more stringent” standard would still permit
substantial campaign expenditures of up to 40% of total program expenditures. /d.

31. Under the IRS “primarily engaged” standard, section 501(c)(4) groups have
engaged in substantial campaign activity. This is contrary to the language of the IRC, which
requires {c)(4) organizations to be “operated exclusively” for social welfare purposes and
contrary to court rulings interpreting the IRC to mean that section 501(c}(4) organizations arc not
allowed to engage in a substantial amount of an activity that does not further their exempt
purposes. As IRS regulations have made clear, intervention or participation in campaigns does
not further the “social welfare™ purposes of section 501(c)(4) organizations, and so the court
rulings mean that section 501(c)(4) organizations cannot engage in more than an insubstantial

amount of campaign activitics.

22

Congressional Research Service, “501(c)(4) Organizations and Campaign Activity: Analysis
Under Tax and Campaign Finance Law,” R40183 (January 29, 2009) at 2.
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32. The courts have interpreted the section 501(c)(4) standard that requires an
organization to be “operated exclusively” for social welfare purposes the same way they have
interpreted a parallel provision of section 501(c)(3) that requires an organization that is tax
exempt under that provision to be “organized and operated exclusively” for charitable, education
or similar purposcs. In Befter Business Bureau v. U.S., 326 U.S. 279, 283 (1945), the Supreme
Court construed a requirement that a non-profit organization be “organized and operated
exclusively” for educational purposes to mean that “the presence of a single non-educational
purpose, if substantial in nature, will destroy the excmption regardless of the number or
importance of truly educational purposes.” (emphasis added).

33. Based on the Better Business Bureau decision, the courts have concluded that the
word “exclusively” in the context of sections 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) is “a term of art” that does
not mean “exclusive™ as that term is normally understood and used. The courts instead have said
that, in the context of section 501(c)(4) of the IRC, this term means “that the presence of a single
substantial non-exempt purpose precludes tax-exempt status regardless of the number or
importance of the exempt purposes.” Contracting Plumbers Coop. Restor. Corp.v. U.S., 488
F.2d 684, 686 (2d. Cir. 1973) (scction 501(c)(4)); American Ass’n of Christian Sch. Vol Emp.v.
US., 850 F.2d 1510, 1516 (11" Cir. 1988) (“the presence of a substantial non-exempt purpose
precludes exemption under Section 501(c)(4)"); Mutual Aid A ssociation v. United States, 759
F.2d 792, 796 (IOth Cir. 1985) (same; section 501(c)(4)). The courts have similarly held, in the
context of section 501(c}(3) organizations, that “operated exclusively” test means that “not more
than an insubstantial part of an organization’s activities arc in furtherance of a non-cxempt
purpose.” Easter House v. United States, 12 Ct. C1. 476, 483 (1987) (group not organized

exclusively for a tax cxempt purpose under section 501(c)(3)); New Dynamics Foundation v.
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United States; 70 Fed. Cl. 782, 799 (Fed. C1. Ct. 2006) (same); Nonprofits Ins. Alliance of
Californiav. U.S., 32 Fed. Cl. 277, 282 (Fed. Cl1. Ct. 1994) (same).

34, Under these court rulings, a section 501(c)(4) organization cannot engage in more
than an insubstantial amount of campaign activity and remain in compliance with the statutory
requirements for tax-exempt status under section 501(c)(4). Any “substantial, non-exempt
purpose” (such as campaign activity) will defeat an organization’s tax-exempt status under
section 501(c)(@). Christian Sch. Vol. Emp., supra at 1516.

35. Given that a number of section 501(c)(4) organizations have spent millions of
dollars on campaign activitics, and that it is reasonable to anticipate more will do so in 2012, it is
clear that the eurrent regulations are not preventing section 501(c)(4) organizations from
impermissibly engaging in “substantial” campaign activities.

36. Accordingly, this petition calls on the IRS to promptly issue new regulations that
properly define the statutory requirement for section 501(c)(4) organizations to be “operated
exclusively” for social welfare purposes to mean that campaign activity may not constitute more
than an insubstantial amount of the activitics of a group organized under section 501(c)(4).
These regulations are nccessary to bring IRS rules into compliance with the IRC and with court
rulings interpreting the IRC. The regulations also would have the effect of greatly diminishing
the practice of section 501(c)(4) groups being improperly uscd to spend large amounts of secrct
contributions in federal elections.

37. In order to provide a clear definition of what constitutes an insubstantial amount
of campaign activity, the IRS regulations should include a bright-line standard that specifics a
cap on the amount that a section 501(c)(4) organization can spend on campaign activities. See,

e.g, 26 U.S.C. §501(h) (providing spccific dollar limits on spending for lobbying activities by
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section 501(c)(3) organizations). In order to comply with court decisions that limit spending for
non-exempt purposes to an insubstantial amount, the bright line standard in the regulations
should limit campaign expenditures to no more than 5 or 10 percent of the expenditures in a
taxable year by a section 501(c}(4) organization.

38. The new regulations should ensure that a section 501(c)(4) organization cannot do
indirectly through transfers what it is not permitted to do directly through its own spending. In
order to accomplish this, the new regulations should provide that a section 501(c)(4) organization
may not obtain or maintain its tax-cxempt status if the it transfers funds to a section 527
organization or to any other person with the intention or reasonable expectation that the tecipient
will use those funds to intervene or participate in campaigns if, during the same taxable year, the
amount of funds so transferred, when added to the amount spent directly for campaign activity
by the section 501(c)(4) organization, exceeds an insubstantial amount of the total spending for

the taxable year by the section 501(c)(4) organization.

Conclusion

39. Political operatives have established, and are continuing to establish, section
501(c)4) organizations for the explicit purpose of providing a vehicle for donors to secretly
finance campaign expenditures by these organizations. The overriding purpose of a number of
these 501(c)(4) organizations is to conduct full-scale campaign activitics in the guise of
conducting “social welfare” activities.

40.  IRS regulations that are contrary to law are cnabling section 501(c)(4)
organizations to conduct impermissiblc amounts of campaign activities and in doing so to kecp

secret from the American people the sources of tens of millions of dollars being spent by the
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section 501(c}4) organizations to influence federal elections. In so doing, the IRS regulations
are serving to deny citizens essential campaign finance information that the Supreme Court in
Citizens United said “permits citizens and shareholders to react to the speech of corporate entities
in a proper way. This transparency enables the electorate to make informed decisions and give
proper weight to diffcrent speakers and messages.” 130 S.Ct. at 916.

41. The Supreme Court in Citizens United explained the importance to citizens of
this disclosure, stating:

With the advent of the Internet, prompt disclosure of expenditures can provide

shareholders and citizens with the information needed to hold corporations and

clected officials accountable for their positions and supporters.

Shareholders can determine whether their corporation’s political speech advances
the corporation’s interest in making profits, and citizens can see whether elected

[

officials arc ““in the pocket’ of so-called moneyed interests.”
Id. By an 8-1 vote, the Supreme Court in Citizens United held that disclosure of campaign
activities by corporations, including tax-cxempt corporations, is constitutional and scrves
important public purposes. Such disclosure, however, is being widely circumvented and evaded
by scction 501(c)(4) organizations as a result of improper IRS regulations and the failurc of the
IRS to properly interpret and enforce the IRC to prohibit section 501(c)(4) organizations from
making substantial cxpenditures to influence political campaigns. This failure comes at great
expense to the American people who have a right to know who is providing the money that is
being spent to influence their votcs.

42, The large scale spending of secret contributions in federal elections by section
501(c)(4) organizations is doing scrious damage to the integrity and health of our democracy
and political system. The IRS needs to act promptly to address this problem by issuing new

regulations to stop section 501(c)(4) organizations from being improperly uscd to inject tens of
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millions of dollars in secret contributions into federal elections. The new regulations must

conform with the IRC and with court rulings interpreting the IRC. The regulations should

provide a bright-line standard that implements the insubstantial expenditures standard set forth

by the courts and specifies a limit on the amount of campaign activity that a section 501(c)(4)

organization may undertake consistent with its tax-exempt status. The IRS needs to act

expeditiously to cnsure that the new regulations are in eftect in time for the 2012 elections.

July 27, 2011

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Fred Wertheimer

Fred Wertheimer
DEMOCRACY 21

FC

Washington, D.C. 20036
SEC
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i
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From: Thomas Cindy M
Sent: Tuesday, Aprit 17, 2012 7:44 AM
To: Marks Nancy J; Malone Robert; Urban Joseph J; Light Sharon P; Paz Holly O
Subject: FW: Advocacy Project Team Members
Attachments: Potential Teamxls

This email is the only one | have regarding team members identified to work the Advacacy Organization cases. Al
specialfists lisied are grade 13 agents.

Next time we meet we can discuss further why certain specialists were selected for the team.

From: Thomas Cindy M

Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2011 6:31 PM
To: Bowling Steven F

Subject: PW: Advocacy Project Team Members

Joseph Herr will be representing Group 7821,

From: Thomas Cindy M

Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2011 2:57 PM
To: Bowling Steven F

Subject: PW: Advocacy Project Team Members

Stave,

Attached is the list of team members, Jovonniz is on leave today. Wayne Bothe is checking with Ken Bibb regarding
Joseph Herr. 'l get back with you regarding QA

From: Esrig Bennie A

Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2011 1:30 PM
To: Thomas Cindy M

Subject: Advocacy Project Team Members

Cindy, please see attached. Names in yellow are available per manager. Have not yet been able to talk o Wayne or
Jovonnie {on leave). Will update as soon as possible. Also, Lynn made a good verbal case for Grant instead of either
name suggested. She'll send a summary of the reasons but if he's okay with you, there will be no need for that.
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Steele; Mitch

7828 7830 7880 7887 7888

E! Monte Sacramento/Laguna

Cincinnati Cincinnati Baltimore

Confirmed avaitability highlighted in yeliow.

Nate: Ken is aut; | left a message for Wayne. Wil follow up via email fater if he doesn’t retum the call.
Lynn suggested an alternative that she thought wouid be a befter choice. Do you agree? if not Sirijun ok.
Jovonnie is on feave. Left voice and email message just in case.
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From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Lerner Lois G

Thursday, May 17, 2012 3:55 PM
Fiax Nikole C

Paz Holly O; Marks Nancy J

FW: Emailing: bolo memo.doc
bolo memo.doc

FYi--this is the memo that will go out tonight --process wili be added to (RM

Lois G. Lerner
Director of Exempt Organizations

--—--Original Message -----
From: Paz Holly O

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2012 4:50 PM

To: Lerner Lois G
Subject: Emailing: bolo memo.doc

Attached is the memo to Determs re: BOLO procedures. | have to leave shortly but will be back online this evening and

can send this out if it is approved.
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=¥ \[fwww.irs.govicharities/article/0,, id=232771,00.htmi DEPARTMENT OF THE
a TREASURY
" INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

TAX EXEMPT AND WASHINGTON, D.C. 20224
GOVERNMENT ENTITIES
DIVISION

May 17, 2012
MEMORANDUM FOR MANAGER, EQ DETERMINATIONS

FROM: Holly Paz
Director, EQ Rulings and Agreements

SUBJECT: Be On the Look Gut (BOLO) Spreadsheet

The purpose of this memorandum is to set forth the procedures to be used with regard
to the Be On the Look Out (BOLO) spreadsheet .

Abusive Transactions and Fraud Issues, Emerging Issues, and Coordinated
Processing' cases will all be tracked on a single combined Be On the Look Cut (BOLO)
spreadshest.

(a)  The spreadsheet is maintained to enable EO Determinations specialists fo be
informed about the current status of abusive transactions and fraud issues, emerging
issues, coordination, and watch issues, and to process cases in a consistent manner.

(b)  Abusive Transactions and Fraud Issues, Emerging Issues, and Coordinated
Pracessing will each occupy a separate tab of the spreadsheet.

(¢}  Afourth tab, the “Watch List” will list recent developments such as changes in the
law, current events, or specific issues that EQ Determinations management believes
has the potential to impact the filing of applications.

The Emerging Issues coordinator will maintain the combined spreadsheet including:

(a)  Creating original entries for new emerging issues and entering them on the
appropriate tab of the spreadsheset.

{b)  Creating original entries for new coordinated processing cases and entering them
on the appropriate tab of the spreadsheet.

{c)  Recelving issue updates from the abusive transaction and fraud group and

" Coordinated Processing cases are cases that present similar issues and thus are to
be handled by a single team or group in order to facilitate consistency.
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entering them on the appropriate tab of the spreadsheet.

(d)  Receiving "Watch List” updates from senior management and entering them on
the appropniate tab of the spreadsheet.

(e)  Updating the spreadsheet as necessary.

Al original entries and updates to the BOLO must be approved by the group manager of
the Emerging Issues Coordinator. The group manager of the Emerging Issues
Coordinator must obtain the approval of the Manager, EO Determinations to all original
entries and updates to the BOLO. The Manager, EO Determinations must obtain the
approval of the Director, EO Rulings & Agreements to all original entries and updates to
the BOLO.

Only after the approval of the group manager of the Emerging Issues Coordinator, the
Manager, EO Determinations and Director, EO Rulings & Agreements have been
obtained will EO Determinations groups be notified of new or updated Watch List items,
Potential Abusive Transaction and Fraud Issues, Emerging Issues, and Coordinated
Processing cases through singie e -mail alerts. The Emerging Issues coordinator is
responsible for issuing all e-mail alerts after all of the required approvals have been
obtained.

The most recent updated copy of the spreadsheet will be posted on the EO
Determinations shared drive folder.

The content of this memorandum will be incorporated in {RM 7.20.4.
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From: Thomas Cindy M

Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2012 4:33 PM
To: Paz Holly O

Subject: TIGTA DOCUMENT REQUEST

From: Thomas Cindy M

Sent: Monday, December 12, 2011 10:36 AM
To: Bowling Steven F

Subject: RE: Advocacy Orgs

{ have standing meetings the 1st Tuesday and 1st Thursday of each month from 1-3 and use my number during those
timeframes.

From: Bowling Steven F

Sent: Monday, December 12, 2011 10:21 AM
To: Thomas Cindy M

Subject: RE: Advocacy Orgs

Cindy,

Looks like we can get a room this Friday. Do you have a call-in number we can use or do you want me to check with
Bonnie, | have hers written down,

Thanks,
STEVEN F. BOWLING

Manager, EQO Group 7822
Exempt Organizations Determinations

i

From: Thomas Cindy M

Sent: Monday, December 12, 2011 8:15 AM
To: Bowling Steven F

Subject: FW: Advocacy Orgs

Steve,
Liz Hofacre will participate from QA.
Mike Seto is still checking into D.C. contacts. |informed Mike that the D.C. contacts don't need to participate in the initial

maesting since i would be to provide background on what has taken place thus far, discuss case assignment and closing
process, ete., and that they will be needed during other meetings to provide technical clarification, etc.

1
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You should have all team members now and it would be best fo get a meeting scheduled. i you have questions or wani
o discuss, please let me know. Thanks,

From: Abner Donna J

Sent: Friday, December 09, 2011 1:04 PM
To: Seto Michael C; Thomas Cindy M
Subject: RE: Advocacy Orgs

Liz Hofacra will participate from QA.

From: Seto Michael C

Sent: Friday, December 09, 2011 10:02 AM
To: Thomas Cindy M; Abner Donna 1
Subject: RE: Advocacy Orgs

1 am incline fo have Justin and Hilary as the contacts. | have to check with Mary Jo Salins, who us acting Guidance
manager about Justin because he works for Guidance.

From: Thomas Cindy M

Sent: Thursday, December 08, 2011 3:37 PM
To: Seto Michael C; Abner Donna J

Subject: Advocacy Orgs

Importance: High

Mike - | metwith Steve Bowling and Stephen Seok {repiacing Ron Bell as coordinator) last week lo discuss our game
plan. We're getting a team together to work these cases that will include 1 grade 13 specialist from each of our

groups. We've looked at the document you sent (attachment 1} and it doesn't appear to be anything new, just
consolidates what is out there in different places. We're still identifying team members and after this is finalized will have
a meeting with all of them.

Is there someone on your staff that you could make available for the meetings to provide technical clarification, i.e., Justin
or Hiliary {or both}? Jt probably isn't necessary for the person to participate during the first meeting if they don't have the
fime since that meeting will be to provide background fo other team members as to what has taken place thus far, discuss
case assignment and closing process, ete.  Also, has EQT finalized the ¢3 and c4 cases that were warked? if so, we'd
fike the names of those cases s o that we can pull them for case studies and also have the denial letfer fo use as a
template. i not, could we at least get a copy of the additional information letters that were sent?

Donna - This is a follow up to the phone message | left for you e arfier today requesting an EQDQA reviewer for this team.

if sither of you have questions, please let me know. Thanks.

From: Thomas Cindy M

Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2011 1:47 PM

To: Seto Michael C

Subject: RE: List of advocacy org cases screened by EOT for EODI

Thanks - | forwarded to manager with oversight of these cases {Steve Bowling), along with the document EOT put
fogether. After | meet with manager and coordinator of these cases, Ron Bell, !l be back in fouch with you.

From: Seto Michael C
Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2011 3:56 PM
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To: Thomas Cindy M; Fish David L; Kindell Judith E
Cc: Grodnitzky Steven; Goehausen Hilary; Lowe Justin; Kastenberg Elizabeth C; Lieber Theodore R
Subject: List of advocacy org cases screened by EOT for EODi
Hitary has updated the spreadsheet, the content of which is self-explanatory.

We have screened 162 cases, substantial majority of which needs to be developed.

We identified 12 cases that may qualify for exemption. The caveat is that the favorable suggestions are based on initial
screening of the cases, not full development. We recommend that EOD review our suggestions on these 12 cases.

We identified 15 cases for possible denial of exemption. The caveat is that our denial suggestions are based on initial
screening of the cases, not full development. We recommend that EOD review our suggestions on these 15 cases.

We have indicated in red font the names of the 2 organizations (#40: Ohio Liberty Council and #137 Ohioans for
Healthcare Freedom) that are related to American Junto, one of the 2 political advocacy cases pending here. Please
suspend action on these two cases while EOT is working on American Junto.

if you have questions, please contact Hilary and Steve orme. FY! ... Steve is the manager overseeing this technical
area.

Thanks, Mike
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From: Paz Holly O
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 10:22 AM
To: Abner Donna J; Seto Michael C
Ca: Lieber Theodore R; Megosh Andy; Fish David L; Light Sharon P; Kindelt judith E
Subject: RE: Advocacy Denial

Any denials will need fo be briefed to Lois before being issued, and she will need to give folks up the chain a heads

up. This is because these will be the first denials on cases in the advecacy bucket and will be looked at VERY carefully
by the public so we have to iread carefully. | understand the TPs' frustration and | also want to move these cases as
quickly as possible but we are in overly sensitive climate right now and have o be aware of that.

From: Abner Donna J

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 11:19 AM

To: Seto Michael C

Cc: Lieber Theodore R; Paz Holly O; Megosh Andy; Fish David L
Subject: RE: Advocacy Denial

Hi Mike,

i also left you a phone message. TP's are starting to pressure the specialist’s for a decision on the cases.  All thres have
been under review for several months - the oldest was forwarded to DC in January. We've reached agreement all should
be denied so what's the hold up? Can we go ahead and complete our review of the the proposed denial lefters and issue
them to the TP's?

Thanks,
Danna

From: Seto Michaei C

Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2012 3:27 PM

To: Abner Donna J

Cc: Lieber Theodore R; Paz Holly O; Megosh Andy; Fish David L
Subject: RE: Advocacy Denial

We are doing our bast; everyona here is muiti-tasking and dealing with multiple priorities.  Guidance and Technical have
agread on the resulls on alt 3 cases, They are working ow! the details. Can you follow-up with me in the next two
weeks? If you have any questions, let me know.

From: Abner Donna J

Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2012 1:15 PM

To: Abner Donna J; Seto Michael C

Cc: Lieber Theodore R; Paz Holly O; Giuliano Matthew L
Subject: RE: Advocacy Denial

Thought | better follow up again.......as noted below review in Guidance was expected to be done no fater than  the end of

Thanks,
Donna
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From: Abner Donna J

Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2012 7:09 AM

To: Seto Michael C

Cc: Lieber Theodore R; Paz Hoily O; Giuliano Matthew L
Subject: RE: Advocacy Denial

Any update on guidance?

From: Seto Michael C

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2012 4:58 PM

To: Abner Donna ]

Cc: Lieber Theodore R; Paz Holly O; Giuliano Matthew L
Subject: RE: Advocacy Denial

All three cases are panding in EQ Guidance for review. Guidance should be done with the review by no laler than the
end of next week. EO Technical recommands an adverse position on all three cases.

From: Abner Donna J

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2012 7:21 AM
To: Abner Donna J; Seto Michaei C

Cc: Lieber Theodore R; Paz Hoily O
Subject: RE: Advocacy Denial

From: Abner Donna ]

Sent: Friday, August 03, 2012 11:39 AM
To: Seto Michael C

Cc: Lieber Theodore R; Paz Holly O
Subject: FW: Advocacy Denial

Following up on the three cases below as well....... any updates?

From: Seto Michael C

Sent: Friday, June 08, 2012 11:40 AM

To: Abner Donna ]

Cc: Paz Holly O; Lieber Theodore R

Subject: Status of Technical Assisatance Requests  Pending Denials

Hi Donna,
Here is the status of the three Technical Ass istance Requests we have from EGQA:

T - Pending with a reviewer in EQ Guidance. The initiator recommends
adverse, and concurs with your position,

2. - Pending with a reviewer in EO Guidance. The initiator recommends adverse
and concurs with your position.

NG The initiator is reviewing the case now. The initiator will forward it to the Guidance
reviewer, and the projectsd timeline f or sending to Guidance is on the week of 5/11 or 6/18.
2
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If you have questions, let me know.

Thanks, Mike
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From: Fiax Nikole C
Sent: Monday, January 25, 2010 1:45 PM
To: Ingram Sarah H; Lerner Lois G; Marks Nancy J; Livingston Catherine E
Cc: Pyrek Steve J; Schultz Ronald J; Grant Joseph H; Kindell Judith E; Urban Joseph J
Subject: RE: Political Activity by Corporations
Attachments: political expenditures Q&As 1-25-10 draft.doc
Categories: NUUU

Attached is a slightly revised version that was sent to Steve -

Thanks

From: Flax Nikole C

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2010 1:57 PM

To: Ingram Sarah H; Lerner Lois G; Marks Nancy J; Livingston Catherine E

Cc: Pyrek Steve J; Schultz Ronald J; Ingram Sarah H; Grant Joseph H; Kindel Judith E; Urban Joseph J
Subject: RE: Political Activity by Corporations

Joe and | did some minor tweaking.  We took the safe approach on the third question - not sure how far we want fo go on
that one.

Q: Does federal tax law permit a charity or other section 501(c)(3) tax-exempt organization to make
political campaign expenditures?

A: Congress imposes certain conditions on tax -exempt status. in order to maintain tax -exempt
status under internal Revenue Code section 501{c){3), organizations are prohibite d from making
political campaign expenditures or otherwise intervening in a campaign on behalf of {(or in opposition
to} any candidate for public office. [The prohibition applies to all campaigns including campaigns at
the federal, state and locai level. Violation of this prohibition may result in denial or revocation of tax -
exempt status and the imposition of certain excise taxes.] This prohibition applies regardiess of
whether the organization is a corporation, trust or unincorporated association.

Q: Does federal tax law permit a section 501{c}4), (5}, or (6) tax -exempt organization to make
political campaign expenditures?

A: The requirements for tax-exempt status differ based on the type of tax -exempt organization. A
section 501{c}{4} organization promotes social weifare; such an organization may make political
campaign expenditures as long as its primary purpose remains the promotion of social welfare. A
section 501(c)(5) organization is a labor or agricultural organization; such organization may make
political campaign expenditures as long as its primary purpose remains to serve labor and agricultural
purposes. A section 501(c){6} organization is a business league or trade association; such
organization may make political campaign expenditures a s long as its primary purpose remains to
serve collective business interests. If a section 501(c}(4), (5), or (6} organization makes political
campaign expenditures, it may be subject to tax on those expenditures under section 527(f).

Q. Does the Citizens United v. Federal Election Commission decision address the requirement for
Federal tax-exempt status?
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A. The Supreme Court decision addressed the constitutionality of Federal Election Commission
restrictions on corporate expenditures. The decision d oes not modify the conditions that Congress
applied on organizations as a condition of being exempt from Federal income tax.

From: Livingston Catherine [§

Sent: Sunday, January 24, 2010 9:56 PM

To: Ingram Sarah H; Lerner Lois G; Marks Nancy J

Cc: Pyrek Steve J; Schultz Ronald J; Flax Nikole C; Ingram Sarah H; Grant Joseph H
Subject: RE: Political Activity by Corporations

To get the ball rofling given that time is tight and many of you may be in meetings, here is something all can discuss or
edit;

Q: Doss federal tax law parmit a charity or other section 501(c}{3)} tax -exempt arganization to make political campaign
expenditures?

A Federal tax law prohibits a se ction 501(c)(3) tax-exempt organization from making political campaign expenditures or
otherwise intervening in a campaign for public office.  This prohibition applies regardiess of whether the organization is a
corporation, trust or unincorporated associa fion.

Q: Doss federal tax law permit a section 501{c){4}, {5), or {6) tax -exempt organization fo make political campaign
expenditures?

A A ssction 501{c}{4) crganization promotes social welfare. A section 501{c){4) organization may make political
campaign expendituras as long as its primary purpose remains the promotion of social welfare. A section 501{(c)(5}
organization is a jabor or agricultural organization. A section 501{c}(8) organizatino m ay make political campaign
expenditures as long as its primary purpose remains to serve labor and agricultural purposes. A section 501{c}{6)
organization is a business league or frade association. A section 501{c)(6} organization may make political campa ign
expendilures as leng as its primary purpose remains o serve collective business interests. a section 501(c){4), {(5). or
(B} organization makes political campaign expendifures, it may be subject o tax on those expenditures under section
527(f).

1 think the quote from the Citizens United opinion that will most likely be used in questions fo us appears on page 50 in the
majority.
“No sufficient governmental interest jusiifies limits on the political speech of nanprofit or for -profit corporations.”

This leads perhaps to the question of whether the subsidy available through deduciibie contributions is a sufficient interest
~ governmental or otherwise,

{ do note that the opinion is quite clear that Hillary, the movie, is the functional equiv alent of express advocacy because it
is not susceptible to any other reasonable interpretation than opposition to her candidacy. This conciusion may support
where we have been on campaign intervention and that it goes beyond magic words.

Glad to be useful or to organize a call to discuss or do whatever else is helpful in moving from this language to whatever
you'd ke to share with media affairs.
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Political Campaign Expenditures and Tax-Exempt Organizations
Draft 1-25-10

Q: Does federal tax law permit a charity or other section 501(c)(3) tax -exempt
organization to make political campaign expenditures?

A: Congress imposes certain conditions on t ax-exempt status. In order to
maintain tax-exempt status under Intemal Revenue Code section 501(c)(3),
organizations are prohibited from making political campaign expenditures or
otherwise intervening in a campaign on behalf of (or in opposition to) any
candidate for public office. This prohibition applies regardiess of whether the
organization is a corporation, trust or unincorporated association.

Q: Does federal tax law pemmit a section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) tax -exempt
organization to make political campaign expenditures?

A: The requirements for tax-exempt status differ based on the type of tax-
exempt organization. A section 501(c)(4) organization promotes social welfare;
such an organization may make political campaign expenditures as long as i ts
primary purpose remains the promotion of social welfare. A section 501(c)(5)
organization is a labor or agricultural organization; such organization may make
political campaign expenditures as long as its primary purpose remains to serve
labor and agricultural purposes. A section 501(c)(6) organization is a business
league or trade association; such organization may make political campaign
expenditures as long as its primary purpose remains to serve collective business
interests. If a section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) organization makes political campaign
expenditures, it may be subject to tax on those expenditures under section
527(f).

Q. Does the Citizens United v. Federal Election Commission decision address
the requirement for Federal tax-exempt status?

A. The Supreme Court decision addressed the constitutionality of Federal
Election Commission restrictions on corporate expenditures. The decision does
not address the conditions that Congress applied on organizations as a condition
of being exempt from Federal income tax.
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From: Ingram Sarah H
Sent: Monday, January 25, 2010 444 PM
To: Livingston Catherine E; Flax Nikote C
Ce: Lerner Lois G; Marks Nancy J; Pyrek Steve J; Grant Joseph H; Kindell judith E; Urban
Joseph )
Subject: RE: Political Activity by Corporations
Categories: NUUU

Had to give Doug something if pushed. Specifically asked for. In fact, DS and STM a